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NOTICE

NOTICE is hereby given that the 41t Annual General Meeting (‘AGM’) of the members of Omax
Autos Limited (“the Company”) will be held on Thursday, 29t" August 2024 at 11:00 A.M. (IST)
through Video Conferencing (“VC”) / Other Audio Visual Means (“OAVM”) to transact the
following business (es):

ORDINARY BUSINESS (ES):

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the
financial year ended 31t March, 2024 together with the Reports of Auditors’ and Board of
Directors’ thereon.

2. To declare final dividend on equity shares for the financial year ended March 31, 2024.

3. To appoint a Director in place of Mr. Devashish Mehta (DIN: 07175812) who retires by
rotation and, being eligible, offers himself for the re-appointment;

4. To appoint a Director in place of Ms. Sakshi Kaura (DIN: 02094522) who retires by rotation
and, being eligible, offers herself for the re-appointment;

SPECIAL BUSINESS (ES):

5. To ratify the remuneration of Cost Auditors for the financial year 2024-25 as approved
by the Board of directors, as recommended by the audit Committee and in this regard to
consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following
resolution as Ordinary Resolution

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to provisions of Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with
Rule 14 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 and Companies (Cost Records and
Audit) Rules, 2014 (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof, for the
time being in force), the remuneration of Rs. 120000/- (Rs. One Lakh Twenty Thousand only)
plus applicable taxes and out of pockets expenses as recommended by the audit committee
and approved by the board of directors to be paid to M/s JSN & Co., Cost auditors of the
Company for the financial year 2024-25 be and is hereby ratified and confirmed.

6. To approve the re-appointment of Mr. Tavinder Singh (DIN: 01175243) as Whole-Time
Director of the Company and in this regard to consider and if thought fit, to pass with
or without modification(s), the following resolution as Special Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT, in accordance with the provisions of Sections 196, 197, 198, 203, Schedule
V and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) read with
rules made thereunder [including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof,
for the time being in force], applicable provisions of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 as amended from time to time, the Articles of
Association of the Company, Nomination and Remuneration Policy of the Company, and such



other approvals, permissions and sanctions, as may be required and subject to such conditions
and modifications, as may be prescribed or imposed by any of the authorities while granting
such approvals, permissions and sanctions, the consent of the shareholders be and is hereby
accorded for the re-appointment of Mr. Tavinder Singh (DIN: 01175243), whose current term
as Whole Time Director will expire on 28th October, 2024, as Whole Time Director of the
Company for a Term of 1 Year consecutive year commencing from 29th October, 2024, at a
remuneration not exceeding of Rs. 75,00,000 p.a.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT Mr. Tavinder Singh shall be designated as Key Managerial
Personnel of the Company in accordance with Section 203 of the Act read with rules made
thereunder.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT in terms of the applicable provisions and Schedule V of the Act,
where in any financial year during the tenure of Mr. Tavinder Singh, the Company has no
profits, or its profits are inadequate, the Company shall pay Mr. Tavinder Singh, the
remuneration as specified above, as the minimum remuneration for a period of one year
effective from 29th October, 2024.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors and/or Nomination and Remuneration
Committee of the Company has the power to add new heads or items for payment(s), modify,
alter or amend or revise or otherwise vary the terms of remuneration, other benefits,
commission based on net profits, perquisites, reimbursement of expenses, etc., such that the
overall amounts of remuneration shall not exceed the limits as specified in terms of the
applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, including any Schedules and the relevant
Rules thereof (including any statutory modification(s), enactment(s) or re-enactment(s)
thereof for the time being in force).

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT Mr. Devashish Mehta, Managing Director cum CFO; Mr. Tavinder
Singh, Whole Time Director; and the Company Secretary of the Company be and are hereby
severally authorized to sign and file necessary returns/forms as required under the provisions
of the Act along with any attachment, annexure or other papers/documents; and to do all such
other acts, things and deeds as may be necessary in this regard to comply with the said
requirement.

7. To consider and approve for the revision of remuneration of Mr. Devashish Mehta,
Managing Director cum CFO of the company and in this regard,

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution
as Special Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT, in accordance with the provisions of Sections 188, 197, 198 and other
applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”), read with provisions of
Schedule V of the Act and the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial
Personnel) Rules, 2014 (including any statutory modification or re-enactment thereof for the
time being in force) and on the recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration
Committee & Audit Committee, the consent of the shareholders be and is hereby accorded,
to revise the overall remuneration of Mr. Devashish Mehta, Managing Director cum CFO of
the Company, not exceeding Rs. 1,00,00,000/- (Rs. One Crore only) per annum.



RESOLVED FURTHER THAT in case the Company has no profits or its profits are inadequate in
a particular financial year, the above remuneration shall be considered as the minimum
remuneration payable to Mr. Devashish Mehta, as referred/prescribed under Section Il of Part
Il of Schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors and/or Nomination and Remuneration
Committee of the Company has the power to add new heads or items for payment(s), modify,
alter or amend or revise or otherwise vary the terms of remuneration, other benefits,
commission based on net profits, perquisites, reimbursement of expenses, etc., such that the
overall amounts of remuneration shall not exceed the limits as specified in terms of the
applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, including any Schedules and the relevant
Rules thereof (including any statutory modification(s), enactment(s) or re-enactment(s)
thereof for the time being in force).

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT Mr. Devashish Mehta, Managing Director cum CFO; Mr. Tavinder
Singh, Whole Time Director; and the Company Secretary of the Company be and are hereby
severally authorized to sign and file necessary returns/forms as required under the provisions
of the Act along with any attachment, annexure or other papers/documents; and to do all such
other acts, things and deeds as may be necessary in this regard to comply with the said
requirement.

8. To consider and approve for the revision of remuneration of Mr. Jatender Kumar Mehta,
Vice Chairman Cum Managing Director of the Company and in this regard

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution
as Special Resolution

“RESOLVED THAT, in accordance with the provisions of Sections 188, 197, 198 and other
applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”), read with provisions of
Schedule V of the Act and the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial
Personnel) Rules, 2014 (including any statutory modification or re-enactment thereof for the
time being in force) and on the recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration
Committee & Audit Committee, the consent of the shareholders be and is hereby accorded,
to revise the overall remuneration of Mr. Jatender Kumar Mehta, Vice Chairman cum
Managing Director of the Company w.e.f. 1st April 2024, not exceeding INR 3.5 Crores (Rs.
Three Crore Fifty Lakhs Only) per annum.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT in case the Company has no profits or its profits are inadequate in
a particular financial year, the above remuneration shall be considered as the minimum
remuneration payable to Mr. Jatender Kumar Mehta, as referred/prescribed under Section Il
of Part Il of Schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors and/or Nomination and Remuneration
Committee of the Company has the power to add new heads or items for payment(s), modify,
alter or amend or revise or otherwise vary the terms of remuneration, other benefits,
commission based on net profits, perquisites, reimbursement of expenses, etc., such that the
overall amounts of remuneration shall not exceed the limits as specified in terms of the
applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, including any Schedules and the relevant



Rules thereof (including any statutory modification(s), enactment(s) or re-enactment(s)
thereof for the time being in force).

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT Mr. Devashish Mehta, Managing Director cum CFO; Mr. Tavinder
Singh, Whole Time Director; and the Company Secretary of the Company be and are hereby
severally authorized to sign and file necessary returns/forms as required under the provisions
of the Act along with any attachment, annexure or other papers/documents; and to do all such
other acts, things and deeds as may be necessary in this regard to comply with the said
requirement.

9. To appoint Ms. Nadira Chaturvedi (DIN: 10720886) as an Independent Director of the
Company and in this regard to consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without
modification(s), the following resolution as Special Resolution:

RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the Sections 149, 150, 152, 161 and schedule IV of the Companies
Act, 2013, further read with the Companies (Appointment and Qualifications of Directors)
Rules, 2014 and applicable provisions of regulation 25(2A) of the SEBI(LODR) Regulations, 2015
including any statutory modification and re-enactment thereof for the time being in force and,
subject to such approvals and permissions from appropriate authorities as may be necessary
on the recommendation of Nomination and Remuneration Committee, the consent of the
shareholders by way of special resolution, be and is hereby accorded to the appointment of
Ms. Nadira Chaturvedi having DIN [10720886], who was appointed as an Additional Director
on the Board of the Company w.e.f. July 29, 2024 and who holds office up to the date of this
Annual General Meeting of the Company in terms of Section 161(1) of the Companies Act,
2013 (“Act”) and Articles of Association of the Company and qualifies for being appointed as
an Independent Director and in respect of whom the Company has received a notice in writing
under Section 160(1) of the Act from a member proposing his candidature for the office of
Director, as Independent Director of the company for a period of 5 years from 29th July, 2024
to 28th July, 2029 and shall not be liable to retire by rotation.

For Omax Autos Limited

Sd/-
Place: Gurugram Mohit Srivastava
Date: 29t July, 2024 (Company Secretary)

Membership No. 28205



NOTES:

1. The Ministry of Corporate Affairs (‘MCA’) has vide its General Circular No. 20/2020 dated
May 5, 2020 in relation to clarification on holding of Annual General Meeting (‘AGM’)
through video conferencing (‘VC’) or other audio visual means (‘OAVM’) read with
General Circulars Nos. 14/2020 dated April 8, 2020, 17/2020 dated April 13, 2020,
22/2020 dated June 15, 2020, 33/2020 dated September 28, 2020, 39/2020 dated
December 31, 2020, 10/2021 dated June 23, 2021, 19/2021 dated December 8, 2021,
Circular No. 2/2022 dated May 5, 2022 and General Circular No. 09/2023 dated
September 25, 2023 in relation to ‘Clarification on holding of Annual General Meeting
(AGM) and EGM through Video Conference (VC) or other Audio visual means (OAVM) ;
and passing of Ordinary and Special resolutions by the Companies under the Companies
Act,2013 read with Rules made thereunder and General Circular No.02/2021 dated
January 13, 2021 (collectively referred to as ‘MCA Circulars’) and the Securities and
Exchange Board of India (‘SEBI’) vide its circular No. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD1/CIR/P/2020/79
dated May 12, 2020 and Circular Nos. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD2/CIR/P/2021/11 dated
January 15, 2021, SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD2/ CIR/P/2022/62 dated May 13, 2022 and
SEBI/HO/CFD/CFD-PoD-2/P/CIR/2023/167 dated October 7, 2023 (collectively referred
to as ‘SEBI Circulars’) permitted the holding of the Annual General Meeting (‘AGM’/‘the
Meeting’) through VC/ OAVM, without the physical presence of the Members at a
common venue. In compliance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘Act’),
the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (‘SEBI
Listing Regulations’) and MCA Circulars, the 41 AGM of the Company is being held
through VC/OAVM on Thursday, 29" August, 2024 at 11:00 A.M. (IST). The deemed
venue for the AGM will be the Registered Office of the Company- Plot No.B-26, Sector-
32, Gurugram, Harayana-122001.

2. The Company has appointed Link Intime India Private Limited (LIIPL), Registrars and
Transfer Agents (“RTA”) of the Company, to provide the VC facility for conducting the
AGM including e-voting facility at the AGM and for remote e-voting before the AGM. The
procedure for participating in the meeting through VC/ OAVM is explained in the notes
and is also available on the website of the Company at www.omaxauto.com.

3. Since the Annual General Meeting is being held through VC, physical attendance of the
Members has been dispensed with. Accordingly, the facility for appointment of proxies
by Members is not available, as provided in the MCA Circulars and hence the Proxy Form
and Attendance Slip are not annexed to this Notice.

4. Since the AGM will be held through VC/ OAVM, the route map of the venue of the
Meeting is not annexed hereto.

5. Pursuant to the provisions of Sections 112 and 113 of the Act, representatives of the
Corporate Members may be appointed for the purpose of voting through remote e-
voting or for participation and voting at the AGM through e-voting facility. In this regard,
the body corporates are required to send a latest certified copy of the Board Resolution/
Authorization Letter/ Power of Attorney authorizing their representative(s) to attend the
meeting and vote on their behalf through e-voting. The said resolution/ letter/power of
attorney/authorization letter shall be sent by the body corporate through its registered



6.

7.

10.

11.

12,

13.

14.

e-mail id to the Scrutinizer by email through its registered email address to
deepak@drassociates.org with a copy marked to delhi@linkintime.co.in.

The notice of AGM along with Annual Report will be sent to those members / beneficial
owners whose name will appear in the register of members/ list of beneficiaries received
from the depositories as on Friday, 26" July, 2024 and no physical copy of the same will
be sent by the Company.

The Members can join the AGM in the VC/OAVM mode 15 minutes before and after the
scheduled time of the commencement of the Meeting by following the procedure
mentioned in the Notice. The facility of participation at the AGM through VC/OAVM will
be made available for 1000 members on first come first served basis. This will not include
large Shareholders (Shareholders holding 2% or more shareholding), Promoters,
Institutional Investors, Directors, Key Managerial Personnel, the Chairpersons of the
Audit Committee, Nomination and Remuneration Committee and Stakeholders
Relationship Committee, Auditors etc. who are allowed to attend the AGM without
restriction on account of first come first served basis.

Members attending the AGM through VC/OAVM shall be reckoned for the purpose of
quorum for the AGM as per Section 103 of the Act.

Register of Members and Share Transfer Register will be closed from Friday, 23rd August,
2024 to Thursday, 29th August, 2024 (both days inclusive).

An Explanatory Statement pursuant to the provisions of Section 102 of the Act in respect
of Special Business (es) to be transacted at the AGM is annexed and forms part of this
Notice. Information under Regulation 36 (3) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 & Secretarial Standard-2 on General
Meetings in respect of the Director seeking appointment/ re-appointment at the AGM
forms integral part of the notice and is appended as Annexure. The concerned Directors
have furnished the requisite declarations for their re-appointment and their brief profiles
form part of the Statement.

The Notice of the AGM along with Explanatory Statement and Annual Report for the
financial year 2023-24 will be available on the website of the Company
(www.omaxauto.com), on the website of LIIPL instavote.linkintime.co.in/ and on the
website of National Stock Exchange of India Limited (www.nseindia.com) and BSE
Limited (www.bseindia.com).

Company has provided Members, remote e-voting facility and voting facility to exercise
their right to vote at the AGM by electronic means. The process and manner for availing

the said facility is explained in the e-mail under which this Notice is sent to the Members.

In case of joint holders attending the AGM, only such joint holder who is higher in the
order of names as per the register of members will be entitled to vote at the AGM.

Members are requested to: -

a. Quote DP ID and Client ID/Ledger Folio numbers in all their correspondence;
b. Approach the RTA for consolidation of multiple ledger folios into one; and



15.

16.

17.

18.

c. To avoid inconvenience, get shares transferred in joint names, if they are held in a
single name and/or appoint a nominee.

Members desirous of obtaining any information concerning accounts and operations of
the Company are requested to address their communications to
investors@omaxauto.com at least seven days before the date of the meeting. The same
will be suitably replied by the Company.

As per Regulation 40 of Listing Regulations, as amended, securities of listed companies
can be transferred only in dematerialized form with effect from, April 01, 2019 except in
case of request received for transmission or transposition of securities. In view of this
and to eliminate all risks associated with physical shares and for ease of portfolio
management, members holding shares in physical form are requested to consider
converting their holdings to dematerialized form. Members can contact the Company or
Company’s Registrars and Share Transfer Agents, M/s. Link Intime India Private Limited
for assistance in this regard. In respect of shares held in dematerialized form, the
nomination form may be filed with the respective Depository Participant

Pursuant to Section 72 of the Act, member(s) of the Company may nominate a person in
whose name the shares held by him/them shall vest in the event of his their unfortunate
death. Member(s) holding shares in physical form may file nomination in the prescribed
Form SH-13 with the Company’s Registrars and Share Transfer Agents, M/s. Link Intime
India Private Limited (“RTA”). In respect of shares held in dematerialized form, the
nomination form may be filed with the respective Depository Participant.

Dividend

The Board of Directors has recommended a Final Dividend of 1/- (Rupee One only) per
Equity Share fully paid up of Rs. 10/- each for the financial year ended March 31, 2024,
subject to the approval of the Shareholders at the AGM. Pursuant to the provisions of
Section 123 of the Companies Act, 2013, the payment of Final Dividend on Equity
Shares, upon declaration by the Shareholders at the AGM, will be made on or before
28th September, 2024 (i.e. within 30 days from the date of declaration-29t" August
2024), to those members whose names appear in the Register of Members/list of
Beneficial Owners as on Thursday, 22" August, 2024 being the record date.

Members holding shares in electronic form are hereby informed that bank particulars
registered with their respective Depository Participants (DP), with whom they maintain
their demat accounts, will be used by the Company for payment of dividend.

Members holding shares in physical/electronic form are required to submit their bank
account details, if not already registered or if it has changed, as mandated by Securities
and Exchange Board of India (“SEBI”).

Shareholders holding shares in dematerialized mode are requested to register
complete bank account details with the Depository Participant(s) and shareholders
holding shares in physical mode shall send a duly signed request letter to Link Intime
mentioning the name, folio no., bank details, self-attested PAN card and original
cancelled cheque leaf. In case of absence of name of the first shareholder on the
original cancelled cheque or initials on the cheque, bank attested copy of first page of



the Bank Passbook/Statement of Account along with the original cancelled cheque
shall be provided. The Company or its Registrar cannot act on any request received
directly from the Members holding shares in electronic form for any change of bank
particulars or bank mandates. Such changes are to be advised only to the respective
Depository Participant of the Members.

Members may note that the Income-tax Act, 1961, (“the IT Act”) as amended by the
Finance Act, 2020, mandates that dividend paid or distributed by a company on or after
April 1, 2020 shall be taxable in the hands of members. The Company shall therefore
be required to deduct tax at source (TDS) at the time of making the payment of final
dividend. To enable us to determine the appropriate TDS rate as applicable, members
are requested to submit relevant documents, as specified in the below paragraphs, in
accordance with the provisions of the IT Act.

For resident shareholders, taxes shall be deducted at source under Section 194 of the
IT Act as follows:

Members having valid 10%* or as notified by the
Permanent Account Government of India (GOI)
Number (PAN)

Members not having 20% or as notified by the GOI
PAN / valid PAN

*i) As per the Finance Act, 2021, Section 206AB has been inserted effective July 1, 2021,
wherein higher rate of tax (twice the specified rate) would be applicable on payment
made to a shareholder who is classified as ‘Specified Person’ as defined under Section
206AB of the Finance Act, 2021.

ii) As per Section 139AA of the IT Act, every person who has been allotted a PAN and
who is eligible to obtain Aadhaar, shall be required to link the PAN with Aadhaar. In
case of failure to comply with this, the PAN allotted shall be deemed to be invalid /
inoperative and he shall be liable to all consequences under the IT Act and tax shall be
deducted at the higher rates as prescribed under the IT Act.

However, no tax shall be deducted on the dividend payable to resident individual
shareholders if the total dividend to be received by them during financial year 2024-25
does not exceed 5,000, and also in cases where members provide Form 15G / Form
15H (Form 15H is applicable to resident individual shareholders aged 60 years or more),
subject to conditions specified in the IT Act. Resident shareholders may also submit any
other document as prescribed under the IT Act to claim a lower / nil withholding of tax.
PAN is mandatory for members providing Form 15G / 15H or any other document as
mentioned above.

For non-resident shareholders, taxes are required to be withheld in accordance with
the provisions of Section 195 and other applicable sections of the IT Act, at the rates in
force. The withholding tax shall be at the rate of 20%** (plus applicable surcharge and
cess) or as notified by the GOl on the amount of dividend payable. However, as per
Section 90 of the IT Act, non-resident shareholders have the option to be governed by
the provisions of the Double Tax Avoidance Agreement (DTAA), read with Multilateral



Instrument (MLI) between India and the country of tax residence of the shareholders,
if they are more beneficial to them. For this purpose, i.e. to avail the benefits under
the DTAA read with MLI, non-resident shareholders will have to provide the following:

e Copy of the PAN card allotted by the Indian income tax authorities duly attested by
the shareholders or details as prescribed under rule 37BC of the Income-tax Rules,
1962

¢ Copy of the Tax Residency Certificate for financial year 2023-24 obtained from the
revenue or tax authorities of the country of tax residence, duly attested by
shareholders

e Electronic Form 10F as per notification no. 03/2022 dated July 16, 2022 issued by the
Central Board of Direct Tax [Notification can be read under notification-no-3-2022-
systems.pdf (incometaxindia.gov.in)]. Form 10F can be obtained electronically through
the e-filing portal of the income tax website at
https://www.incometax.gov.in/iec/foportal

e Self-declaration by the shareholders of having no permanent establishment in India
in accordance with the applicable tax treaty

e Self-declaration of beneficial ownership by the non-resident shareholder

¢ Any other documents as prescribed under the IT Act for lower withholding of taxes,
if applicable, duly attested by the shareholders In case of Foreign Institutional Investors
(FI) / Foreign Portfolio Investors (FPI), tax will be deducted under Section 196D of the
IT Act at the rate of 20%** (plus applicable surcharge and cess) or the rate provided in
relevant DTAA, read with MLI, whichever is more beneficial, subject to the submission
of the above documents, if applicable. ** As per the Finance Act, 2021, Section 206AB
has been inserted effective July 1, 2021, wherein the higher rate of tax (twice the
specified rate) would be applicable on payment made to a shareholder who is classified
as ‘Specified Person’ as defined under the provisions of the aforesaid Section.
However, in case of a non-resident shareholder or a non-resident FPI / Fll, the higher
rate of tax as mentioned in Section 206AB shall not apply if such non-resident does not
have a permanent establishment in India.

The relevant documents for the aforementioned matter shall be shared at
cs@omaxauto.com .

19. Members are requested to note that, dividends if not encashed for a consecutive period
of 7 years from the date of transfer to Unpaid Dividend Account of the Company, are
liable to be transferred to the Investor Education and Protection Fund (“IEPF”). The
shares in respect of such unclaimed dividends are also liable to be transferred to the
demat account of the IEPF Authority. In view of this, Members are requested to claim
their dividends from the Company, within the stipulated timeline. The Members, whose
unclaimed dividends/shares have been transferred to IEPF, may claim the same by
making an online application to the IEPF Authority in web Form No. IEPF-5 available on



www.iepf.gov.in. For details, please refer to corporate governance report which is a part
of this Annual Report.

20. Members who have not yet registered their email addresses or want to update their
registered email address are requested to register / update the same by providing Folio
No., Name of shareholder, scanned copy of the share certificate(s) (front and back), PAN
(self-attested scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self-attested scanned copy of Aadhar
Card) to company’s RTA at delhi@linkintime.co.in in case the shares are held by them in
physical form. Further, if shares are held on demat mode, then the members may contact
the Depository Participants (DPs) for registering / updating the email address as per the
process advised by your DPs.

21.In accordance with the MCA Circulars read with SEBI Circulars No.
SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD1/CIR/P/2020/79 dated May 12, 2020 and
SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD2/CIR/P/2021/11 dated January 15, 2021.

a. Notice of the AGM along with the Annual Report for the financial year 2023-24 is
being sent to the Members and to all other persons so entitled in electronic mode
only, whose email addresses has been registered with the Company/ Depository
Participants (‘DPs’)/ Depository/LIIPL. Members are requested to verify/ update
their details such as email address, mobile number etc. with their DPs, in case the
shares are held in electronic form and with LIIPL, in case the shares are held in
physical form.

b. Those Members, who have not yet registered their email addresses and
consequently, have not received the Notice and Annual Report, are requested to
get their email addresses and mobile numbers registered with the Company’s RTA
i.e. M/s. Link Intime India Private Limited, by following emailing at
delhi@linkintime.co.in.

INSTRUCTIONS FOR REMOTE E-VOTING

As per the SEBI circular dated December 9, 2020, individual shareholders holding securities in
demat mode can register directly with the depository or will have the option of accessing
various ESP portals directly from their demat accounts

Login method for Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode is given below:

1. Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode with NSDL

1. Existing IDeAS wuser can visit the e-Services website of NSDL viz...
https://eservices.nsdl.com either on a personal computer or on a mobile. On the e-
Services home page click on the "Beneficial Owner" icon under "Login"" which is
available under 'IDeAS' section, this will prompt you to enter your existing User ID
and Password. After successful authentication, you will be able to see e-Voting
services under Value added services. Click on "Access to e-Voting" under e-Voting
services and you will be able to see e-Voting page. Click on company name or e-Voting
service provider name i.e. LINKINTIME and you will be re-directed to “InstaVote”
website for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period.



2. If you are not registered for IDeAS e-Services, option to register is available
at https://eservices.nsdl.com Select "Register Online for IDeAS Portal" or click
at https://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/IdeasDirectReg.jsp

3. Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following
URL: https://eservices.nsdl.com either on a personal computer or on a mobile. Once
the home page of e-Voting system is launched, click on the icon "Login" which is
available under 'Shareholder/Member' section. A new screen will open. You will have
to enter your User ID (i.e. your sixteen-digit demat account number hold with NSDL),
Password/OTP and a Verification Code as shown on the screen. After successful
authentication, you will be redirected to NSDL Depository site wherein you can see e-
Voting page. Click on company name or e-Voting service provider name i.e.
LINKINTIME and you will be redirected to “InstaVote” website for casting your vote
during the remote e-Voting period.

2. Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode with CDSL

1. Existing users who have opted for Easi / Easiest, can login through their user id and
password. Option will be made available to reach e-Voting page without any further
authentication. The URL for users to login to Easi / Easiest
are https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/home/login or www.cdslindia.com and click
on New System Myeasi.

2. After successful login of Easi/Easiest the user will be able to see the E Voting Menu.
The Menu will have links of e-Voting service provider i.e. LINKINTIME. Click on
LINKINTIME and you will be redirected to “InstaVote” website for casting your vote
during the remote e-Voting period.

3. If the user is not registered for Easi/Easiest, option to register is available
at https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/Registration/EasiRegistration.

4. Alternatively, the user can directly access e-Voting page by providing demat account
number and PAN No. from a link in www.cdslindia.com home page. The system will
authenticate the user by sending OTP on registered Mobile & Email as recorded in
the demat Account. After successful authentication, user will be provided links for the
respective ESP i.e. LINKINTIME. Click on LINKINTIME and you will be redirected to
“InstaVote” website for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period.

3. Individual Shareholders (holding securities in demat mode) login through their
depository participants

You can also login using the login credentials of your demat account through your
Depository Participant registered with NSDL/CDSL for e-Voting facility. Upon logging in,
you will be able to see e-Voting option. Click on e-Voting option, you will be redirected to
NSDL/CDSL Depository site after successful authentication, wherein you can see e-Voting
feature. Click on company name or e-Voting service provider name i.e. LINKINTIME and
you will be redirected to “InstaVote” website for casting your vote during the remote e-
Voting period.

Login method for Individual shareholders holding securities in physical form is given below:

Individual Shareholders of the company, holding shares in physical form as on the cut-off date
for e-voting may register for e-Voting facility of Link Intime as under:



1. Open the internet browser and launch the URL: https://instavote.linkintime.co.in

2. Click on “Sign Up” under ‘SHARE HOLDER’ tab and register with your following details: -

A. User ID: Shareholders holding shares in physical form shall provide Event No + Folio
Number registered with the Company.

B. PAN: Enter your 10-digit Permanent Account Number (PAN) (Shareholders who have
not updated their PAN with the RTA/ Company shall use the sequence number provided
to you, if applicable.

C. DOB/DOI: Enter the Date of Birth (DOB) / Date of Incorporation (DOI) (As recorded with
your DP / Company - in DD/MM/YYYY format)

D. Bank Account Number: Enter your Bank Account Number (last four digits), as recorded
with your DP/Company.

*Shareholders/ members holding shares in physical form but have not recorded ‘C’ and
‘D’, shall provide their Folio number in ‘D’ above

P Set the password of your choice (The password should contain minimum 8 characters,
at least one special Character (@ !#5&*), at least one numeral, at least one alphabet and
at least one capital letter).

P Click “confirm” (Your password is now generated).

3. Click on ‘Login’ under ‘SHARE HOLDER'’ tab.
4. Enter your User ID, Password and Image Verification (CAPTCHA) Code and click on

‘Submit’.

Cast your vote electronically:

1. After successful login, you will be able to see the notification for e-voting. Select ‘View’
icon.

2. E-voting page will appear.

3. Refer the Resolution description and cast your vote by selecting your desired option
‘Favour / Against’ (If you wish to view the entire Resolution details, click on the ‘View
Resolution’ file link).

4. After selecting the desired option i.e. Favour / Against, click on ‘Submit’. A confirmation
box will be displayed. If you wish to confirm your vote, click on ‘Yes’, else to change your
vote, click on ‘No’ and accordingly modify your vote.



Guidelines for Institutional shareholders:

Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) and Custodians are
required to log on the e-voting system of LIIPL at https://instavote.linkintime.co.in and register
themselves as ‘Custodian / Mutual Fund / Corporate Body’. They are also required to upload
a scanned certified true copy of the board resolution /authority letter/power of attorney etc.
together with attested specimen signature of the duly authorised representative(s) in PDF
format in the ‘Custodian / Mutual Fund / Corporate Body’ login for the Scrutinizer to verify
the same.

Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in physical mode/ Institutional
shareholders:

Shareholders facing any technical issue in login may contact Link Intime INSTAVOTE helpdesk
by sending a request at enotices@linkintime.co.in or contact on: - Tel: 022 — 4918 6000.

Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode:

Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode may contact the respective helpdesk
for any technical issues related to login through Depository i.e. NSDL and CDSL.

Login type Helpdesk details

Individual Members facing any technical issue in login can contact NSDL
Shareholders holding | helpdesk by sending a request at evoting@nsdl.co.in or call at toll
securities in demat | free no.: 1800 1020 990 and 1800 22 44 30

mode with NSDL
Individual Members facing any technical issue in login can contact CDSL
Shareholders holding | helpdesk by sending a request at
securities in demat | helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or contact at 022- 23058738 or
mode with CDSL 22-23058542-43.

Individual Shareholders holding securities in Physical mode has forgotten the password:

If an Individual Shareholders holding securities in Physical mode has forgotten the USER ID
[Login ID] or Password or both then the shareholder can use the “Forgot Password” option
available on the e-Voting website of Link Intime: https://instavote.linkintime.co.in

o Click on ‘Login’ under ‘SHARE HOLDER’ tab and further Click ‘forgot password?’
o Enter User ID, select Mode and Enter Image Verification code (CAPTCHA). Click on
“SUBMIT”.

In case shareholders is having valid email address, Password will be sent to his / her registered
e-mail address. Shareholders can set the password of his/her choice by providing the
information about the particulars of the Security Question and Answer, PAN, DOB/DOI, Bank
Account Number (last four digits) etc. as mentioned above. The password should contain
minimum 8 characters, at least one special character (@!#5&%*), at least one numeral, at least
one alphabet and at least one capital letter.



User ID for Shareholders holding shares in Physical Form (i.e. Share Certificate): Your User ID
is Event No + Folio Number registered with the Company

Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode with NSDL/ CDSL has forgotten
the password:

Shareholders who are unable to retrieve User ID/ Password are advised to use Forget User ID
and Forget Password option available at abovementioned depository/ depository participants’
website.

» Itis strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take
utmost care to keep your password confidential.

» For shareholders/ members holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only
for voting on the resolutions contained in this Notice.

» During the voting period, shareholders/ members can login any number of time till they
have voted on the resolution(s) for a particular “Event”.

InstaMEET VC Instructions

Process and manner for attending the Annual General Meeting through InstaMeet:

1. Open the internet browser and launch the URL: https://instameet.linkintime.co.in

»  Select the “Company” and ‘Event Date’ and register with your following details: -
A. Demat Account No. or Folio No: Enter your 16 digit Demat Account No. or Folio No

* Shareholders/ members holding shares in CDSL demat account shall provide 16
Digit Beneficiary ID

* Shareholders/ members holding shares in NSDL demat account shall provide 8
Character DP ID followed by 8 Digit Client ID

¢ Shareholders/ members holding shares in physical form shall provide Folio
Number registered with the Company

B. PAN: Enter your 10-digit Permanent Account Number (PAN) (Members who have
not updated their PAN with the Depository Participant (DP)/ Company shall use the
sequence number provided to you, if applicable.

C. Mobile No.: Enter your mobile number.

D. Email ID: Enter your email id, as recorded with your DP/Company.

»  Click “Go to Meeting” (You are now registered for InstaMeet and your attendance is
marked for the meeting).

Please refer the instructions (annexure) for the software requirements and kindly ensure to
install the same on the device which would be used to attend the meeting. Please read the
instructions carefully and participate in the meeting. You may also call upon the InstaMeet




Support Desk for any support on the dedicated number provided to you in the instruction/
InstaMEET website.

Instructions for Shareholders/ Members to Speak during the Annual General Meeting
through InstaMeet:

1. Shareholders who would like to speak during the meeting must register their request 3
days in advance with the company on the specific email id created for the general meeting.

2. Shareholders will get confirmation on first cum first basis depending upon the provision
made by the client.

3. Shareholders will receive “speaking serial number” once they mark attendance for the
meeting.

4. Other shareholder may ask questions to the panellist, via active chat-board during the
meeting.

5. Please remember speaking serial number and start your conversation with panellist by
switching on video mode and audio of your device.

Shareholders are requested to speak only when moderator of the meeting/ management will
announce the name and serial humber for speaking.

Instructions for Shareholders/ Members to Vote during the Annual General Meeting through
InstaMeet:

Once the electronic voting is activated by the scrutinizer/ moderator during the meeting,
shareholders/ members who have not exercised their vote through the remote e-voting can
cast the vote as under:

1. On the Shareholders VC page, click on the link for e-Voting “Cast your vote”

2. Enter your 16 digit Demat Account No. / Folio No. and OTP (received on the registered
mobile number/ registered email Id) received during registration for InstaMEET and click
on 'Submit'.

3. After successful login, you will see “Resolution Description” and against the same the
option “Favour/ Against” for voting.

4. Cast your vote by selecting appropriate option i.e. “Favour/Against” as desired. Enter the
number of shares (which represents no. of votes) as on the cut-off date under
‘Favour/Against’'.

5. After selecting the appropriate option i.e. Favour/Against as desired and you have decided
to vote, click on “Save”. A confirmation box will be displayed. If you wish to confirm your
vote, click on “Confirm”, else to change your vote, click on “Back” and accordingly modify
your vote.

6. Once you confirm your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify or change
your vote subsequently.

Note: Shareholders/ Members, who will be present in the Annual General Meeting through
InstaMeet facility and have not casted their vote on the Resolutions through remote e-Voting
and are otherwise not barred from doing so, shall be eligible to vote through e-Voting facility
during the meeting. Shareholders/ Members who have voted through Remote e-Voting prior
to the Annual General Meeting will be eligible to attend/ participate in the Annual General
Meeting through InstaMeet. However, they will not be eligible to vote again during the
meeting.



Shareholders/ Members are encouraged to join the Meeting through Tablets/ Laptops
connected through broadband for better experience.

Shareholders/ Members are required to use Internet with a good speed (preferably 2 MBPS
download stream) to avoid any disturbance during the meeting.

Please note that Shareholders/ Members connecting from Mobile Devices or Tablets or
through Laptops connecting via Mobile Hotspot may experience Audio/Visual loss due to
fluctuation in their network. It is therefore recommended to use stable Wi-FI or LAN
connection to mitigate any kind of aforesaid glitches.

In case shareholders/ members have any queries regarding login/ e-voting, they may send an
email to instameet@linkintime.co.in or contact on: - Tel: 022-49186175.

Guidelines to attend the AGM proceedings of Link Intime India Pvt. Ltd.: InstaMEET

For a smooth experience of viewing the AGM proceedings of Link Intime India Pvt. Ltd.
InstaMEET, shareholders/ members who are registered as speakers for the event are
requested to download and install the Webex application in advance by following the
instructions as under:

a. Please download and install the Webex application by clicking on the link
https://www.webex.com/downloads.html/
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b. If you do not want to download and install the Webex application, you may join the
meeting by following the process mentioned as under:

Step | Enter your First Name, Last Name and Email ID and click on Join Now.
1
1(A) | If you have already installed the Webex application on your device, join the
meeting by clicking on Join Now

1(B) | If Webex application is not installed, a new page will appear giving you an
option to either Add Webex to chrome or Run a temporary application.

Click on Run a temporary application, an exe file will be downloaded. Click on
this exe file to run the application and join the meeting by clicking on Join Now

@

Event Information:

Event status: Join Event Now
Date and time:
You £anNot join the event now Decause it has not staned

Duration: First name
Description: e
Eve ord

By joining this event, you are accepling the Cisco Webex 1 Servies and Priva

I you are the host. 51

GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS
1. The Company shall be providing two way teleconferencing facility for the ease of
participation of the members.

2. The Register of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel and their shareholding,
maintained under Section 170 of the Act, and the Register of Contracts or Arrangements
in which the directors are interested, maintained under Section 189 of the Act, will be
available electronically for inspection by the members during the AGM. All documents
referred to in the Notice and explanatory statement will also be available for electronic
inspection without any fee by the members upto the date AGM. Members seeking to
inspect such documents are requested to send an email to cs@omaxauto.com.

3. The remote e-voting facility will be available during the following period for all the
members who are either holding shares in physical mode or in demat mode:

(a) Commencement of remote e-voting: From 9:00 a.m. (IST) on 26th August, 2024
(b) End of remote e-voting: Up to 5:00 p.m. (IST) on 28th August, 2024.

4. The voting rights of members shall be in proportion to their shares of the paid-up equity
share capital of the Company as on the cut-off date of i.e. closing hours of Thursday, 22nd
August, 2024.

5. The facility for e-voting shall also be available at the AGM. Members who have already cast
their vote by remote e-voting prior to the AGM may also attend the AGM but shall not be
entitled to cast their vote at the AGM. Only those Members who attend the AGM and have



not cast their votes through remote e-voting and are otherwise not barred from doing so
will be allowed to vote through the e-voting facility available at the AGM.

6. Any person, who acquires shares of the Company and becomes its Member after the
sending of Notice of the AGM and holds shares as on the cutoff date for voting i.e.
Thursday, 22nd August, 2024 may obtain the login ID and password by sending a
request to enotices@linkintime.co.in. However, if he/she is already registered with
LIIPL for remote e-voting then he/she can use his/her existing User ID and password
for casting the vote. Any person who is not a member as on the cut-off date should
treat this notice for information purpose only.

7. Mr. Deepak Gupta, and failing him Mr. Rajesh Lakhanpal, Partners of M/s. DR
Associates, Practicing Company Secretaries has been appointed as the Scrutinizer to
scrutinize the remote e-voting/poll process and ensure that the voting process at the
AGM is conducted in a fair and transparent manner. They have also confirmed their
eligibility to act as a scrutinizer.

8. The Scrutinizer shall after the conclusion of voting at the AGM, unblock the votes cast
through remote e-voting in the presence of at least two witnesses not in the
employment of the Company and shall make, within prescribed time period, a
consolidated Scrutinizer’s Report of the total votes cast in favour/against, if any, to the
Chairperson or a person authorized in writing, who shall countersign the same and
declare the result of the voting forthwith.

9. The Results along with the Report of the Scrutinizer shall be placed on the website of
the Company www.omaxauto.com and on the LIIPL website
https://instavote.linkintime.co.in and shall also be forwarded to BSE Limited (BSE) and
National Stock Exchange of India Ltd (NSE). The results will also be displayed at the
Registered Office & the Corporate Office of the Company.

Instructions for Shareholders/Members to Speak during the AGM through InstaMeet:

1. Shareholders who would like to ask questions/speak during the AGM must register their
request mentioning their name, demat account number/folio number, email id, mobile
number, at cs@omaxauto.com, atleast 72 hours prior to the date of AGM. Only the
views/questions of those shareholders will be taken-up who has mailed it to the Company
within prescribed time and will be replied suitably.

2. Speakers will only be allowed to express their views/ask questions on first come first
served basis during the AGM. The Company reserves the right to restrict the number of
speakers depending on the availability of time for the AGM.

3. Shareholders will receive ‘speaking serial number’ once they mark attendance for the
meeting. Shareholders are requested to speak only when Moderator of the meeting will
announce the name and serial number for speaking.

4. Please remember ‘speaking serial number’ and start your conversation with panelist by
switching on audio of your device.



5. Those shareholders who have registered themselves as a speaker will only be allowed to
express their views/ask questions during the meeting.

For Omax Autos Limited

Sd/-
Place: Gurugram Mohit Srivastava
Date: 29t July, 2024 (Company Secretary)

Membership No. A-28505



EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013

ITEM NO. 5 - To ratify the remuneration of Cost Auditors for the financial year ending 31st
March, 2025

The Board, on the recommendation of the Audit Committee, at their Meeting held on 29t July,
2024, has approved the appointment of M/s. JSN & Co., Cost Accountants (Firm Registration
No. 000455), as Cost Auditors to conduct the audit of the cost records of the Company for the
financial year ending 315 March, 2025 at a remuneration of Rs. 1,20,000/-(Rupees One Lac
Twenty Thousand only) plus out of pocket expenses as actual, if any and applicable taxes.

In accordance with the provisions of Section 148 of the Act read with the Companies (Audit
and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended, the remuneration payable to the Cost Auditors is
required to be ratified by the members of the Company.

Accordingly, consent of the members is sought by passing an ordinary resolution as set out at
Item No. 5 of the Notice of the AGM for ratification of remuneration payable to the Cost
Auditors for the financial year ending 315t March, 2025.

None of the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and their relatives are, in any way, concerned
or interested, financially or otherwise, in the proposed resolution except to the extent of their
shareholding in the Company, if any.

The Board recommends the passing of the resolution as set out at Item No. 5 of the Notice of
the AGM as an ordinary resolution.

ITEM NO.6 - To approve the re-appointment of Mr. Tavinder Singh (DIN: 01175243) as
Whole-Time Director of the Company

The Board of Directors in its meeting held on 29% July, 2024, on the recommendation of
Nomination & Remuneration Committee and subject to the approval of shareholders re-
appointed Mr. Tavinder Singh (DIN: 01175243) as Whole Time Director of the Company for a
further period of 1 (one) year with effect from 29t October, 2024 and he shall be liable to
retire by rotation.

Mr. Tavinder Singh has more than 39 years of industry experience in the field of sales and
material procurement. He has vast experience and expertise in Purchase Management and
Supplier Development.

Hence, the Board recommends the re-appointment of Mr. Tavinder Singh, Whole Time
Director of the Company for a further period of 1 (One) year, w.e.f. 29t" October, 2024 at
remuneration not exceeding of Rs.75,00,000/- and on such term(s) and condition(s) as set out
in the Contract of Service entered into by the Company with him. The remuneration as may
be approved shall be considered as minimum remuneration in case of any loss/inadequate
profits in any financial year pursuant to section 197 read with schedule V of the Companies
Act, 2013.

Further, the requisite details under the Secretarial Standard on General Meetings issued by
Institute of Company Secretaries of India (ICSI), and SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, have been provided separately as “annexure to this notice.



Relevant Information and disclosure as per Schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013.

I. General Information
1 Nature of Omax Autos Limited was incorporated on 28/04/1983 and currently
Industry engaged in the business operations in the Automotive and Railway
segments having 4 plants across North India. Omax Autos Limited is a
single source for Chassis Frame Assemblies for Tata Motors in
Lucknow and specializes in making the integrated chassis/ frame for
Tata Motor’s heavy range of trucks.
2. Dateor
expected date
of Commercial production commenced in the year 1985
Commencement
of Commercial
Production
3. In case of New
Companies,
expected date
of
commencement
of actlv!tles as Not Applicable
per project
approved by
financial
institutions
appearing in the
prospectus
As per Standalone Audited Financials
(Inlacs)
Particulars FY 2023-24 | FY 2022-23 FY 2021-22
Paid up Capital 2138.82 2,138.82 2,138.82
4. Financial Other Equity 27619.72 26451.53 28890.71
Performance Total Income 37294.28 31,561.20 25377.26
based on given Total Expenses 37246.22 33,402.26 29101.72
indicator Profit before Tax 48.06 -1,841.06 (3724.46)
Exceptional Item 2250.26 - 5994.33
Tax Expenses 1132.57 592.77 (76.60)
Profit a?fter Tax and 1165.75 2.433.83 2346.47
Exceptional Item
5. Foreign
Investments or .
collaborators, if Not Applicable
any
Il. Information about the Appointee




1. Background

Mr. Tavinder Singh has more than 39 years of industry experience
in the field of Production, Sales and material procurement. Before

details joining the Company he has also worked with A. S. Tools, Delhi and
Highway Cycles India Limited.
2. Past During the financial year 2023-24 Mr. Tavinder Singh has drawn

Remuneration

the Remuneration up to Rs. 55,97,000/- from the Company.

3. Job Profile and
his suitability

Mr. Tavinder Singh has the overall responsibility of compliances and
operations of the plants of the Company subject to
superintendence, Control and Direction of Board of Directors.

Mr. Tavinder Singh has more than 39 years of industry experience
in the field of Production, Sales and material procurement and
involve in day to operations of the plants.

4. Remuneration
proposed

Upto Rs. 75 Lacs Per Annum

5. Comparative
remuneration
profile with
respect to
Industry, size of
the Company,
profile of the
position and
person

Keeping in view the profile and the position of Mr. Tavinder Singh
as Whole Time Director, his acumen, vast experience, positive
attribute and significant contribution made by him. Remuneration
given by Companies of similar size and stature, the remuneration is
fully justifiable and comparable to that prevailing in the industry

6. Pecuniary
relationship,
directly or
indirectly, with
the Company or
relationship
with the
Managerial
personnel, or
other Director,
if any

Beside the remuneration, Mr. Tavinder Singh does not have any
pecuniary relationship with the Company. Further, he is not related
to any managerial personnel or other Director of the Company.

I1l. Other Information




The Company have been resilient and have taken some
transformational steps to effectively deal with current situation.
The Company has efficiently worked on reduction of its overall

heads.
1. Steps taken or overneads

roposed to be . . . e
prop Basis of its competitive strength, initiatives, strong brand value,

taken for . . . Y
. large network, delivery expertise, the company believes that it is
improvement . . . .
well poised to drive growth in coming years.
The Company will continue to take appropriate measures to deal
with the changing Market scenario.
Company is conscious about improvement from grass root level of
2. Expected .
. . each department and continually undertakes measures to
increase in

improve its productivity and profitability. The Management is

ductivity and
proguctivity an hopeful of driving stronger performance in coming years ahead.

Except Mr. Tavinder Singh, none of the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and their relatives
are, in any way, concerned or interested, financially or otherwise, in the proposed resolution.

The Board recommends the passing of the resolution as set out at Item No. 6 of the Notice of
the AGM as a special resolution.

ITEM NO. 7-To consider and approve for the revision of remuneration of Mr. Devashish
Mehta, Managing Director cum CFO of the Company.

On the recommendation of Nomination and Remuneration Committee and approval of the
Audit Committee and Board of Directors of the Company, the Members of the Company in
38th Annual General Meeting held on December 28, 2021 approved re-appointment of Mr.
Devashish Mehta as Managing Director of the Company for a period of five years commencing
from 19th July, 2021 to 18th July, 2026. Further, he was also re-designated as the Managing
Director of the Company.

He was further appointed as the Chief Financial Officer of the Company w.e.f 23" January,
2024 vide the Board Meeting held on 23" January, 2023 on the terms and condition as mutually
agreed between the Company and Mr. Devashish Mehta. The appointment of Mr. Devashish
Mehta as CFO of the Company has been as per the provision of Section 203 (1) of the
Companies Act, 2013, read with the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of
Managerial Personnel) Amendment Rules, 2014, as a whole time key managerial personnel
along with the requirement of various provisions of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 the Company is also required to appoint a Chief Financial
Officer of the Company.

The Board of Directors, in the meeting held on 29" July, 2024; on recommendation/approval
of Nomination and Remuneration Committee and Audit Committee respectively held on 29"
July, 2024, has accorded to revise the remuneration of Mr. Devashish Mehta as Managing
Director of the Company, for an amount not exceeding Rs. 1,00,00,000 (Rs. One Crore Only)
per annum; Provident Fund Contribution, Leave Travel Allowance, Gratuity and Leave
encashment shall be paid as per statutory norms and Company policy for the remaining period
till 18th July, 2026, subject to provisions of the Act and rules made thereunder and approval



of Members of the Company in the Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held for
FY 2023-24.

Therefore, shareholders’ approval is being sought for the payment of remuneration of Mr.
Devashish Mehta for the remaining period till 18th July, 2026 as per aforementioned
Resolution recommended by the Board & Committee Meeting dated 29" July, 2024. The other
terms & conditions of appointment/re-appointment shall remain unchanged. Further to note
that the tenure of appointment of Mr. Devashish Mehta is valid till 18th July, 2026.

Relevant Information and disclosure as per Schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013.

IV. General Information

Omax Autos Limited was incorporated on 28/04/1983 and currently
engaged in the business operations in the Automotive and Railway
segments having 4 plants across North India. Omax Autos Limited is a single
source for Chassis Frame Assemblies for Tata Motors in Lucknow and
specializes in making the integrated chassis/ frame for Tata Motor’s heavy
range of trucks.

1. Nature of
Industry

2. Date or expected
date of
Commencement | Commercial production commenced in the year 1985
of Commercial
Production

3. In case of New
Companies,
expected date of
commencement
of activities as per

Not Applicabl
project approved Ot Applicable

by financial
institutions
appearing in the
prospectus
As per Standalone Audited Financials (In lacs)
Particulars FY 2023-24 FY 2022-23 FY 2021-22
Paid up Capital 2138.82 2,138.82 2,138.82
. . Other Equity 27619.72 26451.53 28890.71
4. F'“inc'a' Total Income 37294.28 31,561.20 | 25377.26
E‘;gecg::gicveen Total Expenses 37246.22 33,402.26 29101.72
indicator Profit before Tax 48.06 -1,841.06 (3724.46)
Exceptional Item 2250.26 - 5994.33
Tax Expenses 1132.57 592.77 (76.60)
Profit affter Tax and 1165.75 2,433.83 2346.47
Exceptional Item
5. Foreign

Investments or
collaborators, if
any

Not Applicable




. Information about the Appointee

Mr. Devashish Mehta is promoter of the Company and having an experience

. Background of more than 8 years in Auto ancillary industry and has more than 9 years
details of experience in business management. He has got a very wide and rich
experience and understanding of automotive parts/components.
. Past During the financial year 2023-24, Mr. Devashish Mehta has drawn

Remuneration

The Remuneration of Rs. 71, 05,428 /- from the Company.

. Job Profile and his
suitability

Mr. Devashish Mehta has vast experience of spearheading the Non-2W
Business Segment of the Company. He is playing lead role in prospective
strategic alignment of the Company with difference players in the industry.
Mr. Devashish Mehta having an experience of more than 8 years in Auto
ancillary industry and has more than 9 years of experience in business
management. He has got a very wide and rich experience and
understanding of automotive parts/components.

. Remuneration

proposed

Please refer explanatory statement of the Notice

. Comparative
remuneration
profile with
respect to
Industry, size of
the Company,
profile of the
position and
person

Keeping in view the profile and position of Mr. Devashish Mehta as MD cum
CFO, ability to understand, his acumen, vast experience, positive attribute,
significant contributions made by him, remuneration provided by
Companies of similar size and stature, the remuneration provided to him is
completely justifiable and comparable to that prevailing in the Industry.

. Pecuniary
relationship,
directly or
indirectly, with
the Company or
relationship with
the Managerial
personnel, or
other Director, if
any

As on 31/03/2024, he is holding 5, 10,000 equity shares of the Company.

Besides, the remuneration & shares he does not have any pecuniary
relationship with the Company. Further, he is son of Mr. Jatender Kumar
Mehta-Vice Chairman cum MD of the Company and brother of Ms. Sakshi
Kaura-Managing Director of the Company.

VI. Other Information

Steps taken or
proposed to be
taken for
improvement

The Company have been resilient and have taken some
transformational steps to effectively deal with current situation. The
Company has efficiently worked on reduction of its overall overheads.

Basis of its competitive strength, initiatives, strong brand value, large
network, delivery expertise, the company believes that it is well poised
to drive growth in coming years.

The Company will continue to take appropriate measures to deal with
the changing Market scenario.




Company is conscious about improvement from grass root level of each
department and continually undertakes measures to improve its
productivity and profitability. The Management is hopeful of driving
stronger performance in coming years ahead.

2. Expected
increase in
productivity and

Except Mr. Devashish Mehta, to whom the resolution relates and Mr. Jatender Kumar Mehta
and Mrs. Sakshi Mehta, being relatives of Mr. Devashish Mehta, none of the Directors, Key
Managerial Personnel and their relatives are, in any way, concerned or interested, financially
or otherwise, in the proposed resolution.

The Board recommends the passing of the resolution as set out at ltem No. 7 of the Notice of
the AGM as a special resolution.

ITEM NO. 8-To consider and approve for the revision of remuneration of Mr. Jatender Kumar
Mehta, Vice Chairman cum Managing Director of the Company.

On the recommendation of Nomination and Remuneration Committee and approval of the
Audit Committee and Board of Directors of the Company, the Members of the Company in
38th Annual General Meeting held on December 28, 2021 approved re-appointment of Mr.
Jatender Kumar Mehta as Vice Chairman cum Managing Director of the Company for a period
of five years commencing from 01%t January, 2021 till 315 December, 2025.

The Board of Directors, in the meeting held on 29t July, 2024; on recommendation/approval
of Nomination and Remuneration Committee and Audit Committee respectively held on 29"
July, 2024, has accorded to revise the remuneration of Mr. Jatender Kumar Mehta as Vice
Chairman cum Managing Director of the Company, for an amount not exceeding Rs.
3,50,00,000 (Rs. Three Crores Fifty Lacs Only) per annum; Provident Fund Contribution, Leave
Travel Allowance, Gratuity and Leave encashment shall be paid as per statutory norms and
Company policy for the remaining period till 315t December, 2025, subject to provisions of the
Act and rules made thereunder and approval of Members of the Company in the Annual
General Meeting of the Company to be held for FY 2023-24.

Therefore, shareholders’ approval is being sought for the payment of remuneration of Mr.
Jatender Kumar Mehta for the remaining period till 31t December, 2025 as per
aforementioned Resolution passed in the Board & Committee Meeting dated 29" July, 2024.
The other terms & conditions of appointment/re-appointment shall remain unchanged.
Further to note that the tenure of appointment of Mr. Devashish Mehta is valid till 315t
December, 2025.

Relevant Information and disclosure as per Schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013.

VIl.General Information

Omax Autos Limited was incorporated on 28/04/1983 and currently
engaged in the business operations in the Automotive and Railway
segments having 4 plants across North India. Omax Autos Limited is a single
source for Chassis Frame Assemblies for Tata Motors in Lucknow and
specializes in making the integrated chassis/ frame for Tata Motor’s heavy
range of trucks.

1. Nature of
Industry




Date or expected
date of
Commencement
of Commercial
Production

Commercial production commenced in the year 1985

In case of New
Companies,
expected date of
commencement
of activities as per
project approved

Not Applicable

by financial
institutions
appearing in the
prospectus
As per Standalone Audited Financials (Inlacs)
Particulars FY 2023-24 FY 2022-23 FY 2021-22
Paid up Capital 2138.82 2,138.82 2,138.82
. . Other Equity 27619.72 26451.53 28890.71
F'“afnc'a' Total Income 37294.28 31,561.20 | 25377.26
E:;”::rg‘ffen Total Expenses 37246.22 33,402.26 29101.72
indicator Profit before Tax 48.06 -1,841.06 (3724.46)
Exceptional Item 2250.26 - 5994.33
Tax Expenses 1132.57 592.77 (76.60)
Profit anter Tax and 1165.75 2,433.83 2346.47
Exceptional Item
Foreign

Investments or
collaborators, if
any

Not Applicable

VIII.

Information about the Appointee

Mr. Jatender Kumar Mehta is main promoter. He is on the Board of the
company since incorporation of the company and under his dynamic
leadership; the Company became one of the manufacturing leader in the

. Background . .
detaﬁs auto component manufacturing industry. Being a technocrat he has better
understanding of automotive parts and devotes his full time for the overall
performance of the Company and is instrumental in expansion,
diversification of business.
. Past During the financial year 2023-24, Mr. Jatender Kumar Mehta has drawn

Remuneration

The Remuneration of Rs. 2, 84, 99,988 /- from the Company.

. Job Profile and his
suitability

Mr. Mehta has overall responsibility to lead and manage strategic initiatives
& operations of the Company subject to superintendence, Control and
Direction of Board of Directors.

Mr. Mehta has more than 49 years of dynamic experience of the industry in
the field of manufacturing auto component. Being a technocrat he has
better understanding of automotive parts and devotes his full time for the
overall performance of the Company and is instrumental in expansion,
diversification of business.




Remuneration
proposed

Please refer explanatory statement of the Notice

Comparative
remuneration
profile with
respect to
Industry, size of
the Company,
profile of the
position and
person

Keeping in view the profile and the position of Mr. Mehta as Vice Chairman
cum Managing Director, focused dedication, his acumen, vast experience,
positive attribute, significant contribution made by him, remuneration
given by Companies of similar size and stature, the remuneration is fully
justifiable and comparable to that prevailing in the industry

Pecuniary
relationship,
directly or
indirectly, with
the Company or
relationship with
the Managerial
personnel, or
other Director, if
any

As on 31.03.2024, Mr. Mehta is holding 23,12,556 equity shares of the
Company.

Beside the remuneration and shares, Mr. Mehta does not have any
Pecuniary relationship with the Company. Further, he is father of MR.
Devashish Mehta, Managing Director and Mrs. Sakshi Kaura, Managing
Director of the Company.

. Other Information

Steps taken or
proposed to be
taken for
improvement

The Company have been resilient and have taken some
transformational steps to effectively deal with current situation. The
Company has efficiently worked on reduction of its overall overheads.

Basis of its competitive strength, initiatives, strong brand value, large
network, delivery expertise, the company believes that it is well poised
to drive growth in coming years.

The Company will continue to take appropriate measures to deal with
the changing Market scenario.

Expected increase
in productivity
and

Company is conscious about improvement from grass root level of each
department and continually undertakes measures to improve its
productivity and profitability. The Management is hopeful of driving
stronger performance in coming years ahead.

Except Mr. Jatender Kumar Mehta, to whom the resolution relates and Mr. Devashish Mehta
and Mrs. Sakshi Mehta, being relatives of Mr. Jatender Kumar Mehta, none of the Directors,
Key Managerial Personnel and their relatives are, in any way, concerned or interested,
financially or otherwise, in the proposed resolution.

The Board recommends the passing of the resolution as set out at Item No. 8 of the Notice of
the AGM as a special resolution.



ITEM NO. 9- Appointment of Ms. Nadira Chaturvedi (DIN: 10720886) as an Independent
Director of the Company.

In terms of Section 161(1) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board of Directors on the
recommendations of Nomination and Remuneration Committee, and subject to the approval
of the shareholders of the company in the Annual General Meeting, has appointed Ms. Nadira
Chaturvedi (DIN: 10720886) aged about 73 years old as an Additional Director of the Company
in the category of Independent Director, w.e.f. 29t July, 2024 for a period of 5 (Five)
consecutive years, with effect from 29th July, 2024 to 28th July, 2029.. Further, Ms. Nadira
Chaturvedi shall not be liable to retire by rotation as provided under Section 152(6) of the
Companies Act, 2013.

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 161(1) of the Companies Act, 2013, Ms. Nadira
Chaturvedi shall hold office up to the date of the ensuing Annual General Meeting or the last
date, on which the Annual General Meeting should have been held, whichever is earlier.

As per the provisions of Clause (2) of Part IV of Schedule IV of the Act, the approval of the
members is being sought to appoint Ms. Nadira Chaturvedi as a director of the Company in
the category of Independent Director. In the opinion of the Board, Ms. Nadira Chaturvedi,
proposed to be as an independent director fulfils the conditions specified in the Act and the
rules made thereunder and the proposed director is independent of the management.

Ms. Nadira Chaturvedi is not disqualified from being appointed as a Director in terms of
Section 164 of the Act and the Company has also received a declaration from Ms. Nadira
Chaturvedi that she meets the criteria of independence as stipulated under Section 149(6) of
the Act and Regulation 16(1)(b) of the Listing Regulations and her consent to act as a Director.
Further, in the opinion of the Board, Ms. Nadira Chaturvedi is a person of integrity and
possesses relevant expertise and experience.

Considering Ms. Nadira Chaturvedi’s qualification, knowledge and huge experience and she is
meeting the criteria of independence, your Board considers her appointment as justified.

Ms. Nadira Chaturvedi is not debarred from holding the office of the Director by virtue of any
SEBI order or any other such authority pursuant to BSE Circular LIST/COMP/14/2018-19 dated
June 20, 2018 and NSE circular NSE/CML/2018/24 dated June 20, 2018. Further, the details as
required under the Secretarial Standard and SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, have been provided separately at the end of this statement.

Except Ms. Nadira Chaturvedi, none of the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and their
relatives are, in any way, concerned or interested, financially or otherwise, in the proposed
resolution.

The Board recommends the passing of the resolution as set out the said Item of the Notice of
the AGM as a special resolution.
For Omax Autos Limited

Sd/-
Place: Gurugram Mohit Srivastava
Date: 29 July, 2024 (Company Secretary)

Membership No. 28505



Annexure to the Notice

Pursuant to Secretarial Standard 2 and Regulation 36(3) of the SEBI (Listing Obligation and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the details of the Directors seeking

appointment/re-appointment/fixation of

remuneration/variation of the term of

remuneration at the forthcoming Annual General Meeting are provided below:

Name of | Tavinder Singh Devashish Mehta Sakshi Kaura Jatender Kumar
Directors Mehta
Designation Whole Time | Managing Director | Managing Vice Chairman cum
Director Director Managing Director
DIN 01175243 07175812 02094522 00028207
Date of Birth 215t February, 1962 | 21° January, 1991 11t April, 1980 11th April, 1949
Age 62 years 33 years 44 years 75 years
Qualification Matriculation B. Sc in Marketing BBMS Bachelor of
Engineering
Experience 39 years More than 11 years | More than 10 | 49 years
years
Terms and | Mr. Tavinder Singh | Appointing a | Appointing a|Mr. JK Mehta is
Conditions of | is proposed to be | Director in place of | Director in place | proposed to be re-
appointment/ | re-appointed as | Mr. Devashish | of Ms. Sakshi | appointed as Vice
re- director on his | Mehta (DIN: | Kaura (DIN: | Chairman cum
appointment retirement by | 07175812) who | 02094522) who | Managing Director
rotation in the | retires by rotation | retires by rotation | are as follows:
Annual General | and, being eligible, | and, being eligible,
Meeting. His terms | offers himself for | offers herself for | Remuneration: an
of appointment as | the re-appointment. | the re- | amount not
Whole-time His terms of | appointment. exceeding from Rs.
Director are as | appointment as 2.85 Crores to 3.50
follows: Managing Director | Remuneration: crores per annum;
cum CFO are as | The overall | Provident Fund

Remuneration: an
amount not
exceeding Rs. 75

Lakhs per annum;
Provident Fund
Contribution, Leave
Travel Allowance,
Gratuity and Leave
encashment shall
be paid as per
statutory norms
and Company
policy

Tenure (As WTD):
One year w.e.f. 29t
October, 2024

follows:

Remuneration: an
amount not
exceeding from Rs.
85 Lakhs per annum
to Rs. 1 Crore per
annum; Provident
Fund Contribution,
Leave Travel
Allowance, Gratuity
and Leave
encashment shall be
paid as per statutory
norms and Company
policy

Tenure (As MD): Till
18t July, 2026.

remuneration of
Ms. Sakshi Kaura,
Managing Director
of the Company
being revised from
INR Rs 83.61 lacs
per annum to Rs
45 lacs per annum

within already
approved limit not
exceeding Rs.
98,00,000/-
(Ninety Eight Lacs
Only); Provident
Fund
Contribution,
Leave Travel
Allowance,

Contribution, Leave
Travel  Allowance,
Gratuity and Leave
encashment shall be
paid as per statutory
norms and Company
policy

Tenure (As VCMD):
Till 31st December,
2025.




For part of a year
remuneration to be
paid
proportionately.

For part of a year
remuneration to be
paid
proportionately.

Gratuity and
Leave encashment
shall be paid as
per statutory
norms and
Company policy

Tenure (As MD):
Till 31st May 2026.

For part of a year
remuneration to

be paid
proportionately.
Remuneration | During the financial | During the financial | During the | During the financial
last drawn year 2023-24 Mr. | year 2023-24 Mr. | financial year | year 2023-24 Mr.
Tavinder Singh has | Devashish ~ Mehta | 2023-24 Ms. | Jatender Kumar
drawn the | has drawn the | Sakshi Kaura has | Mehta has drawn
Remuneration  of | Remuneration of Rs. | drawn the | the Remuneration of
Rs. 53, 50,000/-|71,05,428/- from | Remuneration of | Rs. 2,84,99,988/-

from the Company.

the Company.

Rs.  83,60,880/-
from the
Company.

from the Company.

Date of First
Appointment
on the Board

29% October, 2015

19 July, 2018

25% January, 2013

28th October, 1983

Brief Resume

Mr. Tavinder Singh
has more than 39
years of industry
experience in the
field of Production
and material
procurement.

Before joining the
Company he has
also worked with A.
S. Tools, Delhi and
Highway Cycles
India Limited.

A B.Sc in Marketing
from Pennsylvania
State University, Mr.
Mehta
has acquired strong

Devashish

analytical business
skills. Mr. Devashish
Mehta
experience of more

having an

than 11 vyears in
Auto

industry
more than 10 years

ancillary
and has

of experience in
business

He
has got a very wide
and rich experience

management.

and understanding
of automotive
parts/components.

Mr. Devashish

Mrs. Sakshi Kaura,
is an interior
designer

by profession,
Mrs. Sakshi Kaura
has more than 10
years of work
experience in the
consumer durable

business.

Mrs. Sakshi Kaura
having an
experience of
more than 3 years
in the business
segment of Auto

ancillary industry
and has more than
10 years of
experience in
business

management. She
has got a very
wide and rich

Mr. Jatender Kumar
Mehta is  main
promoter. He is on
the Board of the
company since
incorporation of the
company and under

his dynamic
leadership; the
Company became
one of the

manufacturing
leader in the auto
component
manufacturing
industry. Being a
technocrat he has
better
understanding of
automotive parts
and devotes his full
time for the overall
performance of the
Company and s
instrumental in




Mehta has vast
experience of
spearheading the
Non-2W  Business

Segment and also in
of Strategic
alignment with
difference players in

case

the industry.

experience  and
understanding of
automotive
parts/components
and devotes her
full time for the
overall
performance  of
the Company and

has been
instrumental
in expansion,

diversification of
business.

expansion,
diversification of
business.

Expertise in | Production and | Vast experience of | Interior designing, | Mr. Jatender Kumar
Specific material spearheading  the | business segment | Mehta has 49 years
Functional procurement Non-2W  Business | of Auto ancillary | of experience in the
Area Segment and also in | industry and | Corporate Sector.
case of Strategic | Business
alignment Management.

No. of shares (a) Nil (a) 5,10,000 (a) Nil (a) 23,12,556
held in the (b) NIL Equity
Company as on (b) Nil (b) Nil Shares.
March 31, (b) Nil
2024:(a)
Own(b) For
other persons
on a beneficial
basis
Relationship None of the | Son of Mr. Jatender | Daughter of Mr. | Ms. Sakshi Kaura —
with other directors or KMPsis | Kumar Mehta-Vice | Jatender = Kumar | Daughter; Mr.
Directors, related to Mr. | Chairman cum MD | Mehta-Vice Devashish Mehta —
Manager and Tavinder Singh of the Company. Chairmancum MD | Son None of the
other Key of the Company. other directors or
Managerial Brother of Ms. |Sister of Mr. | KMPs except as
Personnel Sakshi Kaura-MD of | Devashish Mehta- | stated above are
(KMP) the Company. MD of the | related to  Mr.

Company. Jatender Kumar

Mehta

Number of 4 4 2 3
Meetings of
the
Board
attended
during the year
2023-24
Directorships NIL 5 1 7
of other

Boards as on




March 31,
2024

Membership /
Chairmanship
of Committees
of other
Boards as on
March 31,
2024

1-Stakeholders
Committee

1-Audit Committee

NIL

1-Stakeholders
Committee

Listed entities
from which the
Director has
resigned in the
past three
years

NA

NA

NA

NA




Pursuant to Secretarial Standard 2 and Regulation 36(3) of the SEBI (Listing Obligation and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the details of the Directors seeking appointment/re-
appointment/fixation of remuneration/variation of the term of remuneration at the forthcoming
Annual General Meeting are provided below:

BRIEF PROFILE OF MS. NADIRA CHATURVEDI:

S.No. Particulars Ms. Nadira Chaturvedi

1. Reason for change Appointment of Ms. Nadira Chaturvedi (DIN 10720886) as an
Independent Director, subject to the member’s approval.

2. Date of appointment & | For a period of 5 (five) consecutive years commencing from
Term of appointment 29/07/2024.

3. Brief profile Born on 3rd September 1950 in Belgaum , she has six sisters and
brothers, studied until graduation here and then moved out to
Bombay and Ahmedabad. Both parents, father —a businessman and
mother- an expert housewife shaped her outlook and personality to
do things to your best ability and never give up. She married her
classmate Amit Chaturvedi from [IM Ahmedabad and has two
children- a son and a daughter both professionally qualified; one an
MBA and the M Sc Biomedical. She is blessed with two
grandchildren. She lives in Delhi since marriage in 1978. Her
husband has been a great supporter and believer in her work and
life always.

Nadira has retired from a full time Management corporate career
spanning 28 years and is presently engaged in Social Work and
Teaching. She is a Professor of Business Management Studies at
Fostiima Business School, Dwarka, New Delhi, for the past thirteen
years. She is also engaged in cancer support as a volunteer for 13
years. However her main focus is on spreading the joy and habit or
reading, and education to underprivileged children through the
family NGO Aseem’s Library.

Academic and Professional: B Sc from Belgaum, Karnataka in 1970,
she passed her MBA from [IM Ahmedabad in 1975. Ever since then
she has managed small and medium sized businesses as a Director,
and Entrepreneur, in products ranging from electronics, automobile
goods, engineering and plastic goods, fashion garments, retailing,
manufacturing and exports. She is an Entrepreneur by nature and
also had her own business at one time.

After a major illness in 2005, she left a full time corporate career
became a Volunteer, attaching herself to cancer patients and their
care in Cansupport.




Then another major personal tragedy in 2011 was the genesis of
‘Aseem’s Library’ run by the family under the aegis of ‘Aseem
Charitable Education Trust’.

Many branches of Aseem’s Library cum Creative Learning Centres
are present in Orphanages, Rainbasera day-care centres, and
Shelter Homes in Delhi, Mehrauli, Okhla, Kashmere gate etc. These
ALCLCs cater to neo -literates and deprived children and adults,
(about 4000 in 2018-19), providing non formal education and life-
skills through reading and creative learning methodology. The
library also sponsors education of patients or family members of
cancer patients. The library has great impact on drug dependant
adolescent in changing their outlook in life.

Disclosure of
relationships between
directors

Ms. Nadira Chaturvedi is not related to any Director of the
Company.
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INTRODUCTION

One of the leading manufacturers of Automotive components in India, Omax Autos specialises in sheet metal
components, tubular components and machines components. Focused on performance, Omax is amongst the top
OEM (parts and assembly) suppliers in India.

With its reputation for excellence, Omax has expanded its reach by providing a wide gamut of assemblies, sub
assemblies, frames, bus structure assemblies, tools fixtures and SPM to industry segments,
These products find application in segments like Automotive (CV), Railways & Heavy Fabrication.

N




JOURNEY SO FAR

1983 1985 1986 1988-2005

The first unit was started

The year marked the in Dharuhera as a tier 1 Omax Autos went public Established several plants
_beginning supplier to Hero with more than 7500 to manufacture
of "Omax Autos Ltd MotoCorp for sheet metal shareholders automotive parts N
and tubular welded
components

L ——

2008 2000 B 2021 @ 2022
]

Established their ninth ‘ I Commercial production Started production in ‘
plant in Lucknow to began in Lucknow their tenth plant - Long

manufacture chassis for Member Plant in

CV's for Tata Motors Lucknow

Commissioned New
Railway Plant and
started production

2023

Launched new product
range for commercial
vehicles
compliant BS6 Phase II
(Real Drive) emission
norms
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MESSAGE FROM THE CHAIRMAN

Dear Stakeholders,

[ am thrilled to address you today in the 415 Annual report as we mark another significant milestone
in our journey.

This past year has been exceptional for us, with the CV sector experiencing a notable surge. As
compared to 2022-23, this year our company has been at the forefront of this growth, reporting a 19 %
growth in sales and a 2.4% increase in our EBIDTA margin as a percentage of sales. These achievements
not only reflect our dedication and hard work but also underscore the immense potential of this
market.

I want to take this moment to express my heartfelt gratitude to each and every one of you for your
unwavering commitment and relentless efforts. It is your dedication that has propelled us forward and
helped us achieve our financial goals. I am pleased to announce that, thanks to your collective efforts,
we have successfully become profitable from our operations this year, further solidifying our position
in the industry.

As we celebrate our successes, it's crucial to also look towards the future. To ensure sustained growth
and expansion, we must continue to innovate and adapt to the evolving needs of our customers.
Investing in research and development to enhance our product offerings, streamlining our operations
for increased efficiency, and exploring new markets for expansion are key strategies we should focus
on in the coming years.

Together, we have proven time and again that there are no limits to what we can achieve. Let us carry
this momentum forward as we embark on the next phase of our journey. With your continued
dedication and hard work, I am confident that we will reach even greater heights of success.

Thank you once again for your unwavering support and commitment. Here's to a future filled with
endless possibilities and continued prosperity.

Bharat Kaushal

Chairman
Independent Director



MESSAGE FROM MANAGING DIRECTOR

Dear Stakeholders,

Its gives me immense pleasure to present to you our 41%' Annual Report.

I am writing to express my deepest gratitude for your unwavering dedication and exceptional contributions that have
played a pivotal role in steering our company through challenging times and towards remarkable success. Your hard
work, resilience, and commitment have been instrumental in the company’s turnaround and setting us on a trajectory
of continuous improvement year after year.

As we reflect on our journey, it's evident that each one of you has played a crucial role in our collective achievements.
Your efforts have not only helped us overcome obstacles but have also propelled us towards new heights of excellence.
Together, we have not only weathered the storm but have emerged stronger, more resilient, and more united than ever
before.

I am pleased to share that our company's performance has been steadily improving, thanks to your relentless efforts and
dedication to excellence. Our revenue has shown significant growth, and we have surpassed our targets despite the
challenges posed by the market dynamics. This remarkable progress is a testament to your hard work, innovative
thinking, and unwavering commitment to our shared goals.

The Company achieved a turnover of Rs. 372.94 crores in 2023-24 compared to Rs. 818.73 crores in the previous year.
The increase is primarily due to a rebound in the commercial vehicle segment. The company recorded an increase in
EBIDTA margin from operations to 11.54% in 2023-24 as compared to 9.13% in the previous year

As we celebrate our achievements, let us also acknowledge the broader context in which we operate. The automotive
industry in India, particularly the commercial vehicles segment, has been undergoing significant transformations.
According to recent data, the Indian commercial vehicle market has been experiencing steady growth, driven by factors
such as infrastructure development, increasing demand for logistics services, and government initiatives to boost the
transportation sector. Despite the challenges posed by regulatory changes and economic uncertainties, the commercial
vehicle segment continues to demonstrate resilience and potential for further expansion.

In this dynamic landscape, our company's success is not only a reflection of our collective efforts but also a testament to
our ability to adapt, innovate, and seize opportunities in a rapidly evolving market. As we look to the future, I am
confident that together, we will continue to overcome challenges, drive innovation, and achieve even greater heights of
success.

In addition, I would like to extend our sincere gratitude to our esteemed bankers, stakeholders, and investors for their
unwavering support and belief in our vision. Your confidence in our company has been instrumental in our success, and
your continued partnership will be invaluable as we navigate the opportunities and challenges that lie ahead.

I also want to express our heartfelt appreciation to our loyal customers, dedicated vendors, and the state and central
governments for their continued collaboration and support. Together, we form a strong ecosystem that fuels our growth
and drives our collective success.

Once again, thank you for your invaluable support, dedication, and hard work. Your contributions are truly appreciated
and are the driving force behind our continued success.

Jatender Kumar Mehta

Vice Chairman cum Managing Director
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Financial Performance

For the year 2024, here's a brief insight into the
financial performance.

‘l #
TOTAL REVENUE (RS CRORES)
372.94

EBIDTA MARGIN (%)
11.54%

EARNING PER SHARE (IN RS)
5.45
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Financial Performance

(Rs in Lacs)

YEAR ENDED MARCH 20 MARCH 21 MARCH 22 MARCH 23 MARCH 24

Key Indicators Rs in Lacs)

MARCH 20 MARCH 21 MARCH 22 MARCH 23 MARCH 24
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FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

Capital Employed (Rs. in Lacs)

43,7114
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THREE YEAR TREND OF
LOANS, REVENUE & PROFITABILITY
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STATE OF THE ART FAGILITY

Heaxd ailfiee, Gurgaon
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vy OUR PROCESS CAPABILITIES

-

The process capabilities of Omax serve as

the backbone of its operations, dictating its
ability to consistently produce high-quality
vehicles while meeting customer demands.

These capabilities encompass every aspect
of production, from design and
engineering to assembly and quality
control.

In an industry driven by innovation and
fierce competition, staying up to date with
advanced capabilities is imperative.
Advanced technologies such as robotics,
Al-driven automation, and data analytics
not only enhance efficiency but also enable
greater precision, customization, and
adaptability to changing market demands.

By investing in and continually upgrading
their process capabilities, automotive
manufacturers can ensure they remain
agile and responsive to evolving customer
requirements, ultimately fostering
customer satisfaction, loyalty, and market
competitiveness.




Our Avant Grand process capabilities enable
us to not only meet the expectations of our
customers but also set quality benchmarks

With advancements in the

automotive industry it is imperative

to keep up with the pace of

development and meeting quantity demands
with top quality.

To enable us to achieve this, Omax
has robust and efficient facilities
which cater to wide range of
customers.

 Tube Processing

* High & Low Tonnage Stomping

* Robotic Welding

* Machining

* Surface Treatments

* Roll Forming

» Laser Metal & Laser Tube Cutting

» Plasma Metal Cutting & Press Brake Facility

» Tool Engineering, In House Full Scale Tool
Room

 Metallurgical Lab
* CNC Wire cut

» CNC Pipe Bending




ILWAY PLANT, LUCKNOW

Omax Autos set up one of their cutting-edge
facilities in Raebareli.

Situated on a sprawling 12 acres of land, Omax
Autos' state of the art facility is equipped with
world class machinery and technology.

We have 3 manufacturing bays measuring 25
meter wide x 200 meters long with a process
capability of manufacturing 600 coach sets (side
wall and roof) per annum, 450 underframes and
100 complete electric loco shells.



Hydraulic Press

P : :
Sheet Rolling Machine CNC Robotic Spot Welding Machine
(B&C Machine)

CNC Press Brake CNC Plasma

Plano Miller



LONG MEMBER FACILITY, LUCKNOW

Our facility is one of the state of the art
facilities in India which processes steel with
a maximum thickness up to I0OMM of high
tensile strength steel of S00MPA.

Lengthwise we produce from 4 to 13 meter
long beams, 195 to 340MM of Web Depth
and flange with from 50 to 100MM.

In January 2021, production commenced at
Long Member Plant with the supply of all
BSVI Truck models (Medium and Heavy
Commercial Vehicles) for Tata Motors
Lucknow. Furthermore, from March 2021,
Long Member Plant started to fulfil the
requirements for BSVI Buses.

From June 2021, the supply og long
members had started for heavy commercial
vehicles, Tata Motors Jamshedpur.

In 2022, We started production of long
member beams for all intermediate and
light commercial vehicles. In addition to
buses and electric buses.

All our products are now compliant with
BSVI Phase 2 emission norms.
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OUR MACHINERY

STAM ITALY

Rolling Capacity
HR E-46 & HSS up to
10 MM thickness

Feature
BOW & CAMBER
correctionunit

SOENEN BELGIUM

Capacity
9600 beams per month

Features
Hole diameter up to
60mm thick HS800

Machine tool can approach
closer to the flange due to Offset
Tooling

FMF PLASMA CUTTING

Features
ROBO has sensor to trace actual
position of beam to cut the
profile at right position

Use of nitrogen & oxygen to
generate plasma resulting in
smooth cutting



OUR PROCESS

PLASMA CUTTING




INDUSTRY SEGMENTS

Manufacturing
Solutions for
Light Weighting




OUR PRODUCTS

With a strong belief in precision engineering and innovation, Omax emphasizes meticulous attention to
detail and rigorous testing protocols to ensure superior performance and reliability in their products.

By integrating advanced technology and continuous improvement processes, Omax strives to exceed
industry standards and customer expectations, setting a benchmark for excellence in the industry.

Our Product Categories

» Components, Assemblies & Sub Assemblies
» Frame & Bus Structure Assemblies

» Tools, Fixtures & SPM

* Railway & Heavy Fabrication

» Cross Member

 Front Towing Cross Member

» Auxiliary Cross Member

20—
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CROSS MEMBER

Cross Member Cross Member Support Kit Cross Member

Engine Cross Member ECM Outer Support Alligated Cross Member

ASSEMBLY FRAME AND LONG MEMBER

Assembly Frames

Long Member

21—
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BIW PARTS

Assembly Step Well RH/LH Assembly Front Frame RH/LH Assemb]y Sub Structure

CABIN PARTS

Assembly Bumper RH/LH Head Lamp RH/LH Assembly Bumper Middle

Assembly CCB Dashboard Assembly CCB Middle Assembly CCB Dashboard




OUR CUSTOMERS

VOLVO EICHER

TATA MOTORS




NOTICE

MOTICE i herreby given that the 41" fanual General Menting [‘.ﬁ.Ghl‘ | eof the membars of Omax
Autos Limited | "the Company™ ) will bz held on Thursday, 29 August 2024 2t 11:00 A, |I5T)
through Video Conderencing [*WC°] J Other Audia Visual Means ("0AVRY) o transact the
following business (as):

ORDINARY BLSIMNESS {ES)

1. Toreceive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial $tatements of the Company for the
financial year ended 21° March, 2024 together with the Reports of Auditors” and Board of
Directors” therean.

2. Todeclare flnal dividend onequity shares for the financlal year ended March 31, 2024,

3. To appoint a Ddrector in plece of Mr. Devashish Mahta {(DIN: OF175812) who retires by
rotation and, being eligible, offers himself for the re-appeintment;

4, Toappaoint a Director in place of bs, Sakshi Kaura (DAN; 02094522 who retires by rotation
and, being eligible, offers herself for the re-appolntment,

SPECIAL BUSINESS (ESk

5. To ratify the remuneration of Codt Auditors for the financial year 2024-25 as approved
by the Board of directors, as recommended by the audit Commities and in this regard to
consider and it thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following
resalution as Ordinary Resolution

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to provisions of Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with
Rule 14 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 and Companies [Cost Records and
Audit] Rules, 2014 {including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereaf, for the
time being in forcae), the remunerstion of Rs. 120000/ (Rs, One Lakh Twenty Thowsand onlby|
Pus applicable tawes and out of pockets expenses as recommended by the audit commitiee
and approved by the toard of directors to be pald to Pfs 150N & Co., Cost auditors of the
Campany for the finandial year 202425 be and 15 bereby ratified and confirmed,

6. Toapprove the re-appointment of Mr. Tavinder Singh (DIN: 01175243] as Whole-Time
Director of the Caompany and in this regard to consider and if thought fit, to pass with
or without modificationfs), the following resolution as Special Resolution:

"RESOLVED THAT, in accordance with the provisions of Sections 196, 197, 198, 203, Schedule
v and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Comparnies Act, 2013 ("the Act”) read with
rules made thereunder [ineluding any statutory modificationls) or re-enactmentis) thereaf,
for the time being in force], applicable provisions of the SEB| [Listing Obligations and
Chsclosure Reguirements) Regulations, 2015 as amended from time to time, the Articles of
Aseociation of the Company, Mormination and Remunearation Policy of the Company, and such
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other approvals, permissions and sanctions, as may be required and subject to such conditions
and modifications, as may be prescribed or imposed by any of the authorities while granting
such approvals, permissions and sanctions, the consent of the shareholders be and is hereby
accorded for the re-appointment of Mr. Tavinder Singh [DIN: 01175243), whose current term
as Whole Time Director will expire on 28th October, 2024, as Whole Time Director of the
Campany for a Term of 1 Year consecutive year commencing from 25th October, 2024, at a
remuneration not exceeding of Rs. 75,00,000 p.a.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT Wr. Tavinder Singh shall be designated as Key Managerial
Personnal of the Company in accardance with Section 203 of the Act read with rules made

thereunder.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT in terms of the applicable provisions and Schedule ¥ of the Act,
where in any financial year during the tenure of Mr. Tavinder Singh, the Company has no
profits, or its profits are inadequate, the Company shall pay Mr. Tavinder Singh, the
remuneration as specified above, as the minimum remuneration for a period of one year

effective from 29th October, 2024,

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors and/or Nomination and Remuneration
Committee of the Company has the power to add new heads or items for payment{s), modify,
alter or amend or revise or otherwise vary the terms of remuneration, other benefits,
commission based on net profits, perguisites, reimbursement of expenses, etc., such that the
overall amounts of remuneration shall nat exceed the limits as specified in terms of the
applicable provisions of the Companles Act, 2013, including any Schedules and the relevant
Rules thereof (including any statutory modification(s), enactment(s) or re-enactmentis)
thereof for the time being in force).

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT Mr, Devashish Mebta, Managing Director cum CFO; Mr. Tawvinder
Singh, Whole Time Director; and the Comparny Secretary of the Company be and are hereby
severally authorized to sign and file necessary returns/forms as required ender the provisions
of the Act along with any attachment, annexure or other papers/documents; and to do all such
other acts, things and deeds as may be necessary in this regard 1o comply with the said
requirement,

7. To consider and approve for the revision of remuneration of Mr. Devashish Mehta,
Managing Director cum CFO of the company and in this regard,

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following
resalution as Special Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT, in accordance with the provisions of Sections 188, 197, 198 and other
applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act”), read with provisions
of Schedule ¥V of the Act and the Companies [Appointment and Remuneration of
Managerial Personnel} Rules, 2014 {including any statutory maodification or re-enactment
thereof for the time being in force) and on the recommendation of the Nomination and
Remuneration Committee & Audit Committee, the consent of the shareholders be and is
hereby accarded, to revise the overall remuneration of Mr, Devashish Mehta, Managing
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Director cum CFO of the Company, not exceeding Rs. 1,00,00,000/- (Rs, One Crore only)
[ar annum.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT in case the Company has na profits or its profits are inadeguate
ina particular financial year, the above remuneration shall be considered a3 the minimum
remuneration pavable to Mr. Devashish Mehta, as referred/prescribed under Section I of
Part Il of Schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013,

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors and/or Nemination and Remuneration
Committee of the Company has the power to add new heads or items for paymant(s|,
modify, alter or amend or ravise or otherwise vary the terms of remuneration, other
benefits, commission based on net profits, perquisites, reimbursement of expenses, etc.,
such that the overall amounts of remuneration shall not exsceed the limits as specified in
terms of the applicable provisions of the Companies act, 2013, including any Schedules
and the relevant Rules thereof (including any statutory modificationds), enactmentis) or
re-enactment(s) thereof for the time being in forca).

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT Mr. Devashish Mehta, Managing Director cum CFO; Mr.
Tavinder Singh, Whiole Time Director; and the Company Secretary of the Company be and
are hereby severally authorized to sign and file necessary returnsforms as required under
the provisions of the Act aleng with any attachment, annexure or other
papersfdocuments; and to do all such other acts, things and deeds as may be necessary in
thiz regard to comply with the said requirement.

&. To consider and approve for the revision of remuneration of Mr. Jatender Kumar
Mehta, Vice Chairman Cum Managing Director of the Company and in this regard

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without medification(s), the following
resolution as Special Resolution

“RESOLVED THAT, in accordance with the provisions of Sections 188, 197, 198 and other
applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 [“the Act"}, read with provisions
of Schedule vV of the Act and the Companies {Appointment and Remuneration of
Managerial Personnel] Rules, 2014 [including any statutory modification or re-enactment
thereof for the time being in force) and on the recommendation of the Nomination and
Remuneration Committee & Audit Committee, the conzent of the shareholders be and is
hereby accorded, to revise the overall remuneration of Mr. Jatender Kumar Mehbta, Vice
Chalrman cum Managing Director of the Company w.ef, 1st April 2024, not exceeding INR
3.5 Crares [(Rs. Three Crore Fifty Lakhs Only] per annum,

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT in case the Company has ng profits or its profits are inadeguate
ina particular financial year, the above remuneration shall be considered as the minimum
remuneration payable to Mr, Jatender Kumar Mehta, as referred/prescribed under Section
Il of Part Il of Schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013,

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors and/or Nomination and Remuneration
Committee of the Company has the power to add new heads or items for payment(s),
modify, alter or amend or revise or otherwize vary the terms of remuneration, other
benefits, commission based on net profits, perquisites, reimburserment of expenses, etc.,
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such that the overall amounts of remuneration shall not exceed the limits as specified in
terms of the applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, including any Schedules
and the relevant Rules thereof (including any statutery modification(s), enactment{s] or
re-enactment(s) thereof for the time being in force).

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT Mr. Devazhizsh Mehta, Manraging Director cum CFO; M.
Tavinder Singh, Whole Time Director; and the Company Secretary of the Company be and
are hereby severally authorized to sign and file necessary returns/forms as reqguired under
the provisions of the Act along with any attachment, annesure or other
papers/documents; and to do all such other acts, things and deads 25 may be necessary in
this regard to comply with the said requirement.

9. To appaint Ms. Madira Chaturvedi [DIN: 107 20886) as an Independent Director of the
Company and in this regard to consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without
modificationis), the following resolution as Special Resolution:

RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the Sections 149, 150, 152, 161 and schedule |V of the
Companies Act, 2013, Further read with the Companies [Appointment and Qualifications
of Directors) Rules, 2014 and applicable provisions of regulation 25{24) of the SEBI{LODR)
Regulations, 2015 including any statutory modification and re-enactment thereaf far the
time being in force and, subject to such approvals and permizsions from appropriate
authorities as may be necessary on the recommendation of Nomination and
Remuneration Committee, the consent of the shareholders by way of specizl resolution,
be and is hereby accorded to the appointment of Ms. Nadira Chaturvedi having DIN
[10720886], who was appointed as an Additional Director on the Board of the Company
wie B July 29, 2024 and who holds office up to the date of this Annual General Meeting of
the Company in terms of Section 161{1) of the Companies Act, 2013 ("Act”) and Articles of
Association of the Company and qualifies for being appointed as an Independent Director
and in respect of whom the Company has received a notice in writing under Section 160(1)
of the Act from a member proposing his candidature for the office of Director, as
Independent Director of the company for a period of 5 years from 29th July, 2024 to 28th
Juby, 2029 and shall not be lizble to retirs by rotation.

For Omax Autos Limited

Sd/-
Place; Gurugram Mohit Srivastava
Date: 29 july, 2024 [Company Secretary)

MWembership No, 28205



NOTES:

L

The Ministry of Corparate Affairs ('MCA’) has vide its General Circular No. 20/2020 dated
May 3, 2020 in relation to clarification on holding of Annual General Meeting {"AGR')
through video conferencing [("VC'} or other audio visual means {"0&VM'] read with
General Circulars Mos. 1472020 daved &pril B, 2020, 17/2020 dated April 13, 2020,
22/2020 dated lune 15, 2020, 332020 dated September 28, 2020, 39/2020 dated
December 31, 2020, 10/2021 dated June 23, 2021, 19/2021 dated December 8, 2021,
Circular Mo, 2/2022 dated May 5, 2027 and General Circular Mo. 09/2023 dated
September 25, 2023 in relation to ‘Clarification on holding of Annual General Meeting
[AGMN) and EGM through Video Conference (VC) or other Audio visual means [OAVM) ;
and passing of Ordinary and Special resolutions by the Companies under the Companies
Act, 2013 read with Rules made thereunder and General Circular No 0272021 dated
January 13, 2021 {collectively referred to as 'MICA Circulars’) and the Securities and
Exchange Board of India ["SEBI) vide its circular Mo, SEBI/HO/CFD/CMDLSCIR/P/2020/79
dated May 12, 2020 and Circular Nos. SEBI/HO/CFDFCMDZ/CIR/P/2021/11 dated
January 15, 2021, SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD2/ CIR/P/2022/62 dated May 13, 2022 and
SEBI/HOSCFDYCFD-Pol-2/P/CIR/2023/167 dated October 7, 2023 [collectively referred
to as "SEBI Circulars’) permitted the holding of the Annual General Meeting ["AGM'/'the
Meeting'] through VC/ OAVM, without the physical presence of the Members at a
commaon venue, In compliance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 ["Act’),
the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (SEBI
Listing Regulations’) and MCA Circulars, the 41" AGM of the Company is being held
through VC/OAVM on Thursday, 29" August, 2024 at 11:00 AM. {I5T). The deemed
venue for the AGM will be the Registered Office of the Company- Plot Mo.B-26, Sector-
32, Gurugram, Harayana-122001.

The Company has appointed Link Intime India Private Limited |[LIIPL), Registrars and
Transfer Agents (“RTA"} of the Company, to provide the VT facility for conducting the
AGM Including e-voting Facility at the AGM and for remote e-voting before the AGM. The
procedure for participating in the meeting through VC/ OAVM is explained In the notes
and is also available on the website of the Company at www,omaxauto.com.

Since the Annual General Meeting is being held through VWC, physical attendance of the
Members has been dispensed with, Accordingly, the facility for appointment of proxies
by Members is not avallable, as provided in the MCA Circulars and hence the Proxy Form
and Attendance Slip are not annexed to this Motice.

Since the AGM will be held through YT OAVM, the route map of the venue of the
Meeting is not annexed hereto.

Pursuant to the provisions of Sectlons 112 and 113 of the Act, representatives of the
Corporate Members may be appointed for the purpose of voting through remote e-
woting or for participation and voting at the AGM through e-voting facility. Inthis regard,
the hody corporates are required to send a latest certified copy of the Board Resalution/
Authorization Letter/ Power of Attorney authorizing their representativels) to attend the
meeting and vote on their behalf through e-voting, The said resclution/ letter/power of
attorney fauthorization letter shall be sent by the body corporate through its regstered
e-mail id te the Scrutinizer by email through its registered email address to

despaki@drassociates.org with a copy marked to delhi@linkintime.co.in.
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11.

12,

13,

14,

The notice of AGM along with Annual Report will e sent to those mernbers f beneficlal
cawners whose name will appear in the register of members) list of kbeneficiaries received
from the depositories as on Friday, 26" July, 2024 . and no physical copy of the
same wiil e cent by the Company,

The Members can join the AGM in the VES/OAYM mode 15 minutes befare and after the
scheduled time of the commencemant of the Meetng by fellowing the procedure
mentianed in the Notice. The facility of participation at the AGM through VCOAVM will
e made svailable for 1000 members an fissl come first served Basis. This will not inckide
targe Sharoholders {Sharehobders holding 2% or maore sharchaldingl, Promoters,
Instituteonal Inwestors, Directors, Eey Manaperial Personned, the Chairpersone of the
Apdit Committes, Nomination and  Remuneraticn Committee ang Stakeholders
Relationahip Cormmittes, Auditars ete. wha are allowed to attend the AGM without
restriction on account of first come first sereed basis.

Members attending the BGM through WC/OMYM shall be reckaned for the purpose of
guordm for the AGM as per Section 103 af the Act,

Raptster of Members and Share Transfer Aeplster will be closed from  Friday, 23rd
August, 2024 to Thursday, 29th August, 2024 (both days inclusive).,

An Explanatory Statement pursuant o tha provisions of Section 102 of the Act in respact
of Special Business (es5) to be transacted at the AGM is annexed and forrms part of this
Notice. Information under Regulation 36 (3) of the SEB [Ligting Obligationd and
Disclosure Regusrements) Regulations, M5 & Secretarial Standard-2 on Gereral
Meetings in respect of the Directoe seeking appointment) re-appainiment at the AGM
farms integral part of the notkce and is appended as Annexure, The concerned Directors
fave furnished the requisite declarations lor their re-appemtreent and their brief profiles
farm part af the Statement.

The Notice of the AGM along with Explanatory Statement and Annual Report for the
financial year 2023-24 will be available on the website of the Company
Vawes, omaxauto.com), on the website of LIPL mstavote lmkintime.co.inf and on the
website of Mational Steck Exchange of India Limited (wwwonseindia.com) and B5E
Limited {www bseindia.com),

Company has provided Members, remote e-voting facility and voting facdity to exerciss
thelr right to vote at the AGM by electronic means. The process and manner for avaing
the said fac dity s explained (n the e-mail under which this Motice is sent to the Mambers

in case of joint holders attending the AGM, anly wich joint holder wha is higher in the
arder of names as per the register of membars will be entltled to vote at the AGM,

Members are requested to; -

&, Quate 0P 1D and Client 10V Ledger Falia numbers in all their corraspondences;

b Appraach the RTA for consalidation of multiple ledger folos inta one; and

o, Toavpid incorvenienca, gat shares fransferred i joint names, if they are beld in a
single nama and,'or appoint a nomines,
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15. Members desirous of obtaining any information concerning accounts and operations of

the Company are reguested 1o address  their  communications 10
investors@omaxauto.com at l2ast seven days before the date of the mesting. The same
will be suitably replied by the Compamy,

16. As per Regulation 40 of Listing Regulations, as amended, securities of listed companies

can be transferred only in dematarialized form with effect from, April 01, 2019 except in
case of request received for transmission or transposition of securities. In view of this
and to eliminate all risks associated with physical shares and for ease of portfolio
management, members holding shares in physical form are requested to comsider
converting their holdings to dematerialized form. Members can contact the Company or
Company’s Registrars and Share Transfer Agents, M/% Link intime India Private Lirmited
for assistance in this regard. In respect of shares held in dematerialized form, the
nomination Torm may be filed with the respective Depository Participant

17. Pursuant to Section 72 of the Act, memberis) of the Company may nominate a persan in

whaose name the shares held by him/them shall vest in the event of his their unfortunate
death, Member(s) holding shares in physical form may fike nomination in the prescribed
Form 5H-13 with the Company’s Registrars and Share Transfer Agents, M/s. Link Intime
india Private Limited [“RTA")L In respect of shares held in dematedalized form, the
nomination form may be filed with the respective Depository Participant.

18. Dividend

1.

The Board of Directors has recommended a Final Dividend of 1/- (Rupee One only] per
Equity Share fully paid up of Rz, 10/~ each for the financial year ended March 31, 2024,
subject to the approval of the Shareholders at the AGM. Pursuant to the provisions of
Section 123 of the Companies Ack, 2013, the payment of Final Dividend on Equity
LShares, upon declaration by the Sharehalders at the AGM, will be made on or before
28" September, 2024 (i.e. within 30 days from the date of declaration-29"" August
2024), to those members whose names appear in the Register of Members/list of
Beneficial Qwners as on Thursday, 22™ August, 2024 being the record date.

Members holding shares in electronic form are hereby informed that bank particulars
registered with their respective Depository Participants [DP), with whom they maintain
their demat accounts, will be used by the Company for payment of dividend.

hMembers holding shares in physicalfelectronic form are required to submit their bank
account details, if not already registered or ifit has changed, as mandated by Securities
and Exchange Board of India (“"3EBI").

Shareholders holding shares in dematerialized mode are requested to register
complete bank account details with the Depository Participant(s) and shareholders
holding shares in physical mode shall send a duly signed request letber to Link Intime
mertioning the name, follo mo., bank details, self-attested PAN card and original
cancelled cheque leaf. In case of absence of name of the first shareholder on the
original cancelled chegue or initials on the cheque, bank attested copy of first page of
the Bank Passhook/Statement of Account along with the original cancelled chegue
shall be provided. The Company or its Registrar cannot act on any request received
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directly from the Members holding shares in electronic form for any change of bank
particulars or bank mandates, Such changes are to be advised only to the respective
Depository Participant of the Members,

Members may note that the Income-tax Act, 1961, ["the IT Act”) as amended by the
Finance Act, 2020, mandates that dividend paid or distributed by a company on or after
April 1, 2020 shall be taxable in the hands of mambers. The Company shall therefore
be required to deduct tax at source |TDS) at the time of making the payment of final
dividend. To enable us to determine the appropriate TDS rate as applicable, members
are reguested to submit relevant documents, as specified inthe below paragraphs, in
accordance with the provisions of the IT Act.

For resldent sharehobders, taxes shall be deducted at source under Section 194 of the
IT Act as follows:

Members having valid 10%* aor as notified by the
Permanent  Account Government of India (GOI]
Number (PAN]

Members notl having 0% or as notified by the GO
PAN [ valid PAN

*i) As per the Finance Act, 2021, Section 206AR has been inserted effective July 1, 2021,
whereln higher rate of tax {twice the specified rate) would be applicable on payment
made to a shareholder who s classified as Specified Person’ as defined under Section
208AB of the Finance Act, 2021,

i} As per Section 13984 of the T Act, every person who has been allotted o PAN and
whao s eligible to obtain Aadhaar, shall be required to link the PAN with Aadhaar. in
case of failure to comply with this, the PAM aliotted shall be deemed to be invalid /
inoperative and he shall be liable to all consequences under the IT Act and tax shall be
deducted at the higher rates as prescribed under the IT Act,

However, no tax shall be deducted on the dividend payable to resident individual
sharehalders if the total dividend to be recaived by them during financial year 2024-25
does not exceed %5,000, and also in cases where members provide Form 135G / Form
15H (Form 15H is applicable to resident individual shareholders aged 60 years or more),
subject to conditions specified in the IT Act. Resident shareholders may also submit amy
other document as prescribed under the IT Act to claim a lower / nil withholding of tax.
PAN is mandatory for members providing Form 15G / 15H or any other document as
mantioned abowe.

For non-resident shareholders, taxes are required to be withbeld in accordance with
the provisions of Section 195 and other applicable sections of the IT Act, at the rates in
force. The withholding tax shall be at the rate of 20%** [plus applicable surcharge and
cess) or as notified by the GOI on the amount of dividernd payable. However, as per
Section 90 of the IT Act, non-resident shareholders have the option to be governed by
the provisions of the Doubie Tax Avoidance Agreement [DTAA), read with Multilateral
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Instrument (ML) between India and the country of tax residence of the shareholders,
If they are more beneficial to them. For this purpose, L.e. to avail the benefits under
the DTAA read with ML, non-resident shareholders will have to provide the following:

¢ Copy of the PAN card allotted by the Indian income tax authorities duly attested by
the shareholders or details a5 prescribed under rule 37BC of the Income-tax Rules,
1962

» Copy of the Tax Residency Certificate for financial year 2023-24 obtained from the
revenue or tax authorities of the country of tax residence, duly attested by
shareholders

= Electronic Form 10F as per notification no. 03/2022 dated July 16, 2022 issued by the
Central Board of Direct Tax [Motification can be read under notification-no-3-2022-
systems. pdf [incometaxindia.gov.inl]. Form 10F can be obtained electronically through
the e-filing portal of the incomse tax website at

i ingi |

» Self-declaration by the shareholders of having no permanent establishment in India
in accordance with the applicable tax treaty

» Self-dectaration of beneficial ownership by the non-resident shareholder

» Any other documents as prescribed under the IT Act for lower withholding of taxes,
if applicable, duly attested by the shareholders In case of Foreign Institutional Investors
(FII} / Foreign Portfolio Investars (FPI), tax will be deducted under Section 196D of the
IT Act at the rate of 20%*® {plus spplicable surcharge and cess) or the rate provided in
refevant DTAA, read with ML, whichever (s more beneficial, subject to the submission
of the above documents, if applicable. **® As per the Finance Act, 2021, Section 206AB
has been inserted effective July 1, 2021, wherein the higher rate of tax |twice the
specified rate) would be applicable on payment made to a shareholder who is classified
as Specified Person’ as defined under the provisions of the aforesaid Section.
However, in case of a non-resident shareholder or a non-resident FRI [/ FII, the higher
rate of tax as mentioned in Section 206A8 shall not apply if such non-resident does not
have a parmanant establishment in India.

The relevant documents for the aforementioned matter zhall be shared at
EEEﬂlﬁﬂﬂmﬂm.

19, Members are requested to note that, dividends if not encashed for a consecutive period
of 7 years from the date of transfer to Unpaid Dividend Account of the Company, are
liable to be transferred to the Investor Education and Protection Fund ("IEPF"), The
shares in respect of such unclaimed dividends are also liable to ba transferred to the
demat account of the IEPF Autharity, In view of this, Members are requested o clalm
thelr dividends from the Company, within the stipulated timeline. The Members, whose
unclaimed dividends/shares have been transferred to IEPF, may claim the same by
making an online application to the IEPF Authority in web Form No. IEPF-S avallable on
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21,

www iepf.gov,in. For details, please refer to corporate governance repart which is a part
of this Annual Report.

. Members who have not vet registered their email addresses or want to update their
registered email address are requested to register / update the same by providing Folio
Mo, Name of shareholder, scanned copy of the share certificatels) (front and back), PAN
[self-attested scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR [self-attested scanned copy of Aadhar
Card) to company’s RTA at delhi@linkintime.co.in in case the shares are held by them in
physical form. Further, if shares are held on demat mode, then the members may contact
the Depository Participants (DPs) for registering / updating the email address as per the
process advised by your DPs.

In accordance  with the MCA  Circulars read with  SEBI Clrculars Mo,
SERIHO/CFD/CMDL/CIR/ P/ 2020/79 dated hday 12, 2030 and
SEBI/HO/CFD/CMDZSCIR/P/2021/11 dated January 15, 2021,

a. Motice of the AGM along with the Annual Report for the financial year 2023-24 iz
being sent to the Members and to all other persons so entitled in electronic mode
anly, whose email addresses has been registered with the Company/ Depository
Participants {"0Ps’)/ Depository/LIIPL, Members are requested to verify) update
their details such as email address, mobile number etc. with their DPs, in case the
shares are held in electronic form and with LIPL, in case the shares are held in
physical form.

b. Those Members, who have not yet registered their email addresses and
cansequently, have not received the Notice and Annual Report, are reguested 1o
get their email addresses and mobile numbers registered with the Company’s RTA
i.e. M/s. Link Intime India Private Limited, by following emailing at
delhi@inkintime.co.in.

INSTRUCTIONS FOR REMOTE E-VOTING

&5 per the SEBI circular dated December 9, 2020, individual sharehokders holding securities in

dem

at mode can register directly with the depository or will have the option of accessing

various ESP portals directly from their demat acocounts

Login method for Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode is given below:

Individual Shareholders holding securitias in demat mode with MSDL

1. Existing IDeAS wser canm wvislt the e-Services website of NSDL  wiz..
https://eservices.nsdl.com either on a personal computer or on @ mobile. On the e-
Services home page click on the "Beneficlal Owner™ icon under "Login™ which is
avallable under "IDeAS' section, this will prompt you o enter your existing User 1D
and Password, After successful authentication, you will be able to see e-Voting
services under Value added services. Click on "Access to e-Voting" under e-Voting
services and you will be able to see e-Voting page. Click oncompany name or e-Voting
service provider name Le. LINKINTIME and you will be re-directed o "Instavote”
website far casting your vote during the remotes e-Voting period.
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2, If you are not registered for IDeAS e-Services, option to register is available
at https://eservices nadl.com Select "Register Online for 1DeAS Portal® er click
at https:/feservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/IdeasDirectReg. jsp

3. Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following
LIEL: hitps:/feservices.nsdl.com either on a personal computer or on a maobile. Once
the home page of e-Voting system iz launched, click on the icon "Login" which (s
available under 'Shareholder/Member' section. A new screen will apen. You will have
to enter yvour User 1D [i.e. your sixteen-digit demat account number hold with NSDL),
Password/OTP and a Verification Code as shown on the screen. After successful
authentication, you will be redirected to NSDL Depository site wherein you can see e-
Voting page. Click on company name or e-\oting service provider name |e.
LMKINTIME and you will be redirected to "Instaviote”™ website for casting your vole
during the remote e-Voting period.

2. Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode with CD5L

1. Existing users who have opted for Easl / Easiest, can fogin through their user Id and
password. Option will be made available to reach e-Voting page without any further
authentication. The URL for wusers to  login  te  Easi [/  Easiest
are hitps:/f'web.cdslindia, com/myeasi/homeflogin or weww . cdslindia,com and  click
on New Sysbem Myeasi.

2. After successful login of Easi/Easiest the user will be able to see the E Voting Menu.
The Menu will have links of e-Voting service provider i.e. LINKINTIME. Click on
LIMNEINTIME and you will be redirected to "InstaVote” website for casting vour vote
during the remote e-Voting period.

3, If the user is not registered for Easi/Easiest, option to register is available
at https:/fweb.cdslindia. com/myeasl/Registration/EasiRegistration.

4, Altermatively, the user can directly access e-Voting page by providing demat account
number and PAN No. from a link in www.cdslindia.com home page. The system will
authenticate the user by sending OTP on registered Mohile & Email as recorded in
the dermat Account. After successful authentication, user will be provided links for the
respective ESP e, LINKINTIME. Click on LINKINTIME and you will be redirected to
"Instavote” website for casting your vote during the remate e-Voting period.

3, Individual Shareholders (holding securities in demat mode in_through their
depository participants

You can alsa login using the login credentials of your demat account through your
Depository Participant registered with NSDL/CDAL for e-Voting facility. Upon logging in,
you will be able to see e-Voting eption. Click on e-Voting option, you will be redirected to
NSDL/CDSL Depository site after successful authentication, wherein you can see e-Voting
feature. Click on company name or e-Voting service provider name iLe. LINKINTIME and
you will be redirected to “InstaVote" website for casting your vote during the remote e-
Yoting period.

Login method for Indivi

Individual Shareholders of the company, holding shares in physical form ag on the cut-off date
for e-woting may register for e-Voting facility of Link Intime as under:
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3.
4.

o e el e e e W S R B

Click on "Sign Up" under ‘SHARE HOLDER' tab and register with your following details: -

A, User ID: Shareholders holding shares in physical form shall provide Event No + Folio
Mumber registered with the Company.

B. PAN: Enter your 10-digit Permanent Account Number {PAM) {Shareholders who have
not updated their PAN with the RTA/ Company shall use the sequence number provided
to you, if applicable.

€. DOB/DO!: Enter the Date of Birch (DOB) / Date of Incorporation (DOI) (As recorded with
your DP / Company - in DD/MM/YYYY format)

D. Bank Account Mumber: Enter your Bank Account Number (last four digits), as recorded
with yvour DP/Company.

*Shareholders/ members holding shares in physical form but have not recorded 'C' and
‘DY, shall provide their Folio number in ‘D" above

» set the password of your choice (The password should contain minimum & characters,
at least one special Character (@I#5E ), at least one numeral, at least one alphabet and
at least one capital letter).

P Click “confirm” [Your password is now generated].

Click an ‘Login’ under "SHARE HOLDER' tab.
Enter your User |D, Password and Image Verification (CAPTCHA) Code and click on
‘Cubmit’.

Cast your vote electronically:

1.

After successful login, you will be able to see the notification for e-voting. Select View'
o,

E-voting page will appear,

Refer the Resolution description and cast your vote by selecting your desired option
‘Favour / Against’ (If you wish to view the entire Resolution details, click on the “View
Resolution” file link}.

After selecting the desired option e, Favour / Against, click on "Submit’. & canfirmation
box will be displayed. If you wish to canfirm yvour vote, cdick on Yes', else to change your
vote, click on ‘Mo’ and accordingly modify vour vote.

Guidelines for Institutional shareholders:

Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) and Custodians are
required to log on the e-voting system of LIIPL at https://instavote. linkintime co.inand register
themselves as 'Custodian f Mutual Fund / Corporate Body'. They are also required to upload
a scanned certified true copy of the board resolution fauthority letterfpower of attorney etc,
together with attested specimen signature of the duly authorised representativels) in PDF
format in the ‘Custodian f Mutual Fund [ Corporate Body' login for the Scrutinizer to verify
the same,

Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in physical modef Institutional
shareholders:
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Shareholders facing any technical issue in login may contact Link Intime INSTAVOTE helpdesk
by sending a request at enatices@ linkintime.codn or contact on: - Tel: 022 — 4918 6000.

Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode;

Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode may contact the respective helpdesk
for any technical issues related to login through Depository i.e. NSDL and CD5SL.

Login type Helpdesk details

Individual Members facing any technical issue in login can contact NSDL
Shareholders holding | helpdesk by sending a request at evoting@nsdl.co.in or call at toll
securities i demat | free no.: 1800 1020 990 and 1800 22 44 30

mode with NSDL . - R o
Individual Members facing any technical issue in login can contact CDSL
Shareholders holding | helpdesk by sending a request at
securities  in demat | helpdesk. evoting@cdslindia, com or contact at 022- 23058738 or
mode with COS5L 22- 23058542-43,

Individual Shareholders holding securities in Physical mode has forgotten the password:

If an Individual Shareholders holding securities in Physical mode has forgotten the USER ID
[Login ID] or Passward or both then the shareholder can use the “Forgot Password” option
available on the e-Voting website of Link Intime: hitps:/finstavote. linkintme.co.ln

o Click on "Login® under "SHARE HOLDER' tab and further Click *forgot password?’
o Enter User ID, select Mode and Enter Image Verification code [CAPTCHA). Click on
“SUBRAITY,

In case shareholders is having valid email address, Password will be sent to his / her registered
e-mail address. Shareholders can set the password of his/her choice by providing the
information about the particulars of the Security Question and Answer, PAN, DOB/DOI, Bank
Account Number (last four digits) etc. as mentioned above, The password should contain
minimum 8 characters, at least one special character (@1#5&*), at least one numeral, at least
one alphabet and at least one capital letter.

User ID for Shareholders holding shares in Physical Form {i.e. Share Certificate): Your User ID

is Event Mo + Folio Number registered with the Company

Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode with NSDL/ CD5L has forgotten
the password:

Shareholders who are unable to retrieve User 1D/ Password are advised 1o use Forget User ID
and Forget Password option available at abovementioned depository/ depository participants’
website,

# Itis strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take
utmast care to keep your password confidential,

= For shareholders/ members holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only
for veting on the reselutions contained in this Motice.
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# During the voting period, shareholders/ members can login any number of time till they
have voted on the resalution(s) for & particular “Event”.

InstaMEET VC Instructions
Process and manner for attendi he Annual General Meeting through Instaheet:

1. Open the internet browser and launch the URL: httpsy//instameet.linkintime.co.in

B Sclect the “Company” and "Event Date’ and register with your following details:
A. Demat Account No. or Folio Mo: Enter your 16 digit Demat Account No. or Folio No

» Shareholders) members holding shares in CD5L demat account shall provide 16
Digit Beneficiary ID

= Shareholders! members holding shares in NSDL demat account shall provide 8
Character DP 1D followed by & Digit Client 1D

» Shareholders/ members holding shares in physical form shall provide Folio
Mumber registered with the Company

B. PAM: Enter vour 10-digit Permanent Account Number {PAN) [Membears who have
not updated their PAN with the Depository Participant (DF)f Company shall use the
sequence number provided to you, if applicable,

€. Mobile No.: Enter your mobile number.
D. Email ID: Enter your email id, as recorded with your DP/Company,

P Click "Go to Meeting™ (You are now registered for Instabeet and your attendance is
marked for the meeting).

FPlease refer the instructions (annexure) for the saftware reguirements and kindly ensure to
install the same on the device which would be used to attend the meeting. Please read the
instructions carefully and participate in the meeting. You may alsa call upon the Instafest

ippart Lie AN pEpL: LT RIVE LAERVIL Rl TRAATRILIET PITCI IIerhs Lt yLl 1 RThe (I il

Instructions for Sharehalders/ Members to Speak during the Annual General tin
through InstaMeet:

1. Shareholders who would like to speak during the mesting must register their request 3
days in advance with the company on the specific email id created for the general meeting.

2. Shareholders will get confirmation on first cum first basis depending upon the provision
made by the client.

3. Sharehokders will receive "speaking serial number” once they mark attendance for the
meeting.

4. Other shareholder may ask guestions to the panellist, via active chat-board during the
meeting.
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5. Please remember speaking terial number and start your conversation with panallist by
switching on video mode and audio of vour device.

Shareholders are reguested to speak onby when maoderator of tha meeting/ management will

announce the name and serial number for speaking.

Instructions for Shareholders/ Members to Vote during the Annual General Meeting through

instafiest:

Once the electronic voting is activated by the serutinizer/ moderator during the meeting,
shareholders) members who have not exercised their vote through the remote e-voling can
cast the voie as under;

1. On the Shareholders VC page, click on the link for e-Vating "Cast your vote”

2, Enter your 16 digit Demat Account No, / Folio Mo, and OTP (received on the registered
mobile number/ registered email Id) received during registration for InstaMEET and click
on "Submit’,

3, After successful login, you will see “Resolution Description” and against the same the
option “Favour/ Against™ for voting,

4, Cast your vote by selecting appropriate option i.e, “Favour/Against” as desired. Enter the
number of shares (which represents no. of votes) as on the cut-off date under
"Favour/Against’.

5. After selecting the appropriate option i.e. Favour/Against as desired and you have decided
to vote, click on "Save”, & confirmation box will be displayed. If you wish to confirm your
vate, click on "Canfirm”, else to change your vote, click on “Back™ and accordingly maodify
yaur voke.

B, Once you confirm your vobe on the resclution, you will not ke allowed to modify or change
your vate subsequanthy.

Mote: Shareholders) Members, who will be present in the Annual General Meeting through
instableet facility and have not casted their vote on the Resolutions through remote e-Voting
and are otherwize not barred from doing so, shall be eligible 1o vote through e-Voting facility
during the meeting. Shareholders/ Members who have voted through Remote e-Vating prior
to the Annual General Meeting will be eligible to attend/ participate in the Annual General
Meeting through InstaMeet. Howaver, thay will not be eligible to vote again during the
meeting.

Shareholders/ Members are encouraged to join the Meeting through Tablets/ Laptops
connected through broadband for better experience.

Shareholders! Members are required to use Internet with a good speed (preferably 2 MBRS
download stream) to avoid any disturbance during the meeting,

Please note that Shareholders/ Members connecting from Mobile Dewices or Tablets or
through Laptops connecting via Mobile Hotspot may experience AudiofVisual loss due to
fluctuation in their netwark, It is therefore recommended to use stable Wi-FI or LAN
connection to mitigate any kind of aforesaid glitches.

In case shareholders/ members have any gueries regarding loging e-voting, they may send an
email to instameet@|inkintime.co.in or contact on: - Tel: 022-49186175.
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Guidelines to attend the AGM proceedings of Link Intime India Pyt Ltd.: InstaMEET

For a smooth experience of viewing the AGM procecdings of Link Intime India Pvt. Ltd.
InstaMEET, shareholders/ members who are registered as speakers for the event are

requested to download and instafl the Webex application in advance by following the
instructions as under:

a. Please download and install the Webex application by clicking on the link
https:fwww. webex.com/downloads. htmi/
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b. If you do not want to download and install the Webex application, you may join the
meating by following the process mentioned as under:

Step | Enter your First Name, Last Name and Email ID and click on Join Now.

1

1{A} | If you have already installed the Webex application on your device, join the
meeting by clicking on loin Mow

1(B) | Webex application is not installed, a new page will appear giving you an

option to either Add Webex to chrome or Run a temparary application.
Click on Run & tem ication, an exe file will be downloaded. Click on
this exe file to run the applicatian and join the meeting by clicking on Jain Now
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GEMNERAL INSTRUCTIONS

1.

The Company shall be providing two way teleconferencing facility for the ease of
participation of the members,

The Register of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel and their shareholding,
maintained under Section 170 of the Act, and the Register of Contracts or Arrangements
in which the directors are interested, maintained under Section 189 of the Act, will be
available electronically for inspection by the members during the AGM. All documents
referred to in the Notice and explanatory statement will also be available for electronic
inzpection without any fee by the members upto the date AGRM. Members seeking to
inspect such documents are reguested to send an email to cs@omaxauto.com.

The remote e-yoting facility will be avallable during the following period for all the
members whao are either holding shares in physical mode or in demat mode:;

[a) Commencement of remote e-voting: From 9:00 a.m. (I5T) on 26th August, 2024
(0] End of remote e-voting: Upta 5:00 p.m, [I5T) on 28th August, 2024,

The voting rights of members shall be in proportion to their shares of the paid-up equity
share capital of the Company as on the cut-off date of Le. closing hours of Thursday, 22nd
August, 2024,

The facility for e-voting shall also be available at the AGM. Members who have already cast
their vote by remote e-voting prior to the AGM may also attend the AGM but shall not be
entitled to casttheir vote at the AGM. Only those Members whao attend the AGM and have
not cast their votes through remote e-voting and are otherwise not barred from doing so
will be allowed to vote through the e-vating facility available at the AGM.

BG. Any person, who acquires shares of the Company and becomes its Member after tha
sending of Motice of the AGM and holds shares as on the cutoff date for voting i.e.
Thursday, 22nd August, 2024 may obtain the login ID and password by sending a
request to enotices@ linkintime.co.in. However, if hefshe is already registered with
LIPL for remote e-voling then hefshe can use hisfher exlsting User ID and password
for casting the vote, Any person who is not @ member as on the cut-off date should
treat this notice for information purpose only.

Mr. Deepak Gupta, and failing him Mr. Rajesh Lakhanpal, Fartners of M/s. DR Associates,
Practicing Company Secretaries has been appointed as the Scrutinizer to sorutinize the
remote e-voting/poll process and ensure that the voting process at the AGM is conducted
in a fair and transparent manner. They have also confirmed their eligibility to act as a
scrutinizer,

The Scrutinizer shall after the conclusion of voting at the AGM, unblock the votes cast
thraugh remote e-voting in the pressnce of at least two witnesses nat in the employment
of the Company and shall meke, within prescribed time period, a consolidated Scrutinizer's
Report of the total votes cast in favourfagainst, if any, to the Chafrperson or a person

autharized in writing, who shall countersign the same and declare the result of the voting
farthwith.
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9. The Results along with the Report of the Scrutinizer shall be placed an the website of the
Company www.omaxauto.com and on the LIIPL website https:/finstavote linkintime.co.in
and shall also be forwarded to BSE Limited (B5E) and Mational 5tock Exchange of India Ltd
IMSE). The results will also be displaved at the Registered Office & the Corporate Office of
the Company,

1. Shareholders who would like to ask questions/speak during the AGM must register their
request mentioning their name, demat account number/folio number, email id, mobile
number, at cs@omaxauto.com, atleast 72 hours prior to the date of AGM, Only the
views/ questions of those shareholders will be taken-up who has mailed it to the Company
within prescribed time and will be replied sultably.

1, Speakers will only be allowed to express their views/ask guestions on first come first
served basis during the AGM. The Company reserves the right to restrict the number of
speakers depending on the availability of time for the AGM.

3, Shareholders will receive "speaking serial number’ once they mark attendance for the
meeting. Shareholders are requested to speak only when Moderator of the meeting will
announce the name and serial number for speaking.

4, Please remember 'speaking serial number' and start your conversation with panelist by
switching on audio of your device.

5 Those shareholders who have registered themselves as a speaker will only be allowed to
express their views/fask questions during the meeting,

For Omax Autos Limited

5d/-
Place: Gurugram Rohit Srivastava
Date: 29™ July, 2024 [Company Secratary)

Membership No. A-28505



EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013

ITEM MO. 5 - To ratify the remuneration of Cost Auditors for the financial year ending 31st
March, 2025

The Board, on the recommendation of the Audit Committee, at their Meeting held on 29™ July,
2024, has approved the appointment of M/s. ISN & Cao., Cost Accountants (Firm Registration
Mo, D00455), as Cost Auditors to conduct the audit of the cost records of the Company for the
financial year ending 31% March, 2025 at a remuneration of Rs. 1,20,000/4{Rupees One Lac
Twinty Thousand only) plus out of pocket expenses as actual, iIf any and applicable taxes.

In accordance with the provisions of Section 1438 of the Act read with the Companies (Audit
and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended, the remuneration payable to the Cost Auditors is
required to be ratified by the members of the Company,

Accardingly, consent of the members is sought by passing an ordinary resolution as set out at
Item Mo, &5 of the Motice of the AGM For ratification of remuneration pavable to the Cost
Auditors for the financial year ending 317 March, 2025,

None of the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and their relatives are, in any way, concerned
or interested, financially or otherwise, in the proposed resolution except to the extent of their
shareholding in the Company, If any.

The Board recommends the passing of the resolution as set out at ltem Mo. 5 of the Motice of
the AGM as an ordinary resolution.

ITEM NO.& - To approve the re-appointment of Mr, Tavinder Singh [DIN: 01175243 as
-Ti i

The Board of Directors in its meeting held on 29 July, 2024, on the recommendation of
Momination & Remuneration Committee and subject to the approval of sharehaolders re-
appainted Mr, Tavinder Singh (DIN: 01175243) as Whaole Time Director of the Company for a
further period of 1 {one) year with effect from 25" October, 2024 and he shall be liable to
retire by rotation.

Mr. Tavinder Singh has more than 39 vears of industry experience in the field of sales and
material procurement. He has vast experience and expertise in Purchase Management and
Supplier Development.

Hence, the Board recommends the re-asppointment of Mr. Tavinder Singh, wWhole Time
Director of the Company for a further period of 1 (One) year, w.e.f. 29" October, 2024 at
remuneration not exceeding of Rs.75,00,000/- and an such term(s) and condition{s) as set out
in the Contract of Service entered into by the Company with him. The remuneration as may
be approved shall be considered as minimum remuneration [n case of any loss/inadequate
profits in any financial year pursuant to section 197 read with schedule Y of the Companies
Act, 2013,

Further, the reguisite details under the Secretarial Standard on General Meetings Bsued by
Institute of Company Secretaries of India (IC51), and SEBI {Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, have been provided separately as "annexure to this notice,
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Relevant Information and disclosure as per Schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013,

I. General Information

Omax Autos Limited was incorporated on 28,/04/1983 and currenthy
engaged in the business operations in the Automotive and Railway
sepments having 4 plants across Morth India. Omax &utos Limited iz a
singhe source for Chassis Frame Assemblies for Tata Motors in
Lucknow and specializes In making the Integrated chassis/ frame for

1. Mature of
Industry

Tata Moter's heavy range of trucks.

. Date or

expected date
of
Cammancement
of Cammercial
Production

Commercial production commenced in the year 1985

. In case of New
Companies,
expected date
of
commancement
of activities as
per project
approved by
financial
institutions
appearing in the

Mot Applicable

Investments ar
collaborators, if

any

Mot Applicable

praspecius
As per Standalone Audited Financials
{in lacs) :
Particulars FY 2023-24 | FY 2022-23 FY 2021-22
Paid up Capital 2138.82 2,13882 | 2,138.82
Financial Other BEquity 27619.72 26451.53 2882071
Performance Total Imcome 37294 28 31,561.20 2537726
based on given Tatal Expenses 3724622 33,40.2.26 29101.72
indicator Profit before Tax | 48.06 184106 | (3724.46)
Exceptional ltem 225026 - 5894 .33
Tax Expenses 1132.57 592.77 {76.60)
Profit after Tax and 1165.75 -2.433.83 2346.47
Exceptional ltem
. Foreign

I Infermation about the Appointes
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. Background
details

Mr. Tavinder Singh has more than 39 years of industry experience
in the field of Production, 5ales and material procurement. Before
joining the Company he has also worked with &, 5. Tools, Delhi and
Highway Cycles india Limited.

. Past
Remuneration

. Job Profife and
his suitability

During the financial year 2023-23 Mr, Tavinder 5ingh has drawn
the Rermnuneration up to Rs, 55,97,000/- from the Company.

* Mr. Tavinder Simgh has the overall remﬁn;ihilit‘y af EDI:F-IFIJ.i.EnEE-"i and |

operations of the plants of the Company subject to
superintendence, Control and Direction of Board of Directors.

Mr. Tavinder 3ingh has more than 39 years of industry experience
in the field of Production, Sales and material procurement and
involve in day to operations of the plants.

. Remuneration
proposed

. Eﬁmparatiue
remuneration
profile with
respect to
Industry, size of
the Company,
proflle of the
pasition and
persan

Upto Rs. 75 Lacs Per Annum

Keeping in view the profile and the position of Mr. Tavinder Singh
as Whole Time Director, his acumen, vast experience, positive
attribute and significant contribution made by him. Remuneration
given by Companies of similar size and stature, the remuneration is
fully justifiable and comparable to that prevailing in the industry

. Pecuniary
relationship,
directly or
indirecthy, with
the Company of
relationship
with the
Managerial
personnel, or
other Director,
if any

1. Other Information

Beside the remuneration, Mr. Tavinder Singh does not have any
pecuniary relationship with the Company. Further, he is not related
to any managerial personnel or other Director of the Company.
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The Company have been resilient and have taken some
transformational steps to effectively deal with current situation.
The Company has efficiently worked on reduction of its overall
owprhoads
1. Steps taken or
roposed to be . .
'Irjakep:&l‘nr Basis of its competitive strength, initiatives, strorg brand value,
TR large network, delivery expertise, the company believes that it is
R well poised to drive growth in coming years.
The Company will continue to take appropriate measures o deal
: with the changing Market scenario.
2. Expected Company is conscious about improvement from grass root level of
' irlae each department and continually undertakes measures to
eodethvity anid improve its productivity and profitability, The Management is
P 4 hopeful of driving stronger performance in coming years ahead,

Except Mr. Tavinder Singh, none of the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and their relatives
are, im any way, concerned or interested, financially or otherwise, In the proposed resolution.

The Board recommends the passing of the resolution a5 set out at Item Mo, 5 of the Motice of
the AGM as a special resolution.

ITEM MO, 7-To consider and approve for the revision of remuneration of Mr, Devashish
Mehta, Managing Director cum CFD of the Company.

On the recommendation of Nomination and Remuneration Committee and approval of the
Audit Committes and Board of Directors of the Campany, the Members of the Company in
18th Annual General Meeting held on December 28, 2021 approved re-appointmaent of Mr.
Devashish Mehta as Managing Director of the Company for a period of five years commencing
from 19th July, 2021 o L8th July, 2026. Further, he was also re-designated as the Managing
Directar of the Company.,

He was further appointed as the Chief Finoncial Officer af the Compony w.e.f 23™ January,
2024 vide the Boord Meeting held on 23 lanuery, 2023 on the terms and condition os mutually
ogreed between the Company and Mr, Devashish Mehto. The appointment af Mr. Devashish
Mehta os OFO of the Company has been os per the provision of Section 203 (1) of the
Companies Act, 2013, reaod with the Comparnies [Appointment ond Remuneration of
anagerdal Personnel] Amendment Rules, 2014, a5 @ whole Hirme key monageral persanmel
along with the requirement of various provisions of SEB! (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 the Company 5 glso required o oppoint o Chief Financial
Officer of the Company.,

The Board of Directors, in the meeting held on 29" July, 2024; on recommendation/approval
of Nomination and Remuneration Committee and Audit Committee respectively held on 29
July, 2024, has eccorded to revise the remuneration of Mr. Devashish Mehta as Managing
Directar of the Company, for an amount not exceeding Rs. 1,00,00,000 (Rs. One Crore Only)
per annum; Provident Fund Contribution, Leawe Travel allowance, Gratuity and Leave
encashrment shall be paid as per statutory norms and Company policy for the remaining period
till 18th July, 2026, subject to provisions of the Act and rules made thereunder and approval

46—



of Members of the Company in the Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held for
FY 2023-24.

Theretore, sharehalders’ approval is being sought for the payment of remuneration of Mr.
Devashish Mehta for the remaining period till 18th July, 2026 a: per aforementioned
fiesolution recommended by the Board & Committes Meeting dated 29 July, 2024. The other
terms & conditions of appointmentre-appointment shall remain unchanged. Further to note
that the tenure af appointment of Mr. Devashish Mahta is valid till 18th uly, 2026,

Relevant Information and disclosure as per Schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013.

V. General Infarmation
Omax Autos limited was incorporated on 28/04/1383 and currently
1. maosre of ) 2 .
industry ergraged in t_he business operations in the Automokive _ am:l_ Hal_lww
segments having 4 plants across Morth India. Omax Autos Umited is a single
source for Chzssis Frame Assemblies for Tata Motors in Lucknow and
spacializes in making the integrated chassisf frame far Tata Motor's heawy
) o | range of trucks.
2. Date or expected
date of
Commenoement Commerdal production commenced in the year 1985
of Commercial
| Production
3. in case of New
COmpanies,
expacted date of
COMITHEnCement
of activities as per Nat Applicable
project approved
by financal
institutions
appearing in the
prospectus
As per Standalone Audited Financials . ____\Inlacs)
Particulars | FY2023-24 | FY2022-23  FY2021-22 |
Paid up Cagital 2138.52 2,138.52 213862
: Other Equity 2761972 28451.53 2BEDQDYI |
&, Fimancal - -
R Tatal Income 37094 38 31,561.20 2537126 |
Beessidiaih vt Taotal Expenses 4724632 43,402 .26 29101.72
ncicakor Profit before Tax £8.06 -1,841.06 (3724486 |
Exceptional Ibem 2250.26 - 5594.33
Tax Expences 1132 57 58277 | 7660
Profit after Tax and 234e.47
Exceptional ltem 1165.75 -2,433 .83
5. Foreign
investments or
collaborators, If i obiea
any




V.

Imformation about the Appaintee

br, Devashish Mehta is promoter of the Company and having an experience

1. Background of more than B years m Auto ancillary industry and has more than 9 yaars
details of experience in busineds mansgament. He has gat o very wide and rich
experience and understanding of automotive parts/components.
2. Past During the financial year 2023-24, Mr, Devashish Mebta has drawn

Remuneration

Jok Profile and his
suitability

The Remuneration of Rs. 71, 05428 - from the Company.

M. Devashizh Mehta has vast experience of spearhesding the Mon-2W
Business Segment of the Company. He is playing fead role in prospective
strategic aligrnment of the Company with differsnce pliyers in the industry.
#ir. Devashish kehta having an experience of more than & years In Auto
ancillary industry and has more than 9 years of experience in busingss
management. He has got a very wide and rich experlence and
understanding of astamotive parts/components.

Remuneration
proposed

Comparative
remuneration
profile with
recpect to
Industry, size of
the Company,
profile of the
position and
person

Pecuniary
relationship,
directly or
indirectly, with
the Company or
relatiorehip with
the Managerial
personnsl, or
other Chrector, if
any

W, Other Infarmation

Steps taken or
proposed to be
taken for
improvement

The Company have been  resilient and  have taken some
tramsformational steps fo effecbwely deal with corrent situation, The
Company has efficiently worked on reduction of its overall owerheads.

Basis of s competitive strength, Initiatives, strong brand value, large
network, delwveny expertise, the compamy believes that it is well poised
to drive growth in coming vears.

The Company will continue to take appropriate measures to deal with
the changing Market scenaria,
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Company is conscious about improvement from grass root level of each

2, Eﬁ;ﬁ:ﬂl departrment and continually wundertzkes measures to Improve its
prududi'-'l'r}:'ir e productivity and profitability, The Management is hopeful of driving

stronger performance in coming years ahead,

Except Mr. Devashish Mehta, to whom the resclution relates and Mr. Jatender Kumar Mehita
and Mrs. Sakshi Mehta, being relatives of Mr. Devashish Mehia, none of the Directors, Key
Managerial Personnel and their relatives are, in any way, concerned or interested, financially
or otherwise, in the proposed resolution.

The Board recommends the passing of the resolution as set out at [tem No. 7 of the NMotice of
the AGM as a special resolution.

ITEM NO, 8-To consider and approve for the revision of remuneration of Mr, Jatender Kumar
Mehta, Vice Chairman cum Managing Director of the Company.

On the recemmendation of Nomination and Remuneration Committee and approval of the
Audit Committes and Board of Directors of the Company, the Members of the Company in
3Bth Apnuasl General Meeting held on December 28, 2021 approved re-appointment of Mr,
latender Kumar Mehta as Vice Chalrman cum Managing Director of the Company for a period
of five years commencing from 01* January, 2021 till 31* December, 2025.

The Board of Directors, in the meeting held on 29" July, 2024; on recommendation/approval
of Momination and Remuneration Committes and Audit Committee respectively held on 297
July, 2024, has accorded to revise the remuneration of Mr. Jatender Kumar Mehta as Vice
Chairman cum Managing Director of the Company, for an amount not exceeding Rs.
3,50,00,000 (Rs. Three Crores Fifty Lacs Only] per annum; Provident Fund Contribution, Leave
Travel Allowance, Gratuity and Leave encashrment shall be paid as per statutory norms and
Company policy for the remaining pericd till 31* December, 2025, subject to provisions of the
et and rules made thereunder and approval of Members of the Company in the Annual
General Meeting of the Company to be held for FY 2023-24.

Therefore, shareholders” approval is being sought for the payment of remuneration of M.
latender Kumar Mehta for the remaining period till 31" December, 2025 as per
aforementioned Resolution passed in the Board & Committee Meeting dated 29* July, 2024.
The other terms & conditions of appointmentfre-appeintment shall remain unchanged.
Further to note that the tenure of appointment of Mr. Devashish Mehta is valid till 312
December, 2025.

Relevant Infermation and disclosure as per 3chedule ¥ of the Companies Act, 2013,

Wil.General Information

1. Mature of

industry ergaged in the business ocperations in the Automotive and Rallway

segments having € plants across North India, Omax Autos Limited is a single
source for Chassis Frame Assemblies for Tatz Motors in Lucknow and
specializes In making the integrated chass=) frame for Tata Motor's heawy
range of trucks,

| Omax Autos Limited was incorporated on 28/04/1983 and currently |
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Date or expacbed

date of .

Commencement | Commercial production commenced in the year 1985
of Commercial

_ Production
1. Incaze of New
Companies,
expected date of
commenteament
of activities as per | .
project appraved ot Applicable
by financlal
institutions
appeanng in the
prospectus
| As per Standalone Audited Finandals ihn lacs)
| | Particulars FY 2023-24 FY 2022-23 FY 2021-22
Paid up Capital 2138.82 213882 213832
G Other Equity. 2761972 | 2645153 2889071
i P'":“‘:'E' Total Income 3729428 3156120 | 25377.26
h;;::;“:w Total Expenses 3724622 33402 26 29101 72
Indicator . Frofit before Tax 48,06 -1,641.06 {3714 .46)
Exceptional Hem 225026 . 5994 33
Tax Expenses 1132557 592.77 | (76.60)
Profit after Tax and 2349647
1165.75 -2433.83
| | Exceptional Rem !
5, Foreign
Investments or |
collaberatars, it | O Applicable
any
Wi, Infarmaticn abouwt the Appointes
1 wir. fatender Kwmar Mehia Is maln promoter. He s an the Board of the
| company since incorporation of the company and under his dynamic
1. Background | leadership; the Company became one of the manufacturing leader in the
i details | auto component manufacturing industry. Being a technocrat he has better
| understanding of automotive parts and devotes his full time for the owverall
| performance of the Company znd & instrumental in expansion,
| diversification of business,
2. Past | During the financial year 2023-24, Mr, Jatender Kumar Mehta has drawn
Remuneration | The Remuneration of Rs, 2, B4, 99,088 /- from the Company,
| MAr. Mehta has overall responsiblliny to lead and manage strategic initlatives
| & operations of the Company subject to superintendence, Control and
| Direction of Board of Directors.
3. lob Profile and his | Mr. Mehta has more than 49 years of dynamic experience of the industry in

suitability | the field of manufacturing auto component, Being a technocrat he has
| better understanding of automative parts and devotes his full time for the
| overall performance of the Company and is instrumental in expansion,
| diversification af business.
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4,

Remuneration
proposed

Flease refer explanatory statement of the Motice

5, Comparative

remuneration

profile with Eeeping in view the profile and the position of Mr. Mehta as Vice Chairman
respect 1o cum Managing Directer, focused dedication, his acumen, vast experience,
Industry, size of positive attribute, significant contribution made by him, remuneration
the Company, given by Companles of similar sive and stature, the remuneration s fully
profila of the justifiable and comparabie to that prevailing in the industry
pasition and
pETS0en
H, Pecuniary

lationshigp,
e d‘l’? ) As on 31.03.2024, Mr. Mehta is holding 23,132,556 equity shares of the
indirectly, with Company.
the C ;
mlaﬁzmnﬂh Beside the remuneration and shares, Mr, Mehta does not have any

v ’ Pecuniary relationship with the Company. Further, hie is father of MR.

thie Managerial

personnel, or
other Director, il
any

Devashish Mehta, Managing Director and Mrs. Sakshi Kaura, Managing
Director of the Company,

K. Other Information

The Company  have been  resiient and  have taken  some
tramsformational steps to effectvaly deal with current sltuation. The
Company has efficeenthy worked on reduction of its overall overheads,

1, Stepstaken or
proposed to be Basls of Its competitive strength, Initlatives, strong brand value, largse
taken for nirbweark, daliveny expertise, the compamy believes that it is well paised
imarovement to drive growth in coming years.
The Company will continue to take appropriate measures 1o deal with
the changing Markat scenaria.
3 Eipachid increise Company |5 consclows shout iImprovement from grass root level of each

in productivity
and

department and continually wndertakes measures o improwve its
productivity and profitability. The Management s hopehal of driving
stronger performance Im coming years ahead.

Except Mr. Jatender Kumar Mehta, to whom the resolution relates and Mr., Devashish Mehta
and Mrs, Sakshi Mehta, being relatives of Mr, Jatender Kumar Mehia, none of the Directors,
Key Managerial Personnel and their relatives are, in any way, concerned or interested,
financially or atherwise, in the proposed resolution.

The Board recommends the passing of the resolution as set out at ltem No. 8 of the Metice of
the AGM as a specal resolution.
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ITEM MO. 9- Appointment of Ms. Nadira Chaturvedi (DIN: 10720886) as an Independent
Director of the Company.

I terms of Section 161i1) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board of Directors an the
recommandations of Nomination and Remuneration Committes, and subject to the approval
of the sharehalcers of the company in the Annual General Meeting, bas appointed Ms. Nadira
Chaturved| (DIN: 10720886) aged about 73 years old as an Additional Director of the Company
in the category of Independent Director, w.e.f, 297 July, 2024 for a period of 5 (Five)
consecutive years, with effect from 29th July, 2024 to 28th Juby, 2029_. Further, Ms. Nadira
Chaturvedi shall not be liable to retire by rotation as provided under Section 152{6) of the
Companies Act, 2013,

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 161[1) of the Companies Act, 2013, Ms. MNadira
Chaturvedi shall hold office up ta the date of the ensuing Annual General Meeting or the last
date, on which the Annual General Meeting should have been held, whichewver is earlier.

As per the provisions of Clause [2) of Part IV of Schadule IV of the Act, the approval of the
members is being sought to appoint Ms. Nadira Chaturvedi as a director of the Company in
the category of independent Director. In the opinion of the Board, Ms. Nadira Chaturvedi,
proposed to be as an independent director fulfils the conditions specified in the Act and the
rules made thereunder and the proposed director is independent of the management.

Ms. Madira Chaturvedi is not disqualified from being appointed a5 2 Director in terms of
Section 164 of the Act and the Company has also received a declaration from Ms. Nadira
Chaturvedi that she meets the criteria of independence as stipulated under Section 143(8) of
the Act and Regulation 16(1){b) of the Listing Regulations and her consent to act as a Director,
Further, in the opinion of the Board, Ms. Madira Chaturvedi is a person of integrity and
possesses relevant expertise and experience.,

Considering Ms. Madira Chaturvedi’s gualification, knowledge and huge experience and she is
meeting the criteria of independence, your Board considers ber appointment as justified,

Ms. Nadira Chaturvedi is not debarred from halding the office of the Director by virtue of any
SEBI order or any other such authority pursuant to BSE Circufar LIST/COMP/14,/2018-19 dated
June 20, 2018 and NSE circular NSE/CML/2018/24 dated June 20, 2018, Further, the detalls as
required under the Secretarial Standard and SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, have been grovided separately at the end of this statermant.

Except Ms Madira Chaturvedi, none of the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and their
relatives are, in any way, concerned or interested, financially or otherwise, in the proposed
resolution.

The Board recommends the passing of the resalution as set out the zaid Item of the Notice of
the AGM as a special reselution,
For Omax Autos Limited

Sd/-
Place:; Gurugram Mahit Srivastava
Date : 295 July, 2024 (Company Secretary)

Membership Mo, 28505
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Annexure to the Notice

Pursuant to Secretarial Standard 2 and Regulation 36(3) of the SEBI [Listing Obligation and
Disclosure Reguirements) Regulations, 2015, the details of the Directors seeking

appointment/re-appointmentffixation

of remuneration/variation of the term of

remuneration at the forthcoming Annual General Meeting are provided below:

| Name of | Tawvinder Singh i Devashish Mehta | Sakshi Kaura latender Kumar
| Directors . : | | _| Mehta .
| Designation Whaole Time | Managing Director | Managing Vice Chairman cum
Director Director Managing Director
| DIN 01175243 | 07175812 020845232 | 0028207
| Date of Birth 21% February, 1962 | 21" January, 1991 | 11" April, 1980 11th April, 1949
| Age 62 years | 33 years 44 years | 75 years
| Qualification Matriculation | B. Scin Marketing BEMS Bachelor of
! | Engineering
| Experience 39 years | More than 11 years | More than 10 . 49 years
| . _ 1 years l _ _
[ Terms and | Mr. Tavinder Singh | Appointing a | Appolnting a|Mr. IK Mehta is
| Conditions of | & proposed to be | Director in place of | Diractor in place | proposed to be re-
| appointment/ | re-appointed  as | Mr. Devashish | of Ms.  Sakshi | appointed as Vice
re- director on  his ' Mehta [DHM: : Kaura [DMM: | Chairman CLIM
appointment retirement by | 07173812) 'n.uh::-! 02094522) who | Managing Director
rotation  in the retires by rotation | retires by rotation | are as follows:
Annual General | and, being E!igihle.l and, being eligible,

Meeting. His terms
of appointment as

Whiole-time
Director  are  as
folkows:

Remuneration: an
amaunt not
exceeding Rs. 75
Lakins per annum;
Provident Fund
Contribution, Leawe
Travel Allowance,
Gratuity and Leave
encashment  shall
be paid az per
statutory  norms
and Company
policy

Tenure [As WTD):
One year w.ef, 29%
October, 2024

| offers  himself for | offers herself for |
| the re-zppointment. | the re- |
exceeding from Rs.

(His  terms of | appointment,

| appointment as |
| Managing L‘rirec!uri Remuneration:
| cum CFO are as | The

| follows:
| | Ms. Sakshi Kaura,

averall |
remuneration  of |
| Travel

Remuneration:  an | Managing Director |

Eamnunt nuté of the Company

| exceeding from Rs. | being revised from

| B5 Lakhs per annum l INR Rs 83.61 lacs |

‘to Rs. 1 Crore per per annum to Rs
‘annum; Provident | 45 lacs per annum
' Fund Contribution, | within  already

Remuneration: an
amount not

2.85 Crores to 3.50
Crores per annum;
Provident Fund
Contribution, Leave
Allowance,
Gratuity and Leave
encashment shall be

| paid as per statutory

norms and Company

| policy
| Tenure [As VCMD):
| Till 315t December,

Travel | approved limit not |

Leave

| Allowance, Gratult'f! exceeding Rs. |
Cand Leave | 98,00,000/-

| encashment shall be | [Ninety Eight Lacs
| paid as per statutory | Only); Provident |
| norms and Company ! Fund

' palicy Contribution, .
| Tenure {As MD): Till | Leave Travel |
| 18" July, 2026. | Allowance,

2025,
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For part of a year
remuneration to be
pald
proportionately,

For part of a year
remunéeration to be
paid
proportichately.

Gratuity  and

Leave encashment
shall be paid as
pEr statutory
nOrms and
Company policy

Tenure [As MD):
Till 31st May 2026,

For part of a year
remuneration to

be paid
proportionately,
Remuneration | During the financial | Duwring the financial | During the | During the financial
last drawn year 2023-24 Mr. | year 2023-24 ©r. | financial yvear | year 2023-234 M.
Tavinder Singh has | Devashish  Mehta | 2023-24 his. | Jatender Kumar
drawn the | has  drawn  the | Sakshi Kaura has | Mehta has drawn
Remuneration of | Remuneration of Rs. | drawn the | the Remuneration of
Rs. 53, 50,000/ | 71,05428/- from | Remuneration of | Rs. 2.84,9% 9858/
from the Company. | the Company. Rs. 83,650,880/ | from the Company,
from the
Il Company., -
Date of First | 29" October, 2015 | 19" july, 2018 25" January, 2013 | 28th October, 1983
Appointment
on the Board

Brief Resume

r. Tavinder Singh
has more than 39
vears of industry
experience in the
field of Production
and material
procurement.

Befare joining the
Company he has
also worked with A
5. Tools, Delhi and
Highway Cycles
India Limited.

A B.5c in Marketing
from Pennsylvania
State University, Mr.
Devashish  Mehta
has acquired strong
analytical  business
skills, Mr. Devashish
Mehta  bBaving  an
experience of maore
than 11 wears in
Auto ancillary
industry  and has
more than 10 years
of experience in
business

management.  He
has got a very wide
and rich experience
and understanding

of automotive
parts/components.
M. Devashish

Krs. Sakshi Kaura,
is an  interior
designer

by profeszion,
Mrs. Sakshi Kaura
has more than 10
yvears of work
experience in the
consumer durable
busimass.

krs. Sakshi Eaura
having an
eXpanences of
more than 3 years
in the business
segment of Auto
ancillary  industry
and has maore than
10 wears of
EXperence in
business

management. She
has got a wery
wide and rich

hir. Jatender Kumar
Mehta s main
pramoter. He is on
the Board of the
company since
incorporation of the
company and under
his dynamic
leadership; the
Company  became
ane of the
manufacturing
leader in the auto
componeant
manufacturing
industry.  Being a
technocrat he has
hetter
understanding  of
automotive  parts
and devotes his full
time for the owerall
performance of the
Campany and is
instrumental in
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vast

Mehta has
Experience of
spearheading  the
MNon-2W  Business

| Segment and also in
case of Strategic
allgnment with
difference players in
the industry.

experience  and
understanding of
automaotive
parts/camponents
and dewotes her
full time for the
overall
performance  of
the Campany and

has been
instrumental
i exparsion,

diversification of
business,

Bxpansion,

diversification af

business,

Expertise in

Production and

Vast experience of

Interior designing,

Mr. Jatender Kumar

LSpecific material spearheading  the | business segment | Mehta has 49 years
Functicnal procurement Non-2W  Business | of Aute ancllary | of experience in the
Aresa Segment and also in | industry and | Corporate Sector,
case of Strategic | Business
alignment Management.
No. of shares (a) Mil (a) 5,10,000 {3} Ml [a) 23,12,556
heald in the [b) MIL Eqquity
Company as on (b} Wil k) il Shares,
Marech 31, {Bb) Wil
2024.{a|
Ownib) For
other persons

on a beneficial
hasis

Relationship | None of the | Son of Mr, Jatender | Daughter of Mr. | Mz, Sakshi Kaura —

with other directors or KMPs s | Kumar  Mehta-Vice | Jatender  Kumar | Daughter; Mir.

Directors, related to  Mr. | Chairman cum MD | Mehta-Vice Devashish Mehta =

Manager and Tavinder Singh af the Company. Chairman cum MD | 5on Mone of the

other Key of the Company. other directors or

Managerial Brother of Ms. | Sister of  Mr. | KEMP:  except  as

Personnel Lakshi Kaura-MD of | Devashish Mehta- | stated abowe are

{EBAR} the Campany. MWD of the | related to  Mr
Company. Jatender Kumar

. Mehta

Mumber of 4 4 2 3

Meetings of

the

Board

attended

during the year

2023-24

Directarships NIL 5 i 7

of other

Boards as on

S



March 31,
2024

Membership /
Chairmanship
of Commiitees
of other
Boards as an
March 31,
2024

1-Stakeholders
Committes

1-Audit Committes

MIL

1-Ztakeholders
Committees

Listed entities
from which tha
Director has
resigned in the
past three
YRS

A

NA

MA

MA
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Pursuant to Secretarial Standard 2 and Regulation 36(3) of the SEBI (Listing Obligation and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the details of the Directors seeking appointment/re-
appointment/fixation of remuneration/variation of the term of remuneration at the forthcoming

Annual General Meeting are provided below:

BRIEF PROFILE OF M5. NADIRA CHATURVEDI:

Term of appaintment

5.No. Particulars Mz, Madira Chaturvedi
1. Beazon for change Appointment of Ms. Madira Chaturvedi [DIMN 10720836} as an
Independent Direckor, subgect to the member's apgroval,
z. Date of appaintment & | Far a period of 5 {five] consecutive years commencing from

28/07 /2024,

3. Brief profile

Born om 3rd September 1950 in Belgaum , she has slx sisters and
brothers, studied until graduation here and then meved out Lo
Bormbay and Ahrmsadabad. Both parents, father =a businessman and
mut bare - an eepert houseaibe shaped her outloak and persanality ta
do things o yeur best akility and nevar give up, She married her
clasamote Amit Chaturvedi from IM Ahmedabad and bBas two
children- a sonand a daughter both professionally qualified; one an
MBA and the W %5c Bomedical. She s blessed with two
grandchibdren, She lives in Delhi since marriage in 1978, Her
husband has been a great supporter and believer in her work and
life @haay.

Mactira has retired from a lull time Managemeand corporale caseer
cpanning Z8 years and is preseatly engaged in Social Work and
Teaching. She is a Professor of Business Management Soedies at
Fastima Businass Schood, Dwarka, Mew Delhi, for the past thirteen
years. She s also engaged in cancer support as a volunteer for 13
years. However her main Tocus is on spreading the oy and habit or
readmg, and education to underprivileged children through the
farnlly NGO Aseer's Library.

Beademic and Prafessional: B 5¢ from Belgawm, Karnataka in 1970,
she passed her MEA from I8 Abmedabad in 1975, Ever since then
cha hag managed small and mead lum sized businesces as a Director,
and Entrepranaur, in products ranging from electronics, automabile
poods, englneering and plast goods, fachion garments, retalling,
manufacturing and expaorts. She is an Entrepreneur by nature and
also had her cwn business at one thme,

After a major llness in 2005, she left a full time corporate career
became & Violunteer, attaching hersall 10 cancer patients and Uheir
care in Cansupport.
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Then another majer personal tragedy in 2011 was the geness of
‘Aseem’s Library' run by the family under the asgis of ‘Aseem
Charitable Eduweation Trust',

Many branches of Aseem’s Library cum Creative Learning Centres
are prasent in Orphanages, Rainbasera dav-care centres, and
Shelter Homes in Delb, Meahrauli, Okkla, Kadvmers gate aie. Thecs
ALCUCE cater to nee -literatas and deprived children and adults,
(abrout 4000 in 2018-1%], proveding non formal education and Ffe-
skills through reading and creathe learning methodalogy. The
library alsa sponsors educaton of patients or family members of
cancer patients, The lbrary hat great impact on drug dependant
adolascent in changing their owtlook in life,

Disclosure af
relationships between
direciors

M5, Madira Chaturvedi is not related te any Director af the
Company,

58—



Board's Report
Dear Sharsholders,

Your Board of Directors are pleased to present the 419 Annual Report on the business
and operations of Omax Autoz Limited ("the Company®/ "Omax"), together with the
Audited Financial Statements lor the financial vear ended 31 March, 2024,

FINANCIAL SUMMARY OR HIGHLIGHTS/FPERFORMANCE OF THE COMPANY;

The summary of the financial performance of the Company for the financial vear ended
3= March, 2024 as compared to the previous financial year is as below:

Am-:-ru nts in Lakhs

 Barticulars EY2023-24 EY2022-23
Fevenue from operations 35,526,287 29,890.20
Other income 1,768.01 148342
Total Income 37,29428 | 3137362
Total Expenses 3724622 3321468
Prafit/[Loss) before exceptional item and tax 48.06 | [1.841.06)
Exceptional items — Gain L 225026 | -
Profit/{Loss) before tax 2298.32 | [1,841.06]
Total Tax Expenses 1132.57 o92IT
Profit for the vear 1165.75 (2433.83)
{}ther comprehensive income &4 {5.35]
Total comprehensive income for the year 1168.19 | (2439.18]
Earnings per share of 310 each
Rasic (in %) 545 (11.38)
Diluted (in %) 5.45 (11.38]
THRANSFER TO RESERVE;

During the year under review, No amount has been transferred to the General Reserve of
the Company for the financial year 2023-24.

DIVIDENTY:

Eeeping in the view of the Company’s performance, the Board of Directors has declared
interim dividend in their meeting held on 2nd May 2024 @ 10% Le Rs. 1/- per equity
shares of 10/- (Ten) each on 2,13 88,213 equity shares, amounting of Rs.2,13 88,213/ -.

The Board of Directors have further recommended Final Dividend in their meeting held
on 29 July, 2024 @ 10% Le Rs. 1/« per equity shares of 10/- (Ten} each on, 2,13,88213
equity shares, amounting of Rs. 2,13 88,213/- for the financial Year 2023-24.

Pursuant to the Finance Act, 2020, dividend is taxable in the hands of the shareholders
with effective from April 01, 2020 and tax has been deducted at source on the Dividend
at prevailing tax rates inclusive of applicable surcharge and cess, based on information
recaived by the Registrar and Transfer Agent ["RTA™).
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MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS IF ANY, AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL
POSITION OF THE COMPANY BETWEEN THE END OF THE FINANCIAL YEAR UNDER
REVIEW TD WHICH THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS RELATE AND THE DATE OF THIS
REPORT:

In apinion of the Board, there have been no material changes and commitments affecting
the financial position of the Company which have occurred between the end of the
financial vear under review to which the financial statements relate and the date of this
Report.

CHAMGE IN THE MATURE OF BUSINESS:

During the year under review, there has been no change in the nature of business of the
Company. The main business activity of the Company primarily continues to be
manufacturing and supply of sheet metal components. The Company is continuously
exploring the possibility of venturing into new business areas to minimize its business
risks.

STATE OF THE COMPANY'S AFFAIRS, OPERATIONS AND FUTURE PRDSPECTS:
During the financial year 2023-24, the revenue from operations of the Company was Rs.
35,526.27 lakhs as against Rs. 29,890.20 lakhs for the previous year. The profit for the
financial year under review was Rs, 1165.75 Lakhs as against the loss of Rs (2433.83)
Lakhs for the previous financial year.

SHARE CAPITAL:

The Authorized Share Capital of the Company is Rs. 30,00,00,000 {Rupees Thirty Crores
Only) divided into 2,65,00,000 equity shares of Rs, 10 each; 20,00,000 equity shares with
differential voting rights of Rs, 10 each and 1,50,000 Opticnally Convertible Cumulative
Preference Shares (12%) of Rs. 100 ecach.

The Issued, Subscribed and paid up equity share capital of the Company, as on 31st March,
2024, was Rs. 21,38,82,130 divided into 2,13,88,213 equity shares of Rs. 10 each.

The Company has not issued any sweat equity shares, As on 315 March, 2024, none ofthe
Directors of your Company hold instruments convertible into equity shares of the
Company.

During the year under review, there was no change in the share capital of the Company.

The shares are actively traded on BSE and N5SE and have not been suspended from
trading.

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT:

In terms of Regulation 34(2)(e] of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements] Regulations, 2015, the Management Discussion and Analysis Report has
been appended separately which forms part of the Annuwal Report for FY 2023-24.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE;
Corporate Governance is the application of best Management Practices, Compliance of
Laws In true letter and spirit and adherence to ethical standards for effective

management and distribution of wealth and discharge of social responsibility for
sustainable development of all stakeholders i.e. shareholders, management, employees,
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tustomers, vendors, regulators and the community at large. Your Company places prime
importance an reliable financial information, integrity, transparency, empowerment and
compliance with the law, in letter and spirit.

The regulators have also emphasized on the requirement of good corporate governance
practices in corporate management. Your Company also takes proactive approach and
revisits its gnvernance practices from time to time so0 a5 to meet business and regulatory
requirements.

The complionce Information pursiant to the Regulation of SEBI [Listing Obligaifons and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 with respect to the Corporate Governance for
the year 2023-24 has been provided in the Corporate Governonce Report, and the
Certificate  from Pructicing Company Secretary on complionce with corporote
governance norms, forms part of the Corporaote Governance Report.

DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSOMNNEL:

The Board of Directors of the Company has optimum combination of executive and non-
executive directors including independent directors and woman directors in compliance
with the provisions of Section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act™) and Regulation
17 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 [("Listing
Regulations™).

During the yvear under review, the following changes were taken place in the Board of the
Company;

- Mrs. Nowvel Lavasa, ceased to be director of the Company w.e.f October 28, Z023
after completing her two consecutive terms as Independent Director.

- Mr. Nikhel Kochhar was appointed as the Non-executive Mon-Independent
Director of the Company w.el. January 30, 2024,

In terms of the provisions of the Act and Article of Association of the Company, Mrs.
Sakshi Kaura (DIN: 02094522) and Mr. Devashish Mehta,(DIN: 07175812) shall
retire by rotation at the ensuing Annual General Mesting and being eligible, have offered
themselves for re-appointment. The Beoard recommends Sakshi Kaura [DIM:
0Z094522) and Mr. Devashish Mehta, (DIN: 07175812) for re-appointment in the
ensuing Annual General Meeting of the Company.

‘Further, Mrs. Nadira Chaturvedi [DIN10720886) has been appointed as additional
director in the capacity of Independent director in the board meeting held on July 29,
2024, subject to the approval of the shareholders by way of special resolution in the
ensuing annual general meeting of the Company.

The Company has recsived declarations from all the Independent Diractors of the
Company confirming that they continue te meet the ¢riteria of Independence, as
prescribed under Section 149 of the Act read with rules made there under and
Regulations 16 & 25 of the Listing Regulations. The Independent Directors have also
confirmed that they have complied with the Company’s code of conduct. In the opinion of
the Beard of Directors of the Company, all Independent Directors of the Company hawve
integrity, expertise, experience as prescribed under the Companies [Appointment and
Disgualification of Directors) Rules, 2014 read with the Companies (Accounts) Rules,
2014 {including amendment thereof].
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All Directors of the Company have also given declarations that they are not debarred from
holding the office of Director by virtue of any SEBI order or any other such statutory
authority as required under the Circular dated 20 june, 2018 issued by BSE Limited and
Matienal Stock Exchange of India Limited.

Further, in the opinion of the Board, all the Independent Directors also possess the
attrihutes of integrity, expertise and experience as required to be disclosed under Rule
B{5) [iii} (a]) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014,

Pursuant to the Ministry of Corporate Affairs’ Notification No. G.5.R. 804(E) dated October
22, 2019, all the Independent Directors have registered themselves in the databank of
Indlan Institute of Corporate Affairs [11CA].

BOARD DIVERSITY AND POLICY ON DIRECTOR'S APPOINTMENT ANMD
REMUNERATION:

The Company believes that building a diverse and inclusive culture is integral to its
success. A diverse Board will be able to leverape different skills, gualifications,
professional experiences, perspectives and backgrounds, which s necessary for
achieving sustainahle and balanced development. The Board has adopted a policy on
'‘Nomination and Remuneration’ for selection and appointment of Directors, Senior
Management including Key Managerial Personnel's and other Senior Management and
their remuneration, which sets out the criteria for determining gqualifications, positive
attributes and independence of a Director. The Salient features of the policy are
mentioned in the Corporate Governance Report which forms part of this report.

The  detailed policy is available on the Company's website at
https: f fevnwvomasante.com/ Codes-Policies.aspx .

ANNUAL BOARD EVALUATION AND FAMILIARIZATION PROGRAMME FOR BOARD
MEMBERS:

Annual evaluation of the performance of the Board, s Committees and Individual
directors has been made pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the
corporate governance requirements as prescribed by Securities and Exchange Board of
india ("SEBI'} under SEEBI [Listing Obligations and Disclosures Requirements)
Fegulations, 2015, The performance of the Board was evaluated by the members of the
Board on the basis of the guidance note and criteria lald down such as the Board
composition and structure, effectiveness of board processes, information and
functioning, Board culture and dynamics, quality of relationship between the Board and
the Management and efficacy of cemmunication with external stakeholders, competence
and experience of Board o conduct its aifalrs effectively, operations are In ling with
strategy, integrity of financial information and the robustness of financial and other
cantrols, effectiveness of sk management processes, ete.

The performance of the commitbees was evaluated by the board after secking inputs from
the committee members on the basis of the guidance note and criteria laid down such as
the composition of committees, effectiveness of committee meetings, committees are
appropriate with the right mix of knowledge and skills, effectiveness and advantage of
the Committee, independence of the Committees, etc,
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The Board and the Nomination & Remuneration Committee ["NRC") reviewed the
performance of the individual directors on the basis of the criteria such as the
contribution of the individual director to the Board and committee meetings like
preparedness on the issues to be discussed, meaningful and constructive contribution
and inputs in meetings, willingness to devote time and effort to understand the company
and its business by the directors, competency to take the responsibility and having
adequate qualification, experience and knowledge, quality and value of their
contributions at board meetings, effectiveness of Leadership quality of the Chairperson
ete. In a separate meeting of Independent Directors, performance of non-independent
directors, performance of the board as a whole and performance of the Chairperson was
evaluated, taking into account the views of executive directors and non-executive
directors. The same was discussed in the board meeting that followed the meeting of the
Independent Directors, at which the performance of the Board, its committees and
individual directors were also discussed.

A formal familiarization programme was conducted about the amendments in the
Companies Act, 2013; Rules prescribed thereunder, SEB1 [Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Hequirements] Regulations, 2015 and all other applicable laws of the
Company. [t is the general practice of the Company to notify the changes in all the
applicable laws from time to time in every Hoard Meeting conducted.

The Company [Emiliarizes b5 Independent Directors with thelr roles rights,
responsibilities in the Company, nature of the Industry in which the Company operates,
ete., through various programmes, These include orientation programme upon induction
of new Director, as well as other Initiatives to update the Directors on an ongoing basis.

Further, the Company also makes periodic presentations at the Board and Committes
meetings on various aspects of the Company's operations including on Health and Safety,
Sustainability, Performance wvpdates of the Company, Industry scenarie, Business
Strategy, Internal Control and risks involved and Mitigation Plan

Detail of Board Meetings and their Committees

During the vear under review, 4 (Four) meetings of the Board of Directors were held
respectively on 08/05,/2023, 26/07 /2023, 02/11/2023 & 30/01/2024. The details
pertaining to the attendance is disclosed in the Corporate Governance Heport attached
separately to this report.

During the financial year ended 315t March, 2024, all the recommendations /submissions
made by the by the Committees which were mandatorily required, were accepted by the
Board.

The Committees of the Board are as follow:-

a) Audit Committee

b] Nomination and Remuneration committee
¢) Stakeholders Relationship Committee

d) Banking & Finance Committes

The details pertaining to the compesition of Committee and Committee Meetings and
attendance thereof is disclosed In the Corporate Governance Report attached separately
o this report.
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DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT;
In terms of the provisions of Section 134{3)(c) read with 134{5] of the Companies Act,
2013, the Board of Directors of your Company confirm that—

[a) in the preparation of the annual accounts for the Financial year ended March 31,
2024, the applicable accounting standards had been followed along with proper
explanation relating to material departures, though there is noe material
departure;

(b) the directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently
and made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give
a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the company at the end of the financial
year ended March 31, 2024 and of the profit/[loss) of the company for that period;

(c) the directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adeguate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding
the assets of the company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other
irregularities;

(d) the directors had prepared the annual accounts for the Financlal year ended
March 31, 2024 on a going concern basis;

(e] the directors, had laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the
company and that such internal financial controls are adequate and were
operating effectively; and

(f] the directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the
provisions of all applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and
operating effectively.

VIGIL MECHANISM:

The Company is committed to adhere to the highest standards of ethical, moral and legal
conduct of business operations. The Company has established a vigil mechanism and has
adopted the "Vigil Mechanism/Whistle Blower Policy”, As per the policy ohjective, the
Company encourages its employees who have concerns about suspected misconduct, to
come forward and express these concerns without fear of punishment or unfair
treatment. A vigil mechanism provides a channel to the employvees and directors to report
to the management concerns about unethical behavior, actual or suspected fraud or
viodlation ol the Codes of conduct or policy, The mechanism provides for adeqguate
safeguards against victimization of employees and directors to avail the mechanism and
alse provide for direct access to the Managing Director /Chairman of the Audit Committee
in exceptional cases. Such policy is available on the website of the Company ie.
htrps:/ faww.omaxauto.com/Codes-Tolicles aspy.

During the financial year under review, no person has been denied access to the Managing
Director/Chairman of the Audit Committee,

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY INITIATIVES

During the year under review, the provisions relating to C5R are not applicable to the
Company as the Company does not meet the criteria prescribed under Section 135 of the
Company Act 2013 read with Rules made thercunder.
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DEVELOPMENT AND IMPLEMENTATION OF A RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY:

The Board of Directors of the Company has adopted a policy as the Risk Management
Policy of the Company with main objective to ensure sustainable business growth with
stability and to promote a pro-active approach in reporting. evaluating and resolving
risks associated with the business, The Board continuously identifies various risks to
which the Company is subject to and which in the opinion of the Board may threaten the
existence of the Company.,

The implementation and monitoring of this policy is currently assigned to the Audit
Committee of the Board. Though the Board is striving to identify varions elements of risk,
however, in the opinion of the Board, there has been no element of risk which may
threaten the existence of the Company.

The Company has adopred a Risk Management Palicy in accordance with the provisions of
the Act and Regulation 21 of the SEBI Listing Regulations.

AUDITORS;

Statutory Awlitors

In terms ofthe provisions of Section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013, M/s BGJC Associates
LLP, Chartered Accountants (Firm Registration No. 003304N} were re-appointed as
Statutory Auditor of the Company in the 39 Annual General Meeting (AGM] to hold office
till the conclusion of 44 Annual General Meeting (AGM) of the Company.

Secretarial Auditors

in terms of Section 204 of the Act read with the rules made thereunder, and upon the
recommendation of the Audit Committee, the Board of Directors had appointed MNK
Associates & LLP-the Secretarial Auditors for the financial year 2023-24 at the Board
Meeting held on 26 July, 2023.

MNK Associates & LLP has tendered thelr resignation from the office of Secrelbarial Auditor
of the Company dated 29ch May 2024 with effect from 30th June, 2024,

Further, an the recommendation of the Audit Committee, the Board of Directors vide the
Board Meeting held on 299 July, 2024 have appointed DR Assocdates-Company Secretaries-
as the Secretariol Auditors of the Company for the FY 20124-25.

Cost Auditors

The Board has re-appointed MJfs JSN & Co., Cost Accountants [Firm Registration Mo,
000455), as Cost Auditors to conduct Cost Audit for the financial year 2024-25 and their
remuneration has also been recommended for the ratification and approval of the
Shareholders.

AUDITORS' REPORT:

Statutory Audit Report

M/s. BGIC Associates LLP, Chartered Accountants (Firm Registration No, 003304N],
Statutory Auditors of the Company have submitted their reports on the fnancial
statements of the Company for the financial yvear ended 219 March, 2024, There has been
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no observation or comment of the auditors on financial transactions or matters which has
any adverse effect on the functioning of the company; further, there is also no
qualification, reservation or adverse remarks in the Auditors’ Reports on the financial
statement of the Company for the financial year ended 31+ March, 2024.

Further, the auditors have not reported any raud under Section 143(12] of the Act for
the financial year 2023-24.

Secretarial Audit Report

In terms of Section 204(1) of the Act, a Secretarial Audit Report, given by M/s. MNK
Associates & LLP, the Secretarial Auditor of the Company, in prescribed form has heen
annexed as Annexure-1 Further; there were qualifications in their Report.

The Management has taken note of the various remark/qualifications /adverse comments
mentioned in the Secretarial Audit Report and appropriate steps will be taken to
strengthen the system and procedures for the better compliance management of the
Company.

Maintenance of Cost Records

In terms of Rule 8(5) of Companies [Accounts) Rules, 2014, the Company is required to
maintain cost records as specified by the Central Government under sub-section (1) of
section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with rule 3 of Companies [cost records and
audit) Rules, 2014 and accordingly such accounts and records are made and maintained
by the Company.

Cost Audit Report

M/s SN & Co., Cost Accountants [Firm Registration No, 000455), Cost Auditors of the
Company have submitted their reports on the cost records of the Company for the
financial year ended 31 March, 2024. There has been no qualification, reservation or
adverse remarks in the Auditors’ Reports on the cost records of the Company for the
financial year ended 31 March, 2024.

SUBSIDIARIES, JOINT VENTURES AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES:

The Company does not have any subsidiary company or joint venture or associate
company. There was no company which had become or ceased to be the subsidiary, joint
venture or associate company of the Company during the year under review.

DEPOSITS;

During the year under review, the Company had not invited or accepted any deposits
from public under Chapter ¥ of the Act and the Rules made thereunder, Further, no
deposits are outstanding on the end of Ainancial year 2023-24.
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SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS FASSED BY THE REGULATORS/ EDIIHTSI,I"
TRIBUMNALS:

There has been no significant and material order passed by any regulator, courts or
tribunals impacting the poing concern status and operations of the Company in future.

UNCLAITMED DIVIDEND AND TRANSFER TO INVESTOR EDUCATION AND
PROTECTION FUND AND DETAILS OF NODAL OFFICER;

Pursuant to applicable provisions of the Act read with the [EPF Authority (Accounting,
Audit, Transfer and Refund) Rules, 2016, details of all unclaimed amount of Dividend to
be furnished through Form No. IEPF 2 each year and to be uploaded on Company's
Website and on the website of IEFF Authority, The amount of Dividend or any other such
amount as referred in sub-section 2 of section 125 of the Act, which is unpaid or
unclaimed for the financial vear under review is mentioned in the Corporate Governance
Report of the Company.

In terms of Rule 7{2B) of the Investor Education and Protection Fund Authority
{Accounting, Audit, Transfer and Refund) Rules, 2016) the Company has designated Mr.
Mohit Srivastava, Company Secretary and Compliance Officer, as a Nodal Officer. These
details are also available on website of the Company ie. www.omaxautocom.

CREDIT RATING
The information regarding the Credit Rating has been provided separately under the
heading as “Credit Rating” in Corporate Governance Report

INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS:

The Company has established a framewark for internal financlal controls. The Company
has in place adequate controls, procedures and policies, ensuring orderly and efficient
conduct of its business, including adherence to the Company's policies, safeguarding of
Its assets, prevention and detection of frauds and errors, accuracy and completeness of
accounting records and timely preparation of reliable financial information. During the
yvear under review, such controls were assessed and no reportable material weaknesses
in the design or operation were observed, Accordingly, the Board is of the opinion that
the Company's internal financial controls were adequate and effective during financial
vear 2023-24.

LOANS, GUARANTEES AND INVESTMENT;

During the financial year under review, the Company has not given any loan or guarantee
or security in connection with a loan or made any investment in terms of Section 186 of
the Companies Act, 2013,

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS;

During the financial year 2023-24, the Company has entered into transactions with related
parties as defined under Section 2{76) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the
Companies (Specification of Definitions Details] Rules, 2014, which were in the ordinary
eourse of business and on arm’s length basis and in accordance with the provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013, rules issued there under and in compliance of the "Policy on
Materiality and Dealing with Related Party Transactions" of the Company and in
accordance with Regulation 23 of the SEBI Listing Repulations. During the finandal vear
2023-24, the Company did not enter into materially significant transactions with
Promoters, Key Managerial Personnel or other related parties, Accordingly, the disclosure
of Related Party Transactions as required under Section 134{3) (h] of the Companies Act,
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2013 in Form AOC 2 is not applicable.

The details of the related party transactions as required under IND AS- 24 are set out in
Motes to the financial statements forming part of this Annual Report.

The policy on Related Party Transactions as approved by the Board may be accessed on
the Company's wahsite it the link:
pod W i eourcesfimages /329FRSTT pal

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE
OUTGO;

In terms of Section 134(3)[m) of the Act read with Rule B of Companies [Accounts) Rules,
2014, a statement contalning detatls of conservation of energy, technology absorption,
foreign exchange earnings and outgo, in the manner as prescribed under the Companies
[Accounts) Rules, 2014, is given in Aanexure - 2 hereto and forms part of this Report

DISCLOSURE OF PRESCRIBED DETAILS OF PIRECTORS' REMUNERATION VIS-A-VIS
EMPLOYEES REMUNERATION;

In terms of Section 197(12) of the Act read with Rule 5(1). 5(2) and 5(3) ofthe Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel] Hules, 2014 the ratio of the
remuneration of each director to the median employee’s remuneration and such other
details as are required under such rules are attached as Annexure - 3, which forms part
of this report,

ANNUAL RETLIRN:

Pursuant to the Section 92(3) read with Section 134[3])[a) of the Act, the Annual Beturmn
in Form MGT-7 as on March 31, 2024 is available on the Company's website as
httpsy/ Svww. omaxauto.com/resources/ images)/ 79628997 . pdf

SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE [PREVENTION, PROHIBITION
AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013:

The Company has in place a Policy on Prevention of Sexual Harassment at the Worlkplace
in line with the requirements of the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace
(Prevention, Prohibition & Redressal] Act, 2013 ("POSH™). The Company has constituted
an Internal Complaints Committee to redress complaints received regarding sexual
harassment at the workplace,

During the financial year ended on March 31, 2024, the company hag not recelved any
complaint pertaining to sexual harassment.

ENVIRONMENT HEALTH AND SAFETY [EHS):

Your Company is committed for adhering to best Environmental, Safety & Health
Practices during its manufacturing processes. [t targets to achieve 100% Environmental
Legal compliances with 100% customer’s satisfaction along with continuous trainings
and awareness programs on different Environmental Burning [ssues from time te Gme,
In order to ensure effective implementation of OMAX's EHS Policy, the same is
systematically communicated across all the levels and the employees are trained from
time to time to not only build commitment at their levels but also encourage them to be
effective promoters of this philosophy and take EHS as one of their key roles in day to day
functioning. Environment, Health and Safety programs in the organization is the prime
focus of top management to make safe and healthy work environment. The EHS programs
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protect the environment, conserve the natural resources, provide safe and healthy
conditions For work, and comply with applicable faws and regulations.

The Company is committed for adopting Zero Incident free work environment by
following continuouws workplace and classrooms tralnings, work permit systems, third
party safety audits and stringent safety standards in the workplace. Safety and health
compliances, start from our gates and occupy the topmost position in the yvearly goals of
the Company.

The Company targets to maintain minimum Zero Severity Rate and Frequency Rate to
achieve Zero injury. All safety compliances heing monitored via In-house and third party
monthly safety audits to know least non-conformance to ensure our 100% safety
compliances for our employees, associates and machinery to improve productivity. A
dedicated EHS team is available in each unit under guidance of corporate EHS on day-to-
day basis.

All EHS activities are monitored by monthly EHS MIS review mechanism with allocation
of sufficient resources under separate cost center for better accountability. The Company
iz also dedicated to save our precious natural resources with conservation of water hy
recycling our effluent after treatment by installing Reverse Osmosis Plants. For
continuous monitoring and to operate our all ETPs at highest efficiency, we have
established dedicated ETP Labs at all major locations with dedicated ETP Chemists to
achieve and fulfil our commitment towards Zero Liguid Discharge. The Company's
strength is Employvee engagement and under this, celebrations of Environment and Safety
Day, Fire & Mock Drills, EHS awareness training programs covering all employees and
associates under scheduled classroom and floor level training are conducted. EHS Legal
Compliance training programs are organized for all senior and middle management for
botter understanding throughout the year to create more vibrant environment amongst
the employees so that each & every employee takes the responsibilities & guides others
about non-polluted environment. The Company also ensures 100% disposal of all
generated Hazardous wastes as per Pollution Control guidelines. The Company has also
started disposal of E-waste to authorized re-cyclers.

PROCEEDING UNDER INSOLVENCY AND BANKRUPTCY CODE, 2016:

The Company has not made any application or any proceeding pending under the
Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016 (31 of 2016) ("IBC Code”) during the year
Further, at the end of the year, Company does not have any proceedings related to IBC
Code,

THE DETAILS OF DIFFERENCE BETWEEN AMOUNT OF THE VALUATION DONE AT
THE TIME OF ONE TIMESETTLEMENT AND THE VALUATION DONE WHILE TAKING
LOAN FROM THE BANKS OR FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS ALOMNG WITH THE REASOMNS
THEREOF:

During the year under review, the Company has not made one time settlement therefore,
the same is not applicable.

WEBLINK TO IMPORTANT DOCUMENTS/ INFORMATLON:

The Company has hosted certain policies/documents/ information, including inter alia,
Policy for determining ‘Material Subsidiaries’ Policy on dealing with Related Party
Transactions, Familiarization programmes for Independent Directors etc. as per the
regquirement of law or otherwise,

Following link could be used for accessing such polices, documents/information:
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hetps: S www.omaxau to.comy Codes-Policies.aspx

For Regulotion 46; htips.//www omoxaulocomregulationd .aspy
For Reguiotion 30 hitps:/Awww emoxauto.com/requlation3 0 aspy

COMPLIANCE OF SECRETARIAL STANDARDS ISSUED BY 1CSI:

During the financial vear 2023-24, the Directors have devised proper systems to ensure
compliance with the provizgions of all applicable Secretarial Standards and that the best
efforts are being taken that such systems being adequate and operated effectively.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT / APPRECIATION:

The Directors wish to convey their appreciation to business associates for their support
and contribution during the year. The Directors would also like to thank the employees,
shareholders, customers, suppliers, alliance partners, bankers and government agencies
for the continued support given by them to the Company and their confidence reposed in
the management. We look forward for your continued support in the future,

For Omax Autos Limited

Sd/- Sd/-
Jatender Kumar Mehta Tavinder Singh
{Vice Chairman cum Managing Director) [(Whole-time Director)
DIN: DDO2ZB207 DIN: D1175243

Place; Gurugranm
Date: 29 July, Z024
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Form No. MR-3
Secretarial Audit Report
For the year ended March 31, 2024
[Pursuant to Section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule No.9 of the
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014]

To,
The Members,

Omax Autos Limited
Plot Mo, B-26, Instituional Area, Sector-32,

Gurgacn, Haryana- 122001

We have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the compliance of applicable statutory
provisions and the adherence to good corporate practices by Omax Autos Limited
{hereinafter called the “Company"). Secretarial Audit was conducted in @ manner
that provided us a reasonable basis for avaluating the corporate conducts! statutory
compliances and expressing our opinion thereon,

Based on our verification of the Company's books, papers, minute books, forms and
returns filed and other records maintained by the Company and also the information
provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during
the conduct of Secretarial Audit, we hereby report that in our opinion, the Company
has, during the audit period covering the financial year ended on March 31, 2024
complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has
proper Board-processes and compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the
manner and subject 1o the reporting made hereinaftar.

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and retums filed and other
records maintained by the Company for the Financial Year ended on March 31, 2024
according to the provisions of:

i) The Companies Act, 2013 (the “CA Act”/"Act”) and the Rules made theraunder;

it} The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 ("SCRA’) and the Rulas made
thersunder,

{iiil  The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed
thereunder to the extent of Regulation 76 of Securities and Exchange Board of
India (Depositories and Participants) Regulations, 2013,

{lvi  Foreign Exchange Managemenl Act, 1999 and the Rules and Regulations
made thereunder to the extant of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct
Investment and External Commercial Borrowings, to the extent applicable;

{v) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and
Exchange Board of India Act, 1982 ("SEBI Act"}:

(a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India {Substantial Acquisition of
Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011 ('SAST Requlations’);
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{b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider
Trading) Requlations, 2015 ('PIT Requlations’);

{c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (lssue of Capital and
Disclosure Reguirements) Regulations, 2018,

{d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employes
Benefits) Regulations, 2014 prior to its repealment and Securities and
Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits) Requlations,
2021; Not Applicable

(e} The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt
Securities) Regulations, 2008 prior to its repealment and Securities and
Exchange Board of India (lssue and Listing of Non-Convertible
Secunties) Regulations, 2021; Not Applicable

(f} The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and
Share Transfer Agents) Requlations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act
and dealing with client to the extent of securities issued;

(g} The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares)
Regulations, 2009; Not Applicable

() The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities)
Reqgulationz, 2018; Mot Applicable

ivi) As confirmed and certified by the Management, there is no Law specifically
applicable to the Company based on their sector/business/industry.

We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses/ Regulations of the
following:

(1) Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India
and notified by Ministry of Corporate Affairs.

(ii)SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015
(“Listing Regulations”).

During the period under review, the Company has complied with the provisions of the
Act, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. as mentioned above except the
below mentioned following non-compliances and some delayed filing of e-forms with
the Registrar of Companies:

Non-Compliances as per Companies Act. 2013 read with Secretarial Standards:

S. | Details of Non- Sé:ﬁﬁniﬁagulaﬁnn Observations/ 'Hénage-
Mo | Compliance/late Remarks of the ment Re-
| filings Practicing sponse

Company

Secretary
1. |identifying  and | Section 178 of the CA, | This is to mention | The matter |
approving the listof | 2013 requires  the | here thatl since the | s being




Company Officers | Nomination and | CA, 2013 came into | placed  for
as part of Senior | Remuneration existence, the NRC | approval
Management Commiltee [(NRC) to | Committes of | before  the
identify and | Company never | Board  of
recommend to the |ideniified the | Directors at
Board, the Senior |Company Officers | the meesling
Management as part of Senior | scheduled
appointment, Management nor it | on
changes, removal [was recommended 02.05.2024,
and Remuneration |lo the Board for ils
payable. approval till the FY
under Rewview ie.
Section 17B(2) of the | 2023-24.
CA, 2013, the Board
upon recommendation | 1L is further advised
of NRC is required to | to the Company that
approva the list of [the lisl should be
Board members and | updated every time
Senior  Managemsant | there is any change
appointment, removal | in the approved list
and remuneration | and recommend it to
payable, the Board for its
approval,
Advisory as per POSH Act:

S. |Details of Non- Section/Regulation | Observations/ Manage-
Mo | Compliance/late Remarks of the |ment Re-
filings Practicing sponse

Company

Secretary
1. |Filing of Anpual Section 21 (1) of | The Annual Retum |
Feturmn under | Sexual Harassment | filing is done but the
POSH (Prevention of Woman  at| name, designation
of Sexual Workplace and contact details

Harassment) Act fo
the respective
district welfare
officer by 31st Jan
avery year

{Frevention,
Prohibition and
Redressal) Acl,
2013

of  the

Commities
members as on 319
December, 2023 are
still missing from the

Internal
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filed Annual Retunn
of the year 2023.

It is advised to take
the updated format
fram the disthct
welfare officer and
submit the return in

that formatl going
forward.
Non-Compliances as per SEBI LODR Act:
Sr. | Compliance | Regu- ' Observations/ ' Management Response
No ' Requirement |lation/ | Remarks  of
(Regulations/ | Circular | Practicing Company
circulars/ No. | Secretary
guidelines
including
specific
clause)
1. | Pursuantto Fegulation ' & Intimation in regard a. It is submitted that the
Rﬁg;‘g;—'ﬂ” 30 ?&;Z'égfﬂl to "Eilﬂ-*tlﬂﬁﬁ:ﬁ':;“'-:‘ Company has duly filed the
o | appointment of Mr.
(LODR)read | read with | Tovinder Singh as wiimatinn Tor apaoinnent
with SEBI SER| Directar from AGM of Mr. Tavinder Singh as
Circular Circular (diractor retiring by Whole time Director. Further,
CIRCFD/CMD | CIRJCFDY | rotation) was not done. | we understand that there is
[4/2015 dated | CMD/M4/2 | b. Intimation regarding
Sep 092015 | 015 dated | re-appointment of Cast m-mqu"&memmme-
and Schedule | Sep I i Intimation for regularisation
Il Part A Para | 09,2015 | " L of Mr. Tavinder Singh.
A7) of and ' '
SEBVHO/CFDY | Schedule | ) _ - b. Under Regulation 30,
CFD-PoD- Il Partp | It is advised to intimale | o jnimation is required
1/PICIR/2023/ | Para A (7) | the Stock Exchange in | far appointment!
123 dated July | of case of any kind of resignation of Auditors.
13, 2023, SEBIHO! | aptre-apt of auditors of We understand that the
intimation CFODVCFD- ith&(}umr_-ar‘ly. same Is applicable only
regarding PoD- for Statutory Auditors.
change in 1PICIRS20
directors fo be | 23/123
given to Stock | dated July
Exchange 13, 2023

within 12 hours
of such apt /re-
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| apl (reason for
change Wz,
appointmeant,
ne-
appointment,
resignatian,
remaoval, death
or olherwise)
including their
tarm of
appointment
and brief
profile and
disciosura of
relationships
batwaen
directors.
Pursuant to
Regulation 30
of SEBI
{LODRE), read
with SEBI
Circular
CIRICFDYCMD
412015 daled
Sep 09, 2015,
and Schedule
Il Part A Para
A4 of
SEBI'HO'CFDY
CFD-PoD-
1PICIR/2023/
123 dated July
13, 2023, the
outcome of the
Board Meeting
should have
been
submitted
within 30
minutes of the
closure of the
Board
Meeting.

In reference to |
MSE emails, |
Dutcome of |
board meeting |
with only .
financial

results as |

| Regulation

30 of SEBI
{LODRY),
read with
SEBI
Circular
CIR/CFDY
CMD/4/20
15 dated
Sep 09,
2015, and
Schedule
N Part A
Para A (4)
{h) arvd
SEBIHOY
CEDICFD-
FPaoD-
1PICIR20
23123
dated July
13, 2023

Outcome of board mesting "It is submitted that the

with only financial resufts as Company has given all the
agenda item to be filed only intimations, howewver, few
under Quick Results module intimations are inadvertently
in MSE MEAPS and in BSE filed under incorrect head.
chioosing category/sub

category as Result, The Company has duly

taken note of the same
It is advised to submit and will lake care in
the compliance choosing | future,
the correct head only
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agenda item -

To be filed only
under  Quick
Results
module in
NEAPS
Disclosure Regulaton | The Company has | The Company has duly
uncer . 47  {1)id) | submitied the copy of the | taken note of the same
ﬁﬁ“'ﬂ""; A7 | read  with English Newspaper | and will lake care In
{11dyred sub- publication lo the Stock | future,
section (37 & | Section (3) | Exchange
{4) of L (4) o
Securities and | Securities
Exchange and
E|:|:_lalll'd of India | Eych ange
istin
?Dmlgag’lrlnns F:j;d ot
and Disclosure
Requirements) | (L15tng
Regulations, | Obligations
2015 ragarding | and
nolices given Oisclosure
1o Reguireme
shharehn]d-ars nts)
aﬂverﬁs&m&nt Reguiation
he g, 2015
simultaneously
be submitted
1o the Slock
Exchange
Pursuant to Regulation | There is a delay in the  The  Company had
Regulation 30 | 30 of SEBI | sybmission of the AGM | already  received  the
?:ggg' . i'-ﬂfﬁw_rL proceedings with the | query from BSE datad
withy E{:a:il'l;&daule g:hedule Stock Exchange. 06.04.2023; as per which
Il Part A Para | Il Part A Tha Company have F‘.evislﬂd Froceeding was
A (13) of Para A received an email daled | submitted dated
SEBIHO/CFDY | (13) of 06.04.2024 from BS3E | 11.04.2024 along with the
?;E%Tgrgbzy EEE:'IIEEJD— explaining the reasons of | reason of delay.
such delay and to
152025, " | YipiciRiz | Provide the summary of
Pr&mdi}lgsuf 23123 the p_meaudlngs and
Annual dated July |resciution passed; the
General 13,2023 | company thereafter, had
Meatings of responded to the que
1helis.t§d entity ~ e

76—



should be
given within 12
hours of
meeting
containing the
following
details in brief:

-dlate of the
meeting;

-brief details of
items
deliberated
and resulis
thereof;

-manner of
approval

proposed for
certain items

| (e-voling etc.).

Pursuant o
Corporate
Bovernance
Feporl
submitted by
the Company
under
Ragulation
27(2) of SEBI
{LODR) for the
quarter ended
December,
2022 NSE on
February 2023
intimated  the

Company that

due to the

completion of

the tenure of 2
Independent
Directors,

composifion of '

Audit
Committee  is
not in ling with
requiremeants

Regulation
18(1)  of
SEBI
LODR

raised and did the
revised filing on
11.04.2024

‘Due to the completion of |

tenure of bwo
independent directors,
the composition of Audit
Committee was incorrect
between 01/0172023 till
14/02/2023. It was a
miss and this happened
due to the fractional
round off and the said
facts were placed before
the board of Directors,

MNSE wide notice dated
22.05.2023, fined the
Company of INR 90,000
for  the wviclation of
Regulation 18(1) of SEEI
LODR.

The Company has

already paid the fina. The
Company has duly taken
note of the same and will
take care in future.
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of SEBI

{LODR) hoo : : RS | SR

Pursuant to | Regulation | Due to the completion of | The Company has duly

Corporate 17(1)  of |tenure of Mrs. Movel L | tlaken note of the same

Govamancea SEBI Lavasa, Non-Execulive |and wil take care In

Report LODR Director effective from | future, However the

submitted by | 28.10.2023, the | Company has applied far

the Company | composition of Board | waiving off application

under (Executive and Non- | dated 28.02 2024.

Reqgulation Exacutive Diractors)

27(2) of SEBI wenl incorrect since half

(LODR) for the of the Board is Mol Non-

guarter ended Executive of the board

December Composition,

2023, MNSE

observed that MSE had fined the

“half of the Company of INR

Board 5 Nol 3,77,000 for the violation

MNan- af Regulation 17(1) of

Executive” SEBI LODR.

Pursuant to Regulation | There has bean a delay | The Company has

Regulation 30 | 30 read In filing the results of the | submitted  the Voting

read with With | Postal Ballot i.e. on or |Results of the Postal

ﬁ"ﬂﬁ%‘?&“ Efi";m;m before 500 p.m., on | Balll through  XBRL

LODR and SERI Saturdﬂ'f. 06.04.2024 as | mode on 06,04 2024 and

SEEI LODR and | Stated by the Company | also submitted the pdf

Circulars, SEBI in the signed and issued | format to the Exchange on

there has been | Circulars Motice of Postal Ballol. | 08.04. 2024  which  was

gﬁlna;;:cng within 2 working  days
| .

the results of gmt. _mi HrEc\:El o

Postal Baliot. crutinizer's Report,

We further report that,

The Board of Directors of the Company is now duly constituted with proper balance of
Executive Directors, Mon-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The
changes in the composition of the Board of Directors that took place during the perod
under review were carried out in compliance with the provisions of the Act,

Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board! Committes Mestings.
Agenda and detailed notes on agenda were sent in advance (and at a shorter notice
for which necessary approvals obtained), if any and a system exists for seaking and
obtaining further information and darificatons on the agenda items before the meeting
and for meaningful participation at the meeting.
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All decisions at Board Meetings and Committee Meetings are carried out unanimously
or with requisite majority as recorded in the minutes of the meetings of the Board of
Directors or Committee of the Board, as the case may be.

We further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the Company
commensurate with the size and operations of the Company to monitor and ensure
compliance with applicable Laws, Rules, Regulations and Guidelines.

For MNK and Associates LLP
Company Secretaries

FREM: L20MBDEQD4900

Peer Review Cerlificate Mo.; B71/2020

Priyanka Gupta
iDesignated Partner)

FCS No. 9355

CP Mo. 24273

UDIN: FOD9355FD00350291

Dale: 10.05.2024
Place: Gurugram

Mofe:

(i) This report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as Annexure
A and forms an integral part of this report.

(il) The management has confirmed that the records shared with us as a part of audt
ara true and correct, This Report is limited to the Statutory Compliances on laws /
regulations ( gusdelines listed in our report of which, the due date has been
ended/expired on or before March 31, 2024 pertaining 1o Financial Year 2023-24.
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Annexure-A to Secretarial Audit report

To,

The Members

Omax Autos Limited

Plot No. B-26, Institutional Area, Sector-32,
Gurgaon, Haryana- 122001

1.

Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the Management of

the Company. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial
racords based on our audit.

. We have followed the audl pracltices and processes as were gppropriale to

obtain reasonable assurance about the comectness of the contents of the
Secretaral records,

. We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of finandial records

and Books of Accounts of the Company.

. Wherever required, we have oblained the Management represantation about

the compliance of laws, rules and regulations and happening of events efc.

The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable Laws,
Rules, Regulations, Standards is the responsibility of Management Our
examination was limited to the verfication of procedures on random test basis.

The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of
the Company nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the Management
has conducted the affairs of the Company.

For MNK and Associates LLP
Company Secretaries

FRMN: L2018DE0D4900

Pesr Review Cerificale Mo.: 67172020

Priyanka Gupta
(Designated Pariner)

FCS Mo, 9355

CP No. 24273

UDIN: FO0DB355F000350291

Date: 10.05.2024
Place: Gurugram
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Anmexurs - 2

Details of Conservation of Energy, Technology Absorption, Foreign Exchange Earnings and

Outgo

p— =

5.|:|r.:|. Energy Saving i&EE;

Approx, E:;I;:-ljlatiun i
16hrs/Day B 25 Working
Days

1 Solar Panel Installation in the Plant for the Cost
Saving

Approx. TOD Solar Panels
with 7 Nos Invarters are
Installed im  the Plamt
Producing about 300 Units
Each Day.

2 Repairing of Capacitor Panel to ensurz Good Power
Factar,

Difference bfw KVAH and
KWH will be minimized.

1. 250 units/Day will be
saved, e, 150*7.5 of each
day.

3 Installation of LDR for Lighting Purposes, at the Place
of High Consuming Lights

Will use 150 wWatl instead of
450 Watt OHL

1, Saving 3 Units/Day each
Light.

2. Installed 15 Owerhead
Lights at Frame and Press
ahop.

4 FLC Logic Installation In Power Presses for Energy
Saving.

If Machine will Stay Idle for More than 10 Minutes it
Will be turned off Automatically.

Turning M/C off for approx.
25% of the Total Running
Time will 5ave 15 Units/Day.
PLC Logic Installed on Total 8

Apart from above, total generation of wunits through Windmill located in Rajasthan is

2750364 units while total units sold is 2605500 units.

The Expenditure incurred on Research and Development (2023-24)

5 No Particulars Amount (Rs. In Lakhs)
1 | Revenue R& D Expenditure ML
2 | Total Revenue R& D Expenditure MIL
3 | Capital R& D Expenditure MIL
4 | Total Capital R& D Expenditure MIL
5 | Grand Total NIL
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FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNING AND OUTGO:

S No Particulars Amount (Rs. in Lakhs)
y Foreign Exchange earned in terms of actual inflows NIL
during the year
> Foreign Exchange outgo during the year in terms of 10.6

actual outflows.;
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ARnnexure - 4

DISCLOSURE PURSUANT TO SECTION 197 (12] OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 AND THE RULES

MADE THEREUNDER:

A, Information as per Section 197 (12) and Rule 5 (1) of the Companies [Appointment and
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014;
(i} The ratio of the remuneration of each Director to the median remuneration of the
emplovees of the Company for the financial year and the percentage increase in
remuneration of each Director & KMP in the financial year (as applicable):

5l Mame of the Director / KMP and Designation | Ratio of % Increase in
Mo, remuneration of | Remuneratio
each Director to | n in the FY
median 2022-23
remuneration of
employees
1 fir. Ram Kumar Chugh— Independent Director .67 -10.26
2 Mrs. Movel Singhal Lavasa — Independent Director 0.34 -47.06
| 3 fir. Bharat Kaushal = Iindependent Director 0,34 -25.00
4 [MrNikhelKochhar ] __of 0
5 | Mr. Jatender Kumar Mehta — Managing Director | 108.36 3.28
B frs, Sakshi Kaura = loint Managing Director 31.7% 4.08
7 M. Tavinder Singh — Whole time Director 21328 1.61
a8 Mr. Devashish Mehta- Managing Director | 27.02 4,09
9 M1 Mohit Srivastava — Company Secretary
(i} The percentage increase in the median remuneration of employees during financial year

(i)

(v}

2023-24 was -b.40

The number of permanent employess on the rolls of company 25 on 31 March, 2024 was
153,

The percentile increase made in the salaries of employees other than the managenial
personnel in the last financial year has been 0.89% and the percentile increase in the
managerial remuneration has been 3.,68%. The % increases have been calculated on the
basis of total remuneration paid during the year to employess and managarial personnel;
however, these % are not reflective of the average increment given ta employee and/or
managerial personnel,. The remuneration of employees/managerial person is dependent
upen various factors viz. number of employees; number of employees in a particular level;
retiral/removalfresignation of employees; gualification and experience of employees on
a particular level, or of replacement employees, and the same variant factors are also
applicable to managerial personnel. As, one or more of the employees and/or managerial
personnel have joined and left the company during the financial year, the calcufation of
average % increase of remuneration is not calculable or comparable. There were no
exceptional circumstances for increase in managerial remuneration,

The company affirms that the remuneration is as per the remuneration policy of the
company.
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B. Detalls of employees as per Rule 5 (2) & (3) of the Companies [Appointment and
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014;
(il Details of Top ten employees in terms of remuneration drawn:

Maturs of
_ analnyrment
BOIHIPG Earmmp TTC .
5.0, ERP NAME DATE DESHGMATION 02324 Dhabe ol Exi Age Lll:llﬂﬁ'h'-:h.lﬂ ﬁ!ﬂhf_i:athl‘l
ofhenwiss |
SUDESH KLARAR
1 _5'!'_"'!"_“.!""" HIE-IE-I'!EE by GEMERAL MANAGER : 1837 f? : F-?gula-r : DNE_
¥ AN EURAR 22-05-33320 R, MANAGER 1387 43 | Regulss BE
i SAMIEEV KURMAR 01-02-3)23 IR, FANAGER 13.00 40 | Ragulse MEARCKA|]]
AEETT. GERCRAL
4 AMOD KUMAR VERMA 1507315 WA NAGER 1.0 50 qu.lh’ RE
A55TT. isEMERAL
4 ALY KLIMAR SINGH 14073041 VAANAGER B 23 | Regubr BE
ASSTT. GENERAL
§i ARAMNET ELIRAR TSR] .254?5-!'353 VAANAGER 17,78 a3 . ARgL M, Teslh
T SUBIL ATHWSL 1502 3005 iR, MANAGER 16.53 A5 H.EEI.IL'H BE
& DL BEER SIMKEGH 0d-07-30A1 MANAGER 1213 dF | Aegulbs Dip. T&D
CHINTADA
El NAGABHLUSHANARAD 04092020 | MANAGER praiH 30,03, 2024 | 28 | Aegubar ORiE
10 RABAM] CHAW LA 01.07- 3121 MaNAGER 11.83 i ] LETI M SC
(i) Details of other employees under aforesaid Rules:
5l MName. EEE Hemunera | Satuses ol | Oumliticatiors | Oate of | Last empleyment | W of | whther
Mo, | Dougnat | (e Lo empglyimenl wrtd wafirnEs cEmant hefid eyl by relibive of ary
inn wiars| rasep fuerl deaiiraclupl ¢ | excwrkipos o emplmgrmaenl yriray dirmcter r
erthermise| Fualgd T BT RET
For Omax Autos Limited
latender Kumar Mehta Tavinder Singh
(Vice Chairman cum Managing Director) (Whole-time Director)
Diid: DOD2B207 DiM: OL175243
Place: Gurugram

Date: 29 July, 2024
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Report on Corporate Governance
1. THECOMPANY'S PHILOSOPHY ON CODE OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE:

Corporate Governance is a set of systems and practices to ensure that the affairs of the
Company are being managed in such a way which ensures accountability,
transparency, lairmess in all its trapsactions [n the widest sense and to meet (ts
stakeholders’ aspiration and socletal expectations. Omax Autos Limited ("Company”)
is committed to the adoption of best governance practices and its adherence in the true
spirit, at all times. Our Governance practices stems from an inherent desire to improve,
innovate and reflects the culture of trusteeship that is deeply ingrained in our value
system and forms part of the strategic thought process. The Company's Corporate
Governance initiative since time has always been following four core principles:

i Management must have the executive freedom to drive the organization
forward without undue restraints.

ii. This freedom of management, however, should be exercised within a
framework of effective accountability and transparency.

it Rights, Interests and Equitable Treatment of Shareholders should always be

the key focus.
iv, [ntegrity, Disclosures, Transparency and Ethical Behavior,

The Company believes that any meaningiul policy on Corporate Governance must
provide empowerment to the executive management of the Company and
simultaneously create a mechanism of checks and balances, which ensure that the
decision-making powers vested in the executive management are used with care and
responsibility and not misused.

The Companys governance philosophy embraces the tenets of trusteeship,
transparency, empowerment and accountability, control and ethical corporate
citizenship. The Company believes that the practice of each of these tenets would lead
to the creation of the right corporate culture in which the Company is managed in a
manner that fulfils the purpose of Corporate Governance. Trusteeship recognizes that
large corporations have both an economic and a social purpose, thereby casting the
responsibility on the Board of Directors of the Company to protect and enhance
shareholders” value, as well as fullilling obligations of other stakeholders.

Transparency requires that the Company makes appropriate disclosures wherever
necessary and explains the basis of its policies and actions to all those who are
affected by them.

Empowerment is a process used to unleash creativity and innowation throughout the
organization by decentralizing and delegating the decision-making powers at the

most appropriate levels,

Control ensures that freedom of management is exercised within a framework of
check and balances and is designed to prevent misuse of power. facilitate timely
response to change and ensure effective management of risks.

The Company's Corporate Governance process continuously reinforce and helps in
actualizing the Company's belief in ethical corporate citizenship and is manifested
through exemplary standards of ethical behavior, both within the organization as well
as in external relationships.
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The Governance Structure:

The practice of Corporate Governance in the Company is at three interlinked levels:
I.  Strategic Supervision - by the Board of Directors

ii. Strategic management - by the Executive Committes

iiL Executive management - by the Divisional Head of the business

This three-tier structure ensures that strategic supervision on behalf of the
shareholders being free from the task of strategic management can be conducted by
the Board with objectivity thereby sharpening accountability of the management. The
structure also ensures that executive management of the divisions, being free from
the collective strategic responsihilities for the Company as a whole, is focused on
enhancing the quality, efficiency and effectiveness of each business.

The core roles of the key entities flow from the structure. The core roles, in turn,
determine the core responsibilities of each entity. In order to discharge such
responsibilities, each entity is empowered formally with requisite powers. The
structure, process and practice of governance in the Company enable to focus on the
corporate purpose while simultaneously facilitating effective management of the
diverse businesses within the portfolio.

Z. BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The Board of Directors {"the Board™) of the Company is the flag bearer of the
corporate governance principle and practice and it oversees and ensures that long
term interest of all the stakeholders are protected. The Company understands that
pood and quality governance is a powerful instrument to achieve economic and social
progress and its wellbeing. The Board being the trustee of the Company is respansible
for the establishment of cultural, ethical and accountable growth of the Company, is
constituted with a high level of integrated, knowledgeable and committed
professionals,

(a) COMPOSITION OF THE BDARD:

The Board has an optimum combination of executive directors, non-executive
directors, woman director and independent directors with varied professional
backgrounds, representing a judicious mix of professionalism, knowledge and
experience and is in conformity with the provisions of Companies Act, 2013 and
Regulation 17 of the SEBI Listing Regulations. The Board is adequately represented
by independent directors. Also, in the opinion of the Board, the Independent Directors
fulfill the conditions specified in the SEBI [Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and are independent from the management.

The Board comprises of an optimal complement of independent professionals as well
as Company executives having in-depth knowledge of business. As on the 31 March,
2024, there were B Directors on the Board of the Company com prising the following:

Three Managing Directors -Promolers Groups
One Whole-time Director -Professional

Three Non-Executive Independent Directors
One Non-Executive Non Independent Director

Mone of the Directors on the Board holds the office of director in more than 20
companies or membership of committees of the Board in more than 10 committees
or chairmanship of more than 5 committees. Further, No director on the Board holds
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directorship in more than seven listed entities and no Independent Director on the
Board act az an independent director in more than seven listed entities.

(b) Directors’ attendance record and details of Directorships/Committes
Positions held and name of the listed entities where the person is a Director
and the category of Directorship.

The Company has convened minimum one (01)] Board Meeting in each quarter and
maximum gap between two consecutive meetings did not exceed one hundred &
twenty [120] days.

During the financial vear under review, 4 {Four) meetings of the Board of Directors
were held respectively on 08/05/2023, 26/07/2023, 02/11/2023 and
30/01/2024.

The Buard composition, categories of Directors, details of Board Meetings held and
attended, attendance at last AGM, and number of directorship held, Position of
membership,/ chairmanship of Committees ason 315 March, 2024 is explained in the
following tahle:

Name of  Designati | Board | Attenda | No. of | No. of | No. of Committees of
Director |on Meeti |nce  at | Shares Directors | Public Ltd., Company in
(DIN No.) ngs last AGM | Held hips held | which director is a
held/ | held on in Public | Member or Chairman
attend | 24 Lid. [including ©Omax Autos
ed August, Company | Limited)* i
2023 (including | Membershi  Chairmansh
Omax ps ip
Autos
Limited)*
Mr. Vice 4/3 NO 2312554/ 3 2 I 1
|atender Chairman
Kumar Cum
Mehta Managing
Director
[DIM:
Q0028207
Mrs, Sakshi | Managing 4/2 NO L 1 0 ' 0
Kaura Director
DN
02094522
Mr. Bam Man- ' 4/4 YES (1] 1 3 ' 2
Kr, Chugh | Executive
Independ
[¥IN: Ent
(151686164 Director
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Mrs. Novel | Non- 4/2 YES 0
Singhal Executive
Lavasa* Independ
ent
[}IN: Director
07071993
Mr. Whaole +/4 YES ]
Tavinder tirme
Singh Director
DIN:
01175243
Mr. Bharat | Chairman 4/3 YES ]
Kaushal [Non-
Executive
[N Independ
01973587 ant
Director)
Mr. Managing 4/4 YES 510000
Devashish | Director
Mehta
MN:
07175812
Mr. Nipun | Non- 4/4 YES ]
Khurana Executive
Independ
DIN: it
Mr. Mikhel | Man- 411 N0 1]
Kaochhar*® | Executive
faon
Independ
ent
Director
‘Notes:

* Mrs. Novel Singhal Lavasa ceased from the office of Independent Director after
the completion of two consecutive terms on 28/10/2023.

** Mr. Nikhel Kochhar was oppointed as the Non-Executive Non Independent
Director of the Company w.e.f 30,/01/2024.



(¢) NAMES OF THE OTHER LISTED COMPANIES WHEREIN THE DIRECTORS OF
THE COMPANY ARE DIRECTORS AS ON 315 MARCH, Z024:

5 NAME OF THE NAMES OF OTHER CATEGORY OF
NO. | DIRECTOR LISTED COMPANIES DIRECTORSHIP
WHERE HE/SHE I5
DRECTOR

1 Mr. Bharat Kaushal - -

|

Mr. Nikhel Kochhar | - .
3 Mr. Jatender Kumar - .
Mehta

4 Mrs. Sakshi Kaura - -

5 Mr. Devashish Mehta | - -

A Mr. Tavinder Singh & "

|.\_J

Mr. Nipun Khurana .

8 | Mr. Ram Kumar Chugh | -

[d) INDEFPENDENT DIRECTORS:

An Independent Director is a Non-Executive Director, who apart from receiving
director's remuneration [sitting fees and Commission], does not have any material
pecuniary relationship or transactions with the Company, its promoters or its
management or its subsidiaries and associates which in the judgment of the Board,
may affect his independence judgment and complying with other conditions as
prescribed under SEBI [Listing Obligation and Disclosure requirements) Begulations,
20185.

AL the time of appointment and thereafter at beginning of each financial year, the
Independent Directors submit a self-declaration confirming their independence and
compliance with eligibility criteria mentioned wunder the Act and SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015,

During the financial yvear under review, as per the provisions of Regulation 25(3) of
SEBI {LODR) Regulations 2015, The Independent Directors of the Company held their
mecting on May 8, 2023 without the presence of Non-Independent Directors and other
members of management. [n their meeting they reviewed the performance of Non-
independent Directors and the Board as a whole, further they reviewed the
performance of Chairman of the Board, taking inte account the views of Executive
Directors and Mon-Executive Directors, assessed the guality, quantity and timeliness
of the flow of information between management and the Board that is necessary to
effectively and reasonably perform its duties.

The Company conducts Familianzation Program for its Independent Directors to
familiarize them with regard to their roles, rights, responsibilities in the Company,
nature of industry, Company's strategy, Organization Structure, business model,
performance updates of the Company, risks management, and code of conduct and
policies of the Company etc. The details of fomiliorzotion progroms imparted to
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independent directors can be accessed at hitps //www.omaxauto.com/Codes-
Polici .

The Company has received a certificate from M/s. MNK Associates & LLF, Company
Secretaries, Delhi that none of the directors on the Board of the Company have been
debarred or disqualified from being appointed or continuing as directors of Companies
by the Securities and Exchange Board of India/Ministry of Corporate Affairs or any
such statutory authority.

There is no inter-se relationship between any Directors except Mrs, Sakshi Kaura,
Managing Director is the danghter of Mr. [atender Kumar Mehta, Vice Chairman cum
Managing Director of the Company, Mr. Devashish Mehta, Managing Director, is the son
of Mr. Jatender Kumar Mehta,

(e ) THE MATRIX SETTING OUT THE SKILLS/ EXPERTISE /COMPETENCE OF THE
BOARD OF DIRECTORS

While all the Board members broadly possess the identified skills, thelr domain of core
expertise is give below:

Skill and fits
description

< Mr. Tavinder Singh
"'1 Mr.Bharat Kaushal
“~ Mr. Ram Kumar Chugh

“ Mrs. Novel 5. Lavasa
“= Mr. Nipun Khurana
<< Mr. Nikhel Kochhar

-::_., Mr. Jatender Kumar Mehita
“ Mr. Devashish Mehta

“-Mrs. Sakshi Kaura

' Business
Environment
Knowledge

Experience of auto
industry and
railway  business,
geographical  and
SOCIG-BCOMOMIL
reach of the
industry, knowledge
of  policies  and
procedures,
standards ar
directives issued by
gﬂ'u"ﬂt‘t'll'['l:E]"lt ar any
industry body,
| affecting the |

90—



industry or products
or operation of the
Company and latest
developments/tren
ds therein.

Internal operation
& management of
manufacturing
Company

Knowledge and
reasonable
understanding
about the internal
nperation and
management of a
manufacturing  wmit
including the
knowledge and
understanding  of
procurement
process, production
process, IR [ssues,
Finance and
accounting
functions.

Castomer
Relationship/
Supply Chain
management

Adequate
Experience in
working  in,  or
associated with, a
manufacturing
entity auko
industry ‘railway
business or has
experience in
similar industrics.
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Knowledge  of |

Technological
advancement

Sound knowledge of
various
technological
advanccments
which are being
made in the

products or
processes  of  the
Company,
Knowledge of new
technologies
avallable amd

preparedness Ly
adopt it research
and development on
any particular
technology, idea or
innovation.

Strategy/ Business
Leadership

Ability w0 think
strategically,
critically assess and
understand strength
and weakness of the
Company, assess the
opporiunities and
threats for  the
Company, goond
understanding  of
the glohal, domestic,
local, and
organizational
waorking culture and
good understanding
of Imiernal
processes  of the
Company such as
stratepic  planning,
budgets, business
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plans, risk
Managemant,
financial reporting,
corporate
governance efe.

Finance/ Accounts

knowledge
Knowledge af
Finance and
Accounts functions
including,

Accounting book
keeping, Financial
Reporting, Heading

and analvzing
finmancial
statements,

Financial reporting
and disclosures,

Accounting
standards/financial
reporting
standards, Capital
and Revenue
Budgeting,

Financial planning,
financial
performance,
Financial Risk
Management etc.

Social Connect and
responsibility  of
Organization

Understanding the
Social connect and
responsibility of the
organization as a
corporate  citizen,
understand the
social,
environmental,
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economic impact of
Company's
operations an
various
stakeholders
including  general
public at  large,
understanding  of
the fact that the
business  ohjective
of the organization
should also  sync
with socio-
economic objective
of the organization.

Governance and
Board procedures

Experience at Board
level handling
L'CH'F'I.'H'HI.E
governance, board
procedures, and
statutory
compliances,
knowledge of Board
Procedures
including
functioning of Board
and various
committees and
aware of interest of
all stakeholders.

3. COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD

The Board has constituted several Committees of Directors with adequate delegation
of powers to focus effectively on the (ssues and ensure expedient resolution of diverse
matters, Each Committee has specific terms of reference setting forth the purpose, role
and responsibilities of the Committee. All recommendations of the Committecs are
placed before the Board for approval or information, if required. During the financial
year ended 31 March, 2024 all the recommendations of/submissions by the
Committees which were mandatorily required, were accepted by the Board. The
Committees of the Board are:-

94—



i) Auelit Committee

h) Nomination and Remuneration committee
c) Stakeholders Relationship Committee

d) Banking & Finance Commiltee

AUDIT COMMITTEE

As a measure of good Corporate Governance and to provide assistance to the Board of
Directors in fulfilling the Board's oversight responsibilities, an Audit Committee has
been constituted and headed by an [ndependent Director. The Composition, quorim,
pawer, role, review of information etc. of the Audit Committee is in accordance with
the Section 177 of Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 18 of SEB| [Listing Obligations
and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, As on 31 March, 2024, the Audit
Committee comprises of twe Non-Executive Independent Directors and one
Executive Director. All the members of the Committee have requisite financial and
management expertise/knowledge and have rich experience of the industry.

The terms of reference of the Audit Committee inter-alia includes the following:

Overseeing the Company's financial reporting process and the disclosure of its
financial information to ensure that the financial statement is correct, sufficient
and credible.

Recommending toe the Board, the appointment, remuneration, terms of
appointment of auditors of the company and approval of the payment to statutory
auditors for any other services rendered by the statutory anditors,

Reviewing with the management the annual financial statements along with the
anditor's report thereon before submission to the Board.

Foviewing with the management the quarterly financial results /annual financial
statements before submission to the Board for approval.

reviewing, with the management, the statement of uses / application of funds
raised through an Issue [public issue, rights Issue, preferential Issue, etc.), the
statement of funds utilized for purposes other than those stated in the offer
document f prospectus / notice and the report submitted by the moenitoring
agency monitoring the utilization of proceeds of a public or rights issue, and
making appropriate recommendations to the board to take up steps in this matter;
Review and monitor the auditor’s independence and performance effectiveness of
audit process.

Approval or any subsequent modification of transactions of the company with
related parties.

Scrutiny of inter-corporate loans and investments,

Valuation of undertakings or assets of the listed entity, wherever it is necessary,
Evaluation of internal financial controls and risk management systems.
Reviewing with the management, performance of statutory and internal auditors
and adequacy of the internal control systems,

Reviewing the adeguacy of internal audit function, including the Structure of
internal audit department, staffing and seniority of the official heading the
department, reporting structure coverage and [requency of internal audit
Discussion with internal auditors of any significant findings and follow upthereon,
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o [Discussion with statutory auditors before the audit commences, about the nature
and scope of audit as well as post audit discussion to ascertain any area of concern,

= to look into the reasons for substantial defaults in the payment to the depositors,
debenture holders, shareholders (in case of non-payvment of declared dividends)
and creditors;

* to review the functioning of the whistle blower mechanism;

« Approval of Appointment of Chief Financial Officer after assessing the
qualifications, experience and background etc.

&  Carrying out any other function as is mentioned in the terms of reference of the
audit committee

» reviewing the utilization of loans and/ or advances from/investment by the
holding company in the subsidiary exceeding rupees 100 crore or 109 of the asset
size of the subsidiary, whichever is lower including existing loans / advances /
investments existing as on the date of caming into force of this provision.

Apart from above, the commitiee also reviews other matters as required under
Regulation 18 read with Part C of Schedule 1l of SEEl [Listing Obligations and

Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, Section 177 of Companies Act, 2013 and
other laws, rules and regulations,

The Composition of the Audit Committee is given herein below as on 317 March 2024:

Member’s Name Category _Designation

Mr. Devashish Mehta Managing Director Member
Mon-Executive Independent

Mr. Ram Kumar Chugh it Member

Mr. Nipun Khurana Mon-Executive Independent | Chairperson
Directar

The Company Secretary of the Company acts as Secretary of the Audit Committee,
Internal Auditors, Management and other Senior Personnel of the Company. also
attend the Meeting of Audit Committee, as and when required.

Date of audit committee meetings & attendance of members in the Meetings is as
under:

Member's Name | Date of Meeting No. of Meetings
held/Attended
Mrs. Novel § Lavasa DB,/05,/2023, 26/07/2023, 4/2
br. Devashish Mehta . 08/05,/2023, 26/07/2023, r 474
02/11/2023, 30/01,/2024
Mr. Ram Kumar Chugh | 0D8/05/2023, 26/07 /2023, 4/4
L 02/11,/2023, 30/01/2024
08/05 /2023, 26/07 /2023,
Mr:Nigun Kiurana 02/11/2023, 3070172024 irt
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During the period under review, Mrs. Novel Singha! Lavasa ceased to be the
member of Audit Committee as her term as independent director came to an end
on 28/10/2023. No any new member has been added further.

NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

The terms of reference of Nominatlon and Remuneration Committee include the
matters specified in Regulation 19 read with Part I¥ of Schedule [I of SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and section 178 of the
Companies Act, 2013, The terms of reference of the Nomination and Hemuneration
Committee inter-alia includes the following:

+  Formulation of the criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and
independence of a director and recommend to the Board a policy, relating to the
remuneration of the directors, key managerial personnel and other employees,

o Formulation of criteria for evaluation of performance of Independent Directors
and the Board of Directors,

=  Devising a policy on Board Diversity.,

Identifying persons who are qualified to become directors and who may be
appointed In senior management in accordance with the criteria laid down, and
recommend to the Board thelr appointment and removal.

¢ Whether to extend or continue the term of appointment of the independent
director. on the basis of the report of performance evaluation of independent
directors.

* Recommend to the board, all remuneration, in whatever form, payable to senior
management.

Apart from above, the committes also reviews other matters as reguired under

Regulation 19 read with Part D of Schedule 11 of 5EBI [Listing Oblipations and

Disclosure Requirements] Regulations, 2015, Section 178 of Companies Act, 2013 and

other laws, rules and regulations.

The Composition of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee as on 31 March
2024 is as under:

Member's Name | Category Designation

Mr. Ram Kumar Chugh | Non-Executive  Independent | Chairperson
Director

Mr. Nipun Khurana Mon-Executive Independent | Member

Mr. Bharat Kaushal ++ MNon-Executive  Independent | Member
Director

++ Mr. Bharot Koushal was appointed as the member of the Nominoation
Remuneration Committee vide Board Meeting held on 26/07 /202 3.
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Date of meetings & attendance of members at Nomination and Remuneration
Committee Meeting is as under:

Member's Name Date of Meeting No. of Meetings

held/ attended
T 7 o e
Mrs. Novel Singhal Lavaza * | 08/05,/2023, 26/07 [2023, 412
| WO T,
Mr. Bharat Kaushal ** 027112023, 30,/01/2024 2/1

*During the pertod under review, Mrs. Novel Singhal Lavasa ceased to be the
member of Nomination & Remuneration Committee as her term as independent
director came to an end on 28,/10/2023.

**Further, Mr. Bharat Kaushal was appointed as the member of the Nomination
Remuneration Committee vide Board Meeting held on 26/07 /2023

Performance Evaluation

The MNomination and Remuneration Committee of the Board had adopted a
policy/practice for Evaluation of the Performance of the Board of Directors of the
Company. The Committee had also devised evaluation forms and criteria for
Evaluation of performance of Board of Directors, Individual directors. Board
Committees and Chairperson Assessment. Such evaluation forms as devised by the
Momination and Remuneration Committee and approved by the Board were shared
to all the Directors for thelr feedback/ratings. The forms were submitted back by the
Directors with their feedback/ rating. The following were the criteria for evaluating
performance of the Independent Directors:

- Participation at Board,/ Committee Meetings
- Managing Relationship

- Knowledge and Skill

- Personal Attributes

- Criteria of Independence

On the basis of feedback/ ratings, the performance of the Individual Directors, Board
as a Whole, the committees of the Board and Chairperson of the Board was found

satisfactory



Remuneration Policy

The Companys remuneration policy ensures that its Directors, Key Managerial
Personnel and other employvees working in the Senlor Management Team are
sufficiently incentivized for enhanced performance. In determining this policy, the
Company has taken into account factors it deemed relevant and gave due regard to
the interests of shareholders and to the financial and commercial health of the
Company. The Remuneration Policy of the Company ensures that the:

* Level and composition of remuneration is reasonable and sufficient to attract,
retain and motivate directors and senior management of high quality required to
run the Company successfully;

# Relationship of remuneration to performance is clear and meets appropriate
performance benchmarks; and

s  Remuneration to Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and Senior Managament
creates a balance between fixed and incentive pay reflecting short and long-term
performance objectives appropriate to the working of the Company and its goals.

The said Policy forming part of Boards® Report and is also disclosed on the website of
the Company at https:/ f'www.omaxauto.com /Codes-Policies.aspx

Remuneration of Directors

The remuneration of Directors is recommended by the Nomination and
Bemuneration Committes of the Board in line with the Bemuneration Policy of the
Company and approved by Board and if required arc also approved by the
Shareholders and/or the Central Government as the case may be. The remuneration
paid to the Executive Directors i.e. Managing Directors and Whole Time Director is
recommended by the Nomination and Remuneration Committee and approved by the
Board of Directors and shareholders® in their Meetings.

All Non-Executive Directors in the Company are Independent directors and apart
from receiving director’s remuneration (Sitting Fees and Commission), they do not
have any pecuniary relationship or transactions with the Company. The MNon-
Executive Directors are heing paid by way of sitting fee of Rs. 20000/ - for attending
per meating of the Board and Rs. 5000/- per meeting for Committees of the Board,
attended by them as per Nomination and Remuneration Policy of the Company which
is available on the website of the Company.

Details of remuneration paid to Directors for the Financial Year 2023-24 are as follows:

<l Sittin Salary including
Mame of Director L perquisites/Statutory | Total
N, Fores
furds

1 Mr. Ram Kumar Chugh 175000 17500
: Mrs, Novel Singhal Lavasa D00 QiG0o
3 Mr. Bharat Kaushal I Sda00
4 Mr. Nipun Khurana 175000 1750H0H0
a Mr. Jatender Kumar Meahia - 28490908 284999080
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& Mrs, Sakshi Kaura - BIc0280 HEG0ER0
T Mr. Tavinder Singh - 5596548 5596548
4 Mr. Devashish Mehta - 7105428 7105428
= pr. Nikhel Kochhar

Total 530,000 4,95,62.844 | 5.0092 844

The Company has not made any payment to its directors by way of performance-
linked incentives during the year under review. No severance fees was charged. There
is no stock option in the company granted to the directors.

STAKEHOLDERS RELATIONSHIF COMMITTEE/STAKEHOLDERS' GRIEVANCE
COMMITTEE

The Stakeholders Relationship Committee has been constituted pursuant to Section
178 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 20 of SEB| (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, to attend and look into various aspects
of interests of security holders of the Company.

The composition of Stakcholders Relationship Committee during as on 31= March
2024

‘Member'sName | Category | Designation
Mr. Jatender Kumar Mehta | Managing Director Member
Mr. Tavinder Singh | Whole Time Director Member
Mr. Bam Kumar Chiugh | Non-Executive Independent Chairperson
| Director
Mr. Mipun Ehurana . Mon-Executive Independent Member
| Director

Date of meerting and attendance of members at Stakeholders Relationship Comimitee
Meetings:

Member's Name Date of Meeting No. of Meetings
held/ attended

Mr. Jatender Kumar Mehta 08/05/2023, 26/07 /2023, 4/3
02/11/2023,30/01/2024

Mr. Tavinder Singh 0B/05 /2023, 26/07 /2023, 4/4
02,/11,/2023, 30/01 /2024

Mr. Ram Kumar Chugh 0B/05/2023, 26/07,/2023, 474
0271172023 3070172024

Mr, Nipun Khurana OB/05/2023, 26/07 2023, 414
02/11/2023, 30/01 /2024

The functioning and broad terms of reference of the Stakeholders Relationship
Committee as adopted by the Board are inter-alia as under;

a) To monitar waork related to

100—



# Transfer and, or transmission of the shares of the Company;
# Dematerialization/ dematerialization of the shares of the Company;
& Subdivizion, consolidation and/or replacement of any share certificate(s) of the
Company;
b] Approval of issue of duplicate share certificates against the criginal share
certificates.

¢) Resolving the grievances of the security holders of the listed entity including
complaints related to transfer/transmission of shares, non-receipt of annual report,
non-receipt of declared dividends, issue of new/duplicate certificates, peneral
meetings et

d] Review of measures taken for effective exercise of voting rights by shareholders.

e} Review ofadherence to the service standards adopted by the listed entity in respect
of various services being rendered by the Registrar & Share Transfer Agent.

f} Review of the various measures and initiatives taken by the listed entity for
reducing the quantum of unclaimed dividends and ensuring timely receipt of dividend
warrants/annual reports/statutory notices by the shareholders of the company.

) To do all other acts or deeds as may be necessary or incidental thereto.

The main object of the Stakeholders Relationship Committee is to strengthen
investors' relation. The Compliance Officer 1s entrusted with the responsibility,
specifically, to look into the redressal of the sharehelders and investors complaints
and report the same to the Stakeholders Relationship Committee.

BANKING & FINANCE COMMITTEE

The Banking & Finance Committee has been constituted pursuant to Section 179 of
the Companies Act, 2013 and powers under clauses (d) to (f) may be delegated to any
committee of Directors, the Managing Director, the Manager, and any other Principal
CHficer of the Company. The said Committee has been constituted to carry out the
following matters:

* Opening of Bank Accounts

s Closing of Bank Accounts

= Change in Authorized Signatories

= Change in the existing limits of Authorized Slignatories

= To borrow monics

» Ta invest the funds of the Company

# To grant loans or give guarantee or provide security in respect of loans or any
renewals, thereof

= Other banking operational matters which do not require board approval under
Companles Act, 2013,

The composition of Banking & Finance Committee during as on 315t March 2024:

Member's Name Category Designation

Mr. Devashish Mehta Managing Director | Chairpersan

Mr. Tavinder Singh Whole Time Director | Member

Mr, Mipun Khurana MNon-Executive Independent Member
Director
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| Mr. Sanjeev Kumar

| Senior Finance Head

| Member

Date of meeting and attendance of members Banking Finance Committee Meetings:

“HEm]JEI"E MName

Mr. Devashish Mehta

Mr. Tavinder Singh

Mr. Nipun Khurana

| Date of Meeting

07/07 /2023, 12/07 /2023,
26/07 /2023, 21,/08/2023,
23/08,/2023, 26,/08/2023,
15/09/2023, 10/10/2023,
20/10/2023, 14/12/2023,
19/03/2024

07/07/2023, 12/07,/2023, |

26/07 /2023, 21,/08/2023,
23/08,/2023, 28,/08/2023,
15/0%9,/2023, 10/10/2023,
20/10,/2023, 14/12/2023,
19/03 /2024

07/07 /2023, 12,/07/2023,
26/07 /2023, 21,/08/2023,
23/08,/2023, 26,/08/2023,
15/09/2023, 10,/10/2023,
20/10,/2023, 14/12/2023,
19/03/2024

" No. of Meetings held/

attended

11411

11/11

1179

Mr. Sanjeev Kumar

07707 f2023,12/07 /12023,
26/07 /2023, 21/08/2023,
23/08,/2023, 26,/08/2023,
15/00,/2023, 10,/10/2023,
20/10/2023, 14/12/2023,
19,03 /2024

11/11

Name, Designation and Corresponding Address of Compliance Officer;

Mr, Mohit Srivastava: Company Secretary cum Compliance Officer
Omax Autos Limited Plot No, B-26, Institutional Area,
Sector 32, Gurugram, Harvana-1220071

Phone: +91-124-4343000

Email; cs@omaxautocom

Details of Senior Management Personnel as per Policy of the Company:

SN0, | ERIF HARME DESHGHATION IR DATE EXIT DATE
1 SAMDHYA EATYAL ADRAIN HEAD 02-11-3023
. SUDELH KURAR SHARRAR PLANT HEAD 18-12-1996
3 SANJEEV KUMAR CORPORATE FINANCE HEAD 01-0%-2023
4 MOHIT S80VASTAN A COMPANY SECRETARY 27-12-2021
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Details of Investor Complaints:

The Corporate Secretarial Department of the Company and M/s. Link Intime India
Private Limited, the Registrar and Share Transfer Agent (RTA) of the Company attend
all the grievances of the shareholders and investors received directly or through
Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI). 5tock Exchanges, Ministry of
Corporate Affairs (MCA), Registrar of Companies (ROC) atc.

Total 2 Complaints were received during the financial year 2023-24 and all
complaints has been addressed and disposed off accordingly:

Mo request for share transfer or payvment of dividend is pending except those which
are disputed or unclaimed,

RISK MANAGEMENT

The Board of Directors of the Company has adopted a policy as the Risk Management
Policy of the Company with main objective of to ensure sustainable business prowth
with stability and to promote a pro-active approach in reporting, evaluating and
resolving risks associated with the business, The Board continuously identifies
various risks to which the Company is subject to and which in the opinion of the Board
may threaten the existence of the Company.

The implementation and monitoring of this policy is currently assigned o the Audit
Committeg of the Board, Though the Board is striving to identify various elements of
risk, however, in the opinion of the Board, there has been no element of risk which
may threaten the existence of the Company.

4, GENERAL BODY MEETINGS

Details of the last three Annual General Meetings held are as follows:

Financia | Date of AGM Time Venue | Whether
| Year Special
' Resolution
 passed
2022-23 | 24 August, | 11:00 Through Video | Yes
2023 AM Conterencing ("VC¥) /
Other Audio Visual Means
("OAVM™)
2021-22 | 30t September, | 11:00 Through Video Yes
2022 AM Conferencing [("VC") f
Other Audio Visual Means
[("OAVM™)
2020-21 | 28" December, | 10:00 Through Video Yes
2021 AM Conferencing ("VC™) /
Other Audio Visual Means
["0AVM™)

All the Resolutions, including the special resolutions set out in the respective notices
were passed by the requisite majority of shareholders.
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RESOLUTION PASSED THROUGH POSTAL BALLOT PROCESS

No postal ballot for any special resolution was conducted during the financial vear
2023-24.

However, the Company has conducted postal ballot for appointment of Mr, Nikhel
Kochhar as Director hy way Ordinary Resolution and the Company has complied all
prescribed procedure for Postal Ballot as per the provisions of Companies Act, 2013
read with the rules made thereunder,

PROCEDURE FOLLOWED

The said Postal Ballot has been conducted pursuant to Section 108, 110 and other
applicable provisions, if any of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act’) read with Rule 20
and Rule 22 of Companies [Mapagement and Administration) Rules, 2014, as
amended ['Management Rules') read with the Circular No, 1472020 dated Aprll 8,
2020, Circular No, 17 /2020 dated April 13, 2020, Clreular No. 22 /2020 dated June 15,
2020, Circular No. 3372020 dated September 28, 2020, Circular No. 39/2020 dated
December 31, 2020, circular No. 10/2021 dated June Z3, 2021 and Circular No.
20/2021 dared December 8, 2021 issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs ("MCA")
(hereinafter collectively referred to as "MCA  Circulars™), Circular Nos
SEBI/HO/CFD/CMDL/CIR/P/2020/79 dated May 12, 2020 and
SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD2Z/CIR/P/2021/11 dated [anwary 15, 2021 issued by the
securities and Exchange Board of India ["SEBI Circulars™), Secretarial Standards
issued by the Institute of Company Secrétaries of India on General Meeting ["55-27)
and Regulation 44 of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations
and Disclosure Requirements] Regulations, 2015 (*Listing Regulations”) and other
applicable provisions of the Act, rules, circulars and notifications issued thereunder
(including any statutory modifications or re-enactment thereof for the time being in
force and as amended from time to time), that Resolution as set out in this Notice of
Postal Ballot are proposed, for consideration by the Members of the Company and the
communication of assent/ dissent of the Members will only take place through
electronic means [remote e-voting’).

Mrs, Privanka Gupta, Designated Partner of Mys, MNE Associates & LLP, Company
Secretaries, had been appointed as the Scrutinizer t conduct the Postal Ballot
through remote e-voting process in a fair and transparent manner. The results of the
Fostal Ballot have been declared on Saturday, April 6, 2024.

The remote e-voting period commenced from Wednesday, March 06, 2024, at 9.00
a.m. I5T and ended on Friday, April, 05, 2024, at 5.00 p.m 15T and the e-voting module
got disabled for voting thereafter.

5. MEANS OF COMMUNICATION

[a] Financial Results: The Board of Directors of the Company approves and takes on
record the guarterly, half yearly and annual Ananclal results in the format prescribed
by Regulation 33 of 5EBl (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Repulations, 2015,

The approved financial results are forthwith sent o the Stock Exchanges where the
Company is listed (BSE and National Stock Exchange of India Lrd.) and are published
normally in the following Newspapers in accordance with the provision of Regulation
47 of SEBI { Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 :-
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Particulars Name of the News
paper

English Newspapers in which quarterly/ half Business Standard
yearly/ vearly results were published.
Vernacular Newspapers (Hindi} in  which Business Standard
quarterly/ half yearly/ yearly results were
published.

(b} Company’s Website: Various sections of the Company's website
(www.omaxautocom) keep the investors updated on the key and material
developments of the Company by providing timely information like Board profile,
press release, financial results, annual reports, shareholding patternm, stock
infarmation, stock exchange filings etc.

(c) Official Press Release:- The Company communicates official releases to Stock
Exchange(s) which are also wuploaded on the Company's website

(@) Presentations made to institutional investors or to the analysts: - During the
Year under review, the Company has not made any presentations to [mstitutional
investors or to the Analysts,

6. GENERAL SHAREHOLDERS' INFORMATION

4#1* Annual General Meeting:

Day & Date: Thursday, 29" August, 2024

Time: 11.00 AM

Mode: Through Video Conferencing

Financial year: 1st April, 2023 to 315t March, 2024

Dates of Book Closure
The register of members and share transfer books of the company will remain

closed from Friday, 237 August, 2024 to Thursday, 29" August, 2024 (both days
inclusive), for the purpose of Annual General Meeting.

Dividend Payment Date

Final Dividend Declared for the year 2023-24 will be paid to those sharehalders
whose names would appears in the register of members on Thursday, 227 August,
2024,
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Listing on Stock Exchanges
At present, the equity shares of the Company are listed on the following Stock
Exchanges.

Name of Stock Exchanges

Stock Code

ISIN With NSDL
& CDSL

BSE LIMITED {Formerly Bombay Stock Exchange
Limited) Phiroze Jeejecbhoy Towers, Dalal Street,

Pumbai- 400 001

520021

Mational Stock Exchange of India Limited
“Exchange Flaza", Bandra- Kurla Complex,
Bandra (E} Mumbai- 400 051

Listing Fees

OMAX AUTO

INE 090B01011

The Annual Listing Fees for the Financial Year 2024-25 have been paid to the both
aforesaid Stock Exchanges where the shares of the Company are listed.

OQutstanding GDRs/ADRs/Warrants or any Convertible instruments

- Mo GDRs / ADEs have been issued or outstanding by the Company.

= During the year under review the Company has no outstanding convertible
instruments,

Market Price Data

Monthly High and Low prices of equity shares of The Company at BSE Limited [BSE)
and at the Mational Stock Exchange of India Limited (NSE) during the period under
review In comparison to BSE (Sensex) and NSE (Nifty).

NSE B5E

Month | Share Price NIFTY Share Price SENSEX

High Low | High Low High | Low | High | Low
’;g s 46,8 43 | 18089.15 | 178853 | 4649 | 3856 | 6120946 58793.08
;1;},. 9.2 | 56.1 | 1B&62.45 | 1B581.25 | 59.99 | 4525 | 303612 A1002.17
Jun-23 57.5 55 192017 | 190246 58 | 50,1 | 64768.58 A2359.14
Jul-23 E7.6 | 544 | 1999185 | 197584 | S725 | 495 6761917 G4836.16
’::E" he | 541 | 197956 | 19704.6 o | 49.02 | GH65E8.12 54723.63
Sep-23 | 6685 | 625 | 2022245 201297 Bh.6 | 527 | 6792723 B4818.37
Oet-23 had 61 | 19849.75 | 1977565 A6 | 5387 | 659216 A3092.98
T;:' = 66,25 | 62.95 | 201587 | 20015.85 b6 | 564 | 6706989 63550.46
g;f' G915 6| 21801.45 216748 GA.T | 6051 | 7248434 67 149.07
lan-24 | 92.75 90 | 22124.15| 219698 | 92.B5 | 6555 | 73427.59 | 70001.6
Feh-24 | 13649 | 1304 2229785 221861 | 135652 | 94.01 | 7341393 | TOS09.84
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7. SHAREHOLDERS REFERENCE

Pursuant to Section 124 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Unclaimed Dividend for the
financial year 2015-16 has been transferred to the Investors Education and Protection

fund (IEPF) established by the Central Government. The details of the said transfer is as
mentionad below:
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Purpose Date of filing
Statement of amounts | 31/10/2023
credited to Investor

| Education and Protection

i Fund {[Amount in the

unpaid dividend accounts

of companies: 361,662/)

Statement of  shares 0170272024
transferred to Investar

Education and Protection

| Fund {Total shares

| transferred: 90,.632)

| IEPF-4

Pursuant to Section 125 of the Companies Act, 2013, In terms of the provisions of Section
124 {a8) read with Rule & of Investor Education and Protection Fund Authority
[Accounting, Audit, Transfer and Refund) Rules, 2016, as amended by Investor Education
and Protection Fund Authority (Accounting, Audit, Transfer and Refund) Amendment
Rules, 2017 ("the Rules") effective from 28h February, 2017, the Company is also required
to transfer all shares, in respect of which dividend has not been paid or claimed for seven
consecutive years, in the name of Investor Education and Protection Fund ("IEFF"). The
names of shareholders and their folic numbers or DF [D-Client IDs along with
unpaid/unclaimed dividend details were uploaded on the website of the Company at
hittp:/ fanvwew omaxauto.com, Shareholders may note that the unclaimed dividends and
unclaimed shares transferred to [EPF authority can be claimed back from [EPF authority
after following the due process prescribed under the Rules.

Shareholders may also note that unclaimed funpaid dividend for the following vears will
be transferred to IEPF Account in according to the schedule given below. Shareholders
who have not encashed their dividend warrant(s) so far or have not received the same
are requested to seek issue of duplicate warrant(s) by writing to the Link Intime India
Pvi. Ltd, Repistrar and Share Transfer Agent of the Company confirming non-
encashment/ non-receipt of dividend warrant{s]. Once the unclaimed dividend is
transferred to IEPF, no claim shall lie in respect thereof.

| Financial Type of | Dividend | Date of | Due date of | Amount[%)

i Year Dividend | per share | declaration | transfer

- (%)

| 2011-12 2.00 OB/09/2012 | 07/10/2019 4.97,15,000.00

| 2012-13 1.00 07 /09/2013 | 06/10/2020 2,49,00,000.00 |

| 2015-16 | 1.00 12/09/2016 | 11/10/2023 2,13,86,213.00

| 2023-24 Interim 1.00 02/05/2024 | 01,/06/2031 2,13,88,213.00
Final 1.00 29/08/2024 | 2B/09/2031 2,13,88,213.00 |

B. REGISTRAR AND SHARE TRANSFER AGENTS (RTA)

M,/s. Link Intime India Private Limited, New Delhi has been appointed as the Registrar
and Share Transfer Agent of the Company for handling the share related work both in
physical and electronic form. All correspondence relating to share transfer, transmission,
dematerialization, dematerialization eto, can be made at the following address.

M /< Link Intime India Private Limited
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Unit: Dmax Autos Limited
Hoble Heights, 1st Floor, Plot No. NH 2,
LSC, C-1 Block, Near Savitri Market,

Janakpuri, New Delhi-110058

Tel: +91-11- 4141 0592,/93 /04,

Fax: +91-11-4141 0591
E-Mail; delhi@linkintime.co.in

9. SHARE TRANSFER 5YSTEM

The Company’s shares are traded in the Stock Exchanges compulsorily in dematerialized
mode. Physical Shares which are lodged with the RTA and for Company for transfer are
processed and returned to the members duly transferred within the time stipulated
under SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 subject
to documents being found valid and complete in all respects, The dematerialized shares
are transferred directly to the beneficiaries by the depositories. The Company processes
the share transfer and other related shareholders services through Registrar & Share
transfer Apent (RTA) on a fortnight basis The Company has a Stakeholder Relationship
Committee, which meets whenever required, to consider and approve the share
transfers/Transmission /transposition and to resolve any query or problem in relation

thereta,

As per SEBI (Listing Obligatinons and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015,
securities of listed companies can only be transferred in dematerialized form with effect
from 1st April, 2019 except in case of transmission or transposition of securities.

The Company obtained from a Company Secretary in practice, half yearly certificate to
the effect that all certificates have been issued within thirty davs of the date of lodgment
of the transfer, sub-division, conzsolidation and renewal as required under Regulation
40{9) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015
and files a copy of the sald certificate with the Stock Exchanges.

10, DISTRIBUTION OF SHARE HOLDING AS ON 31t MARCH, 2024

e Auboes Limited

Erstyibution 0¢ Sharehuoldieg Raved In Shaies Rald

Repert Type : ANNSOLHCOSLWFHSICAL)

MNALF | SHAREYMAMGE | NUMSEROF SHARFROLDERS | 5O TOTAL SHARTIOLDENS | TOTALAHARES FOR THESANGE | %O BSUID CERTRL |
il ifw 530 par| E39035] 1335y GELED
3 sulwl el g T [ITEE Lot
o L] bl 5K A5 FELI0E] L55RS
4 moiw| e ] L eIy 2ma
5| 0ed 1o ﬂ q (] 2053 L i3
& #0110 E8 DEE 215825 1548
1l sofa) e 1 17 MBS ATRSAR 47183
P T T f745e] 183EIES Ti_ras
B Toial| iapaa| Tenmm sl {0, 00
SHAREHOLDING PATTERN AS ON 319 MARCH, 2024
51 No. | Category No. of Shares % of
shareholding |
1 Promoters’ Holding - .
(2) Individuals/HUF 7189903 33.62 |
[b] Bodies Corporate 4513934 21.10 |
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Zz Non Promoters’ Holding
[a] Mutual Funds and UTI L .00
() Banks, Fls, Insurance Companies 0 0.00
[c}) Foreign Institutional Investors 2978z 014
(Foreign Portfolio Investors Category 1)
[d) Investor Education and Protection 251836 1.18
Fund [1EPF)
[e] Private Badies Corporate 732997 342
[F) Indian Public
I. Individual shareholders holding 4938027 23.09
nominal share capital up to Rs 2 lakh
il. Individual shareholders holding 2923164 13.67
nominal share capital in excess of Rs 2
lakh
[g] Mon Resident Indians 127806 0.60
[h]) Others 6,800,764 4.50
TOTAL 2,13,88.213 100.00

11. DEMATERIALIZATION OF SHARES AND LIQUIDITY

The equity shares af the Company are compulsory traded and settled only in the
dematerialized form under ISIN No. INE0O90BO1011. M/s. Link Intime India Private
Limited, the Company's Registrar £ Share Transfer Apgent looks after the

dematerialization of shares and other related works.

The details af the equity shares of the Company dematerialized as on 315 March, 2024

are given hereunder:

Particulars Number of Shares Percentage

No. of shares in dematerialized form 21199265 oo.12
Mo of shares i Physical form 1,868,948 .55
Total 2,13,86,213 100.00

1Z. SHARES IN THE SUSPENSE ACCOUNT

Risclosure with respect to Demat Suspense Account [/ Unclaimed Suspense acoount:

a) Aggregate number of sharcholders and the outstanding shares in the suspense
account lying at the beginning of the yvear: Nil
b) Number of shareholders who approached the Company for transfer of shares from

suspense account during the year: Nil

£} Number of shareholders to whom shares were transferred from suspense account

during the year: Nil

d)] Aggregate number of shareholders and the outstanding shares in the suspense

account lying at the end of the year: Nil

g] Voting rights on these shares shall remain frozen till the rightful owner of such shares

claims the shares.
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13. COMMODITY PRICE RISK OR FOREIGN EXCHANGE RISK

The Company operates in single segment of automaotive components and parts; therefor
there are no such commaodity price risks. However the Company keeps close watch on the
price risk of input material. The foreign exchange exposure of the Company is very limited

and the same is generally hedged.

SUSPENSION OF SECURITIES:

The securities of the Company are not suspended from trading,

14. PLANT LOCATIONS:

Registered office & Corporate Office:
Address for correspondence: Plot Mo, B-26,
Institutional Area, Sector-32, Gurgaon
(Haryana)- 122001 Phone No: +91-124-
4343000

Fax Mo +91-124- 2580016

E-mail: investors@omaxaubo.com

Long Member Plant [LM Plant)
Omax Autos Limited

48th K.M. Stone, N. H. 30, [Lucknow -
Raehareli), Village Malhipur,
Bachhrawan, Tehszil-Maharjganj,
Rasehareli

Utear Pradesh, 229301

Railway Plant
Omax Autos Limited
Delhi Jaipur Highway, Village & P.0. Binola,

Mew Railway
Oma Autos Limited
odth K. M. Stone, N.H. 30, [Lucknow -

Gurgaon, Haryana-122413 Raebareli), Village Kandawan,
Bachhrawan, Tehszil-Maharjgani,
Raebareli

ttar Pradesh, 229301

Lucknow Plant
Omax Awbos Limived
Tata Motors Vender Park Chinhat Industrial

15, CREDIT RATING

Details of Credit Rating was lotest submitted to Exchange dated 10/02/2023 as
referred in Schedule V, Part C, Clause 9, Sub Clause {q) of SEBI [Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements), Regulations, 2015,

Credit rating issued by Credit Rating Agency Infomerics” as follow:

Omax Autos Limited
February 10, 2023
Ratings
Instrument | Amount Ratings Rating | Complexity
Facility {Ra. crore) Action Indicator
Long Term Bank 8181 IV’ BB-/Siablo Assignied Simpla
Facilities {IVR Double B Minus with
Stable Ouliook)
Total 81.81 Rupees Eighty One Crore and Elghty One Lakhs
Orily

Deetails of Facilities are in Annexure 1
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Rading Histony for lasl thies years:

Sr. | Typa of Currert Ratings [Year 2022-23) Rating History for the past 3 yeara
Wo. | Facliities Type Amoumt | Rating Date{s) & | Daie{s} &  Dateis) &
autatanding Rslingjs) | Ratingls) Rating|s)
(R Crose] sdigred | assigned | seeigned
o B in 202123 | in 203931 in 201950
1 fesm Lian L 4303 e
Taam Slnbde - -
2 | Ceshredl | Long 340 ToH BE
Tarm Sinblo -
i |ECLGS Long L] ¥R BB = : :
Teumm Hinhla
4 | Bank Lomg man WRES T
Gunranies Tewm Sinble .
Annexure 1; Detalls of Facilities
Mame of Fecility Date off Coupon sty Size of Rating
lssuance | Ratal IRA | Dale Facility Assignad!
[R=. Crore) Chitioak i
e 4383 /R BE-' Sable
| Gasn Credn _ ~ _ 130 VR BE- Suble
- 478 | Vi B Sabie |||
(Tong TemFacit- | | || 2000 | 1VAB6- Sabie |||
| Bark Gusranbes
16, CEQY CEO CERTIEICATION

In compliance with Regulation 17[8] of the SEBI {Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Feguirements] Repulations, 2015, a declaration by CEQ and CPD was placed before the
Board, certilying the accuracy of Financial Statements and the adequacy of intermal
controls pertaining b Finencial Beperting for the vear ended 319 March, 2024,

17, CORPORATE GOVERNANCE CERTIFICATE

In compliance with Begulation 34 and Schedule ¥ of SEEI [Listing Oldigations anc
THsclosure Requuirements) Regulations, 2015, a certificate from M /5 MEE Assoclates &
LLP, Company Secretaries, Delhl, corfirming compliance with the conditions of the
Corporabe Governance has been attached as “Annexure 2° forming integral part of this
Teport.

18. OTHER DISCLOSURES

11 Related Party Transactions - Thers & po materially signilbcant related party
transacton that may have petental conflict with the interest of the Company at
large, Transactions with the related party are disclosed in the notes to the
aceounts in this Annual Report as per Accounting Standard 18 of the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of [adia.

ii] Detalls of Non-Compliances - The Company has always tried its best to ansure
fisr the proper compliance as applicable o the Company under the SEH]
compliances but the details of noncompliance are as mentionsd below which are
also mentioned in the Annual Secretarial Compliance Report for the year 2023-
24 issued by Mfs MNE Associates & LLP, Company Secretaries, Telhi, [Copy
enclesed as Annexure-1]
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& Due to the completion of tenure of bwo independent directors, the
composition of Audit Committee was incorrect between 01 /01 /2023 till
14/02/2023, NSE vide notice dated 22.05.2023, has imposed a fine to the
Company of INR 20,000 for the violation of Regulation 18(1) of SEBI
LODE.

« Due to the completion of tenure of Mrs. Novel Lavasa, Non-Executive
Director effective from 28.10.2023, the composition of Board [Executive
and Non-Executive Directors) is not as per Regulation 17 of SEBI (LODR)
since half of the Board is Not Non-Executive ofthe board composition, The
tobal fine levied on the Company was 465,000/ excluding taxes,

Further, the above said non-compliances were unintentional and without any malafide
intention on the part of the management The management shall strengthen the
Compliance management system to avoid such incidences in future,

it} Company has maintained festablished vigil mechanism, the whistle blower
policy and affirms that no personnel have been denied access to the audit
coammittes,

iv) All mandatory requirements of SEBI [Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Reguirements] Regulations, 2015 have been substantially complied with, by the
Company. However the Company has not adopted any non-mandatory
requirements,

v] Web link of the policy for determining ‘material subsidiaries 1s

bt/ S W omaxauto.com

vi] The weh link of the policy on dealing with related party transactions s
hitp:/ fwww.omaxauto.com

vii) There are no commaodity price risks and commodity hedging activities in the
Company.,

viil) During the yvear, the Company has not raised any fund through preferential
allotment or qualified institutions placement as specified under Regulation
32(7A) of SEBI {Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements] Regulations,
215,

ix} Compliance with Mandatory requirements of SEBI [Listimg Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 - The Company is in compliance
with applicable mandatory corporate governance requirements of the 5EE]
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, Company
confirms compliance with corporate governance requirements specified in
Regulation 17 to 27 and clauses (b) to (i} of sub regulation (2) of Regulation 46
of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disdosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015

x) In accordance with the S5EBl Circular Neo. CIR/CFD/CMDL/27/2019 dated
8 February, 2019, the Annual Secretarial Compliance Report for the year 2023-
24 has been issued by M/s MNK Associates & LLF, Company Secretaries, Delhi,
wihich forms part of this report.

The Board of the Company considered the declarations submitted by all
Independent Directors of the Company that:

They meet the criteria of independence as provided in Regulation 16{1) (k) of

the Lizting Regulations read with Section 149{ &) of the Companies Act, 2013 read

with rules made thereunder,
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They are not aware of any circumstances or situation, which exist or may be
reasonably anticipated, that could impair or impact their ability to-discharge
their duties with an objective independent judgment and without any external
influence as provided under the Listing Regulations.

Accordingly, in the opinion of the Board of the Company, all Independent
Directors of the Company fulfill the conditions/criteria specified in the Listing
Regulations read with the Companies Act, 2003 and they are also independent of
the management.

Disclesure under Regulation 30 and 46 of SEBI Listing Regulatons regarding

certain agreements with the media companies:

Pursuant to the requirement of Regulation 30 of the SEBI Listing Regulations, your
Company would like to inform that ne agreement(s) have been entered with media
companies and/or their associates which has resulted/ will result in any kind of
shareholding in the Company and consequently, any other related disclosures viz,
details of nominee(s) of the media companies on the Board of the Company, any
management control or potential conflict of interest arising out of such
agreements, etc, are not applicable,

Your Company has not entered into any other back to back treaties/
contracts/agreements/MOUs or similar instruments with media companies
and /or their associates.

Practicing Company Secretary Certification

Ms. Privanka Gupta, Partner of MNE Associates & LLP, Companies Secretarles has
issued certificate as required under SEBI Listing Regulations, confirming that none
of the Directors on the board of the company have been debarred or disgualified
from being appointed or continuing as Directors of companies by the
SEBI/Ministry of Corporate Affairs or any such statutory authority. The certificate
forms integral part of this report.

Total fees for all services paid by your Company and its subsidiaries, on a
conzolidated hasgiz, to the statutory auditor and all entities in the network
firm/network entity of which the statutery auditor is a part; Since, the Company
does not have any Subsidiary Company, therefore, no consolidated fees paid to the
Statutory Auditors.

DISCLOSURE IN RELATION TO THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT
WORKPLACE {PREVENTION, FPROHIBITION AND REDRESAL) ACT, 2013

Your Company has framed the policy on Prohibition, Prevention and Redressal of Sexwal
Harassment of Women at Weorkpliace and matter connected therewith or incldental thereto
cowvering all the aspects as contained under 'The Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace
{Prohibition, Prevention and Redressal} Act {"the &ct’]. ¥Your Company has constituted Internal
Complaints Committes under the Act. During the period under review, no complaint was
received,
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a. | Mumberof complaints filed during the financial Wil

| year

b. | Mumberof complaints dispesed of during the il
E financial year

e. | Numberaf camplaints pending as an end of the wil

| financial year

19. COMPLIANCE STATUS REQUIREMENT OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The details of Non-Compliance regarding Corporate Governance Report of sub-paras
(2] to [10] of Part C of Schedule V of 5EBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Hequirements) Regulations, 2015 are already mentioned in Point (ii) of Clause 18 of
this Report:

Loans & Advances by the Company and its subsidiaries in the nature of Loans to
firms/Companies in which directors are interested: The Company has not given
any loan and Advances in which directors are interest.

Details of material subsidiaries
The Company does not have any Material Subsidiary Company.
Z0.DISCRETIONERY REQUIREMENTS

Your Company has not adopted any non-mandatory discretionary requirement as
specified in Part E of Schedule 11 of the SEBI Listing Regulations.

DECLARATION RELATED TO CODE OF CONDUCT TO DIRECTORS/ SENIOR
MANAGEMENT

In accordance with the Listing Regulations, CEQ/MD of the Company declares that all
Directors and Senior Management Personnel of the Company have confirmed the
compliance with the code of conduct as adopted by the Company. The declaration for
Coempliance with code of conduct given by MD forms a part of this Report,

For Omax Autos Limited

Sd/-
Flace: Gurugram Devashish Mehta
Date: 29/07 /2024 CFO cum Managing Director

DIN: 07175812
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CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER (CED) / CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER [CFD)
CERTIFICATION

(Pursuant to Regulation 17 (8) of SEBI {Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements] Regulations, 2011 5)

THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

OMAX AUTOS LIMITED

I, Devashish Mehta, Chiel Financial Officer of the Company do hereby certify to the Board
of Directors that:

[a] We have reviewed financlal statements and the cash low statement for the financial
year énded 31+ March, 2024, and that to the best of our knowledge and belief:

(i)These statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material
fact or contain statements that might be misleading:

(i) These statements together present a true and fair view of the company’s affairs and
are in compliance with existing accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations.

(b) To the best of our knowledpe and belief, there was no transaction entered into by the
Company during the year, which is fraudulent, illegal or violate of the Company's code of
conduct.

[¢] Further, we accept that it 5 our responsibility to establish and maintain internal
controls for financial reporting.

Accordingly, we have evaluated the effectiveness of internal control svstems of the

Company pertaining to financial reporting and have disclosed to the Auditors and the
Audit Committee:

(i) deficiencies in the design or operation of such internal controls, it any, which
came to our notice and steps have been taken or proposed to be taken to rectify
these deficiencles,

(i}  Significant changes in Internal control, if any, over financial reporting during
the year.

(iii) significant changes in accounting policies, if any, during the vear and that the
game have been disclosaed in the notes to the financial statements: and

(iv] Instances of significant fraud of which we became aware and the [nvolvement
therein, if any, of the management or an employee having a significant role in
the company’s internal control system over financial reporting,

For Omax Antos Limited

Sd/-
Place: Gurugram Devashish Mehta
Date: 29,/07 /2024 CFO cum Managing Director
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Declaration for Compliance with the Code of Conduct

This is to certify that the company has laid down its Code of Conduct for all the Board

Members and Senfor Management of the Company and the copy of the same are uploaded
on the wehsite of the Company at www omaxauto.com, It is hereby affirmed that during
the financial year 2023-24, all the Directors and Senior Managerial personnel have

complied with the Code of Conduct and have given a confirmation in this regard.

For Omax Autos Limited

Sd /-
Place: Gurugram Devashish Mehta
Date: 29/07 /2024 CFO cum Managing Director
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SECRETARIAL COMPLIANCE REPORT OF OMAX AUTOS LIMITED
FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2024

To,

The Board of Directors

Omax Autos Limited

Plot Mo, B-26, Institutional Area,
Sector-32, Gurgaon 122007

We have conducted the review of the compliance of the applicable statutory provisions
amnd the adherence to good corporate practices by Omax Autos Limited (hereinafter
referred as ‘the listed entity’), having its Registered Office at Plot Mo, B-26, Institutional
AREA, Sector-32, Gurgaon 122001, Secretarial Review was conducted in a manner that
provided ws a reasonable basis for evalwating the corporate conducts/statutory
compliances and to provide our ohservations thereon.

Based on our verification of the listed entity’s books, papers, minutes books, forms and
returns filed and other records maintained by the listed entity and also the information
provided by the listed entity, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during
the conduct of Secretarial Review, we hereby report that the listed entity has, during the
review period covering the financial year ended on March 31, 2024 complied with the
statutory provisions listed hereunder in the manner and subject to the reporting made
hereinatter:

We M/s MME & Associates LLP have examined:

(a)  All the documents and records made available to us and explanation provided by
Omax Autos Limited (“the listed entity"],

(b} The filings/ submissions made by the listed entity to the stock exchanges,
[#] Webhsite of the listed entity,

[ed} Any other document/ filing, as may be relevant, which has been relied upon to
make this certification.

for the year ended March 31, 2024 ("Review Period") in respect of compliance with the
provisions of:

[a) the Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 ["SEBI Act”) and the
Regulations, Circulars, Guidelines lssued thereunder; and
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(k)

the Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 [“SCRA™), Rules made thereunder
and the Regulations, Circulars, Guidelines issued thereunder by the Securities and
Exchange Board of India ["SEBI™);

The Specific Regulations, whose provisions and the Circulars)/ Guoidelines issued
thereunder, have been examined, include:

(a)

(b)

(€]

()

(e}

(1)

(gl

(h]

(1)

(1]

Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Reguirements] Regulations, 2015 ("Listing Regulations”/ "SERI {(LODR])");

Securities and Exchange Hoard of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure
Reguirements] Repgulations, 2018; Not Applicable during the year under
TeView

Securities and Exchange Board of India [Substantial Acquisition of Shares and
Takeovers) Regulations, 2011 ("SAST Regulations”):

securities and  Exchangs Board of India {[Buyback of Securities)
Regulations, 2018; Not Applicable during the vear under review.

Securitles and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Emplovee Benefits and
Sweat Equity) Regulations, 2021 and Securities and Exchange Board of India
[Share Based Employee Benefits) Regulations, 2014 prior to its repealment; Not
Applicable during the year under review

Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Non- Convertible
Securities] Regulations, 2021 notified pursuant to repealment of the Securities
and Exchange Board of India [Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulation,
2008 and Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Non-
Convertible and Redeemable Preference Shares) Regulations, 2013; Not
Applicable during the year under review;

Securities and Exchange HBoard of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading)
Repulations, 2015 ("PIT Regulations™);

The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder
to the extent of Regulation 76 of Securities and Exchange Board of India
[Depositories and Participants) Regulations, 2018 to the extent applicable;

The Securities and Exchange Board of India [Registrars to an Issue and Share
Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with
client to the extent of securities issued;

Securities and Exchange Board of India [Imvestor Protection and Education Fund)
Regulations, 2009 to the extent applicable.
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and circulars/ guidelines iszued thersunder;

Further, based on the above examination, We, hereby report that, during the Review

period:

L. (a] (**] The listed entity has complied with the provisions of the above
Regulations and Circulars/ Guidelines issued thereunder, except in respect of
matters specified below:

Sr | Compliance | Reg | Deviati | A | Typ = Det| Fin  Obser- Manage- Re-
, Require- u- ons t | e of| ails| e vations/ ment Re- | mark
N | ment (Regu- | latio io | Acti | of Am Remarks sponse £
o. | lations/ n/ n on Vio | ou ol the (exact
circalars,/ Cirec T fAdvi | lati | nt Practicing language
guidelines ular a | sony/ | on Company of what is
including No. k | Clari Secretary received
specific e | ficati from
clause) n | onf managem
I Fine ent)
¥y | /Sho
W
Caus
24
Mokl
cel
War
fring,
et}
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Pursuant to

Regulation 30
of

SEBI {LODR)
reacd

with SEBI
Circular

CIR/CFD/CM
Df4/2

0115 dated Sep
09,

2015 and
Schedle 11
Part A Para A

(7

of
SEBI/HOYCED
JCFD-PoD-
1/P/CIR/202
3/123 dated
July 13, 2023,
intimation
regarding
change in
directors to
be given to
Stock
Exchange
within 12
hiours of such
apt fre-apt
{reason for
change viz.
appaintment,
re-
appointment,
resignation,
removal,
death or
otherwise)
including
their term of
appolntment
and brief

Repul
ation

A0af

SEBI
(LOD
R}

read

with
SEBI
Circul
ar

CIR/C |

FO/C
M /4
f2

015
dated
Sep
09,

2015
and
Sched
ula 111
Part
A
Para

A7)

af
SERI
fHO
JCF
D/
Fi-
FoD-

1/P/ |

CHRy

2023 |
123

date
d

July

Few
change
% In the
Directo
rship/A
uditor
appoint
ment
wWera
o
intimat

ed

a
[ntimation in

regard o
regularizatio
n/
appointment
of Mr.
Tavinder
Singh as
Director
from  AGM
[director

retiring by
rotation)

was not
done.

L.
[ntimation
regarding
[E-
appointme
nt aof Cost
and
Secretarial
Auditors
were  not
done.

It is advised
to intimate
the  Stock
Exchange in
case of any
kind of
apt/re-apt

af auditors
of the
Company.

a. ltis
submitted
that the
Company
has duly
filed the
intirmation
for
appaintment
of Mr.
Tavinder
Singh as
Whole time
Mrector.
Further, we
understand
that there is
no
requirement
to file
intimation
for
regularisatio
nood Mr,
Tavinder
Singh.

b. Under
Regulation
a0, the
intimation is
required for
appointment
J resignation
of Auditors.
We
understand
that the
same is
applicable
anly for
Statutory
Auditors,
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profile and 13,
disclosureof | 2023
relatinnships
hetween
directors,
Purswant to Regu | Compli Dutcome of [t is
Regulation 30 | latio | ance to hoard submitted
of SERI n 30| he meeting with | that the
(LODR),read | of submitt only financial | Company
with SEBI SEBI | ed results as has given all
Circular [LO choosin agenda item | the
CIR/CFD/CM DR), | g the to be filed intimations,
D/4/2015 read | correct only under however,
dated Sep 04, with | head Quick Results | few
2015, and SEBI | ie module in Intimations
Schedule 11 Circ guick MSE MEAPS | are
Fart A Para A ular results and in ESE inadvertentl
(4] CIR/ | ffinanci choosing y filed under
of CFD | al category/sub | incorrect
fEM | results category as | head.
SEBI/HOJCFD | s | iy, Result.
fREEROD: | 2615 The
kP IR 02 date Itis advised | Company
3/123 dated d to  submit | has duly
Faly 13, 2073 Sep the taken note ol
the outcome | 09 compliance | the same
of the Board | 2015 choosing and will take
Meeting , and the correct | care in
chould have | 3che head only | future,
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been dule
submitted 11
within 30| Part
minutes  of | A
the closure of | Para
tha Board | A (4)
Meeting. ()
and
In reference | SERBI
to NSE | /HO
emails, fCF
Outcome  of | DJC
board FD-
meeting with | Pol-
only financial | 1/P/
results as | CIR/
agenda item - | 2023
To he filed| (123
only under | date
Quick Results | d
module  in | July
MEAPS 13,
2023
Disclosure Regu | Submis The The
under latic | slon of Company Company
Regulation 47 | 47 | the has has duly
Eji]r;d!:urﬁd (1) copy of submitted taken note ol
section (1) & d) Hindi the copy of | the same
(4] of read | newspa the English | and will take
Securities and | with | per Newspaper | carein
Exchange sub- | publica publication | future,
[E:ﬂrid of India | geeti | tion to the Stock
It = .
Dhiig:ﬁnm ?:}& ;ZEM;L Ruchiage
and
Disclasure (4] notices
Requirements | of sent’ to
| Regulations, | Secu | Shareh
2015 rities | olders
regarding and for 40
notices given Exch | AGM
n ange | after
sharcholders Boar | comple
by d of | tion of
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advertisemen | India ﬂiépah: I
t be (List | b of
simultaneous] | ing Annual
¥ be Ohli | Report
submitted to gatio | was not
the Stock ns submitt
Exchange and ed 1o
Mscl | Stock
osur | Exchan
€ ge
Requ
irem
ents)
Regu
latio
ns,
2015
Pursuant Lo Regul | Procee There is a| The
ation dings of delay in the | Compan
Raguiation 20 30 af An rﬁal submission | had i
of General af the AGM | already
SEEBI . : .
SEBI (LODR) (LOD Meetin prm::eedmg received
read g was 5 with the | the query
B) submitt Steck from BSE
with Schedule | Fead ed late Exchange. dated
i1 Part A Para with beyond 06,04.202
A[13) Sched | 12 The 3; as per
of alein | hours Company which
SEBI/HO/CFD | Part of the have Revised
/ CFD-PoD- A closure received an | Proceedin
1/P/CIR/202 | para of email dated | B was
3/123 dated | meetin 06.04.2024 | submitted
Proceedings explaining 11.04.202
q[ﬂtmu&l of AGM the reasons | 4 along
General SER| _
Meetings of hefd on of such | with the
the listed /HO | 24.08.2 delayandto | reason of
entity should | /CF 023 provide the | delay.
be given D/ conclud summary of
within 12 CFD- | ed at12 the
hours of PoD- | om and proceeding
Estiag LPf | Stack 5 and
containing the CIR/ | Bk . _
following chan resolution
details in 2023 BQ was passed; the
brief: SYZ3 | intimat company
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date | ed on thereafter,
-date of the d 25.08.2 had
meeting; July | 023 at responded

13, 11:17 to the query
-brief details | 2023 | am. to raised and
af items BSE did the
deliberated and revised
and results NSE at filing on
mhisrank 11:23 11.04.2024

aum,

-manner of
approval
proposed for
certain items
{e-vaoting etc.).
Pursuant to | Regu | Regulat Fine Due to the | The
Corporate latio | lon completion | Company
Governance n 18(1) of tenure of | has
Report 18(1 | of SEBI two already
submitted by | ] of | LODR independen | paid  the
the Company | SEBI | states t directors, | fine. The
under LOD | at least the Company
Repgulation R twao compositio | has  duly
27(2) of SEBI third of n of Audit | taken note
(LODR) for the Committee | of the
the quarter membe was same and
endad rg  of incorrect will  take
December, Audit between care in
2022 N5E on Commit 01/01/202 | Ruture.
February tes 3 tll
2023 should 14/02/202
intimated the bz 3. It was a
Company Indepe miss  and
that due to ndent this
the Directo happened
completion rs. due to the
of the tenure fractional
af 2 Pue to round  off
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I_-minpenﬁﬁnt
Directors,
composition
of Audit
Committee is
not in  line
with
regquirement
s of SEBI
(LODR)

Pursuant to
Corporate
GOvErnance
Report
subimitted by
the Company
under
Regulation
27(2) of SEBI
(LODR} for
the quarter
ended
December
2023, NSE
phserved
that “haif of
the Board is
Mot Non-

Regu

latim

17(1
J of
SEEBI
LT

the
comple
tion of
tenure
of  bwo
indepe
ndent
directo
rsof the
compan
v, the
COMM oS
ition of
Audit
Commit
Tee was
left
incarre
i d
hetwer
n
n1/o1f
2023
till
14/02/
2023

Regulati
an
17(1)[=a)
of SERI
LODR

states
that
hoard of

director
& shall
have an
optimu
m
cambina
Lhan of
executiv
e A
nof-

execitiv

Fine

and the said
facts were
placed
before the
board of
Directors.

MEE  wide
notice
dated
22.05.2023,
fined  the
Company of
INK 90,000
fior the
violation of
Regulation
18(1) of
SEBI LODR,

Due to the

completion
of tenure of
Mrs. Nowvel
Singhal
Lavasa,
Mon-
Executive
Director
effective
from
ZRA0.2023,
the
compaositio
n of Board
(Executive
amd  Mon-
Executive

T

Company
has  duly
taken note
of the
game and
will  take
care in
futura.
However
the
Company
has
applied
for
waiving
off
applicatio
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_'Executiue"

@
director
& wilth at
|east
one-
WOITn
director
and not
less than
fifty per
cent of
the
board of
director
5 shall
compris
e of non-
executiv
2
director

5

Due to
the
compla
tlon  of
benure
of Mrs.
Movel &
Lavasa,
Mon-
Executi
Ve
Directo
T
effectiv
i
28.10.2
023,
COMpOS
Iton of
Board
Executi
wve and

incorrect
since half of
the Board is
Not  Mon-
Executive of
the board
compasitin
n.

NSE  had
fined  the
Company of
INR
3.77,000 tor
the
vielation of
Regulation
17(1) aof
SEBILODR,

'n dated

28.02.202
i,
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Non-
Executl
vz went
intorre
L
7. | Pursuant to Regul | Delay in There has | The
ation | Announc been a | Company
Regulation 30 30 ing the delay in| has
sicag results filing the | submitted
read ﬁi?t:l results of | the Voting
with wiih Baitut i the Postal | Results of
Regulation 44 Regu | or Ballot1e.on | the Postal
nf the SEBI latio | before or before | Ballot
LODE and o aq | 3100 B:00 p.m.on | through
SEBI of p-m. on Saturday, XBRL
Circulars Saturda z
, the 3 06042024 | mode on
there has : SEBI | D6.04.20 as stated by | 06.04.202
beendelayin | | o0 |24 4s the 4 and also
announcing R stated in Company in | submitted
the results of and | the the signed | the  pdf
Postal Ballot. | cpp, | Signed and issued | format to
Cire ﬁ:;?md Notice af | the
ulars | Notice of Pastal Exchange
Pastal Ballot. on
Ballot. 08.04.202
4  which
was
within 2
working
days from
the receipt
of
Scrutinize
i's Report,

Advisory nature compliances: Wherever, there is an ambiguity in the interpretation of the

provisions.
Sr. | Compliance Regulation/ Deviations | Actio | Adviso | Deta | Fine | Obser- Man-
No | Requirement | Circular No. n IV ils of | Amo | vations/ @ age-
(Regulations/ ' Take Viol | unt Remarks @ ment
circulars n by atio of the  Re-
guidelines n Practicin | spon
including E e
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' E]!I-Et-iﬁ-l.: Com pan_',a'
clause) Secretary
1. | Pursuant  to | Hegulation 29 | Intimation to | - - - Intimatio
Regpulation [(2¥a) of SEBI | stock n in
29(2)(a] of | LODR exchange regard to
SEBI LODE, wias  given the
Company under the notice of
should wrong  head board
intimate to of Financial meeting
stock Result. was
exchange given
about the choosing
Board meeting the
five days in Wrong
advance head Qe
Financial
Result
instead
of board
meeting
intimatio
n.
(b} The listed entity has taken the following actions o comply with the ohservations
made in previous reports Le, the observations are taken from the previous financial
year reports
Sr | Compliance | Reg | Deviati A Typ | Det Fin | Obser- Manape- Re-
. Require- u- ons ct | e of| ails e vations/ ment Re- | mark
N | ment (Regu- | latio io | Acti | of Am | Remarks sponse 5
0. | lations/ n/ n | on Vio ou | of the
circulars/ Circ T | (Advi| lati nt Practicing
guidelines ular a | sory/| on Company
including No. k | Clart Secretary
specific e | ficati
clause) | oo/
b | Fine
v | Ssho
W
Caus
@
Mok
cef
War
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ning,

efe)
Purspant o | SEBI | Mr. Adwvi 1L was
the SEBI(PIT | (PIT | Rawind 50
.[ A { i advised to
Regulations): | Regu | ra
latio | Mehta tie
a  Delayed | ns) though Company
intimation by traded that the
promoter  to the s
the Company shares intimation to
on trading of after SE
shares done taking hidil e
by him. the pre- Fisers
clearan
ce and done asap
traded not
itin the
approv later than
ed time two
frame trading days
bt friom
informe
d ter the receipt
Compa of
ny late
uﬁ information
18.07.2
NZ2
and Pes
ik Current
uently, slatus
Compa ndate
ny .
Intimat Campany. 13
it o now  maore
BSE vigilant on
and the
NSE transaction
doric 5 done hy
late on the
19.07.2 promoters/
022 designated
oy persons and
20.07.2 sORpiny 19
022 educating
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respect |

ively.

them from
time to time
that  they
have a
responsihili
ty to
Intimate the
Company

within 2
days of the
completion
of trading.

A5
supgested,
Company
have
increased
the fine in
order ko
stop these
transaction
5.

Mow, there
is a much
control  on
the
transaction
5
undertaken
by the
promaoters,
designated
persons and
now it being
done  post
proper
approvals.

Pursuant to
Reg.3(5) & (6)
of SEBEI [PIT
Regulations)

the Company
has not
maintained

Reg.
3(5])
& (6]
af

SEBI

(FIT

The
Compan
v has not
maintain
ed SDD
till dose
of

The
Company
has

| maintained

the sDD

during  the
FY 2021-12
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Structural latio | financial | since the tool
Digital ng] | year was installed
Database 31st during
[SD¥) kill March March 2022
close of 2021
financial year and that
31st  March the ECS
2021 and that name of | Larrent
the name of the alatuz
the Company Compan Update
Secretary was ¥
appearing Secretar The name of
under the list ¥ Was the
of defaulter. appeari company
ng under secTetary
the list o
af dppearing
defaulte under the
i defaulter
list
continued
till April 06,
2024,
Further, the
M5E has
conducted
the wirtual
audit on 07
April 2024
and
thereaftter,
post
satisfaction
MSE
removed
the name of
the C5 from
the
defaulter
list.
Pursuant to | Regu | The Approval of
the provisions | latlo | Compan sale of land
of Regulation | n 30 | y has not and huilding
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30 of SEBI| of disclose ' was material
(LODR), the!| SEBI |d the event  and
Company was | (LO | matenal should have
required  to| DR} | event to disclosed o
submit the stock the stock
disclosures to exchang exchange
stock e for the within
exchanges selling of prescribed
with respect land and time frame
to  material building under
events ie. sale situated Listing
of land and at Regulation.
building Dharuhe
situated at ra.
Dharuhera ELS
Current
Status
Update
in the Board
Meeting held
T
02.11.2023,
the —matter
far sale of
land wWas
passed and
Company
have
intimated
the stock
exchange
post
execution of
Lhe sale
transaction.

IL. Compliances related to resignation of statutory auditors from listed entities and
their material subsidiaries as per SEBI Circular CIR/CFD/CMD1 /114 /2019 dated

14th October, 2019 NOT APPLICABLE since there s no resignation of the
. ! ! ! :
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5r.

Mo,

Particulars Compliance Dbservations
Status JRemarks by PCS*
(Yes/No/ NA)

Compliances with the following conditions while appointing /re-appointing an auditor

i. If the anditor has resigned within 45 days | NA Since there is no
from the end of a quarter of a financial year, resignation  of  the
the auditor before such resipnation, has Statutory
issued the limited review )/ audit report for
such guarter; or

Auditors
during the FY under
TEVIEW.

Ii. If the auditor has resigned after 45 days
from the end of a quarter of a financlal year,
the auditor before such resignation, has
issued the limited review/ audit report for
such guarter as well as the next quarter; or

iil. [f the auditor has signed the limited
review,/ audit report for the first three
quarters of a financial year, the auditor
before such resignation, has issued the
limited review/ audit report for the last
quarter of such financial year as well as the
audit report for such financial year,

Other conditions relating to resignation of statutory auditor

i. Reporting of concerns by Anditor with
respect to the listed entty/fits material
subsidiary to the Aodit Committee:

a. In case of any concerm with the
management of  the listed
entity /material subsidiary such as
non-availability of information [
non-cooperation by the
management which has hampered
the audit process, the auditor has
approached the Chairman of the
Audit Committee of the listed entity
and the Audit Committee shall
receive such concern directly and
immediately without specifically
waiting for the gquarterly Audit
Committes meetings.

b. In case the auditor proposes to
regign, all concerns with respect to
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the proposed resignation, along
with relevant documents has been
brought to the notice of the Auwdit
Committes. In cases where the
p:n:rpn.lied resignation is due to non-
receipt of information / explanation
frem the company, the auditor has
informed the Audit Committes the
details of information | explanation
sought and not provided by the
management, as applicable.

¢ The Audit Committee / Board of
Mrectors, as the case may be,
deliherated on the matter an receipt
of such information from the auditor
relating to the proposal to resign as
mentioned above and communicate
its wiews to the management and the
auditor,

il. Disclaimer in case of non-receipt of
information:

The auditor has provided an appropriate
disclaimer in its audit report, which is in
accordance with the Standards of Auditing
as specified by ICAl f NFRA, in case where
the listed entityf its material subsidiary has
not provided information as required by
the auditor,

The listed entity / its material subsidiary
has abtained information from the Awditor
upon resignation, in the format as specified
in Annexure- A in SEBl Circular CIR/
CFD/CMD1/114/2019 dated 1Bth October,
2019,

*(hservations /Remarks by PCS are mandatory if the Compliance status iz provided as
Wo'or ‘NA"

1.

We hereby report that, during the review period the compliance status of the

listed entity is appended as below:

Sr. No.

Particulars

Compliance Status
(Yes/No/ NA)

(Observations
JRemarks by PCS*
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Secretarial Standards:

The compliances of the listed entity are in
accordance with the applicable
Secretarial Standards (55) lssued by the
Institute of Company Secretaries India
(ICS1), as notified by the Central
Government under section 118{10] of the
Companies Act, 2013 and mandatorily
applicable.

Yes

Adoption and timely updation of the
Policies:

s All applicable policies wunder SEEI
Regulations are adopted with the
approval of board of directors of the
listed entities.

= All the policies are in conformity with
SEBl Regulations and have been
reviewed & updated on time, as per the
regulations/crculars /guidelines
izsued hy SEBI

Yes, all the policies
are board approvied

¥es, all the policies

are im conformity
with SEEI
Regulations and

have been reviewed
& updated on time,
as per the

repulations,
circulars/guidelines
issued by SEBL
Maintenance and disclosures on
Website:
¢ The Listed entity s maintaining a
functional website, Yes
s Timely dissemination af the
documents/ information under a
separate section on the website,
Yies Documents are
maintained as per
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s Weh-links provided in  annual
corporate povernance reports under
Regulation 27(Z) are accurate and
specific which re- directs to the
relevant document(s]/ section of the
wehsite

Regulation 46 of SEBI
[LODR]. It is advised to
kindly disseminate all
the requisite
information on  the
wiehsite of the

Company.

Yes
Disqualification of Director:
Mone of the Director{s] of the Company
is/are disqualified under Section 164 of Yos
Companies Act, 2013 as confirmed by the
listed entity.
Details related to Subsidiaries of listed | Not Applicable Company doesn’t have

entities have been examined w.r.t:

{a) Identification of material subsidiary
companies

{b) Disclosure requirement of material as
well as other subsidiaries

any Subsidiary
Company.

Preservation of Docoments:

The listed entity is preserving and
maintaining records as prescribed wnder
SEBI Regulations and disposal of records
as per Policy of Preservation of
Documents  and Archival policy
prescribed under SEBI LODR Repulations,
2015,

Yes, Asconfirmed by
the management all
the documents are
preserved as per the
board approved

policy.

Performance Evaluation:
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The listed entity has conducted | Yes
performance evaluation of the Board,
Independent  Directors and  the
Committees at the start of every financial
vear/during the financial year as
prescribed in SEBI Regulations.
# | Related Party Transactions:
{a) The listed entity has obtained prior As confirmed by the
approval of Audit Committee for all related manIgement, the
party transactions; or Aam | Company has always
| obtained prior
(b] The listed entity has provided detalled | £ Audit
reasons along with confirmation whether appmk_ra g .
the transactions were subseguently | Committee  for -all
approved /ratified /rejected by the Audit | y.q related _ party
Committee, in case no prior approval has transactions as  per
heen ohtainead. [ which the BRPT are
always considered in
Quarterly Board
Meetings and
i accordingly, the same is
| intimated ta the
i Exchange at every
| interval of 6 months as
per Regulations of the
Exchange.
9. Disclosure of events or information:
The listed entity has provided ail the
required disclosure(s] under Regulation
30 along with Schedule 11l of SEBI LODR | Yes
Regulations, 2015 within the time limits
pr'E-E;:]ﬂbed thereunder, (subject. to the
points  mentioned
above)
10. | Prohibition of Insider Trading;
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The listed entity is in compliance with | Yes, subject to the :
Regulation 3[5) & 3(6) SEBI [Prohibition | points  mentioned

of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015, I

12

Actions taken by SEBI or Stock
Exchange(s), if any:

Mo action(s] has been taken against the
listed entity/ its promoters/ directors/
subsidiaries either by SEBl or by Stock
Exchanges {including under the Standard
Operating Procedures issued by SEBI | points  mentioned
through various circulars] under SEBI | above,

Regulations  and  circulars/  guidelines
isgued thersunder except as provided
_under separate paragraph herein (™).
Additional Non-compliances, if any:

Mo, subject o the

Mo additional non-compliance observed
for any SEBI resulationfcircular/guidance
note etc. Yes

Assumptions & Limitation of scope and Review:

1. Compliance of the applicable laws and ensuring the authenticity of documents and
information furnished, are the responsibilities of the management of the listed entity.

2. Our responsibility is to report based upon our examination of relevant documents and
information. This is neither an audit nor an expression of opinion.

3. We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial Records and

Books of Accounts of the listed entity.

4. This Report is solely for the intended purpose of compliance in terms of Begulation
244 (2] of the SEBI {Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015

and is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the listed entity nor of the efficacy
or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the listed entity.

For MMEK and Associates LLP
Compamy Secretaries

FEN: L2018 DEGDS00

Peer Review Certificate Mo 67 1,/2020
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Sd/f-

Priyanka Gupta
[Designated Partner)

FCS No. 9355

CP No, 24273

UDIN: FOO9355F000275170

Date: 30.04.2024
Place: Gurugram
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DISCLOSUREREQUIREMENTS) REGULATIONS, 2015

Tao

The Members,

OMAX AUTOS LIMITED

Piot Mo. B-26, Institutional Area,
Sector-32, Gurgaon
Haryana-122001, India

We have examined all relevant records of Omax Autos Limited (the Company) for the
purpose of certifying of all the conditions of the Corporate Governance under SEBI
{Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements] Regulations, 2015 for the financial
vear ended 31 March, 2024, We have obtained all the information and explanations
which to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of
certification.

The compliance of the conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the
management. Our examination was limited to the procedures and Implementation
thereof, adopted by the Company for ensuring the compliance of the condition of the
corporate governance, It is neither an audit nor an expression of opinion on the financial
statements of the Company.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given
to us, we certify that the Company has complied with the conditions of Corporate
Governance as stipulated in the Regulations except the ones as stated in our signed
Secretarial Compliance and Audit Report.

We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of
the Company nor of the efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has
conducted the affairs of the Company

For MNK Associates & LLP

Company Secretaries

FEN: L2Z018DEDD4900

Peer Review Certificate No.: 671/2020

Sd/-

Priyvanka Gupta

(Designated Partner)
Membership No. F9355
Certificate of Practice Mo, 24273
UDIN: FOD9355F000275797

Date: 30.04.2024
Place: Gurugram
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Annexure-3

CERTIFICATE OF NON-DISQUALIFICATION OF DIRECTORS
(Pursnant to Regulation 34(3) and Schedule V Para C clause [10)(i) of the SEBI
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015)

To

The Members,

OMAX AUTOS LIMITED

Plot MNo. B-26, [nsttutional Area,
Sector-32, Gurgaon
Haryana-122001, India

We have examined the relevant registers, records, forms, returns and disclosures
received from  the Directors of Omax Autos Limited and having CIN:
L3I0103HR1983PLC026142 and having registered office at Plot No. B-26, Institutional
Area, Sector-3Z, Gurgaon, Haryana-122001, India (hereinafter referred to as 'the
Company’), produced before us by the Company for the purpose of issuing this
Certificate, in accordznce with Regulation 34[3) read with Schedule ¥ Para-C Sub Clause
10(i} of the Securities Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

In our opinion and to the best of eur information and according to the verifications
{(including Directors Identification Number (DIN] status at the portal www.mca.gov.in) as
considered necessary and explanations furnished to us by the Company & its officers, We
hereby certify that none of the directors on the board of the company as stated below for
the Financial Year ending on March 31, 2024 have been debarred or disqualified from
belng appointed or continuing as Directors of companies by the Securities and Exchange
Board of India, Ministry of Corporate Affairs or any such other Statutory Authority.

5 Name of Directors DIN Date of appointment in
M. Company
1 [ Mr Jatender Kumar Mehta QOOZR207 2871071983
2 | Mr. Tavinder Singh 1175243 29410,/2015
3 | Mr. Bharat Kaushal 01973587 19/07 /2018
4 | Mrs. Sakshi Kaura 02094522 27 /0372013
5 | Mr.Ram Kumar Chugh 05166164 14/08/2021
6 | Mr. Devashish Mehta 07175812 19707 /2018
7 | Mr. Nipun KEhurana 01045301 03/08/2022
B | Mr, Nikhel Kochhar L 01021382 4 A0/01 72024

Ensuring the eligibility for the appointment / continuity of every Director on the Board is
the responsibility of the management of the Company. Our responsibility is to express an
opinion on these based on our verification. This certificate is nelther an assurance as to
the future viability of the Company nor of the efficiency or effectiveness with which the
management has conducted the affalrs of the Company.
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For MNK Associates & LLP

Company Secretaries

FRN: L2018 DEOO4900

Peer Review Certificate No.: 671/2020
5Dy -

Privanka Gupta

Pariner

Membership No. F 9355

Certificate of Practice No. 24273

UDIN: FOO9355F000D2T5753

Date: 30.04.2024
Place: Gurugram

Mote:

1. Someofthe documents was received by way of electromic mode fram the Company
and could not be wverified from the original records. The management has
confirmed that the records submitted oo us are troe and correct.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Your directors have the pleasure of presenting the Management Discussion and Analysis
Repart for the finandial vear ended on 31st March, 2024.

A, INDUSTRY STRUCTURE AND DEVELOPMENTS

Globally, the automotive industry has recovered In 2023-24 to surpass the pre- covid
pandemic volumes. During the year under review, the Indian economy saw a rebound in
key infrastructure sagments such as roads, highways, construction, power and mining. The
manufacturing sector across the board witnessed a rebound fellowing the increase in
consurmer spending and market sentiment, Original Eguipment Manufacturers (OEMs) and
automotive part manufacturers witnessed a significant  improvement in their
manufacturing capacity utilization, We witnessed the ramp up of new product
developments following new Real Drive Emissions (BS6 Phase 2} norms coming in to effect
fram April 1* 2023, The new norms effectively ansured vehicles across all segments would
need to conform to emission norms in real world on-road running conditions and not only
during testing in a laboratory environment, These stricter CO2 emission requirements
called for re-designing of vehicles by the original equipment manufacturers. In the first
guarter of 2023-24, the market witnessed a dip in volumes as compared to the previous
quarter, due to the increasze the price of vehicles by approximately 8-10% as well as the
time taken by OEMs to establish the new B56 Phase 2 product range in the market.

The Company continues to operate in shest metal processing space. The Indian auto-
components industry can be broadly classified into the organized and vnorganized sectors.
The organized sector caters to the OEMS and consists of high-value precision components
while the un- arganized sector consists of low-valued products and caters maostly to the
aftermarket customers,

The auto-component industry by and large depends upon the auvtomotive industry, Its
prowvih |3 broadly synonymous with the growth of autemotive industry. Indian Automotive
industry has been one of the largest automotive industries in the world. Most of the
major car and truck manufactures are present and manufacture in Indiz; the Indian Auto
Component industry has become an attractive supplier base for global markets.

The Indian auto-components industry has experienced healthy growth over the last few
years. The auto-components industry accounts for more than 2.3% of India’s GDP and
employs about more than 1.5 million people directly and indirectly. The averall industry is
putting efforts Immensely to become the 3™ largest in the world by 2025. A stable
government framework, increased purchasing power, large domestic market, and an ewver
increasing development in infrastructure have made India a favorable destination for
investment.

In recent years, various global automobile DEMs have made thair footprints in India, Their
increased presence in the Indian manufacturing landscape has significantly increased the
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Iocalization of their components in the country. India has become the preferred designing
and manufacturing hub for global auto OEMs for local sourcing and exports.

The Company also supplies sheet metal components to Indian Rallways, Indlan Railways
has shown steady growth over the years. Freight and Passenger earnings are the two
largest components of revenues for Indian Railways. With increasing participation
expected from private players, both domestic and foreign, due to favorable policy
measures, bath pasenger and freight traffic is expected to grow rapidly over the medium
to long term. Government of India’s focus on infrastructure is a major factor which will
accelerate growth of rallways, The Company hopes to benefit from the same.

As the adverse impact of the pandemic came to an end in the last year, the |ndian econamy
witnessed & shift in growth across various industries, Sectors which had largely benefited
from the surge in the “online” economy witnessed a correction and sectars which were
adversely effected such as brick and mortar retail, automotive, ete. experienced revival in
demand.

As the company is dealing in sectors which saw a revival in consumer demand, it witnessed
growth in revenues across key sub segments in the commercial vehicle industry, While
goods demand was aided by an increase in infrastructure spending by the government as
well as an incraase in consumer spending, the passenger commercial vehicle demand was
aided by a revival in demand from schools and state transport authorities.

The Company witnessaed 18 87% growth in revenue from manufacturing operations from
Bz 313,73 crores in 2022-23 to Bs 372,94 crores in 2023-24, The business of the Comparny
with the existing client “Tata Motors™ has witnessed double digit growth which has
improved the capacity utilization. In the year under question, the company also divested
its land asset which was not engaged in its core operations located in Sultanpur for Bs. 37
crores and used the proceeds to reduce its finance cost and improve liguidity. The
company was also able to put on lease certain built up sheds in the national capital region
which were lying vacant to generate rental revenue of Bs 3 crores on an annualized basis.

B. OPPORTUNITIES AND THREATS

In the advent of growing concerns over excessive use of fossil fuels and increasing pollution
levels, the government has pushed for shifting to electric vehicles. The Government of India
has plans to make a major shift to electric vehicles by 2030. Globally, countries have already
started shifting to electric vehicles. Hence, the importance of internal combustion engines
run by fossil fuels would lose relevance in the long run. With the likes of Tesla and BYD
planning ta invest in India, the electric vehide segment would throw a big opportunity for
Indian manufactures; Indla can be a global manufacturing hub for electric wehicles.
Manufacturers may look at not only producing EV models for the domestic market but also
for exports. Electric vehicles are a sunrise opportunity as India has over 70 per cent two-
wheelers and these could be made into electric vehicles. Government has proposed that
two- wheelers and three-wheelers sold in the country to be shifted to electric in a phased
manner, There is 3 huge opportunity in this segment.

145—



The global transportation industry, has now made a shifting towards electric, electronic and
hwbrid cars, which are considered mare fuel efficent, safe, environment friendly and
reliable mode of transportation. In coming times, this will open up new segments and
opportunities for auto-companant manufacturers. The industry has Lo be prepared for this
and need to adapt itself to the changes through systematic Besearch and Development of
new products and technologies.

The last Union Budget sought to compiement macro-economic fevel! growth, focusing on
microeconamic level oll-inclusive welfare, The foster roll-out of EV charging infro omd battery
swapping Is set to accelerate the adoption of clean mobility  in the country. The 2022-23
Budget had rightly ollocated the highest ever Capex of 5 100 billion (INR 7.5 lakh crore), up
34% over the lost year, aimed at creoting & improving our logistics infrastructure This, while
Jollowing the ogreed pathway on the fiscal deficlt {4.5% by FY 25-28).

The ollacation af INAR 20,000 crare for infrastructure projects and 25000 kms af edditional
Notional Highwoy network during FY23 wos o welcome move. This positively impacted the
transportation industry and the outo sector ot lorge. The special focus towords clean
technologies and electric vehicles for public transport will positively impact companies
manufocturing and supplying technology to electric buses and commercial vehicles, The
move to boast the rural economy with the announcement of an MSP payment af INR 2.73
lokh crore coupled with other benefits will aid the forming sector and is bound to enhonce
the rural economy and sentiments, The concessional corporate tax of 15 % for more than one
year Gl Morch 2024 wil prowide the much-needed impetus for the COVID impocted
manufacturing segment, This is further bolstered by the eagenly anticipoted re-fogk ot the
SEZ act, which will boost the compebitiveness of the Indian manufacturers.

The battery swopping policy will certalnly have @ positive impact on electrification of vehicle
segments such as City buses, Toxis, 3W as most of these operate in a more or less fived
territory and in coses of buses, one entity, i.e. the tronsport corporation can own the
swapping stations locate within the depots which creates on end to end contral wiz. over the
vehicle as well as the fuel, Le., the battery wiich In turn aids tn the demand monagement of
botteries, In odoition, 2W agpplicotions would olso benefit from this. This wouwld olso need o
cloud- powered interconnected network which would also boost connectivily solubions. Given
the expected increases prices of battery row material, steps must olso be foken [0 eRsure
technology obsorption can be Brought about in cell fevel manufocturing,

Vehicles powered by Compressed Natural Gas ({CNG) will also have a key role to play in
gadition to clectric bottery powered vohicles give the foct thot the government has invested
significantly i exponentiolly increosing the number of CNG filling stotions Goross the country,
in 2022-23, CNG prices increased foliowing the advent of the Russig-Ukraine wor, regucing
the price advantoge for consumers as compared to purchosing diesel powered vehicles. This
vear also CNG prices did not give enough of on economic advantage as compared fo diese/
gnd therefore the demaond for inkermediole and light commerciol vehicles powered by CNG
WS mufed.
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Following & Supreme Court mandate, all commerciol vehicies sald in the country post April
15t 2025 willl need to be fitted with alr conditioned driver cabins. There will be o reguirement
for OEMSs to re-design or modify some of their existing platfarms. This will be an opportunity
for the company to collaborate with its customers and introduce new products which can be
made vsing the same infrastructure with only incremental investment,

The cyciic demamd for medium and heavy commercial vehicles will posta threat to the supply
chain which will need to be agile and flexibie to cater to the highs and lows for eoch guarter,
Fue! prices (diesel as well as Compressed Notural Gas) will need to be closely monitared in
conjunction with freight rates as these parometers greatly influence the profitability of fleet
operators and in turm their ability to roise finance and purchose new vehicles.

L. SEGMENT-WISE OR PRODUCT-WISE PERFORMANCE
The Compony opergies in o single segment of metal sheet components and parts.

Commercial Vehicles [CV]

The CV industry experienced @ good recovery fram the covid impact in the iast fimancial year,
The recouwery was driven by revival in key segments of the ecoromy such as construction,
mining, highway construction, tourism and recpening of schools.

Railways
Roilway business wos impocted due fo the increase in the row material prices and the fived
price nature of railwoy contracts with the production uhits.

p, OUTLODK
The outlook looks bright as we expect the momentum in the increase in consumer spending
and key infrastructure segments to continue, The outcome of the ongoing Lok 3abha
general elections and Interest rates being maintained at the current level by the RBI will
have an impact on this outlook.

Currently, the Indian economy driven largely by domestic demand has remained resilient
amidst a global economic slowdown. As major auto OEMs ramp up their investment to
compete in the emerging electric vehicle sector, these technological changes in the industry
have to face cost pressures also. There will be also cost pressure due to this new technology
and it will also impact profit margins, Further, global automobile demand has also been
remained subdued due to looming Slowdown in the western part of the world resulting in
an adverse impact on export demand. Hence, the outlook for the avto sector will remain
positive but with caution to some of these headwinds in the short to medium term.

In the railway sector, we see some interesting developments. The Indian Railway network is
growing at a healthy rate. In the next few years, the Indian railway market is expected to be
one of the largest markets. Indian Railways is targeting to increase its passenger and freight
traffic significantly, The government has also announced a significant investment outlay in
railway infrastructure. It would boost the railway sector significanthy.

The demand for Wande Bharat trains for improving passenger safety and comfort will go a
long way In improving the passenger nding experience,
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E. RISKS AMND CONCERMNS

The Company is an automotive component manufacturer; hence, its business is largely
dependent on the health of the automotive sector. The health of automotive sector and
auto component sector is dependent on varlous factors wiz, general economy of the
country, global economy, disposable income with consumers, interest rate, fuel prices,
finance options, regulatory norms, input costs ete. Given the fact that the Indian econamy
and the automaohile sector is experiencing a gradual recovery, its impact would be felt in
auto-component industry and on the Company as well,

The Company's customer base is not very broad. The Company's major turnover comes
from wery fow customers, Any significant business risks to these customers can have
consequent impact on the Company, The management (5 putting its best effort to widen
its customer base,

The auto industry is driven by technology and the same is undergeing very rapid change.
& technological shift may make the existing technology obsalete in a very short period of
time. Whoever cannot adapt to the pace of technology, may miss the bus. f it impacts any
of the major customers of the Company, it may impact the Company as well.

The Company, being an auto compaenent manufacturer, uses steel and Cast-iron sheets as
major raw materials. Prices of these raw materials used in manufacturing have become
increasingly volatile in recent years, impacting consumer demand,. However, the auto
component industry Is insulated by the original equipment manufacturers who
compensate their suppliers for increase in raw material prices and suppliers pass on the
benefit when raw material prices decrease, keeping operating margins intact.

The Company operates in a single segment of metal sheet components and parts, This
sector has already been wery competitive, A lack of diversification into new business
segments may also have an impact on the future prospects of the Company.

The Company currently has a sound product base catering to the dermand of the
customers. Considering that technologies are changing very fast and new products and
technalogies are being developed rapidly, the Company will alsa face the risk of new
product development or new technolegy development. The business of the Company may
be hampered If the Company fails to keep pace with the new product or technology
requirements of its customers,

F. INTERNAL CONTROL 5¥5TEMS AND THEIR ADEQUACY

For the purposes of effective internal financial control, the Company has adopted various
policies and procedures for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business,
including adherence to company’s policies, the safepuarding of its assets, the prevention
and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial infermation.

In respect of the adequacy of internal financial controls with reference to the Financial
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statements, the Company has, inter alia, established various control systems which have
been already reported in the last Annual Report, There have not been any significant
changes in such control systems. The control systems are reviewed by the management
regularly. The same is also reviewed by the Statutory Auditors and Intermal Auditors from
time to time, The Company has also adopted various policies and procedures to safeguard
the interests of the Company. These policies and procedures are reviewed from time to
time. There has also been proper reporting mechanism implemented in the organization
for reporting any deviation from the policies and procedures. Compliance audits are also
conducted from time to tme by external agencles in variows areas of operations

G. DISCUSSION ON FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE 'WITH RESPECT TO OPERATIOMAL
PERFORMAMCE

The financial performance of the Company has improved this year as compared to last year
through concentrated efforts made to reduce debt, fived cost burden and ramp up sales.
The Company achieved a turnover of Rs. 372.94 crores compared to Rs.313.73 crores in
the previous year, The increase is primarily due to a rebound In the commercial vehicle
segment, The Company recorded an increase in EBIDTA margin from operations to 11.54%
in 2023-24 as compared to 9.13% in the previous year, The company has set up two
manufacturing units in Uttar Pradesh for its CV and Railways business. Long Member Plant
(LM Plant) has started its operations and Mew Railbway Plant [MNE Plant) & fully
commissioned and is in the process of executing trial orders. Overall, the aperational
performance of the Company was satisfactory during 2023-24 and s expected to improve
significantly in the aext financial year considering the revival being seen In core sectors of
the economy related to infrastructure,

H. MATERIAL DEVELOPMENTS IN HUMAN RESQOURCES / INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS FRONT,
INCLUDING NUMBER OF PEOPLE EMPLOYED.

The company recognizes the importance of human values and ensures that proper
encouragement, both moral and financial, is extended to employees to motivate them,
The human rescurces received commensurate attention during the year considering the
growvih of the organization and the need arsing therefrom.

The Company has initiated many programs on up- skilling / training its manpower. As an
ongoing exercise, the Company has continued to look at, identify, create and execute
seamlessly, initiatives which enhance productivity and efficiency. The Company continues
to invest in people through various initiatives which epable the work force to meet the
production reguirements and challenges related thereto and to infuse positive enthusiasm
towards the organization.
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Key Ratios

Particulars 2023-24 2022-23 2021-232 2030-21
Debtor Turnover Ratio

Cpening Debtors 1,098.45 192956 | 3,794.18| 11,674.17
Closing Debtaors 276,31 109845 | 19205 | 3,294.18
Mverage Debtors BEF.3E | 1.514.00| 2611.E7 FAa84.17
Bevenue from Operations A5,526.27 | 30,077.78 | 22220000 | 16,148 51
Debtor Turnover Ratio S51.68 19.87 8.51 2.16
(Rev from Dperations)/ Average Debtors

Inventory Tumover Ratio

Opening Inventony 1,670,233 279068 304752 459090
Closing Inventory 1,511.81 167033 2,730.68 | 3047.52
Average Inventory 1.591.07 223051 2919.10| 3,819.21
Revenue from Operations 35.526.27 | 3007778 | 22220020 | 1614851
Inventory Turmowver Ratio 22.33 13.48 7.61 4.23
{Rev from Operations)y Average Inventory

Dperating Profit Margin %

EBIT 4, 37884 545 96 BF775 | -3,213.88
Hevenue from Operations A5,526.27 | 3007778 | 22220000 | 16,14851
Operating Profit Margin % 12.33% 1.82% =3.95% «19.90%
(EBIT)Y Revenue from Operations

Net Profit Margin %

Profit after tax and Comprehensive Income 1,168.19 | -2,439.18| 2,346.47 -859.82
Met Sales & Other Incorme 37,294.28 | 3156120 | 25,377.26 | 18,353.22
Operating Profit Margin % 3.13% -1.73% 9.25% -4.68%
Met Profit / Sales (incld Other Income)

Return on Met Worth

Profit after tax and Comprehensive Income 1,168.19 | -2,439.18| 2346.47 <855, 82
Opening Shareholder's Equity 2859035 | 3102953 | 2868309 | 2712572
Closing Shareholder's Equity 29, 75854 | 2859035 | 31,029.53 | 28.683.04
Avg Shareholder's Equity 29,174,45 | 25,809.94 | 29,856.31 | 27.904.40
Return on Net Worth &.00% 8. 18% T.BEH «3.08%
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPOKT
To the Members of Omax Aatos Limibed
Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Ohpinion

We have audited the accompanying financial starerments of Omax Autos Limited (“the Company™), which comprise the
Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2024, the Staternent of Profit and Loss {including other comprehensive income), the Statement
of Changes in Equity, and the Statement of Cash Flows for the vear then ended and notes o the nancil statements including
a material accounhng policies and other explanatory nformateon. (hereinafter referred to as the “Minancial statements™).

In our opinion and 10 the best of our information and acconding o the explanations given o ws, the aforesaid Anancial
statements give the information required by the Companies Act, M013 ("the Act™) in the manner so required and give o i
and Faar view in conformity wath the Indian Accounting Standards prescribed wnder Section [33 of the Act read with the
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Bules, 2005, as amended (“Ind A5) and other sccounting principles. generally
accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2024, its Profit, toral comprehensive Income,
changes in equity and its cash flows tor the vear ended on that date,

Basis for Opinion

We comducted our audin in accosdance with Standands on Awditing {5As) specified under section 1430103 of the Act, Our
responsibilitios under those Sandards are further deseribed in the * Auditor’s Responsibilitics for the Audit of the Financial
Etatements’ section of our report. We are independent of the Compony in sceordonce with the Code of Ethics issued by ihe
Institate of Chartered Accountants of India ¢ICAI" together with the ethical requiremenis that are relevant 10 o adit of
the financial statcments under the provisions of the Act and Rules thercunder and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in actordance with these requiremenis and the ICAL's Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence
wie have obtained i sulficient and appropriate 1o provide a basis Cor our audil opinion on the financial stalements

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, i our professional judgment, were of most significance in our awdit of the financial
statemenss of the curment period. These matiers were addressed inthe context of our audit of the financial statements as a
whole, and m farming our opinion thereon, end we do not provide a separate opimton on these matters, We hove determined
the matters deseribed below o be the key audic maters w e communicated in our report.

Kev Awdit Marter Awdit Response
Valuation of rade receivelles Priwcipal Awdit Procedires

The neure of Company’s operations requires | Orr audit procedure mcluded, among others:
pertidic revision in rstes charged from customers
as well as various claims in the normal course of |« We assessed the validity of material ouistanding reccivables by
business. Such price revisions and cloims are | obtwiming third-party confirmatiors and reconcibations of amoants
affected both prospectively and retrospectively. | toassure the completeness and recording of all cloims filed with the
Such claims are also recorded on provisional basis, | custoimers,

subject 1o confirmation by customers, Considering
orverall low operoting margins in the industry, such
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Key Aundit Muatter

Audit Response

revisions and claims have a significant impasct on
company’s  profitability, Due o these reasons,
valuation of trade receivablies has been considercd
a key audit matier.

Inventory

The Company has large quaniities of inventory at
different plants. The entily &= in o customer specific
industry and i may have slow moving' damaged
inventory due o model discontinuarion or excess
production  sccumulated st different Iocations,
Different prodects have varous variants due (o
which there 15 4 possibabity of gap in actusl and
recorded consumphon of rew materials resulting in
$|'I.II:IEII]HI.".I'1,!:IIZCL'.'¢H ol lentil:l'r:g: of raswe matenal
inventory. For these reasons, inventory has been
considered as key sudit master.

* We also considered paviments recetved subsequesn o vear-end,
past payment history and unusual patterns o dennfy potentially
unacknowledged: unconfirmed balances.

v We assessed the appropristeness of the allovwonee of doubtful
receivibles considening various audit provedures across the planis
i uicking

- Consideration and concurrence of the agreed payment terms;

- Wenhication of recepts from trade receivables subsequent to

year end;

« Where there were indicators that trade receivables were unlikely
i be collected, we assessed the adequacy of the allowance for
impairment of trode receivables, We assessed the ageing of trade
receiviables, disputes with customers amd the past pavment hisiory
of the customers,

e andil procedure included, among others,
= We obtained copies of physical venfication reports of inventory
conducted by the Management.

* We paricipated physical verification of inventory and for selected
-s.-amph: of imventory items compared the phvsical quantitics to the
quantitics recorded o the inventory sheets,

¢ Mdade enguiries regarding chsolete mventory thems and inspected
the conditton of items counted and proper provision has been mude
wherever necessary.

o Cher audit procedures included testng of the mventory provissons |

made by the Company and also the basis of management
assumptions with the underseanding and challenging the Rey
AssLmptans,

* Evplwate the future wsage of inventory in case of discontinued
models based on past experience of movement of material and
products used in other plangs;

Information (Mbher than the Financial Statements and Awditor's Report Thereon

Tl Coinpany s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The ather information comprizes the mformation
included in Annual Report, bot does nod include the financial statements and our awditor’s report thereon,

Ohur apinion on the financial statements does nor cover the other information and we do et express any form of assurance
conclusion thereon.
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In connection with owr auwdit of the fineneial stptements, our pesponsibility is o read the ather information and, in deing 5o,
consider whether the other information 1 materally wnconsistent with the financial setemens or our knowledge obtained
in the awdit or otherwise appears o he materially missiated,

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other infonmation, we
are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Covernance for the Standalone Financial Statements

The Company’'s Board of Directors and Management are responsible for the matters stated in scctzon | 303 of the Act with
respect to the preparation of these financial statermenss that give a true and far view of the finuncial positon, financial
performance including cther comprehensive income, changes in eguity, and cash fows of the Company in aceardance with
the Ind AS and ather accounting principles penerally accepted in Tndia. This responsibility alza includes naintenance of
adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and
for preventing and detecting frowds and other imegulanities; selection and spplation of approprinte sccounting polacies;
making judgmems and estimates that are reasenable and prudent; and design, implementation and mainienanee of adeguate
kel finaneial controls that were operating effectively foren=summg the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the finoncial statements that give o true and fair view and are free
from material misstatement, whether due 1o fraud or emor,

In preparing the financial statements, the Managerment and the Board of Directars are responsibie for assessing the
Compary’s ability 1o continue a3 a going congem, disclosing, as applicable, matters related 1o going concern amnd wsing the
poeng cemeern hasis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or 10 cease operations, or bas
no realiztic nhtermative but o do 2o,

The Board of Directors are also respensible for oversemng the Company s finencial reporting process

Auditor’s Responsibilities For the Audit of ihe Financial Statements

Owr objectives are o obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements s a whole are free from matersal
misstatement, whether due 1o frawd or emror, and fo 5= an auditor”s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance
isa high level of assurance bar is not a guaranee that an audit conduceed in accordance with 3As will always detect a
mutenal misstatement when it exists. Msstatements can arise from fraed oremor and are considerad material i, individually
or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decizions of users token on the basis of
this financial statement,

As purt of an audit i sccordance with SAs, we exercise professional judzament and maintain professional skeplicism
throughout the audin, We also:

¢ [dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraed or ermor,
design und perform psdnt procedures responsave to those msks, and obtwn audie evidence that 15 sufficient and
ul!rprir]'ld']:l.l.u Ly prl:r'l.-ir.]r.: a bragss for o upirli.uh- The fisk of no :l-Ll[l.!L‘tilI‘g_utmtl:ri:ﬂ irnslaledeiil Fediil liﬂﬁ (o fratd
is= higher than for one resulting from error. as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentonal omissions,
misrepresentaions, or he overrde of imemal control.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant o the sudit m order to desion audit procedures that ore
appropraie inthe circemstanees, Under section 1430300 of the Act, we are also responsible for expressing our
opinion e whether the company has adequate intemal finascial controls with reference o financial statements in
place and the operating effectivencss of such controls.
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e Evaluate the appropriateness of scoounting pobicies usel and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and reluted
disclosures made by management.

e Conclsde on the approprisiencss of mansgement’s use of the geing concem basis of accounting and, hazed omn the
audit evidence obtiined, whether a material uncertmnty exists related to events or conditiors that may cast
significant doubt on the Company's ability o continue a5 a going coneern. IFwe conclude that a maierial uncertainty
exisis, we are required to draw attention in pur awditor’s report o the related disclosures in the financial statements
ar, if such disclosures are inadequate, 1o modity our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the sudit evidence
abtained up to the date of our suditor™s report, However, future events or conditions may cause the Company o
cease o continge as & going concerm.

= Evaluate the overll presentation, structure amd confent of the Dnancial statements, inchading the disclosures, and
whether the fnancial satements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fabr
preschlabo,

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the financial statements that, individually or in aggregate, makes it probable
thut the ceonomic decisions of & reasonably knowledgeable user of the financial stasements may be influeneed, We consider
quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (1) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our
work; and {11} to evaluate the effect of any identificd misstatements in the financial statements.

W communicate with those charged with povernanee rezarding, among other matters, the planned scope and tming of the
aepdit and sigmificant audit findings, including any sigmificant deficiencies in intemal comrol that we identfy durng our
audil,

We also provide those charged with povernance with a statement that we have complicd with relevant ethical requirensents
regarding independence, and te communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought
fo bear om our independence, and where applicable, related saleruards,

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those mitters that were of most
significance in the andit of the finencial statements of the current period and are theretore the key audit maners, We describe
these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matier or when, in
extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse
consegquences of doing so would reasonably be expected do outweigh the public interest benefils of such communicarion.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Reguirements

(11 As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order™) issued by the Central Government of India
in tering of section 1431 1) of the Ac, we give in “Ansexure |7, a statement on the matiers specified in paragraphs 3 and
4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

(2) As required by section 143(3) of the Act, we report that;

g, We have sought and obtaimed all the mformaton and explanations which s the best of our knowledae and hehet were
necessary for the purposes of cur audit;

B. Inour opinion, proper books of account as requered by law have been kepd by the Company 50 Gar as (1 appears from
our examinaton of those books,

. The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss mcleding Other Comprehensive Income, Statement of Changes
in Equity, and the Statement of Cagk Flows dealt with by this report are in agreement with the books of aceount:
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.

. In owr opinion, the aforesaid finenciol statements comply with the Indien Accountirg Standards specified under

section 133 of the Acr

O the basis of the writien representanons received from the directors as on Morch 31, 2024, and taken on record by
the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disgualified as on March 31, 2024, from beng appointed a5 a director
in terms of section 164 2] of the Act,

With respect 1o the adegquacy of the intermal linancial controls with reference 1o inancial smtements of the Company
and the operating effectiveness of such comrals, we give our separate report in “Annexure 27

With respect 1o the wiher matters tobe included in the Audinr's Report inaccordance with the requirgments of section
1970 16) of the Act. as amended:

I oy opinion and 1o the best of our informatien and according 10 the explanations given 1o us, the remuneralion paid
{ provided for by the Company to its directors during the year is in accordance with the provisions of scction 197 of
the Act,

With respect to the other mudters 1o be included o the Awditor’s Bepon in pocordance with Rule 11 of the Companies
(Auddin and Avditors) Bules, 2004, tnour opinton and to the best of our information and aceonding e the explanations
given o us,

11 The Company has disclosed the impact of pemding Iitigations on its financial position in is financial
statements — Refer Mote 40{a) on Contingent Liabilities to the financial statements;

{ii} The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts. Hence, the question
of anv matenal foresceable losses does not anse;

{iii) There has been ne delay in transferring amounts, required o be wansforred, to the Tnvestor Education
and Prodection Fund by the Company,

(iv) {n) The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no tunds have been
advanced or foaned or invested (either from bomrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or
kind of funds) by the Company o or in any other person or entity, including forgign entities
{“Intermediaries™), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the
Intermediary shall. direetly or indirectly lend or mvest in other persons or entities identifisd 10 any
manner whatsoeyver ]1]-' o on behalFof the L-'r'u'npan:,rl:“u It imrate El."l‘!l.'ﬁll'."'iﬂl‘il,“.'i":lﬁr Frrm.'iﬂu any guaranioe,
security or the like on behalMof the Ultimaie Beneficiarics,

(b} The Management has represented, that, 1o the best of iz knowledge and belief, no funds have bean
received by the Company from any person or entity, including foreign entities {*“Funding Parties™), with
the understoanding, whether reconded in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall, directly or
indirectly, bend or invest in other persons or entities wdentifed i any manmer whstsoever by or on behalf
of the Funding Party {"Ultimate Beneficianies™) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf
of the Ultimate Benefictaries

fe) Based on the audit procedures thit kas been considered reasenable and appropriate in the circumstences,
pothing hag come i our nofice that bas caused ws o believe that the representations under sub-clavse (i}
and (iip of Rule | I{e) contain any material misstatement.
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i)

i)

The interim dividend declared by the Company during the year is in accordance with section 123 of the
Act to the extent it applies to declamtion of dividend. However, the sad dividend was ned poid on the
date of this audit report,

Bazad on our examination which incloded test checks, except for the instances mentioned below, the
Company has wsed secounting seflwares for miaistaining s books o aceount which has a leature of
recerding awdit teail fedit log) feciliy and the same has operated theouglout the vear for all relevant
transactions recarded inthe respective sofiwares,

i The feature of recording audit trail was not enabled at the dafabase level for accounbing soffwars
to lag amy direct dita changes.

TH] I the ahsence of independent auditor”s repart in relation o cortrols al service organization for
accouniing software used for maintaining e books of account relating to payrod] process, which
wis operated throughout the vear by a third-party software service provider, we are unable to
comment whether sudin irail feaiure of the said sofiware was emabled and operated throughoum
the year for all relevant transactions recorded in the software,

Further, for the penod awdit trail fedit Joo) faciliey was enabled and operated for the respective
secounting sofbwares, we dad nod come across any mstance of the audat tranl feature being tampered with,

As proviso 1o Tule 3010 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 is applicable from April [, 2023,
reporting umder Rule 1 1{ghof the Companics {Audit and Aoditors) Rules, 2004 on proservation of audit
truil s per the statutory requirements for record retention & not applicable for the financial vear endead
March 31, 2024,

For BGIC & Associates LLIP
Chartered Accountants

Firm's Registrofion Mo, 0033048 M 00055

Pranav Jain

Pariner

Membership Mo, 098308

LN 24005308 BE CPZZ306R

Date: May 02, 2024
Place: Gurugram
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[Referred toan paragraph 1 under ‘Report on Giber Legal amd Regulsiory Reguirements™ i the Independent Auwdiior™s
Report of even date to the members of Gmax Autos Limibed on the financial statemenis for e year ended March 31,

024,

To the best of our mformation and acoording o the informadion, explanations, and wrtien representations provided o
us by the Company and the books of account and other reconds examimed by us o the vommsil course of awdit we repori

it

i)

(i}

(ah

(b}

e

{d}

ted

()

AMNEXURE 1 TO THE INDEPENDENT AUMTOR™S REPORT

(A The Company has mantained proper reconds showing full particulars, incheding quantitative
details and situation of property, plant ond equipment and relevant details of nght of use asscts
and Investment property.

(B} The Company his maintained proper records showing full particulars of intangible assets,

The Company has a regular progrom of physical venfication of its propery, plant and equipment, night
oF use assets and investment property under which the assets are phvsically verified ina phased manner
ower a period of 3 vears, which, i our opmion, 15 reasonable having regard to the size of the Compuny
and the nature of i= assets, However, no physical venflication was carried out by the management of
the Company during the year, and we are therefore, unable W comment on the discrepancies, if any,
which could have ansen on such verification.

The tatle desds of all the imimovable properties (ncluding investment properiies) beld by the Company
{her than propertes whiere the Company is the lessee and the kease agreements are duly executed in
firvour of the lesses) disclosed in the financial statements are held in the nae of the Company, ¢xcept
for the following property:

Deseription Crnss Hebd im the name Whether Period held Reason for

il property Carrying al promoter, director | indicate range, wirt bredng
Value or their relative or where heeld in name
{Rx. in emplayee appropricte of compuny
Lakhs)

ﬁuilﬂinh!_ g7 16 Anfoanms Miw - Lnder
Comsdructions Process
Private Limited

The Cormpany has not revalued s Property. Plant and Equipment {znd Right of Use assets) or
intangible asses durimg the vear.

Mo procesdings have been imtiated or are pending against the Company for holding any benami
property under the Benmmi Transactions (Prohibinon) Act, 1988 {45 of 1988) and rules made
thercunder. Accordingly, reporting under elause 3n0ie) of the Order is nod applicable to the Compamy.

The mamagement has condected phyvscal verificaton of invenory at reasonable intervals during the
vear, excepl for one location. In our opinkon, the coverage and procedure of such verification by the
management is appropriate. Mo discrepancies of 10% of more i the aggregane for each class of
invemory were noticed, However, in respect of inveniories which were ror physically venified we are
umable to comment on the discrepancies which could have arisen between phyvsical inventory and
ook recornds,
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(i)

(iv]

(v}

(vl

(bl

()

(b}

)

(d)

(e

if

The Company has a workmg capital lmet m excess of Bs 5 crore sanctioned by banks based on the
securty of current assels during the vear, The quarerly statements, in respect of the working caprial
limits have been fled by (he Comgmany with such banks and such statenems are nwatenally m
agreement with the books of account of e Company Tor ihe respective periods,

The Company has nof made any investment i, provided any guaranies or security or granted any loans
or advances in the nature of loans, secured or unsecured to companics, firms, Limited Lisbility
Partnerships {LLPs) or any other parties during the wear, The Company has grunted boans to its
cmployees as per company™s established policy during the year.

Drinng the year, the Compeny has not provided smey loans or provided any advances in the nature of
founs, or guamantee, or security W any other entity. Accordingly, reporting under clanse Miiga) o the
Chrder = not gpplicable 1o the Company.

The Company has nol made any invesiment, provided eny guarsniec of given any security of gramted
any loans or advances in the nature of loans during the year, The terms and conditions of the granted
foams to i emplovess and are ned, prima facie, prejudicial to the inderest of the Company.

In respect of loans granied by the Company to its employees, the schedule of repayment of principal
higs een stipulated and the repayments of prncipal have generally been regulor as stipulated.

In respect of loans granted to employees by the Company, there is no overdse amount remaining
outstanding as at the balance shest date.

The Company has not granted any loan oF advance an the matire of loan which has fallen due durmg
the year. Further, no fresh loans were granted 1o any pamy to seitle the overdug loans/advances in
natume of loan.

During the year, the Company has not granted any loans or advances in the natare of lonns, which are
repavable on demand or withoot specifying any terms or period of repayment. The Company had
rranted loans repayahle on demand in earlier vears, however, no balance is outstandimg as at the vear-
endd in respect of sech loans as these have either been recovered or written of F duning the year.
Accordmgly, reporting under Clause 300000} 15 not applicable,

The Commpany has nol éntered inlo any transaction covered umder sections 135 and 186 of the Act,
Accordimgly, reporting under clavse 3iv) ol the Crder s not apphcable w the Company,

The Coanpany has not accepted any deposits and there is no amount which has been considersd as
deemed deposit within the meaning of 2ections 73 to 7o of the Act and the Companies { Acceptance of
Deposits) Rules, 2004 (as amended), Accordingly, reporting ander clause 30v) of the Crder @& sot
gpplicable to the Company.

The Central Government has specified maintenance of cost records under sub-section { 1) of section
148 of the Act i respesct of the products of the Company. We have broadly reviewed the books of
pecount maintaned by the Company pursuant 0 the Rules made by the Central Government for the
magintenance of cost records and are of the opinion that, prima facie, the prescribed accounts aml
records have been made and maintained, However, we have not made a detailed exarmination of the
cost records with & view o determine wiwther they are accurate or complate,
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i vii)

(il

f1%1

{a)

ik

(a)

ik

ic)

(d)

In our cpmion, and according w the information asd explanatons given w us, the Company (s
generally regular in depositing undisputed stanstory dues including goods and services tax, provident
fumd, emplovess’ siate insurance, income-iax, sales-1ax, service tax, , duty of cusioms, dury of excise,
value added mx, cess and other material setory does, as apalicable, with the approprizie awmhoritics,
Further, noundisputed amounts payable in respect thereo ! were sutstanding at the year-end for a period
of more than six months from the date they became pavable.

According to the information and explanations given 1o us, there are no staturory dues referred in sub-
clause (ah which have not been deposited with the approprizte authorities on aceount of any dispate
excent for the follvwing:

¥ In Lacs)
Amaunt Feriod to
Mame of Mature of Girpas paid which rhe Fﬂ;;"}:.::':im P
the stataie dues amaunt wnder Amannt 'n din
Profest relates pe g
Central Mrisaflowance 200405
Excize Act, | of CEMVAT 268.24 iz CESTAT
: o ards
[ G4 credil
Commmussioner
Ceenfral Disallowanee 0405 Dy
Excize Act, | of CEMVAT 1E7.98 . :;Im, s Commissioner
[REE credil ! Asa
L oamnissioner
Joumit
VAT el 77.26 200508 | Commissioner
% . { Appeal)
VAT CST & VAT HET = Mo-11 Tribunal =
rlr -:Tﬁt' Income Tax | 3243.22 469,00 2019-20 CIT (A} - _

According to the information and explanations given 1o us, B0 ransactions wene surrerndered oF
dizgclosed as income during the yvear in the 1ax asscssments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (43 of
131} which have not heen recordad in the books of acconnti.

According to the informason and cxplanations given 1o us, the Company has not defaulied m
repayment of 1ts loans or borrowings or inthe payment of mterest thereen to any lender,

According to the information and explanations given to us and written representation received from
the management of the Company, and on the basis of our audif procedures, we report that the Conpany
has naot been declased o wilful defaulier by any Bank or financial institution or other lender.

In o apinion and according to the informnation and explanafions given o us, money raised by way of
term loans were applied for the purposes for which these were obtained,

In our epmion and according o the mformation and explanations given to us, and on an overall
examimtion of the francial stiements of the Comgany, fueds mesed by the Company on =hon term
basts have nol been utilised for long term purposes,

The Company does net hold any mvestment inany subsidiary, associate or jeint venture {as defined
under Companies Act, 20003} during Lhe year ended 31 March 2024, Accordingly, reporting under
clauses 3{ix)e) and 3{ix}0) ofthe Order i= not applicable

159—



(X}

I%i)

{zxn)

i i)

(xiv)

[xwvh

{xvi}

{xwii)

DR T

fi)

(b

i)

(b}

&)

{a)

(b}

The Company has mot raised any money by way of imitial public ofler or further public offer (inclwding
debn instrumentsy, during the year, Accordingly, reporuing wrdler clawse 3xFa) of the Order 15 mo
applicabde W the Company.

Acoording o the information and explanations given o us, the Comgany Tas ot made any preforential
allotmeeni or private placement of shares o {ully, paniably or opticmally j convertible debenmres during
the year. Accordingly, reporting under claose 30x0(b) of the Order is not applicable o the Company,

Tor the best of our knowledge and according to the infermation and explanations given o us, no fraud
by the Company or on the Company kas been noticed or repored during the period covered by our
pandil.

Mo report under section 143012} of the Act bas been led with the Central Government for the period
covered by our awdit,

According fo the information and explanstions given 10 us including the representstion made (o us by
the management of the Company, there are no whistle-blower complaims received by the Commpany
durmg the vear,

The Company & mod a Midhi Company and the Nidbi Bules, 2004 are not applicsble to e Accordingly,
reparting winder clavse 30} of the Onder is not applicable o the Coimpany,

In ouir opinion and according to the information and explasations given (o us, all ransactions entered
inte by the Company with the related paries are in complizinee with sections 177 and 188 of the Act.
where applicable. Funbser, the details of such related party wansactions have been disclosed in the
financinl statemecnts, as required wnder Indian Accounting Standacd (Ind AS) 24, Related Party
Dhsclosures specified in Compenics {Indian Accounting Standards) Rules 2015 (as amended) as
presoribed under section 133 of the Act,

In our opinien and accordmg to the information and explanations given to us, the Company hos on
internal sudit system as required under section 138 of the Act which is commensurate with the size
] maviure of 185 business,

W have considered the reports ssued by the Internal Auditors of the Company il date for the year
under audit,

According o the information and explonation given to us, the Company has not entered mio oy non=
cash ransactions with #s directors or persons connected with them and accordingly, provisions of
section 192 of the Act are not spplicable 10 the Company,

The Company 15 nodt reguited 1o be rezgstered under section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act,
1934, Accordingly, reporting under cluuse 3{xvi) (2) and (b) of the Order 15 not apphicable o the
Company.

The Company 15 0ot a Corg Investreent Company and thers are o Core Investment Companies in the
Ciroup, Aceordingly, reporting under clause Mxvid (¢)and (d) of the Order is not applicable 1o the
Company,

The Company has not incurred any cash loss in the current as well as the immediately preceding
financial wear,

There has been no resignation of the statutory sueditors during the year. Accordingly, reporting under
clavse 3{xviii} of the Order 15 not applicable to the Company.

160—



{xix})

(%}

(XN

According toe the information and esplanations given e us amd on the basis of the fnancial ratios,
ageing and expected dates of realisstion of nescial assets and payment of Goencial Eabilites, other
informstion aceomparying the fnancial starements and our knewledeze of the Board of Dinectors and
Manngement plans amd based on our examination of the evidenoe supporting the assumptions, oothimg
bins corre b odr attention, which couses us e believe thist any materal uncenainty exist as on the die
af the audit repoet indicating that Company. is nol capable of meeting 112 labilines existing ar the doe
of halance sheet as and when they Galb due within g pecod of one year from the balance sheer dane, We,
hosvever, state that this 45 mon an sssurance &5 o the Mg viabiliey of the Company, We further stage
than owr reperting & based on the facts up o the dae of the awdit repon and we neither give any
guarances nor any assuranse thar all Habibives Galling due within a peciod of ere vear from the balance
sheer date, will get discharged by the Company as and when they fall due,

Accarding 1o the information and explanations. given 1o us, The Compamny docs not fulfil the criteria
as specified wmder section 1350 1) of the Act read with the Companies (Corpomate Social Responsibility
Falicy) Rules, 2014 and according, reporting under clause (xx} of the Order is not applicable o the
Company.

The Company i3 not required o prepare Consolidated Financisl Statements, Further, the reporting umder

clause (xx1) is not applicable in respect of audit of standalone financial statements of the Company,
Accordingly, no comment has been inclieded in respect of =aid clause under this report,

For BGIC & Associates LLFP
Chartered Accoumianis
Firm’s Registration MNo. (M3 304 NMNS00054G

Pranav Jain
Pariner

Membership Mo, 09808

U 24098308 BRCPEZI06H

Date: May 02, 2024
Flace: Gurugram
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ANNEXURE I TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR™S REPORT

Referred o i paragraph 2 under “Report on Oiher Legal and Regulatory Requirements" in the Indeperdeni Audiior’s
Repon of even dite o ihe members of Omax Autes Limited on the financial statements for the vear ended March 31,
2024,

Report on the Imivrnal Finaacial Controls over Financial Reporting under Clause (1) of Sub-section 3 of Section
143 of the Companies Act, 20003 (“the Act™)

We have sudited the intermal financial controls over financial reporting of Omua Autes Limited (“the Company™) as of
March 31, 2024 in conjumciion with our avdin of the firancizl statements of the Company for the vear ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company s manggerment is responsible for catablishing and maintaining miernal Anancial comtrals bassd on the
internal contosl over fnancial reporting criteria cstablished by the Company censidering the essential componcnts of
internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Beporting issucd by
the Institute of Charsrad Accowntants of lndia {“ICALI).

These responsibihities include the design, anplementztion and mamtenance of adequate intermal lnancal contiols that
were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efMcien conduct of s busmess, including adborese 1o
company s odscics, the safeguarding of s assels, the provention and detection of frawds and crrors, the accuracy and
commpleteness of the accownting reconds, and the Gmely preparation of reliable fnarcial mlenmatson, as required under
the Companics Act, 20103,

Aunditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibifity s o express an opimion on the Compmny's intermal finzncial controls over finencial repering based
on sur audit, We conducted our sudit im accordance with the Goaduoee Mote on Awdit of Interra] Finansisl Controls
Over Finangial Reporting (the “Guidance MNote™} and the Standards on Auditing specified under section 143010 of the
Act o the extent applicable to an audit of idermal fimancial controls, beth izaed by the AL Those Sandands and the
Guidange Mote require that we comply with ethicol reguirements and plan and perform the nedit o obtain reascnable
assuranee about whether adeguate mternal fnancial contrels over financinl reporting was estoblished and maimained
and il such controls opersted effectrvely 1n all mstenal respects,

Oyr audit mvelves performing procedures to obtaim awdit evidence pbout the pdequacy of the iternal finkncial conirols
system over fingneial reporting and their operating effectiveness,

Oy audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting insluded ebtaining an understanding of mternal financial
conlrads over financiol reporting, assessing the risk that a matenol weakness exisis, and testing and evaluating the design
and operating effectivensss of mternal control based on the asscssed nsk. The procedures selected depend on the
auditor’s judgement, including the asscssment of the nsks of materiol misstatement of the financial simements, whethes
due to frawd or error.

We beliove that the audit evidence we have obained is sufTecient and appropriate o previde a basis for our audit opinion
on the Company s intemal financial controls system ewver financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Contrals Over Financial Reporting

A company’s internal linaneial confrol over financial reporting s a process designed to provide reasonable as=wrance
regarding the reliability of financial reporimg and the preparation of [mancial statemenis for external purposes in
accordance with generally sccepied accounting principles, A company’s infemal fisancial contrel over oaceial
reporting includes those policies and procedures dhat {1} pesain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail,
al_'l:l.n-.:ll.-l.'-|_l,' il |:a.irI:.' rellect the truisachons and ili":l.l"lL'lHili{II'IH- of the agzels of the ut‘ﬂTlp.u:I_-.;l_Ej prl.rl."id-_" resckle
assurance that iransactions are recorded &8 necessary 1o permuit preparation of hnancial stalements in acesrdance with
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generally sccepted sccounting principles, and that seceipts and expenditures of the company. are being made only in
secordance wilh authonsations of management and directors of the company: and (3} provide reasonable assurance
regarding prevention of timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that
cotld have a material effect on the financial statemeni=

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Beeause of the inherent limitations of intermal financial controls over fingncial reporting. including the possibility of
collusion or improper management overnde of controls, material misstatements due to error or froud may occur snd not
be detected. Also, projections of any evaluption of the intemal Gooaneial controls over finoncial reporting te future periods
are subject o the rizk that the mternanl fAnancial control over financial repoming miy become insdequate becsuse of
chamges 1 conditions, of that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deleriorde.

LRI

I e opimion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial conirols system over financial
reporting and such infemal financial comrods over financial reponming were operating cffcctively as at March 31, 2024,
hased on the intemal controd over financial reporiing criteria established by the Company considering the cssontial
componenis of intemal control stated in the Guidance Mote on Awdit of [ntemal Financial Controls Ower Financial
Reporting isswed by the ICAL

For BGJC & Associates LLF
Chartered Accountants

Firm's Begistrofion Mo, 003304MN/MN 500056

Pranay Jain
Pariner
Membership Mo, RE308

LD Z40RE 08 BRCPLLI06E

Date: May 02, 2024
Place: Gurugram
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CRNEAN AUTOES LIMITED
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- OMAX AUTOS LIMITED
TN LIRS PLOD2E142)

Seatement of Profit amd Loss foe year coded March 31, 2024

1% in Lakhs)
" Fuor tlee year cnidled | For the year inded
§ No. | Particulars S Mlarch 31, Hi14 March 31, WIT3
Inemme
i |Revemes fram Opemations 31 13320:17 25 HDL20
A |Chher Income i3 L TaR. 0l | 45342
il | Total lncome (i i) IT,294.18 i) Rk
o |Expemses;
Cost of materials consumed i4 AT3I56 JIIRVE
Changes i mvenbories of finshed g & weork-mn-progmsss 35 {17670 41487
Employes Herelits Expense kL 234881 4,197.03
Finamece oosis 37 I OED.5F 1387.03
Dheprestation sl Armirlizalion xpimss kR HETTAT 232028
Tidher Experses EL] 1,312.73 1,507,641
Tuiul expenses IT 24612 I1.214.68
v | Profivy Loss) before Tay & Exceptional [tem (5i- iv) 1806 {1 R41.06)
Vi Excepiional lems Alq) 1 2506 -
wii | ProfitiEossh before tux (vevi LR (184108}
vinl | Tax Expense:-
{11 Currenl tax - -
21 Dieferred Tox charge / {eradith L.EXLAT 54333
{30 Earler year iax RN 4u.42
Toiul Tax Expense 1,132.57 59277
i |Prodiuy Loss) for the vear {vi-vil) L6574 (1AX5.81)
i (O Commprehensive Inoasme
i} M shaat sl ot be reclassifisd e prodin or loss
() Rememuncimmt puind hess e ) of defined benefil plunsfabligtions 16 {115}
(b Income tax relating 0 dlemns that will nol be reclassificd to prafit
o loas LRFA |80
{ill Tems tha will be reclassifiod o profin or loss
(i} Vialuation gaing | bosses) on derivative hadomg manomenis -
{h] ncoeme tax relafing f lems thal will nol be reclassified 1o prabie
ar boss - -
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xil | Wotal Cao hemsive Imeome(Loss) for the vear (vibi+is LG8, 19 (2AX01%)
il |Earming per share | Face valwe of 10 per sharc) S
(i1 Basic (lm¥) 3A5 (1 1.3E)
(lip Lributed { In 2 § 545 11,58

The sccompanying Motes Me, 1o 42 forms an intigeel part of the Finoneial Statemonts,

A% per
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Far RGO & Associntes LLP
Firm's Hegistration Mumbsr 003 MM /M35

Pramay Jain

Fariss

Membership Mumber. 9EME

Place
Dl :

¢ Cldugram
May 012, 2024

Tavinder Simph
Whole-Time Director
[THMAIT I TS2EL

Dhevmshish Mehis

Chief Finanscial Dfficer cum
Mlanaging Direclor
DIMATIT5R1E

Far anad om behalf of the Board of Trireciors

Jntender Kumar Mebiz
Vice Charman cum
Blanaging Director
D 2R 207

Mohit Srivestove
Conpany Sectetary
M. Moo A=2H5IE

165—



DRAIAN AT LIMITED
I LM H R TR PO 28142

Cash Flow Satement for vear cinded March 31 2024
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CRVEAK ALTOS LIMITEL
(TS LAM B HRI S PLOIZEE4E)
Statement of Changes in Feuity foer the year esded March 31, 21024

A Ehi® Pt eireion

(¥ im Lakhs)
Reserves and Surphus ;,‘m “’h"':"":“
Equity irefer node 205 -“'“‘I:::m;"' o
Farticalars ':d.::'.':k Coglisd Actunrinl Cinim Total
19) Lapltal Roemptiun Sgeurities | Leeneral Betsingd | ({Lass)en Delined
Beserye H Premium Biserve Exrmimgs Bemuelin Liasdlihes
1 Asmedh
Halsnee as st Apell 1, 383 2 IIHRE 1763 15623 I 25 O 11,h7H i 15 36475 54493 31,0k 51
L [ thee yeas = - - = - | (24318 - | 243183
Ceher Comprehensive lcons: for the
vear fiotal Tax) - - - - - - i5.2%) 15.15)
Total Camprobensive lngems for
o 2 = z = 11, 5. CELS
e (243143 i5,35) {2,473 1%)
Ralancy as b April 1, 2023 LI IRET) 207,63 136,52 I &80 B1GTEDE 1383590 25T 28,590,353
Prafil for the wear - a . = = | 6575 a 1,165 75
{xher I'.hm[u'n.rl'h:nnu Incosme for the i = . " . _ st 4l
veir {4 of Tax)
Total Camprehensive lness For i _ B B _ L1655 244 116819
The year
HaBanee as &t March 31, 7024 213852 Ted 136,58 I SEE A B1,678. 0 139665 3241 A9, THH 54|

Mature amil Farpose of Beserve and Sorplos

{a} Capital Heserye
Thez capital emerve represeats forfeiture of share wammanis.

by Capital Redemption reseryve

The Companics Act, 2013 requires that wivere o company purchases its omm shares out of fee resomoes or securilies preminm ooooud, o sam eqenl o the nomamal
valae of the shares so porchisad shall be sransfemed 1o a eapital redempiion reserve secont ant desaals of aech emnsfer $all be disclosed im the balarce sheer, The
camial pedemption meserve pooounl ey be appliod by the Company, m paying up umssue] shares ol the sompany e b 1zl 13 shipcholdes of the i T
fedly paid bonus shares, Ciman, Auos Limited estabdishod this roseren pursuant 1o e redemplion of prefmesos shares issoal in carier s

() Securitivs Fromsum
Sewenitics Preamien IEpiEE e ainpunt isesned Ery i Loripasiy dvei s above nominel veluc [T LRl IR Ee T al* ey Lisly shares wath p:l.'nlil.-J. The seeurines
premeam caa be utilised i accordanee with the pronssions of Section 51 asd other applicable provisiooe: of the Compamies Ast, 20113

) General Heserve

The Ceeneral Reserve represents free reserves being an appropeinbion of profit'reaimed camings and kept sside o meet tise friore reguirements e and when they
anige, Masslarory renster 10 genemal reserve B ool neuinsd usder the Composies A, D003 As the paerall rererve s ereate] by sansifer Trom one somiponent of
w1y e anuiber e i ol ilen ol ol camprehensive incoms, iwms inchnds] in the geneml resroe are mof nevlissifi) aubscgoenily ba the Saoemen of Frodl
wnd Logs.

(e} Fetnimesd Earmings
Retained Eamings represenis thir ansomnt of sccomuolated camings of the Company sl dete, less any mrslered o peneral reserve, dividnd or other distrifations
paid i sharcholders.

1F Dkher Comprehensive Income (OCT)
O | regresente variation in the amoan of sgquny insmoments megsuned or fir salue threuph sther conprelencie income.

T acconmgranying Medes %o, 1 to 42 Tocns an integral part of ihe Financial Stalemonts,

A e wur repoad of wven dist aliached For anid an Sehalf of the Hoard of [Krecton
Far Bl & Assiiates LLF
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OMAX AUTOS LIMITED
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2024

GENERAL INFORMATION

Omax Autos Limited (he Company) is 4 company limited by shares, incorporated, and domiciled in India. The
company's registered office s situated at - Plot no. B-26, Institutiona] Ares, Sector-32, Gurugram, Haryana, India’,
The shares of the Company are listed on two stock exchanges in India 1.e., National Stock Exchange (NSE) and
Bombay Stock Exchange (BSE). The Company 13 engaged in business of manufacturing and selling of sheet metal
components, The Company sells its products in India as well as vanous other global markess but has a dominant

presence n domestic market.

The financial statements for the vear ended March 31, 2024, were approved by the Board of Dircctors on May
02,2024,

BASIS OF PREPARATION & PRESENTATHION

Statement of Compliance with Ind AS:

These financial statements have been prepared and comply with all material aspects with Indian Accounting
Standards (Ind AS) notified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2003 ("the Act™), read together with the
Companies (Indian Aceounting Standards) Bules, 2005 and other relevant provisions of the Act

Functional and presentation curremcy:

Compeny's financial statements are presented in Indion Rupees, which i alse its funetional currency, ALl amounts in
the finsncial stotements and sccompanying notes are presented in lakhs Indian Bupess and have been munded-ofT o
two decimal places m accordance with the provisions of Schedule LI o the Companies Act, 2013, unless stated
otherwise.

Accounfing convenfion:

The financial statcments have been prepared on an accrual and histoncal cose basis except for the following items:

= cerlain Onancial assets and habalines (neludimg dervative mstrmments) that are measured ai Gir value,

= nizt dhefimed benefit (aset)’ hability — present value of defined bevefit oblgations less Gor valee of plan assets,
Historical cost is general lv based on the fair value of the consideration given in exchange for goods and services.,
Based on the nawre of products’ activities of the Company amd the nommal tme between acquisition of assas and
their realization in cash or cash equivalents, the Company has determined its operating cvele as 12 months (or the
purposs of classification of its assets and liabilities as current and non-current,

Measurement of fair values

A number of the Company’s accounting policies and disclosures require measurement of fair values, for both
fimancial and non-financial assets and habilities. Fair values are categorized into different levels inoa fair value
higrarchy based on the inputs vsed in the valuation tzchniques as follows:

Level |: quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities.

Lewvel 10 inputs ofher than guoted prices included in Level 1 ihat are observable for the asset of liability, either direcily
(e, as prces) of indirectly {1e. derived from prices).

Level 3: inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on observable market data (unobservable -inputs).

When measuring the fair value of an asset or a liability, the Company uses observable market data as far as possible,
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IF ke iniputs used o measure the fair value of an assel or a labality fall inoo different levels of the fair value hierarchy,
then the fair valuve measurement 15 cate gormeed 1o ies entirety in the same level of the fair value hierarchy as the lowest
level input that is significant to the entire measurement.

Further information about the assumptions made in measuring fair values is included in the following

Motes:

- Mote b - invesiment properly; and
- Mote 4o} - financial instruments

Material Aceounting Policies:

Use of estimiates and judgzment:

The preparation of linancial statements in conlormity with generally aceepted accounting prnciples in India requires
management o make judgments, estimates snd assumptions that affect the reporied amount of revenoe, expenses,
assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent liab hities on the date of the financial statements and the results of
pperatiens during the reporting vear end. Although these etimates and associated assumptions are based wpon
historical experiences and various other foctors that are considered relevant besides management s best knowledpe
of current events and sctions, oclual resubls could differ from these estnmetes. The estimates and umderlying
assumptions are reviewed on a penodic basis. Any revision in the accounting estimates is recognized in the penod
in which the results are known'materiahze.

Revenue Recopnitlon:

i

Fevenue from sale of goods is recognized when an entity transfers the control of goods and services o the
customer ab an ameunt o which the entity expects W be entitled following a five-step model.

Sule of goods (inwluding scraph: Revenue from the sale of goods 15 recognised at the point m time when
control of the goods is transferred to the customer, generally on delivery of the goods, The Company
considers whether there are other promizes in the contract that are separate performancs obligations to which
a portion of the iransaction price peeds to be allocated (e.g., warranties), Bevenue towards satisfaction of a
performance obligation s measured at the amount of transaction price (net of variable consideration . Taxes
(GAT) collected on behalf of the povernment are excluded from Bevenue, The transaction price of goods
solid and services rendered = net of vanable consideration on account returns, discounts, customer clams
and rebates, etc.

Export bepefits are accounied for on accreal Basis if the entitfements can be estimated with reasonable
accuracy and conditions precedent to elaim are reasonably expected to be fulfilled.

Orher income including rent etc. s recognised on an accrual basis. Interest income is recognised using the
effective interest method. The effective interest cate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated filure cash
receipts through the expected life of the Dnancial asset to the gross carrying amount of a fnancial asset.

Sale of Services: In contracts invelving the rendering of services, revenue 15 measured using the
propartionate completion method and are recognized net of service tax or goods and service fax as
apphicable.

vidend income from investmenis is recognised when the sharsholder’s mght to receive payment has been
eatablizhed,

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant, and equipment (ineludmg fumiore, fixtures, velacles, ete.) held for vse in the producton or supply
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of goods or services, or for adminisfrative purposes, are staled in the balanee sheet at cost less secumulated
depreciation.

Cost of acquesition 15 nclusive of freight, dutes, taxes and other incidental expenses, net of cenvat £ OST eredu,
whersver applicable that is directly attributable to the scquistion of the items.

Frechold land 15 camied of cost of acguisition.

Cost represents all expenses directly sttnbutable (o bringing the asset to 0ts werkmg condition copable of operating
in the manner intkended.

Subsequent costs are included in the assel’s carrving amount of recopnised a5 a4 separate assel, 45 appropriate, omly
when it is probable that Tuture econemic benelits associated with the Hem will Tow w the Company and the cost of
the e can be measuned reliably,

Land and buildings acquired'consirucied are categorized a5 Land and buildings,

Intangible assets

Intangible assets acquired separately-

Indangible assets that are acquired separately are camed ot cost less acoumulaied amertiselion and amorized on &
straighi-line method over a penod of 4 vears,

Internally-generated inlangible assets = research and developmen! expenditure-

Expenditure on research activities is recognised a5 an expense in the period in which it 15 imcurred.,

An internally-generated misngeble ssset ansing from development {or from the development phase of an internol
project} is recognised if, ond onlby of, it will be avuilable for use or sale and probable future economic benefiis will
be senerated from that asset.

Depreciation and Amortisation

Depreciation on assel: belonging o Company and established on leasehold land iz charged over the period of
agreement. Improvements o lessed premises are deprecialed over the balance tenure of leasehokd Land.

Depreciation is charged on & pro-rata basis af the straight=ling method over estimated ecenomic useful lives of s
property, plaot and equipment genecally in accordance with thai provided i the Pant © of Schedule [1 of the
Companies Act, 2003 other than assefs mertioned below —

Particalars Life {in vears)
Digs, Tools & Fixnres 3
Rack, Bins, & Trollics 5

An em of property, plant and squipment is de-recognised upon disposal or when no future sconomic benefits are
expected moanse from the continued wse of the asset, Any gain or loss ansing on the disposal or retirement of an
item of property, plant and equipment is determined ps the difference between the sales proceeds and the carmving
arnenent of the asset and & recognised in profit or foss.

An imangible asser 35 de-recognised on disposal, or when no futire econoree benafits are expected from wse or
dispozal. Gains or losses ansing from derecognition of an imangikle assel, measored as the difference berween the
net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset, are recognsed in profit or loss when the asser is de-
recognised.
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Depreciation 1s nol recorded on capital work-in-progress until construct:on and nsallation are complete and the
azsed is ready [or s inbended wse.

Impairment of tangible and infangible asseis

Al each balance sheet date, the Company reviews the carrying amounts of its angible and intangible assets do
determine whether there is any indication that those assefs have suffered an impairment loss. If any such indication
exists, the recoverable amount of the asset is estimated in order to determine the extent of the impaimaent loss (if
anyk

When it 15 not possible o estimate the recoverable amount of an mdividual azzes, the Company estimates the
recaverable amount of the cash-genarating unil 10 which the asser belongs,

If the carryving amount of the assef (or cash-gengrating wnit) exceeds s recoverable amount an impairment 0ss is
recagnised in the Staement of Profit & Loss tothe extent the camying amaunt exceads the recoverable amaun,

Inventories
Stores & spares pans and loose tools are stated at cost

Baw material & components mished gods and work in proeress are valued af cost or net nealizable value whichever
is lower,

Serap is valwed ag et realizable value.

The basis for determining the cost of various invenones is as under:

Farticulars ' Basis of valuation

Raw material, Stores & Tools Al weighted average cost

Work in Progress Material cost plus appropriate porion of labour
and production overhesls,

Finished Goods & Goods in runsit | At cost or net readisable value whichever is less,

Finishied Goods and Scrap are melusive of applicable taxes thereon, wherever apphicable.

Met reafisable value represents the estimared selling price fior inventories less all estimated costs of completson amd
COslE NEcessary o make the sale,

Caszh and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents in the balence sheet comprise cash at banks and on hend end demomd deposits with an
original muturity of three months or less and highly lkquid investments that are neadily convertible into known
umeunes of cosh s which are subject wooun msignificant sk of changes in vahee et of sutstanding bank overdratts
a5 they wre considered an integral part of the Company s cash minagement.

Assels held for sale.

Assets of disposal groups (current and non-curvent assets) that is available for mmadiaoe sale aml where the sale
is highly probable of being completed within one year from the date of classification are considered and classified

a5 ge=ets held for sale.

The assets which are reclassified as cument assets as “Assels Held for Sales™ are not depreciate o
amertised,
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Crovermment grants

Crants are mot recogmized until hefe 15 reasomable gssarance that the Company will comply with the conditions
altached to them and that the prants wall be receved.

Cioverniment grants are recognised b the Statement of Profit and Loss onoa svsteimatic basis over the vears in which
the Company recognises as expenses the related costs for which the gramis are intended o compensate or when
performance obligations ar met

The benefic of a government [oan ai a below-market rate of intergst and the effect of this favourabde interest is reared
a5 @ gowvernment grant, The Loan or assistanee is initially recognized af fair valoe and balance the government gram
is measured as the difference between proceeds received and the fair value of the loan based on prevailing market
interest rutes. Loter on Grant recegnised to the Stutement of Profit and Less as an notional income on a systematse
basis over the years of loan in which the Company al=e recognises notional finance cost as an expenses over fair
vitlue of the loan, nel imeact of =ame become sguivalent © owerall loan mitially received and payuble after expiry
Of loin tenure &s per the accounting policy applicabhe to finencial Habilites,

Financial instramenis

Financial assets and Anancial habilines are recognsed when we become a party o the contractual proviswns of the
LTSI IS

Financigl assets and financial liabifitics are initially measured st book value. Transaction costs that ane dinsctly
anributable o the soguisition or issue of fnancial assets and fnancial liabilities (other  than  financial asscis amd
financial Nebilitics ai  fair walue  through profit or loss) are sdded 1o or deducicd from the book value of the
financial asscts or financial labilities, as appropriate, on inidial recognition.

Transaction costs directly attributable to the sequisition of finarcial sssees or finoncial labilities at fair value throwgh
prodit or loss are recopnised mmediately inprofin or boss,

Financial wsseis

Al recogpised Rnancial assels are subsequently measured in their entirety al cither amorized cost or fair value
I|||::l|.|:_|5]!| arthae CEHTAM chensive Mo or |:|1,|ﬁ| anxl ]I.!'.'lf'hl I,il:]ﬂ,.'-]ll;jl-ﬁs o the classilficaton of the Nnancial asseis.

Impairment of Npancial assets

The Company applics the expected credit loss model for recognising impairmeent loss on finencial asscts measured
ot amortised cost. trade receivables, loons & advances and other contraciual rights to receive cash or oiher finoncial
HEESLE

Expected credit losses are the weighted avernge of credit losses with the respeciive risks of default occurmng as the
waighis,

Derecognition of financial assels

The Company derecoznises a finaneial asset when the contractun] rights to the cash low from the asset axpire, or
when it transfiers the financial ssset and substantindly all the risks and rewards of ownership of the asset to another

Ty,
Financial liabilities
Dbt and equity instruments isseed by the Company are classfied as either inancial habilibes or as equity n

pecordance with the substance of the contractual amangements and the defnmions of a fnancial habdlity and an
equily instrument,
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Fiuncl habalifes

Fimancaal abilites that are not held-for=tieding are measured al amortised cost at the end of sobsequent accounting
perods

; - ial liahilits
The Company derecognises financial liabilities when its obligations are discharged, cancelled or have expired.
Foreign Currency Transactions

Transactions denarminated m foreien currencies are nommally recorded an the exchange rates prevailing on the dae
of the Iransaction,

Exchange differences arising an foreign currency wansaction seitled during he vear are recognized in the Profit &
Loss Acoount for the year excepd 1 the extend, exchange differences which are regarded as an adjusmsent 1o interest
costs on foreign currency barrawings for specific asscis’ project assed, are capitalised as part of bormowing costs,

All the mometary items denominated in foreign cumency outstanding at the year-end are rransleted o exchange rates
prevailing on the date of balonce sheet. The mesulting exchange differences whether any income or expenses on
account of exchange difference ether on setlement or on ranslaten are recognised in Profis & Loss Account [or
Lhre yezar,

In e of Forward contracts, e proportionsne differences il end of reporing period between the forwand rate and
the exchange raie on the date of the transaction are recognizcd in the profit & loss account except 1o the extent,
preportiomate differences which are reganded as an adjustment 1o foreign curreney ransaction for spocific assets
pEejoct gsset, are capitalised as part of bomowing costs.

Borrowing Costs

Borrowing costs, general or specific, that are attribatable to the acquisition or constouction of gqualifying assets are
capitalised as port of the cost of such assets, A gualilfying asset 15 one that necessanly takes a substantial period of
b b0 ged ready for mtended use, All other borowing costs are charged wo the sterment of profin el loss,

The coanpany determimes the amwount of |:|-l:_:ln'\vq,:lwinb'L cuasls L:li]::i!ﬂ-:: Towr L'a:pi.Laliﬁ.a.ii:m ws thee actual |;||.rrruwi|r||§ Ciwsls
ircurred on dhal barrowing during the year less any increst incomme camad on demporary investment of spocific
borrowings pending their expendimre on gualifving assets, 1o the cxtent that an entity borrows funds specifically for

the purpose of obtaining a gualifying-asscts. In case if the company borrows genernlly and wses the funds for
obtaining a quolitving nsset, borrowing cost

eligible for copitnalization rate to the extent the expenditures incurred on that assct.

Borrowing cost includes exchange differences ansing from foreign cumrency borrowings o the extent they are
regarded as an sdjustrment o the fnance cost,

Taxation

Income Tax Expense roprescnts the suin of the tax currently payable and deferred tax.

Current tax

The tax currently pavable 5 bazed on txable profit for the year. Taxakble profit differs from profit before tax as
reparted 1n the satement of proft and loss beciuse of tems of income or expense thist are tixable or deductible n

othier NETTE and ierms that are never axable or deductible, The f.'d,:lnrpuny"ﬁ currenl tax 1g caleulated usi.ng Ex rates
that heve boem enseted or i.uhxumliuﬂl:.- enctad h.‘-"' the end of the rl'EF-I.‘II"I.i:I‘lE p:riu-d.
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Deferred tax

Dreferred tax is recognised on femporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilitics in the
financial statemenis and the cormesponding tax bases used in the computation of taxable profit. Deferred tax linbilities
are generally recognised for all taxable temperary differences. Deferred tax asscts are genemally recognised for all
deductible temporary differences o the extent that it is probable that taxable profits will be available against which
those deductible temporary differences can be utilised,

The carrving amount OfF defermed o assets i revsewed at the end of each réporting pemod and reduoced to the extent
thut 5t 15 mo longer probable that sufficient taxable profits wall be available o allow all or part of the assels (o be
recoversd.

Dieferred tax linbilities and assets are measored at the tox rates that are expected o apply i the period in which the
lubility 1% seftled or the assel realised, based on tax nates (and tax laws) that hove been enacted or substantively
eracied by the end of the reporting period.

The measvurement of deferred ax Habilives and assets rellects (he mx consequences thal would [ollow roam the
manner i which the Company expects, at the end of the reporting perod, W recover oF setthe the camying amant
ol its assets and Habilities

Current and deferred tax for the venr

Current and deferred 1ax are recognised in profic or loss, except wien ey relae o items that are recognizad in other
comprehensive ineeme of directly in equity.

Prowvision and contingent liabilivy
Provisions are recognized when the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation because of past events,

it is probable that an outflow of resources will be required o seitle the obligation and the amount can be reliably
catinuated.

O an engoing basis, the Company revicws pending cascs, claima by third parics and other contingencics, For
confingent fosscs that are comskdered probable, an estinented loss is reconded as an accrual in fimancial statcments.
Loss Confingencies that ore considersd possible are not provided for but disclosed os Contingent lisbilitics in the
financiel statements. Guin contingencics arg not recogmzed until the contingency has becn resolved and amounts are
received or receivable.

Emplayee benefit Plans

The details of various emplovee benefits provided o employvees are as under:

Defimed Benefit Plan and Chher long=term benefits

The hability of gratuity plan s provided based on sctuarial valuation under Projected Linit Credis Method at the end
of each finaneial year, Remessurement Gains and Josses arisng from experiences adjustments amd chumges m

petuarial assumptions are recognised inthe period in which they occwr, directly in cther comprehensive inceme,

An petwrial valuation involves making variows assumptions that may differ from actual developments in the future,
These include the detesmination of the discount rate; future salary increases and monality rates.

Company contributes the ascerained liabiliy worked out by Life Insurance Corporation of Tndia wath whom the
plan assets are nainiained.

Provizien for due eamed leaves 18 determined wging Projected Unit Cost method, with actuanal valuation being
carried out at Balance Sheet date.
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Deefined Contribution Plans

Liabality for superannawtion fund 15 computed based on the premium caleulued and paid 1o LIC of Indiz in respect
of emplovees covered under Superunnuation Fund Poley.

Provident Fund & ESI Liabalstees are recopnised based on actual habality accrued and paid o respective
authorines

ODiher comprehensive income
Under Ind AS, all items of income and expense recognized in a period should be included in profit or Joss
For e period, upless a standard requires or permils therwise,

ltems of income or expense that are not recognized n profit or loss bt are shown in the statement of profit and loss
a5 *other comprehensive meome” include re-measurement of defined benefit plans, fircign

currency trunslation differences arising on translation of foreign operations and Fair value gains or | losses) on equity
nstruments.

Leases:

The Company assesses at inceplion of comtract whether it contains a lease, That 15, i the contract conveys the nght o

contrel the use of an dentified asset for a period in exchange for consideration,

Company as @ Lessee

The Comgany spplies a single recognition and messurement approach for all leases, except for  short-term leases and
leases of low-value asseis. The Company recognises lease liabilities (o make lease pavments and right-of-wse asscts

representing the right to use the underlving assets,

il Right- of- use Assets

The Company recognises right-of-use assets (“Fou Assets™) at the commencement date of the lease (i.e., the date the
underlving asset 1s available for use). Right-of-use assets are measured at cost, less any accumulated depreciation and
imparinent losses, and adjusted for ony remeasurement of lease Labilites, The cost of Aghi-of-use assets includes the
amount of lease Labilities recognized. mitial direct costs incurred, and lease pavments made at or before the
commencemsent date less any lease incentives received. Right-of-use aszets are depreciated on a sraighi-lme basis over
the lower of the lease term and the estimated useful life of the assefs. [N ownership of the lepsed asset transferred fo the
company at the end of the lease term or the cost reflects (he exercise of a purchase oplion, depreciation is caleulaied

using the estimated pseful life of the asset, The right-of-use assets are alzo subject o iimpairment,

il Lease Liahilities

Al the commencement date of the lease, the Cormpany recognises lease liahilitics measured at the present value of lease
payments to be made over the lesse term. The lease payments include fixed payments to be paid to lessor over the
peried of lease. In coleulating the present value of lease pavments, the Company uses its incremental borrowing rate
at the lepse commencement date. Accordingly, after the commencement date, the amount of bease labilities is increased
o reflect the peoretion of interest and reduced for the kease poyments made. In sddition, the carming amount of lease
lahilities = remeasured if there = a modification, o change in the lease term, a change in the lease poyments or o
chunge in the assessment of an option to purchase the underlving asset, Lepse Babilites have been presented under the

head ““MNon-Current Financaal Liahilines”,
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iii) Short-term leases and leases of lw-valoe assety

The Company applies the shor-term lease recopnilion exemption 10 108 shori-lerm leases (1.e.. those leases (hat have o
leaze term of 12 monihs or less from the commencement date and do ool contain a purchase option). I aiso applies the
leaze of low-value assets recognition exempion that are low value, Lease pavments on short termm leases and leases of
low-value assels are recognised 38 expensa on a straighi-line basis over the kease term,

Service concession arvangements:

Under Apperadiz [ to Ind A5 115 — Service Concession Amangements applies o public-to private service concession
arrangements 1
The grantor conmrols or regulales what services the operator must provide with the infrastroctune, (o whom

it st provide them, and ar what prices: and

The grantor comrols through ownership, bencficial entitlement or atherwise any signi ficant residual interest in the
infrastrscture at the end of the tenm of the errangement.

Infrastruciure used it a public-io-privaie service congession amangement for its entire wseful lifte (whale life of
pssets) is within the scope of this Appendix i the conditions in (o) above are met.

Cosl Revognition

Costs and expenses are recognized when incumred and are classified aceording wibeir namire, Expendinme capitalised
represents employes costs, stofes, admin, waselling, hormwing, manu Geuring supplics, and olher expenses incurred
for eonsirection inclsding product development underaken by the Company.

Investment properties

Investment properties are poopenties (land and baildings) thid are held for fong-term rencel yiclds andsor for capital
apprecistion. [nvestment propemics are messured initiadly o cost, icluding irnsaction costs. After initial
resoEniion, myvestment properties are stated ot cost bess aceumulstied depreciation and aceumulated impaimment loss,
if sy, Bubseguent eapenditume s capralised 1o the asset’s camying amount enly when o i probable that future
econanis benefis associated with the expenditsre will Bow o e Company aod the cost of the item can be mgasunal
reliabdy, Aoy repair and mantenance costs ane expensed when they are incurmed,

Farnings per Share

Basic camings per share have been computed by dividing net profivor loss for the year atiributeble o equity shre
of the company by the weighied averoge number of shares cutsteanding during the vear, Parly paid-up shares arc
ircluded s fully paid equivalents according o the fraction paid up, Diluted carnings per share hove been computed
using the weighted avernge number of shores and dilutive potential shares, except where the result would be anti-
dilutive.

176—



AR AUTOS LMITED

Miotes o thia Fimamclz] Statemant for the yaar endod March 31, 2024

Sy d Froperly, Flan and Equipment (T i Lakhz}
Ca TEr
Farticulors Ll Bailidings it & 1 Farnisie & Vehlsls Caffice [HEs & to=als ET'H’ Tatnl
machimery frtimgs Eguipment
Eqgaipmenl
farus carriimp sl Lo o JE o -
sl April 1, 2022 e R P20, 000 | 2190180 160350 A4L AT A1 5,00 1. 14650 44141 4138541
Adddions . aa | 15542 5719 1.0 1.2} Ad4d 44
ﬁ}i:pnlnh'mﬁumrums =] : s 20T {hnd 5K [25T05¢ (BT 1) {10 (L0 309330
s ot Slarch 31, 202 LN 13,195.20 19,9k 44 L ATl 5i0.ES (M ELEY LT A - R
Additions PLUEE] 1 1LK2 4T - [ |72 . L] 211947
lhimtah—.ﬂ.djurrnﬂni |<] [LES B = [E R} DEET N EiY] | B 25K (9231 (LR (A7 HEN | 1.262.27)
A oml NBiich 31, TU24 333 22 12,304.02 19, 191.21 602,14 24524 I3 10 15T Rl RS IT LTS
Accumiated deprecistioe . . o . .
As al Apeil 1, 2022 = 3,264 Ha AAINIE 1.520,TH 41554 207,50 454 AMLG 11,524.17
Daprecizrion o the vaar L A47,33 1k 453 I6.E? T 1.9 J43,54
Dizposnke Adjusmenitz {2 . 2550 34 {h33 00y 249 41 752 LRy | LR R E WY
Aot Aarch 31, By o ¥ T e 4.218.27 L] 1HILTT Ay k6,51 L LL02RAK
’E&epﬁuiuiﬂn fio il vewsr IRA0D bapd 12 H2n Joes 11.0% il 1 .27 1,558
[ispoan ks Adjusimesds |- H [EEDE T (52175 | G (RO, qnaedy (57,40 iR RN
bnpaimeent of Asss s 43011 s = a < - 42
Aol Nlhiich 31, D24 = 4,154,735 E5TT.IG 50743 174351 IGZ.5% TI3.82 py ] 11.530.29
Ml -l'ill'l‘}ﬁ'lg -Ihll]!rt .
Assets Beld For Sele o5 o March 11, 23 11485 AL SR 1442 ey 1162 5231 * e 170142
i Aberch 31, B2 1A sl 7,044 13,834,785 X750 Y a0 LR S ] Ni e 3,700 15
Acacts Hold For Sale a0 ol Mareh 31, 2024 LR RN T EELEIL 134704 4,40 - AL A LE 106,42
A%t March 51, HiXd 519828 i 12.136.97 1031 1498 ¢ T4.88 1727 IR0 1582195

® Srmoued represonts less than SHY
Marte ;-

fih Fefer Mot Mo, 21 T adeails of mawlpagee hypothecstions ol Progey, Mlent aod BEquipeien! e gnds gaiirily,
Lo Certam sasets clhassalicd & 5eld Tow sale Bovvs beer temypran by le-osl pendaty despesall Total Tnoows Troon sich BRling ool & NIL (PY 26069 Lakhs] and & melskad in alley

inerm.

(it} The cormpany has ros rovalugd ane of ite Propery, Pl & Egeapenme (neloding Bight -of wee Assets) during the vear evdod March 31 20534 & Mprch 11,3001
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AN AUTOE LIMITED
Mates to the Finamcial Statemant for tha year ended March 31, 2024

{iw} The titkz deed of o imemovable propertics is not held in the noes of e Congany. Details of the seme are as follaws -

Wh [E1 harleler i
Giross lock | Grass bleck | : ciher Glle docd hoMer B8 | ety hetd | Reasen o ot
Dheseription of dem Title deed held i the privmter | direcior ar
of H 2 mi March | as st March — olives #l oy f slwee which | hedng held In nnme
PrOperty 3, 2024 | 31,2023 o W ikt dte of the company
director )
- Malomax Comsrucisms March 31
Ehuild: B3 14 QE2 16 : A Mo 1 Lindor Procgs
Uil | Private Linsited 20 it P
Mote 5 Hight of Use Assels
% im Lnkbs)
Carirs Adqmiiini Actsnmlnied Depreciutbon Tzl Balanges
i As al Aw ol
Farl arch "
Yeninrs "“3:' ;uhz?h Additions | March 31, | March 3, |  Additions "“3"’“ ;;;:“ ’“.‘;?' ;;n Asat ;":;:‘"h' L
! ig L [k ] * *
Lasdlindd Premises T HT I35 Kk 962,71 TIE77 T B 20 5T SI0LED LR
Garuss AnmHami Actamalnied Deprecintion Todul Balances
K A al
Farticulars As il Apil Asat April As at Moreh | Asat March A al March 31,
o1, 2y | Addioss M“‘;L"’ L i, apay | Additions 31,2023 11, 202 1073
Loasetindidl Promises T HY TIGBMT 142.%4 Ti.k3 216.TY AH3N a0,
Mode b Investment Properly
2 in Lakhs
Parliculars Mg oal March 31, 2024 Aol March 31, 2023
Cirass carrying amoamt
Oipening: Halamoe 4. 5400 49 4401 24
Addition during the vear 21322 139,15
Disposals’ ddusiment (=) (EOE. 12 =
Chsng Halanse Lal A5 50 A4 544149
Accumilited Depreciation
Cipening Halamog T 45 42 42
Dieproceution chagge log the vear 3656 3403
Disposyis’ ddjusiment (= =
Closing Halancs ih) (NEXI]} .45
el carrying o (a-hj 4, 838,58 &=, 04

{i} Investment piroperty camying &t oot lese accunmbited depreciation: There s a0 income recogniced in satemsnt of profit & loes in regpect of
irvestment peoperty. Addivion inchdes retes oid tanes in respoct of property amounting to & 212,22 Lakhs (Previois Year £ 13915 kkhsh

ik} The Fair valees of investmoml property s 5 92680060 Lakhs (Previows Year T 1242683 Takhs) and same has been dertenmined by @ register valoer as
defived under Bule 2 of the compunies (Registered Yalaor & Valutokon p Rules, 2017, the fair valoe messunmesd for investment property hos calcgorised
@5 level 2 fair value based on mpat to the valuntion techigue used, the suluation lechmigue wasd for determand the Fair Yalue of the Property wos hased
o The prcvailing market price of Simalar property @ the <ame localiy

[ This space has been mtentionally left hiank)
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OMAX AUTOS LIMITED
Motes to the Financial Statement for the year ended March 31, 2024

Note 7 Other Intangible Assets

? in Lakhs
Service concession Computer
Farticulars arrangement- Software & Total
Intangibles Licences
Cost
Balance as at April 01, 2022 1,024.00) BH4.45 190845
Additions - -
Disposals (- - {251.53) {251.53)
Balance as at March 31, 2023 1.024.0m) h32.97 1,656,492
Additions - -
Disposals (<) - (1R} (0.15)
Balance as at March 31, 1024 1.024.00| 631.74 1,656.74
Accomulated Amortisation
Balance as at April 01, 2022 JUI6T B34 1.23%.01
Amartisation expense for the year B 00) 543 f9.43
Oiher adjustments - - -
Subtatal (M) 543 6943
Disposals (- - [251.53) (151.83
Total for the year 6. 00| (246.10) (182.10)
Balance as at March 31, 2023 45667 M) 24 105621
Amartisation expense for the year ER| 543 .43
Other adjustments - - -
Subtotal . (M) 543 6943
Digposals |- - (1K) {0.1%)
Total for the year o4, 00} D23 69.25
Bulance as al March 31, 2024 S20.067 S, 4% 1,116.16
Met Carrving amount
As at March 31, 2023 567.33 3208 G0
As at March 31, 2024 503,33 1725 S30.58
Mote 8 Other Financial Assels | non-current)
Tin Lakhs
Particulars As at March 31, As at March 31,
2024 1023
(Unsecured, considered good)
Security Deposits 208,18 314,45
Finance Lease Recetvable (Refer note diiz) 5.914.46 054 12
Bank deposits with more than twelve months matunty R b2
Total| 6,212.04 6,377.59




ORAAK ALITOS LIMITED

Motes to the Financial Statement for the vear ended March 31, 2024

Note 9 Deforresd Tax Assets /([ Linhillties) (net)
Note Pu) Deferred Tax Linbilities (medp

Tin Lakhs
Particulars A af Yimrchk 31, T024 Ax ul Vgrch 31, X023
Peferred Tax Linhilities <Refer Mote-ddy M BEEE G4
Taizl] S hd -
Note Dby Deferved Tax Assets (net)
| Parriciilars As &t Varch 31, 2024 | As af March 31, 2023
Dieferred Tnx Asscts -Feoter Mote- K - 237105
Total; - 13715
The Movement of Deferred Tax Lishilities
| Particulars Ax ot WMarchk 31, 2024 Ax wi Muorchk 31, 2023
Opening Defered Tax Assels 23714 =
| Add- Crodit / [(Charge § 1o starsment of Profit & Logs {1,182 T8 -
Total| (BY3.64)|
The Movesvent of Deferval Tax Assets
Particiilars A oat Marchk 51, 2024 | As af March 31, 2023
Oipentne Defored Tax Assers e il B T8, |
Ak~ Credit / (Charge ) 1o stasement of Profll & Loss (23745 (54155}
Taoial| - FERNT]
Teste 10 Non-cerrenl Tat Assel (oel)
Tin Lakhs
Particnlars A o Marck 51, 2024 | As wi Marek 31, 2023
Mdvanee tix and tax dedocisl 9 spurces L 153503
L . Frovisiones [or Taxes (e 1] {TTE. T3}
Taial 1, 758,24 154, M)
Note 1] @ (iher Non-Current Asseiy
Tin Lakhs
| Particutars A oat March 30, 2024 | As an Marck 31, 2023
{Lnsecured considered goods|
Cupatul advanges ;
<lir e bt ity 63,75 63,75
Sl dilfigrs 16501 144697
Latss - Prowvision for doeabsial capiial sdvinces (27.31) (27340
Taotzl) 200 IRE.3G
Spte 12 5 linvenforics
Tin Lakh=s
FParticulars As ot March 31, 2024 Ax ot Moorck 31, 2023
Fuw Materals and Ciamponents T 15 LS
WOk N pragress 13245 155002
Finished Gusosds IT.a% [ e
Stores mndd Spares 384,47 IH5.04
Uithers = sergy 13.52 EER )
Total L311.81 167,23

{11 Base of valisstion - Refer Mode o, 1

(2} Inventanies are hypothecated with secured working lenders (Refer pote no, 26)
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OMAX AUTOS LIMITED
Moles to the Financial Statement for the year ended March 31, 2

Mote 13 1 Trade Recclvebics

o14q

T in Lakhs
Particitlars Asat Murch 312004 As ot Morch 3, X023
Cringidemed g - Unsecursd Al | 0845
| Trinde Recervables which have sapnalicant increise moenedi risk 43023 L7234 50
T15.54 1A1L05

Liss: Albmwunee for Expected Crabit Loss (Fefer Mote Mo 40p) (30 23y i l.?ﬂ-lﬂﬂ]'

Tudal Th.51 1,098.45 |

{i} Moo trode receivaBles ore due from directors or other officers of the Comganty cither severally or joindy with any other porson noc sy tade ar
ather receivahle are duse froem finms o prvate companic mowhich eny direcior & 4 paitnen, s direetor on oomenber,

i The Company's exposare te credii tsks rebated oo linanclal sssets caniad af amortlsed cost ase dsclosed inooess 41 (ph,

Trade Recclvable Ageing for Curvent ¥ eor eaded on Sarch 31, 2024

Lese th fr th i | th
Particulars v Brawrbevnal € B2 vears| -3 years e Teml
h mamths | ta | veor 3 years
1) Undaspuabed rade recervables - oo dened good T3] - - - - 27hA1
{i1) Undispuied tmde reczivables - considered doubiful {Having
<ipnificant ineremse i risk) e E X
{inl) Umddsspuiied trade receivables - credit impaired ' E - - i -
{ivl Dispuated trade receivables = considensd good = N
v | EMspited trade reccivalds - coisidened doabithul ¢ Having . - : T T
sbgmificant ineremse i risk)
i vi} Dispueed trads receivables - ciedi impsained : 3 C - . 5
Tidal £ 176,31 - - - 439.13 T15.54
Less: slknwvanee for Expected Cradit Loss  (Belor Mot No 4p) (43423}
Tkl T 2T
Trade Recelvable Ageing for Provioms Year ended om March 31, 2023
Less tham| 6 msonths Maie tha|
Pa I -3 I | tal
Hiealam A maitha | bs [ vear b T A R e
i1 Undespotet trade recervables < considered good 212032 | 54 62 133,45 IREIE 41021 108 45
i k) Lincispuscd rradke receivabl s - comssdencd doabiful { Having
abpnificant fisrcase (n risk) 3
i Umslzspaated irabe receivabes - crsdit impalesd - - - - - -
v Disgraneed trade reegivables - consaderd grod - - - - - -
{v} Drisputed trude receivables - considered duabtiol (Harving -
<ipmificant ineromse i risk) ) ) : ’ 1R 172450
{vi} I'.Iiml.uw:l Irade recervables - coein rrnEh:!:' i . : - i i I
Toenl 2202 | 5462 13345 ITRE1E 23470 o5
Less: Allenwance for Expected Credit Loss  {Refer Mot Mo 4liph {1, T35
Toal ¥ 141498, 45
Mot 14 1 Cosh amd Coash Equlvalents
T im Lakh=
Farticulars Asat March 31, 2004]  As ot March 31, 2023
A nsh om hand #.74 434
L heguzs on hand Kl 484
Halance with Haaks -
Curremt Acoomis LAX LY T54.50
Bank deposit with arigiral maturity of thres months o
Yess than theee months 2EMA] 1303
'I'.u.ﬁ_l' LTIT.18 214,59

-F-ur explanating on the Company's creda nsk managemend proces reler moke ni-l'll'rlj
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OMAX AUTOS LIMITED

Motes to the Financial Statement for the year ended March 31, 2024

Mote 15 @ Other Bank Balances

F in Lalkhs

: As at Mairch As at March
rAriicusary 31, 2024 31, 2023
(1] Earmarked balances with banks

Balance with Un-paid Dividend Account - 106

Bank deposits pledged with banks 20283 539,65
(hl Bunk Deposits (wath matunty of more than three menths buf less than baebve 405046 [,545.02

Tatal 4,343.29 2,088,133
For explanation on the Company™ credit risk management process refer noie 404p).
Moke 16 ; Loans
1 in Lakhs
— As at March As at March
31, 2024 31, 2023
(Unsecured, considered good)
Related parties . 2T.R0
Employess 2668 104
Cithers - JiMe 17
Total 2668 EETIN |
Mote 17 ¢ Other Financial Assets (current)
% in Lakhs
As aft March Ax at March
bbbl 31, 2024 31, 2021
(Unsecured considered gaod)
Inderest receivables
- Interest accreed on depesis [44 0 A 36
Total 144046 Hib 26
Mote 18 : Other Current Assets
T in Lakhs

. As at March As at March
Farticulaty 31, 2024 31, 2023
(Unsecured considered gomd)

Ciramuity Recoverable (Nern . L3%.R7
Balance with Gewernment Authoritics [92.24 420067
Prepaid Expenses 1978 41,88
Cithers advinces 10LE1 603
Advances fo vendors 398,53 | 020,089

Tatal 62136 I.67H.54

[This space has been intentionally left blank)




DA AUTOS LIMITED
Motes 0o the Finandial statement for the year ended March 31, 2024

Hote 19 1 Equity share capital

¥ in Lakhs
Particalars Ay ur:;;d!-‘l, As ll::;-.:ll'l:h.\h
Amthorized shares ¢
Numbers -
Nummther of cquity shanes of 21V-mch LTI RLRT IR
Mursbes of squity shases of $10=gach with differsatial voting rights i IIE L 2{MICO0
Surnber of | 2% Chptionally Convertible Curmalatve Profienme: Shares of T100- @ch, 1 500 | 500
AdTiaaiml 1
Egguity Shares of T100-aich TAE0 ] | ]
Equaity hases of 10 -enck with Differential Voting Righes BRI e | LR
L2 Odienally Convernble Cusnnlatye Preterenss Shancs of 81 0KE- sach | 5000 | 51k 03
Tuotul| R IWITH J 0T
ssmid, st and fully paid-up
shar
212EE21 D (Previous Yesr 21 38E20Y) Equiny Shares of 2 11F- each EIGEED 2 13m0
Tatal 1IIHH2 LIAH.E1
{21 Reconciliation of the momber of shares suibsinnding at #he beginning and ai the end of the year
Enuity Shares 2 in Lakhs
S Asal March 31, 2424 As al Mareh 31, 2033
Siw ol Shares Armani Bow, ol Bhars Amuumi
Al the bogimning ol the year 2L 3EE2 13 I, 13882 Z1FRET13 2.138,82
Add: lssued during the vear - -
AR Bhe enad of the vear F1IEEITI I I3RKD T1REXT13 LI3R &

(b} Terms' Rights sttached to Equity
Shares

The Cinzpany has only one cles of oquily shares baving par salue of £ 10 per share . Each hober of egaily shanes 13 entitled o one sobe per
aleire hekd el b= enviled we dividend o aF dalored ar the Annual Ceeiserid Mectimng . In the svenl of Bquidiacion |, e aquity shacholilers ane
entrbed b receive momadning nsagts of the compony (st distributon of o] proferontinl paosmends, iF any bin the propoction of aquity held by

the shareholilers

ich Details of sharcholders holling mere tham 3% of the eguily shares in the Compasy

Aot March 31, S04 A af March 31, 2023 4 Clnmge

N o Sharetwiston “eof hebding_|_No.of Shares | % ofhoMing_| Mo, of Shares | duriag the yer
Foreruiner Cupiral Invesimenss Limised [RER e 41121410 [ELEERL 43712141 [T L
Wr. Jstender EKumsir Mehin 10.E]% 2312550 [T T3] 1554 [ (o
Vivek Mehia 10,948} 2R Ik 54 MLy 11,
(o} Shares held by Promoters ai the ond of the vear

Narae of Prosnizrs As ot March 3, 2024 As af March 31, 20323 % Change

*nl hobding | Moo Sheres [ % ofmobding | Na. of Shores | durisy the jear

Forerunmar Copiral Investmenes Limited 19 97% #2724 [EURF L 42721461 [T
Hatersfer K pnmar Mohin 10 ET 2112556 IR TA1355% [
Wivel Wb T A2 | iS5G 30T, G73255 R L
50 Mchia 4 okt ET2050 4.03%, BTIUED (100 [
Exvinder Kumar fvfchea 1Aty {33 H AR A TRA0OH 48, 70%
Suiercira Mokan Mehan P T 43237 2.54%, £43237 (100 [
Devashizh Mehia 138% SN 2.34% AR [ [
Kiran Mzhia 0% 20L& {194%% i R [ (L
Amit Mehia i k48 (ETEALTS I L 1R (T
Duinivsion Electronics Private Lid IR | 4i5R2 06355 T46662 [ 1
Hacdhi Mehia (1S 145272 {13 143371 11,80
Gl Biver Bealors Private Limisl 44 5111 1445 LETRR [ [
J R Michis HLUF 3% A3500 {1.3%% RIA00 [0 e
5K Melin 0. 30%% 42401 1,305 Hd200 [
Tewvinder $Mebin a2 A5} 00 4500 [ [
'-.'m‘lnnjuli M [EE) R FEH) Ih DL % | Hi [
Al Mkt 1 ol 723 0, (S, T3 G
3 K Mehin HUF iy = 4,44%, Q5| 300 4. 45%
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OMAX AUTOS LIMITED
Motes to the Financial Statement for the year ended March 31, 2024

{e) Aparegate pumber of equity shares sswed bonas, issusd for considemtion other than cish ol shares bought back during the penod of

five years immedsalely preceding March 31, 29024,

{0 The Boand of Dircctors in i moeting held on May 02, 2004 appeove a Interim Bividend of € 1 per equiry share for the year ended March
31, 2024,

Mo 200 CHber Equity % in Lakhs
Partleulars e “;:;f“ M | asat March 1, 2023
ity Retained Esrnings
Cpening Ralanee 1285000 15,264,731
Acld:- Profit 7 {Loes) lor the vear as per Stotemient of Profit & Loss 1. 16575 (243380
Closmg Balance 13,996 G5 12234096
{ii) Capital Reserve 20763 HiT .4l
{kiky Capital redemption reserye 13653 134,51
{iv) Seenritics preminm 1568 () 1568 (0
() Gieneral reserve 1167850 11ARTE40
{wl) Other Comprelvensive Dneome
Cpening Balance 28537 ES R
Less:- Bemeasurement on defined bemefit lability / [asseis) 244 {3,351
Closing Balance Al 2957
Total) 2761972 26,451.51
Mude 21 : Long term barrowings
T in Lakhs
Particulars Ad it Mareh 31, As at March 31, 2023
204
(i} Secared ;
Term Lean
Teomm banks
- Yo Bank Led. 121 1, 5435.55
- HO¥FC Bank Ltd, - 42750
from Crbers
= PFICLIF 553422 & SOy X
-Tala Capieal Firsneinl Services Lid 397722 LETI.TZ
(H) Unsecured :
Term L
M Cibers
LAY FUSION PVT LTD ST 62457
Less: Current Maturities of long term borrowangs af the wvear end (3, 73665 (20501 )
{Casclosed vnder Mobe 26}
Total] 6,997,485 931485

Muale

{i} There is no deloy in the repayment of loars & ingerest on the dote of balonce sheet,

(i) The t2rm beoan with an eosianding amoont of 3 2165 80 Lakhs from tatn copitad 15 secured throsgh ficst charee created on the company's
praperty in Sector dd | gurgaon. The balance amount for tata capital comprses ol ansecured term loan and a purchase order Mnancing

faciliry.
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OMAK AUTOS LIMITED
Mates to the Financial Statement for the year ended March 31, 2024

fidid Term Loem frim Yes Bank 15 secured by way of exchizive charge over entire Tieed assets bath maveable and mmosible {present and
lutimreh on Mew Railways project and exclesive first chrge on Farkdabad Land & Buotlding, Term Loan i3 baarmg 10025% - 11% poa. inlerest
rale, The company has done eorly repayment of the lemm loon w0 the exient of 3 1,500.00 Lakhs and ihe charge on Faridobad fmsd and
Buitding hos been relensed by Yes Bunk, Now oaly exclusive charge on Jew Railway project remains as on date,

Furiber, Loan of T 10900 Lakhs under Emergency Credit Lime Guarantee Scheme 2.0 is secured sgamst charge en movesble and
immivable fixed assets of Mew Rabway Unit of Ducknow and milway sworking capatal. This focilidy cammies imterest of B20% - 9.25%
reparable in 48 moathly instalments starting from 8arch 1720232 6l March L6, 2027,

{1 The compaiy has repasd its cutstanding ameunt usder the Emergeney Credit Line Guarantes Scheme 2.0 waith HDEC bank s got the
charge relessed on it"s propeny lecated i Hardiwar, Uhirakhand,

(¥} Term Lonn (tom The Prodeshiva Industrial & [nvestment Compormtion of LLP. Limited (PICUP) is secured by way of firs charge on
Land and Building of Bawal & Biroly vt and hypothecation on the Plant and Machinery of Lucknow Unit & Bowal Unit. Term Loan is
interest fres under Industnal fnvestment Promotion Scheme (1FS) of Governmient of Uttar Pradesh., and repayable after 7 vears: froms the
date of respective disbursement in sngle instnlment, Furtber boan of 3192086 Lakhs wken in FY 2009-200is secured by way of long tenm
Bank Guaraneee tssued by a schedubed bank. Fresh tznm Joan dsbarsment of Bs 116 o was @ken in FY 2023-24 by extending the charge
ot ghove hypothecated security (no additienal coliateral security was piven.

Mofe 21 ; Lewse Lishilities (non-current)

tin Lakhs
Particulars A “;;;““ b | asat March 31, 2023
Lease Liabilitics T TED 52557
Total] i el LIS 8T
Mofe 13 ; Gowvernment CGirand
Tin Lukhs
Particulars ARt MIRrchSL, | ot Mk 31, 2023
2024
If_i-:u'rmn'u:nl Lirant (PICUR [ngeresd free loan TE3 4] 66141
Total] TRS.41 .41
Mote c-Imterest free FICUF loan 15 consedered a8 Government grunt and reeasured 8 effective inderest tebe meethod.
Note 23a ; Government Crrant (Current Liahilitiesy
Tin Lakhs
Farticulars e “ﬂ;:ﬂ‘“' Asat Viareh 31, 2023
= Government Grant (PICUP Interest free loen | o 422130 41240
Ttal 412 %0 42201
Note 24 @ Oiher Non Corrent Liabkilities
Tin Lukhs
Particulars AL ;;:“'h 3| s at March 31, 2023
Security deposits from Business/Confraciors T 0 RR 56, di
Toral] a4 KK 5646
Note 25 @ Provishims
T in Lukhs
Farticalars . “;;:“'3 b | Asat Mareh 31, 2023
Provislans for Employvee benefits .
- Leave Encachmwent I8 TT 3h51
- Ciratinhy 53 -
Toial] 040 36.51
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OMAX AUTOS LIMITED
Motes to the Financial Statement for the year ended March 31, 2024

Mote 26 1 Short Term 'Bnrr\mrinp
% in Lakhs

As al March 3.

3
Parifcunlars 3134 Asal March 31, 20323

Working Caplital Loans
i) Secured -
Dverdrafi
- from hanks
-Indimm Bunk IE LGS

iy Current Moturitie of Lang Term Barrowings
Serured -
= from banks
- Yes Bank 41564 112246
- HDFC Bank - 142,50

= from Crhers
IO 216550 -

=Tatn Capital Financinl Services Lid o504 T35

Unsecured ;-
Term Laan
= fromm (Mhers
- {hisax Fusion Py Lid, [ G000

Tatal 401856 243,01

Mibe:
(1] Working capitz] loans canying inerest rate mnging 9.25% - [3.05% pa.
{2i} Wiorking Capital Loans from Benks are secured by way of hypothecation of current asseds viz Stock & Receivables.

i This spaea hos been intentipanly keft blank)
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OMAK AUTOS LIMITED

Mates to the Financial Statement for the year ended March 31, 2024

Maobe 27 ¢ Lease Liabilidies (Curremt)

Tin Lakhs
Particulars Asoal March 31,3024 | Asal March 31, 2023
Lease Linbilities T B 453,67
Tutal L7 L d5.67
Mok 28 ; Trade puyahles
T im Lakhs
Particulary As at March 31, 2024 | As af March 31, 2023
Total owdstanding dues of Micre Sneall and Medium Enterprises 1556 33730
Tostaal enststanding dugs of credlitees other thien Micr Small and Mediom Enterprises 4,255 5.403,17
Tuotal A AT.6T 5, TULST
2 in Lakhs

Ageing schedules of Trade Payables as at 31 March 2024

Chatstanding For following periods from due dite of pay ment

Farticulars Mot [hue
Less than | 1t 2 N More than 3 Total
Year Yiars Years Yemrs
(1) MSME A% 4i) 5T R4 053 257 (.0 154 86
(i} Other than MEME 2,503.53 1.383.78 45 64 331,04 BE A2 4.232.8]
(i11) Dhsputed dues - MSME - - - - -
(i) Dhsputed dues - Otber than M5SME - - - - - -
Tutal 159743 1.341.62 417 331361 HH.H4 A ABT 0T
Ageing schedules of Trade Pavabbes as a1 31 March 2023 T in Lakhs
Chisianding for 'Frlllnn'ing Pnl."l'iﬂlh from due duic {rF[l.n.}'mEll'
Particalars Moot [he
Less than | i 2 lind More than 3
g ; i Totul
YVear Years Years Years
(i MSME 169 55 [ T9 14.2] 15.14 15.61 337.30
i) Oither than MSME 1,444 By 1.84% 37 RER.QT T2 10 R0 5,404 27
(i) Drisputed dues - MEME - - - -
(i) DHgpated duoes - Otker than M5ME - - . . . .
Total 1,614.41 1,452.11 T 18 T37.14 TiLA1 | E740.57

[ Ths space hus been mitentionally letl blank)
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ORAN AUTOS LIMITED
Motes to the Financial Statement for the year ended March 31, 2029

Disclosure as redquired wader the Micre Smgll and Medinom Enterprises Developmaent Ace, 2006 (YWISMED Act) to the extent

wegiluble ( seeertained.
Tin Lakhs
Particulars Asat Mareh 30, 2024 | As at March 31, 2023
{11 Prncipal noaml remainings wngnid 1o asy supplier as sl the end of the ncommting|
e | 54.86 137.30
{11} Inferest due thercon remaining unpnid o any supplier os ol the end of the
L‘u:mmting yenr 4% .29 43,34
{iii) The ampunt of interesy paid along with the amounts of the payment made o the
supplier beyond the appednted day -
tivh The gmound of intercst due and pavable for e year -
A1 The amsunt of interest accmied and remsanmgs unpiod @t the end of te accountg|
EiE 44,29 45,34
Avik The amount of Terther intenest die and pavable even mthe succeeding vear, uniil
such date when the interest dues as above e sciusally pasd E 4
- The Cownipany's ¢xposure o Bouidity risks relafed to financial aisetz carried st arartised cost are diselosed in note 400p)
Mote 29 @ Oiher Floancial Lizhilities
Tim Lakhs
Particulars Asoat Mareh 30, 2024 | Awgoar March 31, 2023
Linpind Dhvidend ® - 166
Salary & wages Povable n74.9 BEI. LG
Expensc pavable 130 BED LG
Tuul 1.571.55 1,575.98

* There hus been o delay i depositing the dividend omeunt regquirement fo he transferred @ the Investor Education Protection Fund

{1EFF) by the Company.

Mote 30 : Oiher Corremt Liabilles

¥im Lakhs
Particulars Aot March 3, 2024 | As a0 Mareh 31, 2823
Statntory dues 4329 966
Oither Lizhilitics 5033 .18
Advances from custnmess 20565
Total 43.62 453.49
Mote 31 @ Provisions
#im Lakhs
Particulars Asal March 31, 20624 As al March 31, 2923
Provagion for Emploves Benelis
- Li=iive enecashment 31412 317
- Ciratuity S bl -
Todal RT3 LI b

(This gpace has been intentionally left blaik)
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OMAX AUTOS LIMITED

Motes to the Financial 5Statement for the year ended March 31, 2024

Mite 32 : Hevenoe from Operations

1 in Lakhs
For the vEdr enaledd Fur the NEar endel
HATa March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Sale of products 31934 I8 2833012
Sale of services - .14
Income from service concessInm HETHN Remend 121,63 121,23
Cither operating revenipes {Bafer note 224 1. 470,25 1,237461
Total 35,516,127 L e 1]
Mote 334 1 Orher operating revenee
¥in Lakhs
Particulirs For the vesr ended For the yeor endd
Mlarch 31, 2034 March 31, 2023
Sale of Scrap as.a9 B23.ET
Cither Sales 504,57 413.74
Tolal 1,470,206 123701
Mote 33 ¢ Oeleer Incomee
1 in Lakhs
. For the yvear endeil For the year endel
PR e Mareh 31, 2021 March 31, 2023
Imterest Income ;
- froms relatesd partes - 0,59
= froem banks AR ] 104,42
- froen others 2320 912
Income from embedded leass, Goversment Grant & Others 1,045,360 1058691
Profit froo sale of property, plant & equipmest (Met) 13035 -
Oither income 33005 277.3%
Toial 1. 76801 148342
Moke 34 : Cost of Materials Consumeedd
Tin Lakhs
Pairieatars For the vear endeil Fiowr e vear emded
Mlarch 30, 124 March 31, 2023
Chpening Stock 1.370.35 207953
Add : Purchases 27047 64 216 TRAER
X 517499 IRTEN 1Y
Less; Closing Slock 17403 1,3T0.35
Tutzl 3734138 T2 AHT R
Mote 35 - Chenges in inventories of Moished goods & work-in-progress
Tl Labihs
Particulirs For the year ended For the year endeal
March 3, 2024 March 31, 2025
leventorics at the beginning of the year
Work=in=progress 153402 JIRE]
Fmished goods 11299 |
Zhaadll R
Imventories af the end of the year
Work-in=-Progress 132,45 13343
Fmished Goods 171.19 [ 1244
30308 Taa i
Mol fincrease) decrease (27.07H 41487




OMAX AUTOS LIMITED

Motes to the Financial 5tatement for the year ended March 31, 2024

Sobe 36 : Employee henelits e pense

Fin Lakhs
Fuoer the vewr ended Faor the vesr ended
Farticulars Mmreh 11, 20124 Murch 31, 221
Salanies amd Incendives 1,757 54 1551 .G
[Contributions to Provident Fund Th2d a2
Sapft Weliore Expenses S50 il .=l
Directors Remuncration & Perks | Refier Mode 400d) 4h] 102 5::&._‘.41.
Total; 2 14981 219703
Nobe 37 1 Finanee Costs
¥in Lakhs
; Fur the vear ended Fur the vear ended
racitalary Mareh 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Interest expense:

-Interest bo Banks & Crhers A5 TR 014 44
Imterest admstmnent towards embedded lense, Covernmient grant and otbers 141645 143205
Other Bovrrowing Costa 10,34 M54

Toin 204052 1387.03
Sode 3 Deprechation and Amorilzation expenses
Tiin Lukhs
Particulars For the vear emwifled Fur the year ended
Sareh 31, 2024 Mareh 31, 2623
Deprecintmem Amortisation
On Frogreny, plant and equipsem 1. 954668 2,142,9%
On Kiglht ol wse assets T, ED TR.ER
On Intangible Assel [ 43
On Investment Property 3050 3403
Tl LA7TAY 2 AL0LER
Mante 3 (hher expenses
T in Lakhs
L Fuor the vear emded For the year ended
March 31, 24 Murch 31, 2025
Comswmption of stores and spare pans 220637 AET.4
Power umd fuel 1911 593.72
Renl 1 5.4t Zd.nl
Repelr and Malnwnance
Huillalmgs 4.04 (.97
Mlant & Machinery FTRTT 177.010
Oihers 222148 224,33
Im=urancs: 4715 3. Th
Bates nnd mnes 45 i ST
(Cnatsidde fob work cxpenses 13625 175.3]
Packing natenial consumed | €5 855 1263
Lawss om sale of property | plant & equipmentsdiscard - 1.
et hass on forei gn curmensy transacions kA 3.0l
Corporate socinl resporsibility expessss (Refer Mots 40m) - 1.75
Freight curwand 418.72 44,92
Legal amd Professsonal Expenscs JA5.56 234,76
Auditor BEemuwneration [ Reler MNode Ak 12.4% 12.25
Diirectors Silling, Fee T.75 K25
il Adminisbrations amd Sellmg expenses AN (D TER.OF
Taeal) AA3LTA A507.63
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OF1AN AUTOS LIMITED
Hotes to the Financial Statermsent for the year ended Barch 31, 2024

M 400a)  Continpenl Liakilitie apd Commitasenis (o the extomi nod provided fory

T im Lakhe
[Farsats Axat March 31,2024 | Asat March 31,2023
i1 Comlingenn Liahifitie:
(A} Claims against the Company not ncknawledged as debi
(i} Exvise & Service Tax Matters 45623 LG
L VAT & Sales Tax LI 121.15
L 4EsT 13,5384 Rl
{ivl Income Tax & others 257422 33206
(B Chutsiamiling Coarsniees scoel by hanks 1,925 2NET G
(C) Crher momey Tor which the company is conlingently liahle
(i) Capatul Commitments
(o) Estmmaied] smaund ol conracis FCMmaming o e mubed on I'."I"flilﬁl Aot mml not
provided for inot of sdvances)
40TE 5 5k

Mode A0l The Coampany lins cormin lingateon ases pendme bosever, hosed on legal advice, the manageme does nod expectany unfaviralk: oakoome reuling

in rmaberial adverse effect om the fnmcial positin of tee Company.

Midp A0e) Cerass Dnreoier ingladis divect & dedmed exporis is NI [ Previaes Yiar Nil)

Mnie 4id} Remumeration and Peros PoidPeaynble o [Nreciors s ¥ jm akhs
Fur the year ended Far the vear cnded
Mlurch 51, Tld Muarch 51, 2123

[ty Executive Execulive

Direcinrs rectars
Halary 4a] {2 S5LE
Prosvudest Fund 2547 Ta &7
ARG Sibd

In view of losses and imdequate profils in previous vear, the raramension paid o Esecolive Dinedors was as per remuneratin preseribed in Schedubs W o the
Companies A, 2003 “the Act™) for which nedessary approvals from ihe shorchobders wene takoen as per the provisions of e Aci

Mide 40 .!Hul:llhu af Mt Profli mr the IE!:I"’L"E" "rn:lm 197 nl:h;!imgnm Asty JiN1LE, ¥ |__l._|_,1_'t_.h
For thie year eadid Far the vear eodeid
P u.m’zl-zm !'l-'[un:h:’ll 023
Frodfin ¢ | koss) befiore Tas as per Prodil & Loss Stalcmend I.29AT (. EA R
Aol Drivevors Remuneration { nglading penguisiiss) dirl 12 RELE 1
Add: Hoews or commmission paid fo Saadd 1115 LA
Al (Profi Lo oo Bale of Freegd Aasols ine] - 1 B8Pk
Sudid: Exesprionnl ivems (FrofitkLess (ner) ]| e .
et Prodil as per Secton |98 of the Companses At 2013 S TS | I."'-"'Il.'?ﬂ

Bl i Liman fior manigeninl menmmemise 1o s Execmive Dissetars 50 1P of st prali as above

\slacimumn Limed for commission o Bon-Execubive Dareciors (@0 | % of net peafit os above

Lo view af kisses and insdegueve prodies e remmeration pald 10 Evecutive Direcion was as per remmeratios prescribed i Schedule Voo the Companses Act, 2035
1Tthe Agt”], For which necessary appravals from e shareholidors wers dnkon os per the provisions of the Act

MNode dWI) Il A5 13 reagianiEn ervlilledn B0 Ec ok Tor delorrel 1anes using b stz shoet spprcach, winch Tocus on IEmparary cliflereneen bogwan the Ry

mrnmung of am asset or Babiloy o the halanoe sheet and s Gix base.

T im Lakhs

Ax af March 31, M4

As af March 38, 11235

!Fgﬂlguhn
Delerred Tan Assels

Uraallpwnnoss we 40{avd 3B of the Income Tax Act 1961 T H Mg
Adlowances for Expecied onedit loss 1155 43400
lmsvsiial Frogeny 1,290 16 | 48553
ixhers - .
|Deferred Tax Linbdliilcs
Propermy, Plam snd Equipimen & |I|mIIH:l|hL:': T [2,333. 72y (1,70 T8
Mt Theferred tax Asser ) (] babdlithos) (HIS. 4 13718
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OMAX AUTOS LIMITED

Motes to the Financial Statement for the year ended March 31, 2024

MNote diiu) : Report on Grotwity as Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS) 1%

The principal assompiion used for the parpese of the actuarial valuations were ag Tollows:-

£in Lakhs

Withdrawal rave (Per Annum)
Withdrawal rate (Per Anmem)

Withdrawal rate (Per Anmam)

5AKF ) poa.
{18 10 30 Years)

5. p
{30 10 44 Years)

SAKFS pa
{44 10 38 Years)

Particolars As ot Murch 31, 2024 As at hlarch 31, 2023
Digcount rate 7.25 1% per annum T.25 % per annum
Salary Growth Rage 700 Y per anmum T % per annuatm
Belartaliny TALM M12-14 [ALM 20112-14

5.00% p.a.
(18 1w 30 Years)
5.00% p.a.
{20 o 44 Y]
5008 pa
44 10 38 Years)

The amount included in the balance sheet arising from the entity's obligation in respeet of its defined benefit plans is as

falbows:

T in Lakhs
Particulars As ot Murch 31, 2024 Ak it hMarch 31, 223
Present value of the obligstion at the cnd of the vear 235,74 215,40
Fair value of plan nssets at end of yoor P28.00 487
Mt Liu.l:!il:il:.-."lf.asscl'l- r|.1,:|1gni:.r|:rl m Balance Shoet and related Mul_'.'xl'a. 10765 {1 EDHTY
Funded Staius (107.65] | B9 HT
Tahle Showing Changes in Present Value of Ohligathons: Tin Lakhs
Particulars As at March 31, 2024 A at March 51, 2023
Present valise of the obligation at the beginning of the year 2150 52
Interest et 16.13 1461
Cirrent service cost 230 03
Brenefing pand (il any) - {00,200
Actuarial {gamn)Toss [ 15.443) {755
Present valise of the oblipstion ot the end of the vear 235.74 21500
Bifurcation of total Actuarial (gain) doss on liabdlities % in Lakhs
Particulars As at Murch 31, 2024 A at March 51, 2023

Actuarial gain ( lesses from changes in Demographics assumptions:

Mot Appleable

Hot Applicable

{miartaliby)

Actuarial {gam ) losses from changes in financial assumptions 2.52 {2.33)
Experience Adjustment {puin)’ losz for Plan liabilities (20.52) {3.64)
Totul amount recopniced in other comprehensive Income [LEE L] (7.96)
Expense recognized in the statement of Profit and Laoss: T in Lalkhs
Particulars As at March 31, 2024 A al Mareh 51, 24023
Interest cos 16.13 [%.61
Current service cost 2314 23,03
Expected refum on plan assel [29.33) {3,73)
Expenses to be recagnized in P&1L 9.7% T.H9
Crther comprehensive (income) /[ expenses | Remeasurement) % in Lakhs
Particulars As at Murch 31, 2024 As af March 31, 2023
Actuarial {gainiloss - oblipation [ 15441 {756
Acsuartal { gain )/ loss - plan assels 15,14 303
Total Actuarial (gaini/loss (3.26) 4.93)




AN AUTOS LIMITED
Motes to the Financial Statement for the year ended March 31, 2024

wnte diifv) 1 Report on | eave Encashment as Indion Accounting Standard (Ind A%) 19

The principal asswmplion uied Tor ibe parpose of the acfuarial valiestions were &5 Follas:-

T in Lokks

Particalars As i March 312024
I Miscount mie T.23 % per annum
Salury Growth Raw TAIG S e nnmuem
Murtality LALM 200 2-14
Winhdrawal reoe (Per Armsum) 500 pa.

As ol March 31, 202S
T 23 %o peer annurm
TAW %o par annurn
TALM 20K 2-14

5.0 p.a.

The anenund incleded ls the balance sheet arising brom ibe entlty's obligathn in respect of lis deflned bemefb plans ds as follows:

¥ im Lakhs
Particulars As at March 51, 2024 A ot Wlarch 51, D023
Preseng value of the obligation at the end of the year &%.74 fifs 57
Farr walue ol plan assels at éad ol yer - -
et lighilingd psec) pecaymized i Balnnes Sheet angd refassid analvess .74 fihT
Fundad Staas - Sumius || Deficit) 6%, T} [E ]
Table Shewlng Changes In Present Value of Obligatiens:

2 in Laklks
Particmlurs As ot March 51, H24 Mg ok Wlsrch 31, D0X3
Pressers walue of the abligstion af the beginnimg of s year Gh AT A146
Inderest cost 5iH 508
Clarest service cos 8.7 I1.ER
Renelis paid (il 2my) [5. 77k 45,74
Actuaniad fmm s [N 1248
Preserd value OF the obdigation ai the o of b year (S (1
Bilwrcadion of tolal Actuarial foai] Boss oo Babiliies

T in Lakks

Pariboulars

At larch 31, 2024

Agtuanal gam ¢ lesses from chanpes in Demopraphics assompisns (maradity )
Acinanal gy’ Ksses [0 criikges 1n firancial assampeims
Experience Adpustmena (g2in)’ ks for Plan lishikiies

Mot Applcabde
N K]
(7.6}

As ot March 33, 2023 |
Mot Applicable

Tatald amount Feeognieed i ofher comprelensive ncome

[543

Expense recogmized in the statement of Frofit snd Loss:

Tin Lukks
Particulars Ak wl March 31, 1024 Al March 31, 2023
Imderest cosk 5,000 L
CLATe sy iie cost T 10.84
Expecned TEnam of pan asssl - -
Eapenses la be recogmicsed in P& 15,72 1714
{her enmprehenshve (incomct ! coperses (Henseasurenseaty

¥ in Laklks

Partsculnrs As wt March 51, 124 A ot Warch 51, D03
Actuarial fgainloss - obdigtion ] .
Actuanal {gmmploss - plan aseks = g
Tatal Actanrinl gainpioes L] -
Esperience ad justment; Tim Lakh=

Particlurs

A ot Murch 51, 10124

Experience Adjusmend (e Veoss for Flan Babiliies
Experence Adjpustmend Gam'| Loss | for Plan asseis

{1600

As wi Wmrch 30 HIEY

[ This space has been imentiomally left hlmmk )
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OMAK ALUTOS LIMITED
Maotes to the Financial Statement lor tha year ended BMarch 31, 2024

M A1 | Finsnclal Performence Babiog

FL i Numernter Densminmor Eur_r-llll rmllu:’ % ¥ erimmce Rensums for Yarisnce
Curreni rato Lsahiligwe={Ciament |svhilitees o
i i) -
{in tlmes) i —— Lesse Linbilities) 14 s e
ks, e Tt Dash [ Nemecamess
s B Busrrewings ~ Cuprest Tl equity -0 0,54 0,54 TS .
{m times) Brareings |
fevcrenss ix om sscowt of gy o
in ERITDA ™ FY 2013 as
Clobt i Em'n?ru:: uvailable for debt Dhebt warvies €A ey oompared o FY MIIE-23. One bme
SR service [Prodibioss) aftor ax - 2 A e 0,54 o hullet mepayments made o PICLT,
in I:Ini:] Deprecintion and amerisation b 1I|:¢En|s:| . "lwhich are due in soven veary  from
t Mimnee v Py daie of dabursemenss are exchided in
the oorkmg os peonusls  fir s
repaveil ks made aver several venrs
Mg Fandholda s
o brrm oan dxquily gguily Flomening Mot i ok sttt ol ;
rtlsy Mt pralil oller s shirielders aquay + AT - -§ 4T in neofit aher b in FY 1l}"'!]- "
1% closing shanchokicrs ol e
ety 2]
lwatory lwmover AVETIRE EVENKTSS lmprovesnent is oo pceouet of inerense
ik Bevemee rom opennion [ opering venores + 1133 L2.837 TS N revenue & reducticn m Evenory as
{in Einmes ) eheivgg ipvenmomes) /2 | comiguared Lo the procvious pem
Sradte secdhiion -'“":‘TUI:!‘-"-“'"! raoeivohles Ieproemnient is on oeoourt of Enerense)
e i M s ol | e rocsivahles 21k o a1 TEVENLE & redection n el
ke . i +chsing trade receivahles ) " ) deboors as compeeed o B preyious
{in Fipdaes i =
WIf you
~haesos = ol
Tracde payahles ::IL m' it Averaps traks pables
lrnover rifio m’:ﬁ: i [ opeming tde pavables e 5,59 (LA S
i elmes) e tehing irade poyables VE|
Improesnent ® an asecounl of
Mt capifal lumover Working capilal significant increase of Bx 2779 o= in
raliy Bavemas o opuonsions T wrremd assais - (o o ] -I343 ST e assie for FY 5023324 cmang i
i elmes) Liahilites - Lease Liskifities)] thi gale of ke Compony's swmplus laad
ez i Sulineguir,
Net peni ratia . .E11|'I1.1'I.'I.'l11l.'l1l 1a en accounl of promdly
Mgt proafil aller tas Revenue Tnem cperlins 1L.IEY - 14 -4 in reveies & growth @ onel predil as
(%) 5
Cxpvpaprgd I VIS Yoar
Remm on capotal | Earsings befors mierest Met winth v Toead debi - Impronement & o8 accoum of g
cripbovisd o] wees [excluding Dreferred tos assat + Dafereod [ 1.3 it balore incarost & mIKeS in CURRCIL Yoar]
1% ingerest o bease liakilicies) Tax Lisbsties i eonepaned 1o the previne e
.REHII'I'IIll I incorrs om I Cumuni wnd pen=curmemi foomes 101% =R 51% =i L
investmint | T ]

* In v il alissail imeniline aalios, B 6 e :iglifil_'ml. chimpe | 25% o g Jen FY MI2524 s coniparsos Lo FY 200223,

| This sprece has been meniics]ly 8l blark)
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OMAK AUTOS LIMITED

Mafes to the Financial Statement for tha year ended BMarch 31, 2024

S 41 ¢ Adhdltional Diselosares

(b Undisclpsed incnme:

Ihere s no smuch mcome which bas mot been distlosed in the books of sccoums. Mo such income is - surfendered or disclosad as income durning the vear @ the f2x

Raspsamle s wmder Incoime Tar AL ']

b etails of Cry pan Cuerency ar Vietes) Curreney

Frolid m kes on Bremsachons mvodving Coypdo curmenes oF Wirlual Lurrency

Mo riraction dureg e wen

Aurennl ol curreney el s e reporimg dase

M e L durisg T ver

Dhepinsits: or skhanges o any person li the pupoess ol inkdmg or myvesting in

Mo i tion durisg $ smr

[ Diwiails im regpect of DiiEration of Borravwed fonads asil shere prensiom shall be provided in respaecd nf:

endfios, inglwdng foreign

ey

during the yoar

Particulary Dhme piptinn HKemurks
Fransactions whore an owiry has provided any advasce, kxn, or evesicd lemdsdo |Mosoch sansaction has akoe Place hioa licstl
wivy il porsen (s o entity’ entiles, ncheding foreios entites during the yesr Agplicsblc
Tromamiions whine an onbly s peciived sy Tuikd Boom any peison b or ol Mo duch Emraction has Biken g Nt Appilieable

{4l Registratinn of charges oF sptisfactisn with Registrar of Companivs: Al apglicahle eases where peglarration of charges or satislacton i= roguired wirh
Hegisdrar of Companics have boen done, Satistsction & pending o e year embed Mapch 31, 2024 are mengioned bebom -

oo chrge of satisfiction wiikch s yei o be regisimed with RO bevond the sioimory peyiod

Charge 1d's Amaount {2 in Lakks) Charge Haldor Mmy e ade u:::‘::.h Ressan for Delay
THE PRADESHIVA INDUSTRIALAND | o
| DERAE0E 115577708 | INVESTMENT OB PORATHON OF I.I:I.,I ; 459 D=
LTTAR PRADESH LIMITED o Pendingl soniicn] il
(] i
THE PRADESHIYA INDUSTRIAL AND [ S
| 427708 TS 00T [INVESTMENT CORPORAT KON OF - 2":':;; 56 Daps
LTTAR PEADESH LIMITED 1
LI%40530 14,19 (0w | HDFC DANE LIMITED SCplemECr | 0 Dins
06, 2008 ¥
10573750 I 758,045 HIFC BANKE LIMITED I“""j::‘l'-'.c”i (574 Dinys
100223003 40.00,50,000 | INDUSIND BANK LTD "":::L:“ 343 Dags Clurg: Salisficd in Agril, 2023
1372353 24 ooy o o | IMENUIS I FAMK T a";::'_l?h 145 DOms
TATA CAPITAL FINARCIAL SERVICES | August 10,
| 283 | 30 20,000 0 (0 LILIITED 14 270 dinvs

I Thia spece has beon ieniicosdly ki hlark)
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DAY AUTOS LINITED
Mates 1o the Finandal Statemant for the year ended March 31, 2034

{2} Relaitismship with Struck off Comganies:

W ransaciion hes heen msde with the corepany sruck ofl nder seemon 243 of The Compasizs Act, N0 oo sectin 580 of Compasiss 01, 195 durmg te year
endad March 51, 224,

i Cosmplisn ce with namber of vers of cempanles:
No yers of mampanics has bevn established bevond thw lmat presorbed @< per close 8T of section 2 of the companies act, 2003 remd with the companics (Restriction
o et ol lmyersj Rules, 2007,

121 Loan e smlvances gramiod #n the promsters, dircciors aml KEMIPs anad the eelstid parries
B boan or advances in the mbes of loans ore pranied o the prorators, derestors, key mamagenal persens amdl ihe relaies] panies (as &cfmal ondier Corigunics S,
HOTAL enber severally o ponigly wath any et persm thal ars

{ab seperyable on demam! o
] wethimal spdcilirg amy ferme er periog o ropayrinenl

il The Camjeany has asd silvascol ar Damed or inveied Tunds 1 any @ler peesania) of endity(ie ), ineledisg foreign engities (Infermediaricsp with the
wedcrstsmbing thut ke Imbermedinry shall

{a) Dhrewiby or inchrec iy b oo mved inother persons or entition idoniified = any manpor whaznover by or on helolF ol the compomye Tlrale Ressfizmnes) or

{1 Provide amy goarantes, Security o e like oo hebalf ol the DRimae Heneficisie.

(i} [betnils with respect o the Bennmi preperties:
N proceodings henve beun initiated or pendiag against the ity under the Benami Trmnsactions (Probabitions) Act, 1988 for the yvear ended 31 Manch 2024,

) The Cadapeaniy has ol bien dicheed a @ walhil delolli By any eader who b powers o bl o corrpmany i b wallal delaulier a1 any G duenng the Miidancial
wear o afer the el of seporting penol bl bélione B dale when Anancal sialemnalx ang ol

1kl Event aFer the reporting period
Mo ssmblicant pdjusting eveill socurmed termeen the balance sheet dane and dine of the opproved of these Tnoncial sugements by the Boand ol Direcors af e Company
reguireg sdjuslmenl ol dicdmee.

{0} Previois yenr fgures bave been regredpedreamanged, whensver considened pecessany 1o coslform 1o carrent vear clissifostion. The figuncs in benckets are thise in
respet al lhe previous socoun g year.

dim) The: Francial slakamenis for e yar ended Manch 31, 224 were jppmmal by Boand o Dircs o aml mchorizad on bl 02, 2024

The scampany g Seles Moo | 0042 lerdis an @tepral part oF the Flaancad S eatenents

For BGIC & Assackates LLP For and on the behalf of Boards of irecters
€ hartered

AUCINIeLS

Firmn's Fagisimrio Mider: D0EICEM 8 STHEIED

Tavimider Ninph Futender Kumar Miehda
Whode-time Direcion Wioe Chaimmuan cus Manging
M0 175243 et
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